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PROCEEDINGS

(Transcript continues from Volume 42.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will reconvene the
hearing.

MR. HOFFMAN: I have a preliminary matter,
Madam Chairman. I would ask that the Commission take
official recognition of two orders.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right.

MR. HOFFMAN: I have copieg of the orders
here today available for the parties.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you give us the
numbers?

MR, HOFFMAN: Yes, ma’am. The first is
order number 14380 issued in docket number 840206-WS
involving Twin County Utility Company. The second
order is order number 15440 in the same docket
involving the same utility.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We will take
official recognition of those two orders, and please
give copies of those orders to the parties.

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, ma’am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We are back
with Mr. Ludsen. Is it our intention to put his
rebuttal testimony in, and then go through the

gquestioning as we have done before with the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5207

understanding that when we get to staff they will be
doing both direct and rebuttal?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yesg, Madam Chair.

MR. TWOMEY: 1Is it at all possible, Madam
Chair, to let the staff finish their cross on
direct?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We can do that.

MR. TWOMEY: I’'d prefer that because I can
probably shorten my gquestions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You know the
reprecentation to make to get that kind of
agreement. Yes. We can do that, Mr. Twomey. So
lets go through the procedures of getting
Mr. Ludsen’s rebuttal testimony in the record and we
will begin with Staff.

Staff, if you want to do the direct and the
rebuttal at the same time, that is up to you; or you
can simply do direct and then we will go to rebuttal
and go through the parties.

MS. CAPELESS: I think what we would prefer
to do 1s do direct and then do rebuttal when we would
normally do rebuttal, if that is okay.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's fine. Go ahead,

Mr. Armstrong.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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FORREST LUDSEN
was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of
Southern States Utilities and, having been duly
sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:
Q Mr. Ludsen, do you have before you 43 pages
of prefiled rebuttal testimony?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you have any changes to make to that
testimony?

A Yes, I do.

Q Can you give the changes now, please?

A Yes. Page 7, line 16, 17.1 percent should

be 18.9 percent.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: 18,87

WITNESS LUDSEN; 18.9. Line 20, 573 should
be $74. Line 21, the 21,725 should be 22,070. Page
14, line 16, the word "is" at the end of the
gsentence, should be "in". And Page 17, line 4, the
word "along" should be "alone". That’s it.
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:

Q With those changes, if I asked you those

questions contained in the 43 pages, would your

answers be the same?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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5209

A Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request
that the 43 pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony be
incorporated into the record as though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal
testimony of Mr. Forrest Ludsen will be inserted in
the record as though read.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank vyou.

(Prefiled Rebuttal tesgtimony inserted as

follows:)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS?

My name 1is Forrest L. Ludsen and my business
address is 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703.
ARE YOU THE SAME FORREST L. LUDSEN WHO SUBMITTED
PRE-FILED DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS PROCEEDING?
Yes, I am.

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS IN REBUTTAL TO INTERVENOR
WITNESSES OPPOSING A UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE?

Yes. The intervenor’s witnesses opposing uniform
rates raise no new facts or arguments from those
already considered by the Commission in Docket Nos.
920199-WS and 930880-WS. Therefore, there is no
evidentiary basis for the Commission to alter its
prior findings in favor of a uniform rate
structure.

COULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE EXHIBIT QH’-] (FLL-6).
Exhibit ;ff7 (FLL-6) provideg the rate schedules
and supporting data reflecting the five alternative
rate design proposals identified by Staff witness
Gregory Shafer, as applied to the 1996 test year.
As indicated in the exhibit, based upon the revenue
requirements being requested by 55U, there would be
no service area which would be effected by the
minimum §1.00 gallonage charge or §4.00 Dbase
facility charge suggested in Staff witness Shafer’s
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proposal. Also, due tco time constraints and
unfamiliarity with the proposed mechanics of the
"treatment type/CIAC factor" design, SSU was unable
to show the Commission and parties what the rates
based on such a factored design would look like.
The exhibit provides the service area specific
data necessary to establish rates on Mr. Shafer’s
stand alone or modified stand alone rate designs
for 1996. Information supporting these designs is
identical to the information previously provided on
three occasions to the Commission, and the Public
Counsel (1) during on site audits to Staff in July
and Public Counsel in September, (2} through
document requests responded to by SSU in September
and (3) a third time in supplemental MFR Volumes
filed with the Commission and served on all parties
in November, 1995. This exhibit is being presented
to reflect the actual rates which would arise under
the rate structure alternatives identified by Staff
witness Shafer as well as to rebut accusations
during customer service hearings that SSU has not
provided service area specific data such that rates
could be calculated on a stand alone or modified
stand alone basis. At an agenda conference on
February 6, Commissioner Deason indicated that he
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would oppose the introduction of the supplemental
MFR information if he later determined that the
information somehow bolstered SSU’s case. To this
day, 88U does not understand the Commissioner’s
concerns, however, we felt compelled to file this
exhibit for two reasons: (1) to make sure that the
record contains sufficient rate information and
supporting data relative to Staff’s rate design
alternatives to satisfy anyone’'s purported due
process rights; and (2) to ensure that the
Commission knew that the service area specific cost
information had been available to the Commission
staff and the parties since as early as July and
September 1995, respectively -- despite repeated
protestations of Public Counsel to the contrary.
IF EITHER THE "MODIFIED" RATE DESIGN OR MODIFIED
WITH MINIMUM GALLONAGE/BASE FACILITY CHARGE RATE
DESIGN PROPOSAL IS ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSION, HOW
WOULD SSU PROFPOSE THAT FUTURE INDEXINGS AND PASS~
THROUGHS BE TREATED?

If either the "modified” or "minimum" rate design
proposals are adopted, future indexings and pass-
throughs should be implemented so as to increase
the caps and minimums by the amount of increases.
Commission consideration of new caps and minimums

3




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
13
20
21
22
23
24

25

5213

would not be set until another full-blown rate
proceeding is conducted. The indexings and pass-
through adjustments would be applied to the
Commission’s approved rates which would increase
the caps and minimum levels. To do otherwise would
create extraordinary complexity and confusion to
customers.

MS. DISMUKES SUGGESTS THAT SSU’S CUSTOMERS HAVE NOT
BENEFITED FROM SSU’S ACQUISITION PROGRAM AND HAS
RECOMMENDED THAT THE COMMISSION REDUCE SSU’S
ADJUSTED TEST YEAR A&G EXPENSES BY £243,773 TO
ACCOUNT FOR WHAT SHE REFERS TO AS DISECONOMIES OF
SCALE. DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS ADJUSTMENT?

No I deo not. Ms. Dismukes examined the
Buenaventura Lakes acquisition which occurred at
the end of 1995 and the Lehigh acgquisition which
occurred in late 1991 and determined that because
costs to the customers of those systems increased

after SSU acquired the utilities, specifically the

administrative and general costs, that SSU’'s
customers have not benefited from these
acquisitions. I must note that Public Counsel

already raised this argument as it relates to the
Lehigh service area in the last rate proceeding.
The Commission rejected Public Counsel’s argument

4
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in that case.

DID THE COSTS TO CUSTOMERS IN THOSE SERVICE AREAS
INCREASE AFTER SSU ACQUIRED THEM?

Yes, the cost to the customers of those facilities
did increase; however, it must be understood that
both Buenaventura Lakes and Lehigh were developer
owned utilities and it is not wuncommon for
developer owned utilities to be subsidized by the
developer to keep utility rates artificially low to
help the sale of homes. As an example,
Buenaventura Lakes shows in its 1994 annual report
a management fee of 530,000 from its parent
corporation Landstar Development Corporation. This
management fee is for accounting and data
processing services. The fee was developed for a
1887 rate case and is the same amount included in
the 1994 annual report. Obviously, Landstar is not
billing the utility for the true cost of these
services.

DID THE COMMISSION APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF THE
BUENAVENTURA AND LEHIGH UTILITIES TO SSU?

Yes, the Commission approved both transfers and
found the transfers to be in the best interest of
customers. As I indicated earlier, in the case of
Lehigh, the Commission also reviewed and approved
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the increased administrative and general costs
associated with the transfer to SSU in rate case
Docket No. 911188-WS. Ms. Dismukes fails to bring
this fact to the Commission’s attention.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMURES THAT ACQUIRING
UTILITIES LIKE BUENAVENTURA LAKES AND LEHIGH IS NOT
NECESSARILY BENEFICIAL TO CUSTOMERS?

No I do not. The attached Exhibit g&r1 (FLL~7)
shows a comparison of A & G and customer service
costs per customer  without and with the
Buenaventura Lakes acgquisition. 88U’'s total cost
per customer of A & G and customer service expenses
without the PBuenaventura acquisition is §85 per
customer. The total cost with the acquisition is
$80 per customer. Therefore, although Buenaventura
customers experience an increase in costs, the
overall body of S8SU customers benefited by the
acqguisition because it provided a larger customer
base over which to spread common costs. Whenever a
utility is acquired, the cost/benefit to the
acquired utility can be positive or negative
depending on the acguired utility’s cost structure
as compared to SSU’'s cost structure. Generally,
the result of adding additional customers is the
lowering of the cost per customer of the common
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costs allocated to SSU’s other customers.
Ultimately it is the stimulation of growth that
provides the economies of scale to help hold down
costs. This does not mean that an acquisition will
result in a rate reduction.

HOW DO THE CUSTOMER SERVICE AND A & G COMMON COSTS
FOR 8SU COMPARE TO OTHER UTILITIES?

I have attached as Exhibit.éki]_ {(FLL-8) a schedule
which compares Southern States to the National
Association of Water Companies {NAWC) survey
information. This exhibit shows that SSU's
customer accounts and A & G exXpenses compare
favorably to the NAWC companies when compared to
revenues, customers and employees. In 1994 5SU’'s

combined customer accounts and A & G expenses were

|84
21.5% of actual revenues and 2 > of required
revenues. The comparable NAWC companies were at
21.3% of revenues. Comparing these same expenses

on a cost per customer and cost per employee basis,

b7y
we find that SSU’s 1994 cost per customer was 393
22, OTH

and SSU‘s 1994 cost per employee was $23&,.-735,
Similar sized NAWC companies in 1994 had a cost per
customer of $94 and a cost per employee of $33,991.
Although Ms. Dismukes may consider our costs high
compared to the developer owned costs of

7




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q.

5217

Buenaventura and Lehigh, our common costs compare
vary favorably with the NAWC "utility" companies
surveyed.

DO YOU FEEL: THAT COST IS THE ONLY CONSIDERATION IN
WHETHER CUSTCOMERS BENEFIT BY AN ACQUISITION?

No. Low cost does not necessarily equate to good
quality and reliable service. As verificatiocn of
this fact, we invite the Commission to review the
trangcript of the customer service hearing held in
Kissimmee on September 19, 1995 in this docket.
The acguisition of the Buenaventura Lakes service
area by S8SSU had not yet been approved by the
Commission at that time so the utility owning and
operating the related facilities was Orange Osceola
Utilities, not SSU. The customers of OQU expressed
extreme dissatisfaction with the service they were
receiving from OQOU in terms of quality of water and
customer service. What we believe will be seen
from a review of the transcript is that over the
long term, customers are better served by someone
like 8SSU that can provide all the services of a
full-time utility rather than a developer that has
its primary focus on home sales and coften sends the
wrong price signal to customers by subsidizing the
utility rates. OQur belief is supported by the fact

8
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that one of the witnesses from the Kissimmee
hearing testified that he owned property in three
service areas -- two properties received service
from SSU and the other COU. The witness emphasized
that he was happy with the service from SSU but 00U
was a problem. SSU believes we can rectify the
problem,

MS. DISMUKES HAS PROPOSED AN ADJUSTMENT TO INCREASE
RATE CASE EXPENSE BY $30,481 TO REFLECT THE
OVERTIME INCLUDED IN THE 1995 BUDGET. DO YOU AGREE
WITH THIS ADJUSTMENT?

Yes I do. I believe it is reasonable to include
in-house overtime ag rate case expense rather than
a normal expense item. Overtime related to rate
case may not be an ongoing annual expense;
therefore, including this expense as part of rate
case expense with amortization over four vyears
avoids this possibility.

MS. DISMURKES HAS REMOVED THE RATE CASE EXPENSE
BUDGETED FOR MR. GARTZKE AND MR. CRESSE BECAUSE
THEY DID NOT PROVIDE DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS
PROCEEDING. SHE HAS ALSO REMOVED THE ESTIMATED
FEES OF THE COST OF CAPITAL CONSULTANT, DR. MORIN
WHO DID PROVIDE DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS
PROCEEDING. DO YOU AGREE WITH THESE ADJUSTMENTS?

9
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Mr. Gartzke and Mr. Cresse did not provide direct
testimony in this proceeding and are not going to
provide rebuttal testimony; therefore, I agree that
these costs should be removed. Similarly, we have
added additional witnesses for rebuttal testimony
to address issues raised by customers and their
counsel and those costs should be added to and
recoverable as a part of rate case expense.

Ms. Dismukes has removed Dr. Morin‘s rate case
expenses because the Commission develcoped the
leverage formula to estimate water and wastewater
utilities’ cost of equity. I do not agree that
this adjustment should be made. Dr. Morin has
shown that the past leverage graph formula did not
properly reflect the cost of capital reguired for
water and wastewater utilities through the cost of
capital workshop and specifically demonstrated in
this proceeding that it is not appropriate for SSU.
If the leverage graph is flawed and SSU cannot put
a witness before the Commission to correct the flaw
because it cannot cover its rate case expense, then
it becomes a catch 22 for the Company. I have been
advigsed as stated in Dr. Morin‘s testimony that
certain changes he recommended were incorporated
into the current leverage graph by a Commission

10
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order issued on August 10, 1995 -- six weeks after
his direct testimony was filed in this proceeding.
Therefore, his testimony has been beneficial and
his rate case expenses should be allowed to be
recovered by SSU. In addition, Section
367.081(4) (f) of the Florida Statutes states that
the use of the leverage graph is optional to the
utility as follows:

(f} "The commission may regularly,

not less often than once each vyear,

establish by order a leverage

formula that reasonably reflect the

range of returns on common egquity

for an average water or wastewater

utility and which, for purposes of

this section, shall be used to

calculate the last authorized rate

of return on equity for any utility

which otherwise would have no

established rate of return on

equity. In any other proceeding in

which an authorized rate of return

on egquity is to be established, a

utility, in lieu of presenting

evidence on its rate of return on

11
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Commor equity, may move the

commission to adopt the range of

rates of return on common equity

that has been established under this

paragraph." (emphasis added)

Rule 25-30.415(1), (2) also allow the Commission to
consider a generally accepted financial model as
follows:

(1) "The Commission will establish,

at least once each year, a leverage

scale or scales that reflect the

range of returns on common equity as

required by Section 367.081(4)(f},

F.S.

(2) In determining the range of

returns on common eguity, the

Commission may consider generally

accepted financial models."
Again, SSU should not be foreclosed from testing

the leverage graph as clearly permitted under the

law. Finally, we note that Public Counsel
submitted testimony contesting Dr. Morin’s
testimony. SSU cannot legitimately be denied

recovery of expenses incurred to rebut Public
Counsel’s witness -- particularly since nobody,

12
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including 8SU, could have known whether Public
Counsel intended to present a cost of capital
witnegs regardless of whether SSU did.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS8. DISMUKES' ADJUSTMENT TO
DISALLOW £345,671 OUT OF THE $432,069 ASSOCIATED
WITH THE DOCRKET NO. 930880-WS TUNIFORM RATE
INVESTIGATION?

No I do not. Ms. Dismukes has disallowed 80% of
the costs related to the uniform rate investigation
and has not specified how she has arrived at this
percentage. The costs relating to the uniform rate
investigation as outlined in Ms. Dismukes testimony
include: $34,358 on telemarketing consultants,
$95,285 on consultants testimony, %4,587 on image
marketing associates, $102,629 on legal services,
$104,804 on FPSC notices, transportation and
security, $54,963 for customer education mailings,
$1,574 for open houses, and the remainder of
$33,888 on miscellaneous travel and federal express
and other miscellaneous items. Ms. Dismuke’
proposed allowance of $86,398 does not even cover
our cost for FPSC noticegs required to meet the
requirements of the Commission. Ms. Dismukes
agrees that SSU had an obligation to bring to the
Commission a reasonable and not unduly

13
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discriminatory rate design and that SSU had an
obligation to fully cooperate with the Commission’s
investigation. However, she felt the advocacy of
uniform rates in that dccket was unnecessary. SSU
believes it had a right to take a peosition on the
issues in that case. SSU supported uniform rates
consistent with the Commission’s decision in Docket
No. 920199-WS because SSU believes that it is in
the long term best interest of SSU, our customers
and the environment to have uniform rates.
Ultimately, the Commission heard evidence from
those supporting and opposed to uniform rates and
decided in favor of uniform rates for SSU. To not
allow the Company to recover such costs is
equivalent to informing the Company to not
participate in any such generic proceedings g;~the
future. Of course, such a signal would not serve
the customer or the Commission well in future
generic proceedings of this type. Obviously, the
customers opposed to uniform rates were very well
represented throughout this proceeding and would
have preferred that SSU did not advocate uniform
rates so the Commission would not have the record
evidence to issue their decision supporting uniform
rates. Because of 8SU’s advocacy role in support

14
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of uniform rates and the intervenors advocacy role
against uniform rates, the Commission had a
complete record upon which to base their decision.
Public Counsel chose not to participate. SSU
believes that all costs incurred to date, currently
$451,385, should be recoverable through rate case
expense. This includes the costs incurred to
educate customers on the potential impact to them
of uniform and non-uniform rates and our efforts
made to encourage customers to attend and
participate in the hearings whether for or against
uniform rates. A final point -- Ms. Dismukes’
proposed disallowance, in 8SU‘s view, 1is vyet
another none too subtle demonstration of the Public
Counsel's activities evidencing Public Counsel’'s
opposition to the uniform rate structure,.

HAVE YOU DETERMINED THE ACTUAL RATE CASE EXPENSE TO
DATE?

Yes. Attached as Exhibit a"!’r’ (FLL-9) are the
actual rate case expenses paid through January 31,
1956 for both the current Docket No. 950495-WS case
and Docket No. 930880-ws uniform rate
investigation. We projected a total rate case
expense in the current case of $995,152 and the
actual to date is $975,364. Our actual costs are
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running higher than originally projected primarily
because of the impact of extending the case,
scheduling additional customer service hearings,
and renoticing customers. A significant portion of
the increased cost has occurred in outside printing
required to meet the noticing schedules. The
actuals through January 31, 1996 for the uniform
rate investigation are $451,385 as compared to the
$432,089 filed in the MFRs. The Company reguests
that additional costs incurred for rate case
expense over the filed amounts be used as an offset
to any Commission reductions in expenses.

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS REGARDING PUBLIC COUNSEL
WITNESS KIM DISMUKES’ ATTEMPT T™O USE THE
COMMISSION’'S YONE SYSTEM" FINDING IN DOCKET NO.
930945-WS TO JUSTIFY A CUSTOMER SHARING OF THE GAIN
FROM THE SALE OF THE VENICE GARDENS FACILITIES?
Yes. Ms. Dismukes’ attempt to use the Commission’'s
"one system" finding is outrageous since it 1is
contrary to the Public Counsel’s oppesition
throughout the remand proceedings in Docket No.
920199-WS to S5U’'s position that the "one system”
finding reflected in the Commission’s July 1995
order in 930945-WS acted to cut off SSU’'s alleged
refund liability and, indeed, cbviated the

16
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Commission’s perceived need to revert to a modified
stand alone rate structure as a result of the
appellate decision in Citrus County v. FPSC. For
Qlone.

this inherent inconsistency eteng, Public Counsel’s
contention should be rejected outright. Further
reasons to reject Public Counsel’'s proposal include
the fact that the "one system" finding was made
after every sale, including Venice Gardens,
identified by Public Counsel. Public Counsel seeks
retroactive application of the finding without
presenting any evidence in support of its
proposition. Also, a "one system" finding does
little to counteract the multitude of reasons
provided by SS8U’s witnesses Sandbulte and Gower
confirming that requiring SSU to share any portion
of the gain with customers would be unlawful and
improper.

MR. WOELFFER INDICATES THAT HE SEES NO BENEFIT FROM
THE WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE FOR SSU'S MARCO
ISLAND CUSTCMERS. DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS?

Mr. Woelffer suggests that the weather
nermalization clauge is a risk shifting mechanism
and that seasonal variations in water sales due to
weather is a risk of SSU. I do not agree with Mr.
Woelffer because variations in weather are a risk

17



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q.

5227

to both the customer and SSU. The adoption of the
weather normalization clause is merely a mechanism
to minimize risk to the customer and SSU from
events which would cause the consumption per
customer to vary from the levels reflected in the
design of their rates. The congumption per
customer could vary from such factors as weather,
the impacts of conservation education, or the
impact of the rate design that the Commission
ultimately recommends. The goal of the Company is
to include a level of consumption in the design of
the rates which we think is realistic and reflects
the elasticity of the rate degsign we have proposed,
however, if the pattern of usage should change for
whatever reason, then the weather normalization
clause would protect both the customer and the
Company . The suggestion by anyone that the WNC
penalizes customers by raising theilr rates 1f they
use less water ignores the fact that rates will
rige in such event regardless of the exigtence of a
WNC. However, customers will save the cost of rate
cases 1f the WNC is approved because the WNC will
provide gradual monthly adjustments to reflect
consumption decreases over time.

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS TO MR. WOELFFER'S
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STATEMENT ON PAGE 16 THAT THE UNIFORM RATES
PROPOSED BY SSU WOULD REQUIRE MARCO ISLAND
RESIDENTS TO SUBSIDIZE THROUGH HIGHER RATES SSU'S
REVENUE REQUIREMENT?

Yes I do. Mr. Woelffer indicates that the Marco
Island subsidy would be $1,568,026. The actual so-
called "subsidy" indicated 1in the MFRs is
$1,229,194 consisting of $346,331 for water and
$882,863 for wastewater. However, I would like to
point out to Mr. Woelffer that the uniform rates of
Marco Island are based on a combined rate for Burnt
Store and Marco Island. SSU's basic position on
uniform rates is that they are in the long term
best interest ©f the total bedy of customers. At
any point in time, some customers benefit and other
customers don’'t benefit. This can be dependent on
many factors such as the density of the service
areas, the age of the facilities, the amount of
CIAC for the service area, the operating efficiency
of the plant, the consumption of the customers in
the service areas, and the environmental
requirements for capital in any particular area.
As Staff witness Greg Shafer indicated, all rates
contain subsidies including stand-alone rates.
Marco Island customers should be aware that
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although they are currently subsidizing Burnt
Store, eventually it could be Burnt Store providing
the subsidy to the Marceo Island customers. Part of
the reason Marco Island is subsidizing Burnt Store
is because Burnt Store has low density and low
consumption and because it is a start-up facility.
At the end of 1994 Burnt Store had approximately
400 customers while Marco Island had about 6,000
customers. Burnt Store's average consumption for
residential customers was 3,924 gallons while Marco

Island's average consumption per customer was

17,508. Marco's average consumption per customer
is decreasing. At the end of 19295, the average
consumption (regidential and non-residential)

dropped to 15,000 gallons. Burnt Store currently
is growing at a very fast rate, approximately 35%
per year, which is somewhat deceiving because they
are working from a low base but they are adding
approximately 150 customers per year to their
service area with an eventual build-out in our
current service area of approximately 4,350. As
Burnt Store continues to build-out, their cost per
customer should become less than Marco Island
because their incremental cost will be less and
they don’'t have the cosgstly critical water supply
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problems of Marco’s island environment. If the
current growth continues, within the next five
years you could see the average cost for Burnt
Store customers be less than Marco Island
customers.

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS WITH RESPECT TO MR. JOHN
WILLIAMS TESTIMONY ON SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES?
Yes, I do. Mr. Williams has made several
significant statements which demonstrate that the
Staff recognizes the problems inherent in the
application of current FPSC CIAC policy. These
include the feollowing:

1. Obviously, changes in charges will only affect
a growing utility (p. 4, 14).

2. A utility's CIAC level, which is the basis for
complying with the rule, is a moving target (p. 4,
22).

3. Over time, it 1s 1inevitable that some
utilities will be under-contributed with no
apparent means available to inject additional CIAC
into the system under the traditional scheme (p. 5,
9).

4, When SSU acgquired systems, SSU inherited the
individual CIAC 1levels which were based upon
various levels of charges, donated property as well
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as imputed CIAC (p. 5, 19).

5. SSU's present mix of individual service
availability charges and CIAC levels are to a great
extent dependent upon the service availability
policies implemented by the prior owners of the
systems (p. 6, 14).

6. It has long been established that there is an
inverse relationship between rates and CIAC level
(p. 7, 5).

7. Service availability charges may need to be
modified to compliment the chosen rate structure -
(p. 8, 3).

8. Service availability charges designed to bring
the Company to a 75% CIAC (maximum) level would be
unreasonably high in many cases, and would
unnecessarily stifle growth {p. 11, 8).

9. The appropriate service availlabillity goal for
SSU would be to design charges that will help to
move the utility closer to the minimum levels
outlined in the rules (p. 11, 11).

10. If the Commission finds that it is appropriate
to calculate separate service availability charges
for each service area, it will be very difficult to
design reasonable charges and still comply with the
minimum/maximum guidelines contained in the rule
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(p. 11, 14).

11. The Commission should be prepared to grant an
exemption from the guidelines if charges are set on
a service area by service area basis (p. 11, 25).
DO YOU AGREE WITH ALL OF THESE STATEMENTS?

Yes, with the exception of item no. 6 above. I do
not believe there is always an inverse relationship
between rates and CIAC levels although there is a
predominant perception that this is true. In fact,
customer density and consumption are the
predominant determinations of rates.

DO YOU HAVE EVIDENCE TO DEMONSTRATE THAT THERE IS
NOT ALWAYS AN INVERSE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RATES
AND CIAC LEVELS?

Yes, I have prepared Exhibit ;lﬂ 2 (FLL-10) which
gsorts the service areas (plants) included in this
filing by the percentage of CIAC toc plant in
ascending order and subtotaled in increments of
10%. Also shown is the stand alone bill for each
of these service areas at a theoretical 10,000
gallon consumption level for ease of presentation.
I have also weighted the information by the number
of customers in each service area to emulate a
uniform rate comparison.

DOES THIS ANALYSIS DEMONSTRATE A CONSISTENT INVERSE
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RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RATES AND CIAC LEVELS?

No. This exhibit shows that sometimes there is a
relationship between rates and CIAC levels and
sometimes there is not. This inconsistent result
clearly demonstrates that CIAC is only one factor
that determines the level of rates and therefore it
would be unreasonable to assume that high CIAC
equates to low rates or that raising the level of
CIAC will mean low rates. It alsc means that it
does not make sense to attempt to base rate
structure on only the levels of CIAC. Other
factors, which in some service areas can be more
critical than CIAC in influencing the level of
stand alone rates, may include density, the level
of consumption, the type of treatment, the age of
the facility, location, growth and environmental
regquirements.

WHAT WAS THE BASIS FOR SS8U'S DETERMINATION OF THE
LEVEL OF CIAC RATES PROPOSED IN THIS FILING?

SSU based the level of CIAC rates proposed in this
filing on a market comparison of other utilities.
DID MR. WILLIAMS ADDRESS THE IMPORTANCE OF THE
MARKET WITH RESPECT TO ESTABLISHING THE LEVEL OF
CIAC RATES AND WHAT AN APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF CIAC
SHOULD BE UNDER EACH OF HIS ALTERNATIVES?
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Not directly. Mr. WwWilliams did indicate that
service availability rates designed to bring the
Company to a 75% CIAC (maximum) level would be
unreasonably high in many cases, and would
unnecessgsarily stifle growth and that the FPSC
guidelines may not be appropriate.

WHAT DO YOU BELIEVE IS THE MATIN CONSIDERATION IN
DEVELOPING CIAC RATES AND WHAT DO YOU BELIEVE IS AN
APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF RATES?

I believe that CIAC guidelines are, in theory,
significant in providing a new utility with a
target for developing CIAC charges, however, I
believe that reality i1is that the market is the
critical factor in determining CIAC charges and
that the guidelines should only be used to move
charges plus or minus within the market range. I
believe that there has been a misguided reliance on
CIAC being the answer to high rates. I agree it 1is
part of the answer, but only if the level of CIAC
rates does not hamper growth. Ultimately growth is
more important in keeping rates low than CIAC. If
you have significant growth in a service area you
still can have low general rates without CIAC
because o©f the benefits of economies of scale.
However, without growth you have nothing because if
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no new customers are connecting you are not
collecting any CIAC and in addition you do not have
the benefits of economies of scale. Obviously, the
ideal situation is to have CIAC charges which
reflect the market so that growth is encouraged.
In this way vou get the benefit o©of economies of
scale from the growth plus you get the CIAC fees as
new customers connect which offsets 1nvestment
costs.
HOW DOES THE LEVEL OF CIAC CHARGES AFFECT GROWTH?
Most of SSU's growth resuits from building by
developers. Developers build in areas where they
are able to build homes at market prices. CIAC
charges which do not reflect market prices act as a
disincentive to the developer building in our
service area and thus builders may move to another
area where costs are competitive. It does not
really matter to the developer if the CIAC charges
meet or do not meet the FPSC's guidelines. All he
cares about is i1f he can build his homes at a
competitive price so that they can be sold.
DO YOU HAVE AN EXAMPLE OF HOW AN UNREASONABLE LEVEL
OF CIAC CHARGES HAS STOPPED GROWTH?
Yes , I do. On September 18, 1290, the FPSC issued
Order No. 23511 attached as Exhibit 21j7 (FLL-11)
26
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relating te an SSU rate increase reguest in
Seminole County. Included as part of this filing
was our Chuluota wastewater service area.
Stipulation 35 stated that service availability
{plant capacity) charges should be implemented for
the Chuluota wastewater system. &SU's position was
that service availability charges should Dbe
designed to generate the minimum 1levels of CIAC
rather than the maximum. The FPSC ordered the
service availability charges be designed to achieve
the maximum CIAC level set forth in Rule 25-30.580,
F.A.C. of 75%. The Order further states that if
the FPSC were to accept SSU's position of using the
minimum CIAC level permitted by the rule, the
related facilitiegs only would be 7.7% contributed.
The FPSC suggested that such a contribution level
would be contrary to the intent of the rule.

HAS THIS DECISION STOPPED GROWTH?

Yes, it has. In 1984 we had 117 wastewater
customers in Chuluota and in 1990 when the FPSC
implemented the maximum levels of CIAC we had 132
customers, This represents about a 2.5% growth
rate. Year-to-date in 1996 we have 134 customers.
We have had virtually no growth in wastewater since
the implementation of the maximum CIAC charges. 1In
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fact the 7.7% level of CIAC which the Commission
then deemed unreasonable under SSU's minimum level
proposal has now gone down to 2.65% of plant and
Chuluota has the highest stand alone wastewater
bill of all of our wastewater service areas. Their
stand alone wastewater bill at the capped level of
6,000 gallons of consumpticn is $271.11. Chulucta
customers receive the worst of all worlds, no
economies of scale related to growth and, with no
growth, no collection of CIAC to reduce investment
costs. In this case, perhaps implementing the
minimum charge would not have made a significant
difference in their current rates, but implementing
the maximum charge stopped any chance for growth.
WHAT IS THE CURRENT SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE FOR
CHULUOTA?

The capacity charge is $2,730, the minimum service
installation charge is $350, the main extension
charge is actual cost less 20% and the AFPI charge
is $3,197. Therefore the minimum service
availability charge to the developer for just
wastewater would be $6,277 not including the main
extension charge.

MR. WILLIAMS HAS RECOMMENDED ALTERNATIVES TQ STAND
ALONE CIAC CHARGES, BUT HAS NOT MADE ANY
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RECOMMENDATIONS ON WHAT THE LEVEL OF CIAC CHARGES
SHOULD BE EXCEPT THAT IT MAY BE APPROPRIATE TO
DESIGN THE CHARGES TO MOVE SSU TOWARDS THE MINIMUM
LEVELS. DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS POSITION?

If we have growth we will move toward minimum
levels, however, to the develcper, the FPSC's
theoretical minimum may not reflect reality.
Reality is the level of CIAC which reflects the
market and which will enable SSU to attract
developers to our service areas which will create
the growth to lower general rates through economies
of scale and collect CIAC as customers connect.
What are the CIAC charges you have proposed in this
filing?

We have ©proposed a §750 CIAC charge for
conventional water, a $1,500 CIAC charge for
reverse osmosis water and a $1,500 wastewater
charge for all wastewater customers.

WHAT ARE THESE RATES BASED ON?

These rates are based on a market study SSU did of
Florida utilities located in the proximity of our
service areas and was based on Jjudgment of what
appeared to be the average rate Dbased on the
utilities analyzed.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. WILLIAMS THAT IF THE
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COMMISSION ORDERS A STAND ALONE RATE THAT THE CIAC
CHARGES SHOULD BE STAND ALONE AND THAT IF THE
ORDERED RATE IS UNIFORM THAT THE CIAC CHARGES
SHOULD BE UNIFORM?

In theory I agree, however, the reality is that
the CIAC charge should be based on the market to
stimulate growth rather than costs based on the
FPSC formula. The goal should be to develop a rate
which will encourage growth which will ultimately
benefit the customer the most through economies of
scale and increased CIAC collections. We cannot
change the past and no matter where you set the
CIAC charges you are not going to significantly
change history or the effect of history on the
future. I have no problem with a uniform CIAC rate
for all customers if the Commission orders stand
alone rates since the stand alone general rate
itself would theoretically reflect the sco called
stand alone cost of the service area. Mr. Williams
did not specifically address what the CIAC rate
levels should be, however, if you review the stand
alone CIAC charges based on the Commission's
minimum and maximum rules, a significant number of
the charges are unreasonable and do not reflect the
market. I agree with Mr. Williams that it will be
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very difficult to design charges that comply with
the minimum and maximum guidelines.

WHAT DO YOU RECOMMEND IF STAND ALONE RATES ARE
ORDERED AND THE COMMISSION ORDERS STAND ALONE
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES?

I would recommend that the market rates provided in
my exhibit be used and that a deviation from this
rate to reflect stand alone characteristics be no
more than plus or minus 20% from the rate filed by
the Company. All rates will, therefore, still be
within a reasonable market range. I believe that
all new customers, in all service areas, should pay
a fair and reasonable CIAC charge as they connect
to our system. Ultimately growth, whether you have
stand alone rates or uniform rates, helps all
customers since common costs are allocated between
all service areas and the Company's revenues are
determined on a total company basis. Charges to
past customers, and the history which cannot be
changed, should not be determinative of the charges
that future customers should pay.

MS. DISMUKES LISTS SEVEN PROBLEMS WITH SSU'S
PROPOSED WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE (WNC). DO
YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS WITH RESPECT TO HER CONCERNS?
Yes, I do. Ms. Dismukes,like Mr. Woelffer, first
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concern is that the WNC shifts the risk of revenue
recoverability from 88U's shareholders to
customers. This is not true. The WNC is designed
to eliminate risk to both the customer and
shareholder from events which influence consumption
levels such as dry years, wet years, conservation
efforts or unpredicted rate design effects. The
clause goes both plus and minus which means nobody
is benefiting but rather the customer is paying
exactly what they should be paying and the Company
is recovering only the revenue at which it is
entitled based on the rate assumptions determined
in its last rate case. What is the problem with
that?

MS. DISMUKES SECOND CONCERN IS THAT THE WNC WILL
NOT REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF LITIGATION ASSOCIATED WITH
ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATE TEST YEAR CONSUMPTION
LEVELS AS I HAD INDICATED IN MY DIRECT TESTIMONY.
DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS?

There certainly is no guarantee that the OPC will
not keep raising the consumption issues over and
over agailn 1in future rate casgses even if a WNC is
allowed; however, I would hope that the WNC would
eventually result in less litigation relating to
consumption issues. Apparently Ms. Dismukes
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believes that because SSU proposed a repression
adjustment and a conservation adjustment that we
must not believe our own statement. I am not sure
what Ms. Dismukes'’ reasoning is because even if a
WNC 1is approved, the consumption levels used to
design rates should reflect the best estimate of
what actual consumption will be under the proposed
rates. The WNC is designed to be a true-up
mechanism which should go positive and negative;
therefore, it is important that base consumption
reflects the best estimate possible for consumption
which reguires that we reflect the repression
adjustment and conservation adjustment in our
estimate of consumption.

MS. DISMURES THIRD CONCERN CLAIMS THAT SSU HAS NOT
STARTED WITH WEATHER NORMALIZED TEST YEAR
CONSUMPTION. IS THIS CONCERN VALID?

No, Mr. Bencini addresses this issue in his
testimony and shows that SSU's 1995 and 1996
projections when compared to actual 1995
consumption are far more realistic than Ms.
Dismukes' projections and 1in £fact show that
consumption as filed by SSU should be reduced
rather than increased as Ms. Dismukes proposes.
SSU based its projections on historical consumption
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which takes into account all factors affecting
consumption, not only weather.

MS. DISMUKES FOURTH CONCERN IS THAT SSU HAS NOT
PROPERLY ACCOUNTED FOR CHANGES IN COSTS THAT WOULD
BE AFFECTED BY CHANGES IN CONSUMPTION. DOES THE
WNC ACCOUNT FOR CHANGES IN COSTS?

Ms. Dismukes 1is correct that the WNC does not
specifically provide for adjustments relating to
changes in costs relating to changes in
consumption. I see this as a risk to the customer
and Company that is no different than if you do not
have the WNC, except that the risk is less with the
WNC because at least the customer 1s not overpaying
or underpaving revenues. If the test vyear
consumption used to develop the base rate is
realistic the WNC adjustment over time should go
positive and negative. What is not needed is a
clause that i1s burdened with micro regulatory
requirements which in the final analysis do not
make any difference in the overall impact on
customers. This includes Ms. Dismukes’ proposal to
include an interest adjustment in the c¢lause.
Without the clause there is no means of even
truing-up over or under collections let alone
interest without incurring the expense of rate
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cases and associated costs to customers. Why does
it suddenly becomes necessary to reflect interest
when a clause that will true-up the over and under
collections is implemented.

MS. DISMUKES FIFTH CONCERN IS HOW SSU PROPOSES TO
RECOVER OVER OR UNDER COLLECTIONS ON THE CUSTOMERS
BILL. HOW DO YOU PROPOSE TO SHOW THE ADJUSTMENT ON
THE BILL?

The WNC adjustment would appear as a separate line
item on the customer's bill similar to the fuel
adjustment on an electric bill.

MS. DISMUKES SIXTH CONCERN IS THAT THE CLAUSE MAY
CREATE CUSTOMER CONFUSION BECAUSE IF CUSTOMERS
CONSUME LESS, (IN TOTAL) THE ACTUAL UNIT COST WILL
INCREASE AND VISE VERSA. DO YOU BELIEVE CUSTOMERS
WILL BE CONFUSED?

My experience is that there always will be some
customers confused when something new is
introduced, but if the clause is explained
properly, customers will understand over time.

MS. DISMURES SEVENTH CONCERN IS THAT THE WNC COULD
LEAD TO PERVERSE INCENTIVES RELATED TO QUALITY OF
SERVICE ISSUES. IN OTHER WORDS MS. DISMUKES
SUGGESTS THAT SSU PROBABLY WOULD NOT HAVE THE
INCENTIVE TO FIX LINE BREAKS IF WE KNEW WE WOULD
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STILL COLLECT OUR REVENUES. DO YOU AGREE?

No, I think Ms. Dismukes is really reaching. If
SSU where to provide customer service in the
fashion outlined by Ms. Dismukes we would not be in
business very long. I have a difficult time
visualizing a SSU customer service representative
or operations person just ignoring the customer and
his or her complaint about a line break because SSU
will recover the revenue anyway.

DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER COMMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE
WNC?

Yes, the staff has proposed several alternative
rate structures. Application of the WNC is only
practical if you have uniform rates because without
uniform rates it would be necessary to have a
separate clause for each service area where the
gallonage rate is different. If the Commission
orders stand alone or modified stand alone rates we
would have approximately 100 different gallonage
charges which would mean 100 different clauses
which would be administratively impractical to
administer.

IF THE COMMISSTION DECIDES TO IMPLEMENT THE CLAUSE
ON A TRIAL BASIS, WHAT SERVICE AREAS WOULD YOU
RECOMMEND BE INCLUDED IN THE TRIAL?
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I would recommend the Marco Island or reverse
osmosis class be used in the trial because of the
significant changes in consumption patterns and the
limited number of service areas included in the
reverse osmosis class.

STAFF WITNESS SHAFER SUMMARIZES FIVE RATE DESIGN
OPTIONS IN HIS TESTIMONY. WHAT ARE THESE OPTIONS?
Option I is a modified stand alone rate, Option II
ig a stand alone rate, Option III is a new rate
design option reflecting modified stand alone rate
with minimums, Option IV is a uniform rate, Option
Vv 1is a new rate design option called a
CIAC/treatment type factored rate.

HOW DO THESE OPTIONS COMPARE TO THE COMPANY'S FILED
RATE DESIGN IN THIS RATE CASE?

The Company has proposed final rates similar to the
Option IV uniform rates which congists of a uniform
water rate for conventional treatment, a uniform
water rate for reverse osmosis treatment, and a
uniform wastewater rate. The Commission has
ordered the Company to implement modified stand
alone and stand alone rates similar to Option I and
Option II for interim rates. The modified stand
alone rates reflect a $52.00 cap at 10,000 gallons
for water and a $65.00 cap at 10,000 gallons for
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wastewater and apply to those service areas which
previously had uniform rates. Option III is a new
rate proposal and is a variation of Option I, with
a $1.00 minimum for gallonage and a $4.00 minimum
for the base charge. The Option I modified stand
alone rates provided in Exhibit Eﬂq I (FLL-6)
exceed these minimums. As previously stated, the
Option V CIAC/treatment type factored rate is a new
rate proposal.

DO YOU SUPPORT THE NEW CIAC/TREATMENT TYPE FACTORED
RATE PROPOSAL?

No, I do not.

COULD YOU EXPLATIN WHY?

The CIAC/treatment proposal is not only complex and
difficult to understand, but it takes into
consideration only the cost factors relating to
CIAC and treatment type. It does not take into
consideration the many other costs factors which
determine the levél of a customer’'s bill, such as
density, consumption, age of facilities, econcmies
of gcale, location, and environmental requirements.
DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER COMMENTS RELATING TO THIS
RATE PROPOSAL?

Yes, I do. I have prepared Exhibit 2¥4i (FLL-12)
which is a comparison of SSU's CIAC to plant,
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sorted by treatment type and the stand alone
residential bill; Exhibit _liil__ (FLL-13) is a
comparison of stand alone residential bills, sorted
by treatment type and the percent of CIAC to plant;
and Exhibit é%&ll (FLL-14) is a comparison of
treatment types and stand alone residential bills,
sorted by the percent of CIAC to plant.

WHAT DO THESE THREE EXHIBITS SHOW?

These three exhibits contain the same information
sorted three different ways and all show that there
is no consistent pattern of costs relative to CIAC
or treatment type. 1In other words, low CIAC does
not consistently mean high bills and vice versa.
An example is shown on Exhibit Lr7 (FLL-14) page
2 of 3, lines 121 and 122 for Gospel Island which
has a CIAC to plant ratio of 74.23% and a typical
residential bill of $105.50 at 10,000 gallons.
Amelia Island which has a 75.02% CIAC to plant
ratio, however, only has a typical residential
stand alone bill of $15.58 at the same consumption
level.

HAS STAFF WITNESS SHAFER RECOMMENDED A PREFERRED
RATE DESIGN IN HIS TESTIMONY?

No.

IF THE COMMISSION SHOULD NOT GRANT THE COMPANY'S
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PROPOSED UNIFORM RATES, WHAT OPTION DOES THE
COMPANY SUPPORT?

If the Company’'s proposed uniform rates are not
granted, the Company supports the modified stand
alone rate Option III with minimums and with a
lower cap than the one used by the Commission to
set interim rates. The modified stand alone rate
has the advantage over the stand alone rate Option
IT of recognizing affordability, and has the
advantage over the CIAC/treatment Option V of being
less complex while reflecting all factors
influencing costs such as density, consumption,
CIAC, treatment type, location, age of facilities,
etc. It also provides a means for the Commission
to move toward a uniform rate by lowering the cap
or maximum bill at 10,000 gallons of consumption.
HOW DOES SSU’S UNIFORM RATE PROPOSAL DIFFER FROM
THE OPTIONS PROPOSED BY STAFF?

SSU has established two classes of uniform rates
for water based on whether the treatment is for
fresh water (conventional treatment) or brackish
water {reverse osmosis treatment) . The
distinguishing factors between these two classes isg
(1) there is a significant difference in the
treatment process, {(2) there 1s a significant
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difference in the product being treated, and (3)
there is a significant difference in the average
cost of the particular water treatment. The lime
softening, filtration aeration and disinfection
only treatment types are all variations of
freshwater treatment at SSU and have been included
in the determination of conventional uniform rates.
Reverse osmosis treatment is used for the treatment
of brackish water and 1is the last resort for
treatment because of its high cost and therefore
has been included in a separate uniform rate class.
Typically, R.O. facilities are located along
coastal areas where you have high populations which
have depleted the freshwater supply resulting in
the intrusion of brackish or salt water.

The average cost o¢f R.O treatment is
significantly higher than the average cost of
conventional or freshwater treatment and this is
confirmed when you compare the uniform conventional
freshwater rate with the uniform R.0O. rate. SSU’'s
uniform conventional rate averages the cost of 95
rlants and therefore provides a representative
average cost of conventional treatment. This
average rate also reflects the wvariances that
result between plants due to a number of factors
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such as freshwater treatment types, customer
density, consumption, CIAC, differences in
depreciated wvalue and 0O&M due to the age of the
facilities, as well as manpower reqguirements which
can vary due to regulatory reguirements or
operating characteristics of individual facilities.
The R.0. uniform rate reflects the cost of SSU’'s
two R.0O. facilities at Marco Island and Burnt
Store. Exhibit 2)L{7 (FLL-15) shows a comparison
of the Company’s proposed final conventional and
reverse osmosis uniform rates. As shown on this
schedule, the base charge for the uniform
conventional rates is $9.17 while the base charge
for the uniform R.0O facilities is $23.62. The
gallonage charge for uniform conventional plants is
$2.16 while the gallonage charge for uniform R.O.
plants is $3.27. The bill at 10,000 gallons for
the uniform conventional plants is $30.77 while the
typical bill for the uniform R.O. plants is $56.32.

The uniform base charge for R.0O. treatment is
2.5 times the uniform base charge for conventional
treatment which reflects the highly capital
intensive nature of R.0O. treatment compared to
conventional. Within the R.O. group, Marcc Island
and Burnt Store have almost identical stand alone
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base charges which indicates the similarity in
capital costs for R. O. treatment.

The uniform gallonage charge for R.0O treatment
is 1.5 times greater than the conventional uniform
gallonage charge. Within the R.0O. group, Marco’'s
gallonage charge is low compared to Burnt Store
because of higher per customer monthly consumption
at Marco in 1995 of approximately 26,000 gallons as
compared to approximately 10,000 gallons at Burnt
Store. Residential consumption at Marco is
projected to be approximately 15,000 gallons
compared to 4,000 gallons at Burnt Store in 1996.

In summary, the overall annual average cost of
R.0O. treatment is approximately 1.8 times or almost
twice the average cost of SSU's 95 conventional
water treatment plants. The average of the cost of
95 water plants reflects the true levelized cost of
service of conventional treatment and represents a
significant and permanent cost difference between
conventional and R.O. treatment.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY?

Yes, 1t does.
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BY MR. ARMSTRONG:
Q Mr. Ludsen, are you sponsoring Exhibit

FLL-6 through FLL-157

A Yes, I am.
Q Do you have any changeg to those?
A No.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request the
next available exhibit number.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next number I have is
247 .

{(Exhibit No. 247 identified.)
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:

Mr. Ludsen, you have no summary, correct?

A That’s correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: He is available for cross.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Capeless, we are ready
to have the Staff’s cross of Mr. Ludsen’'s direct
testimony.

MS. CAPELESS:

CROSS EXAMINATICN

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Good evening, Mr. Ludsen.
A Gocd evening.
Q I have some gquestions for you on behalf of

the Staff concerning various topics which you cover
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in your direct testimony. What I will try to do is
to take those topics in roughly the same order as you
disgcuss them in your testimony.

So I would like to begin by asking you some
questions pertaining to your proposed service
availability charges.

A Yes.

Q You selected your proposed service
availability charges based upon the average of your
market survey with the caveat these charges would
place SSU within the Commission’s minimum and maximum
guidelines; is that correct?

A Overall, yes, that’s correct.

Q With the minimum being the percentage that
transmission distribution or collection facilities
are to total plant, and the maximum being 75 percent
of total plant; correct?

A That’s correct.

Q If you would, please, turn your attention
to what was marked last week as Exhibit 127, which is
attached to your direct testimony, as FLL-3.

A Okay.

Q This is a summary of total water and
wastewater service availability charges for 1996;

right?
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A That’s correct.

Q Column & shows the proposed uniform charge;
correct?

A Yes.

Q And except for column 6, doesn’t the

remainder of Exhibit 127 represent figures pulled
from Mr. Bliss’ analysis found in volume eight of the
MFRs, 2 through 4; correct?

A Yes.

Q We did not copy those because they are
voluminous, but we’ve got the three books here for
your reference if you are interested in browsing
through them. Is it correct that columns 2 and 3 of
Exhibit 127 represent minimum and maximum charges
based upon Commission guidelines which were developed
by Mr. Bliss based upon Staff’s model?

A That’s correct.

Q And column 5 of the exhibit represents a
stand alone rate based upon the assumptions derived
in the same model; is that right?

A Column 5, yes.

0] Okay. 2And again, referring to the same
Exhibit 127, for numerous systems in columns 2 and
three both the minimum and maximum charges are zero.

Do you see that?
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A Yes.

Q What is the significance of both columns
being zero with a charge appearing in column 57

A The significance is that columns 2 and 3
represent future connections. And the reason that
you have zeroes there is because you do not have any
future ERCs in this system.

Column 5 represents the stand alone
charges. In other words, it is the average cost of
the facilitieg currently installed at Amelia Island.

Q OCkay. If you will direct your attention to
Page 2 of the exhibit, FFL-3, which is Exhibit 127.
Please take a look at line number 95 on that page.

A Okay.

Q Thoge are the service availability
calculations for the Zephyr Shores plant, right?

A Yes.

Q In column 2 of line %5, you show a minimum
charge of $857; correct?

A Yes.

Q And in column 3 you show a maximum charge
of $2,362; right?

A Yes,

Q In column 5 you show a stand alone charge

of $383, correct?
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A Yes.

Q Deoesn’t that show that the stand alone
charge in column 5 is not within the minimum/maximum
range?

A Yes.

Q Why does that stand alone charge fall
outside of the range?

A It could be for varicus reasons. I would
have to look at the schedules, I guess, or have
Mr. Bliss look at the schedules that he prepared to
explain that, but it could be a variety of reasons
because the calculations are different for stand
alone versus the projected, or the minimum/maximum
calculation, which actually looks into the future.

0 Okay. Let me direct your attention,
please, toc page 14 of your direct testimony,
beginning at line 15. Here you show three
percentages for contribution levels, correct?

A Yes.

Q One percentage is for your conventional
water plant and service, one for your reverse cosmosis
water plant and service, and one for your wastewater
plant and service; right?

A That’s correct.

Q Is it correct that these are projected year
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end 1996 percentages which include projected plant

additions?
A Yes. Those are existing.
Q And based upon these percentages you’ve

determined that at year end ‘96 S5U will on a company
wide basis be below Commission minimum guidelines?

A That’s correct.

Q If you will turn your attention back again
to Exhibit 127, FFL-3 attached to your testimony
there. Haven’'t you provided this exhibit to support
the contention that your proposed service

availability charges are within Commigsion

guidelines?
A Could you repeat the question?
Q Have you provided this exhibit in order to

support the contention that your proposed service
availability charges are within Commission
guidelines?

A Partly, yes. That is a total composite.
If you look at the detail scheduleg under the service
availability filing, for instance the 750, results in
a minimum of 53.95 percent. Well, the minimum is
53.95 percent that we need for the conventional
treatment. And the 750 produces a percentage of

56.38 percent, which ig above that minimum.
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So what that schedule shows is that we
moved from the 32.77 existing to 56.38 percent, which
is above the minimum for that grouping.

0 And thege numbers were derived from
Mr. Bliss’ service availability analysis; right?

A Yes.

Q Isn’t it true that you are unable to assure
the Commission that your proposed service
availability charges will place SSU in compliance
with Commission service availability guidelines
beyond the year 19967

A Yes, but I think that would be the case no
matter what you did, since they are just using
projected information.

Q Qkay. Thank you. Lets move on to some
guestions pertaining to SSU’s conservation efforts.
If you will refer, please, to page 20 of your direct
testimony, starting at line 17. There you indicate
that 88U has reduced 1996 consumption based on
anticipated savings resulting from its expanded
congservation programs; correct?

A Yes.

Q Are you aware that 88U estimates that
consumption will be reduced by a total of 142,788,000

gallons per year resulting from conservation
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programs?
A Yes, I am.
Q Are you aware that in the MFRs SSU did not

adjust its operating expenses further reduction in

consumption associated with the comnservation

programs?
A Yes, 1 am.
Q Theoretically shouldn’t there be some

corresponding reduction in operating expenses as a
result of anticipated reduced demand?

A Yes, there ghould. I think we provided an
interrogatory response in regard to that issue.

MS. CAPELESS: We would like to go ahead
and pass this out. It is an exhibit, which is the
late filed Exhibit No. 4 from the 11/14 deposition.
We would like to have that marked, please.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be Exhibit 248.
You have two more exhibits.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That is a Late Filed
Exhibit No. 4 From the Ludsen Deposition on November
l4th.

MS. CAPELESS: Correct, thank you.

BY MS., CAPELESS:

Q Does this document appear to be a true and
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correct copy of that late filed deposition Exhibit
No. 4, Mr. Ludsen?

A Yeg, it is.

Q This exhibit contains anticipated
reductions in operating expenses from the
conservation programs, right?

A That's correct.

Q And attached to this Exhibit 248 is a
schedule which details the operating expense
adjustments by plant for the anticipated reductions
in consumption associated with the conservation

program; right?

A Correct.
0 Thank you. Let’s move onto the proposed
weather normalization clause or WNC. Isn’t it true

that this weather normalization clause affects only
those customers whose rates are being reviewed in
this rate case?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, if SSU were to buy a new facility the
transfer of ownership would have to be approved by
the Commission; right?

A Yes.

Q So lets just assume for the moment that the

Commission approves a weather normalization clause in
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this docket as proposed by 8SSU, okay?

A Yes.

Q If that were true, would it be necessary
for the Commission to make a determination as to
whether the WNC should apply to a newly acquired
facility during a subsequent transfer or amendment
proceeding?

A Neo, it wouldn’t. The intent would be that,
first of all, that the WNC would only be applicable
or usable if you had uniform rates, because otherwise
you would have to have a WNC adjustment clause for
every facility throughout the sgtate.

If you acgquired a new system, those systems
as has happened in the past, would come in under
their current rate, which would not be the uniform
rate. So therefore, they would not be included in
the WNC until a subsequent rate case.

Q Thank you. Isn’t it your opinion that
SSU’'s tariff would not need to be updated each time
the rate changed as a result of the WNC?

A Yes.

Q And the tariff, in your opinion, wouldn’t
need to be updated because the Commission would
approve the mechanism, right, and the mechanism would

be applied each month to the billing?
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That’'s correct.

Again, assuming that the Commission were to

approve your proposed WNC, lets say that the

Commission later receives a phone call from a

customer questioning his or her bill. And let’s

agssume that the Commission or Staff intends to

research that billing question. We here at the

Commission wouldn’t be able to ascertain the

appropriate amount of the customer’s bill from

locking at the tariff, would we?

A

Well, yes, you would because the WNC would

be a separate line on the bill at the bottom of the

bill, or after you actually calculated the rates

through and determined that total dollar amount you

would have a separate amount for the WNC adjustment.

Then that would be rolled into the total.

You would have the amount up to the WNC.

And then the WNC would be a separate calculation

which you would audit periodically or whenever, or

monthly,
monthly.

Q

if you chose to have us send copies to you

We would have to take a look at the tariff

in conjunction with the customer’s bill?

A

Normally what you would do is we would send

yvou a copy of the adjustment each month so you would
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know what the adjustment factor was for each month
that the bills went out. And so you would have a
copy of the adjustment factor.

Q So we would -- Staff would first have to
calculate the weather normalization, the adjustment,

for that specific customer’s bill in order to

determine --
A Repeat the gquestion, please.
Q Staff would need to calculate the weather

normalization adjustment for that particular
customer; is that correct?

A No. Well, you would receive the actual
rate from us. If you had a copy of their bill
cbviously you would see it on the bill; or if you
were talking to them over the phone, you would know
what that rate was, and you would have to multiply it
times the consumption for the month. Just like you
would to bill it out, also; you would have to loock at
the rate schedule to see what the rates are, and bill
those out based on consumption. You would do the
game thing with the adjustment factor.

Q Qkay. Thank you. Mr. Ludsen, are you
aware that fuel adjustment clauses are reviewed once
every six months for fuel and environmental costs and

yvearly for conservation costs?
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A No.

Q Do you have an opinion as to how frequently
the WNC should be reviewed?

A At least once a year.

Q Okay. Isn't it true that you don’'t
anticipate any change to the pass through index
procedures if the WNC is approved?

A That’s correct.

Q Would you agree that one of the reasons why
88U has requested this mechanism is to insure that it
receives its gallonage revenue requirement in rainy
seasons?

A That is part of it. It is a balancing
account which works both ways. It assures that we
meet the level of consumption per bill that was
included in our last rate case, and it varies plus or
minus and refunds to the customer or collects for the
company. So it 1s really a balancing account.

Q In requesting this mechanism, isn’'t SSU
acknowledging that Florida has many rainy seasons?

A Yes, it is also involved in a very intense
congervation effort throughout the state. It is
also, we are also involved in significant changes in
rate design.

Q Isn’'t it true that there is no other
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privately-owned water or wastewater utility in the
United States which utilizes such a mechanism?

A I'm not aware of any.

Q So this idea of implementing a weather
normalization clause is a new idea to the water
industry, correct?

A I haven’'t seen another clause for the water
industry; that’s correct.

Q Are you aware that Dr. Morin has testified
that the WNC will reduce 88U’s cost of equity by 25
basis points?

A I believe he indicated that, from the 12
point -- or I think we filed with the 12.25, and he
felt that the cost equity would be 12.50 if we didn’t
have the WNC.

Q Wouldn't the fact that this is a new

mechanism cause it to be considered more risky?

- Rigky to who?
0 Risky to lenders.
A Well, I consider it to be a stabilization

mechanism in terms of revenues to the company and to
the customers. So I would say it is less risky.

Q Ckay, thank you. On Page 21 now of your
direct testimony. Here you provide a step-by-step

description of the mechanics of the WNC; correct?
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A Yes.

Q and you describe that there are wvarious
gteps involved in computing the monthly WNC
adjustment, right?

A Yes.

Q Attached to your direct testimony as
Exhibit FLL-4, which is also part of 127, Exhibit No.
127, if you would please turn to page one of that
portion of the Exhibit FLL-47?

A Yes.

Q The actual number of bills and consumption
that are approved in this rate case is the starting

point in the process of calculating the WNC; is that

right?
A That’s correct.
Q And this is because the approved number of

bills and consumption is used to calculate an average
monthly consumption per bill, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. The monthly WNC revenue rebate or
surcharge amount is the calculation of the monthly

revenues that are over or under the target revenues;

correct?
A That's correct.
Q There are four month and two month lags
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that are built into the WNC calculation; aren’t
there?

A Yes, in the clause that we’ve developed,
that’s correct,

Q And it is your opinion that the WNC should
be implemented only if a uniform rate structure is
put in place?

A That ‘s correct, and if it is based on a
gallonage charge. If you have an inverted rate it
would be virtually or almost impossible to use a WNC
becauge you would have to keep track of consumption
by intervals.

MS. CAPELESS: Okay, thank you. We would
like to move on to some questions concerning the
topic of reuse. BAnd we want to go ahead and hand you
a few more documents at this point. One of them
consists of 8SSU’s responses to certain discovery
requests. And if we could have that identified,
please, Madam Chairman, as composite exhibit.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That number will be 249.

(Exhibit No. 249 identified.)

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you. And the other
one is a late filed deposition Exhibit No. 2, if we
could have that one marked, please.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be 250,
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MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 250 identified.)
BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Mr. Ludsen, if you would direct your
attention first to the exhibit that was marked 249,
SSU’'s responses to certain discovery requests.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Could we have a reference
to the page in his testimony you are referring to?

MS. CAPELESS: If you give me a minute T
think I can probably come up with that. Can we go
off the record for about a minute?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

(Brief pause.)

MS. CAPELESS: Okay. Staff has refreshed
my memory on this. These questions on reuse were in
Ms. Kowalsky’s testimony. And some of the questions
that we asked Ms. Kowalsky at deposition concerning
reugse and rate structure were deferred to
Mr. Ludsen.

MR. ARMSTRONG: ©Oh. I'm sure he is
delighted.

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Again, referring to what was marked 249,

Exhibit 249, does this appear to be a true and

correct copy of SS8U’s responses of certain OPC’s

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5270

discovery request, Mr. Ludsen?

A It appears to be, but I haven’'t seen it
before.

Q Okay. And with respect to the exhibit
marked 250, the copy of your late filed deposition
Exhibit No. 2, does this also appear to be a true and
correct copy of that document?

A Yes.

0 Thank you. Now, I think Staff also
distributed a copy of Page 464 of volume 5 of the
MFRs, that is for reference purposes. Did you
receive a copy of that?

A Yes.

Q Thank you. Focusing for the moment on the
composite Exhibit No. 249, is it correct that SSU
presently provides reuse for spray irrigation from
alight of its plants?

A Yes, including Buenaventura Lakes, yes.

Q Thank you. And is it also correct that the
charges proposed by SSU for reuse range from no
charge at all to $0.87 per thousand gallons?

A Yes.,

Q Deoesn’t S8U intend to increase the reuse
charge for the Lehigh and Florida Central Commerce

Park facilities by the average percentage revenue
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increase approved in this docket?

A Yes.

Q Are you familiar with the testimony of
Mr. Guastella filed in this case?

A I've read it before, yes, but it has been
awhile now.

Q Okay. Are you aware that he performed a
cost study to develop a cost based rate of $0.87 per
thousand gallons for reuse for Marco Island?

A Yes,

Q And S8SU’s proposed $0.87 charge for Marco

Island is based upon Mr. Guastella’s study; is that

right?
A That s correct.
Q You've not conducted similar studies for

any of ycur other service areas, though, have you?

A No.

Q SSU proposes to charge a cost base reuse
rate for Marco Island and to continue to provide
reuse at no charge for several other locations; is
that right?

A Yeg. Well, there are different
circumstances involved for each one of those. The
ones that were charging zero is because we are really

under contract in those situations. And in the case
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of Marco Island, that is a gituation where we are
replacing potable water. The $0.87 rate is a potable
water replacement rate. It has a different value of
service, then for the golf courses. B&And it is not
under contract.

Q So your rationale for this cost
differential then is based upon differing
circumstances at the various locations?

A That’s correct.

Q For example, alternate water sources may or
may not be available to the end user, and you
consider that in determining whether or how much to
charge for reuse; is that right?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. I
just -- this is my witness. I prepared him for this
tegstimony. T looked through the issue statement. I
don’'t see any issues regarding appropriate reuse
rates. So I know this is an off-the-cuff discussion,
because he hasn’t been prepared, because there is no
issue. Again, I think we are going into an area --
if it was an issue, we should have had notice there
wag an issue, and I could have had him prepared.

MS. CAPELESS: I would refer Counsel to
igsue 122 of the prehearing order.

MR. ARMSTRONG: If I'm wrong, I will take
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it back, but I looked through. Okay. This is why I
wasn’t prepared with Mr. Ludsen because it says
Kowalsky is the witness. Is it because of what you
gsaid in the deposition that she couldn‘t answer the
gquestiong that you didn’'t ask her?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That happened right
here when they had with Kowalsky on direct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I wasn’t here either.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: She deferred
answers on some of the reuse questions.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I take it back. I wasn't
here when she was on the stand. I will take it back
and you can go ahead.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q I will repeat the question, Mr. Ludsen. As
an example, when you’ve got alternate water sources
which may or may not be available to the end user,
and our gquestion is do you consider that in
determining whether or how much to charge for reuse?

A I think that has to be one of the
considerations. I think ultimately we will have to
end up with probably two reuse rates for cur service
areas. We will have to have a potable water

replacement rate for reuse, and a non-potable water
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replacement rate.

If you have a customer that is currently
taking potable water, they are going to have to be
charged a rate which reflects a value of the service
that is being provided and the replacement of potable
water. In some cage like Deltona where they have
zero charge currently, we are going to need another
rate for those customers that are replacing potable
water with reuse.

The golf courses aren’t replacing potable
water with reuse. They are replacing groundwater.
It has a different cost and it is usually under
geparate contracts with different situations.

Q Are you planning -- you are not planning to
do this in this rate case, are you? This is in
future considerations?

a Well, I would prefer it was done in this
rate case, guite honestly, if there was a separate
rate egtablished for potable replacement.

Q Would supply and reuse to a golf course --
if supply and reuse to a golf course is the lowest
cost disposal option for SSU at a given location
wouldn‘t that be also taken intc consideration, as
well?

A Yes.
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Q Qkay. If you would please refer again to
the Composite Exhibit 249, and go to pages 13 through
15 of that exhibit. If you would just take a minute
or two to lock through those pages, please, sir.

A Which exhibit?

Q This is the Composite Exhibit 249 at pages
13 through 15.

A Okay.

Q Which is where Mr. Sweat provides a
detailed justification for not charging for reuse for
gseveral plants.

What we would like to know, Mr. Ludsen, is
if you are in agreement with Mr. Sweat’'s response to

this discovery request?

A I haven’'t gotten through it yet.

Q When you are ready.

A It is a lot to digest in a very short time
here.

Q I don’'t mean to rush you. (Brief pause.)

A I guess I’'ve read it.

Q Pardon me, sir?

A I've read it.

Q Are you in agreement with that response?

A I have no way of verifying it.

Q Okay. Does anything jump out at you asg
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being blatantly wrong?

A No.

Q Thank you. Moving on to the other exhibit,
which wag passed ocut to you and marked as Exhibit
250, the late numbered file number 2 to your April
8th deposition.

A Okay.

Q You have outlined which customers have
their own water wells, right?

A Yes.

Q And you provided additional information on
why these customers are not charged?

A Yes.

Q If you would refer to the fourth paragraph
from the bottom of the page of that exhibit. You
indicate that customers with their own supply wells
have agreed not to use them; right?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether these wells are
abandoned or whether they are still available for
backup for the golf courses?

A No, I don’'t.

Q This exhibit seems to indicate that in
determining whether or how much to charge for reuse

that you consider whether SSU hag acquired a contract
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with a particular plant; ig that right? This is on
the second paragraph from the bottom of the page.

A Yes; in those situations, yes.

Q And the exhibit, which is the exhibit
marked No. 250 indicates that you also consider
whether there are disposal problemg at a particular
plant; right?

A Yes.

0 Are you aware of the Commission’s authority
to allow a utility to recover the costs of a reuse
project from the utility’s water, wastewater, or
reuse cugtomers?

A Yes.

Q Didn’t SSU support the initial draft of the
legislation which provides the Commission with that
authority?

A Yes.

Q From the utility support of the legislation
can we assume that SSU believes that the ability to
allocate some cost to water customers is a good
idea?

A Well, I think there 1s a benefit to the
water customers.

Q But S8SU doesn’t propose recovery of any

reuse cogt from any of your water customers at this
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time; is that correct?

A I haven’t really given it a lot of
thought. I’'m not sure exactly how to quantify the
amount, but I realize there is benefit to the water
customers from reuse.

Q So you didn’t propose such an allocation in

this docket because you haven’t given it enocugh

thought?
A That’s correct.
Q Okay. Are you saying, though, that you

agree that reuse benefits water customers because it
ultimately results in preserving groundwater
supplies; is that right?

A Yes, that’s the ultimate benefit of it,
yes.

Q Is it correct that to date SSU has not

attempted to quantify any benefits of reuse to water

customers?
A That'’s correct.
Q And to date SSU has not developed a

methodology for allocating such benefits to water
customers; is that also correct?

A Yes.

Q Referring again to what was marked as

Exhibit 250, the late filed Exhibit No. 2 to your
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April 9th deposition. In column 2 you show that
eight reuse customers received reclaimed water at no
cost; correct?

A Yes.

Q Is SSU presently providing service to these

reuse customers pursuant to contract; do you know?

A Did you say eight reuse customers?

O Yes, sir.

A At zero cost?

Q Yes, gir.

A I‘ve got five on the exhibit here. Are you

looking at the --

Q I'm locking under customer name.
A Ckay.

Q Which is column two.

a I see it, yes.

0

QOkay. 1Is it your testimony then that there
are eight reuse customers who receive reclaimed water
at no cost?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether SSU is presently
providing service to these reuse customers pursuant
to contract?

A That's my understanding, yes.

Q On what was marked Exhibit 250 you indicate
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that the Deltona plant is among those plants that
provide reuse service at no charge, right?

A That’s correct.

o] If you would please, sir, refer to the MFR
page we handed you a few minutes ago, Page 464 of
volume five. If you would go to line 50. Let me
know when you are there.

A I'm there.

Q Thank you. Mr. Bencini shows a present and
proposed effluent rate of $0.06 per a thousand
gallons for the Deltona plant; right?

A Yes.

Q Also on this schedule, if you will lock at
footnote three at the bottom of the page, Mr. Bencini
indicates that this rate is by contract and that it
cannot be changed; do you see that?

A Yes.

Q In light of this information, can you
explain why on Exhibit 250, your late filed depo
Exhibit No. 2, that the Deltona plant provides reuse
gervice at no charge?

A I think the situation there is that we have
to have a site for our reuse. We have no
alternatives, but to deliver it there. And even

though -- I believe the contract does say $0.06, but
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we are unable to force them to pay because we have no

alternative disposal for our reuse at Deltona.

Q So you are currently not charging ic?
A That’s my understanding.
0] Do you know whether a charge is included

within your tariff for reuse service for the Deltona
plant?

y:Y According to the schedule here there is a
charge, but I would have to lock at the tariff,
specifically.

Q Okay. Also by exhibit marked No. 250, at
the bottom of the page you indicate that the
Commission chose not to change revenues for these
reuse customers in docket number 920199-WS, which was
S8U’'s last rate case; correct?

A Yes.

Q But in that docket reuse rates were not
enumerated as a separate issue in which the
Commission voted not to change those rates, were
they?

A Yes, they were a separate issue.

Q Okay. Thank you.

A In fact, there was a significant cross
examination on that issue by particularly the OPC.

Q Thank you. That’s all I have on reuse, if
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we could move on. I have a few questions on price
elasticity and billing determinants. That’s not to
say that’s all I have, but that’s all I have on that
topic.

If you would please refer to page 20 of
your direct testimony, beginning at line 18. Here
you state that SSU reduced 1996 water consumption to
reflect the conversion of certain water customers to
reuse; right?

A Yes.
Q Regarding the conversion of certain water
customers to effluent reuse, none of these customers

have been converted as of now, have they?

A Which customers are you referring to
specifically?

Q Pardon me, sir?

A Which customers are you referring to
gspecifically?

Q The conversion of water customers to

effluent reuse, any of them.
A Are you referring to the Marco customers?
Q To any of the customers. What we would
like to know is if any of them have been converted to
effluent reuse as of now?

A I don't believe so.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CCOMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

5283

Q Thank you. Do you know when those
customers’ conversion to reuse will be complete?
A No, I don't.

MS. CAPELESS: Okay. Thank you. I would
like to move on to the topic of wastewater only flat
rates. And we will hand you a few more documents
here. One is a copy of late filed Exhibit 3 from
your April 9th deposition which we would like to have
marked please, Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next exhibit number is
251.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 251 identified.)

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q The other is an MFR which we will refer
to. If you would take moment to lock over the late
filed deposition exhibit marked 251, does this appear
to be a true and correct copy of that decument?

A Yes, it does.

Q Thank you. Did you prepare this exhibit at
the request of Staff?

A Yes, it was prepared under my supervision.

Q Does it show that S8U service area -- does
it show the SSU service areas that have wastewater

only residential service?
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A Yes.

Q And according to this exhibit marked 251,
you have nine such service areas; correct?

A Yes.

Q If you would please take a look at the MFR
page that Staff just distributed, which is MFR
Schedule E-21 page 59 of 72; according to this MFR
schedule Buenaventura Lakes also has residential

wastewater only customers; is that correct?

A It has zerc bills.

0 It has zerc bills?

A Well, the schedule shows zero bills.

Q Is that why you didn’t include Buenaventura

Lakes in your exhibit which is marked 2517

A I would have to check and verify that.

o] Okay. Isn’t the flat rate based on an
estimate of water consumption for these customers
which is applied to the wastewater rate?

A Yes.

Q Under the present rates isn't it true that
this estimate of water consumption is different for
each of the wastewater only service areas?

A Yes.

Q Isn’t it also true that under the present

ratesg this estimate of water consumption is based on
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the average consumption of the metered residential
customers within the particular service area?

A Yes, with the exception of Tropical Isle.

Q Okay. According to Exhibit 251, Tropical
Isle has no metered residential customers in the
service area; right?

A That's correct.

Q Under present rates where do you get the
average consumption upon which to base the flat rate
for Tropical Isle?

A Basically, it is just taking the total
revenue requirements for Tropical Isle and dividing
it by the number of bills for the customer so you end
up with a flat rate.

Q Thank you. Under the utility’s proposed
rates, isn’t it true that you have used the same
estimate of water consumption for all of the
wastewater only service areas?

A Yes.

Q This estimate of water consumption under
the proposed rates is based on the average for the
entire SSU residential water customer base; right?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Ludsen, are you aware that at one of

the service hearings held in this docket a customer

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5286

of Tropical Isle stated that he is a water customer
of another utility and is metered for water service?

A I recall that, ves.

Q And he questioned why he should have to pay
a flat rate for wastewater, rather than paying a
metered rate like the other wastewater customers.

Are you aware that other wastewater only customers at
that service hearing wanted to know why there isn‘t a
vacation rate so that when customers are away for a
period of time they won‘t be billed the full
wastewater only flat rate?

A I recall that discussion from my
deposition. And I think my response was that it
would be very difficult to have a vacation rate;
because first of all, you don’t know when people go
on vacation.

But second of all, no matter what you do
they are going to end up paying that total revenue
requirement. If you had a vacation rate you would
have a lower rate for a certain period of time. Then
you would have to have a higher rate for the
remaining period of time. So ultimately they end up
paying the same amount anyway. A vacation rate just
wouldn’t, to me, wouldn‘t make sense for 228

customers when the end result is going to be the
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game .

Q Isn’t it true, though, that because the
wastewater only rate includes some estimate of
consumption, that when these customers are away they
are paying for consumption even though they are not
there and not using water that goes to the wastewater
gsystem?

A It could be. I mean, but that’s very
difficult to predict. I mean if you had a vacation
rate and they didn’t go on vacation they would get a
lower rate during the vacation period and a higher
rate when they are not in the vacation period. So it
is very difficult to predict. Ultimately, they are

going to pay basically the same amount no matter how

you do it.

Q Is that true only under a stand alone
rate?

A Well, it would be the same amount under a

uniform rate, too.

Q Okay. If the company were to offer a
vacation rate, couldn’t you establish certain
criteria regquiring customers to notify the utility
when they are going away and when they plan to
return?

A Boy, that would really be an administrative
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nightmare. Then you would have people telling us
they are going on vacation when they are not going on
vacation so they can get the lower rate. I don’'t
know how you would ever police something like that.

0 Regidential wastewater customers that are
metered by SSU for water service, they pay the
wastewater base facility charge during months that
they are not there; i1s that right?

A Yes, they do.

Q Wouldn’t it be fairer to bill these flat
rate wastewater only customers the same base facility
charge for the months that they are away?

A I don’t understand the question. Could you
repeat it?

Q Sure. Wouldn't it be fair to bill these
flat rate wastewater only customers the same base
facility charge for the months that they are away?

A They are billed the same. I mean, that’'s
what a flat rate basically is. It is a base facility
charge.

Q But that is base facility charges and
including gallonage, ign‘t it?

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ludsen, I think what
she is suggesting is why -- the people you don’t

measure the water for -- why don’t you just charge
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them the same base facility charge that you charge
for the customers who have, who are also water
customers for you?

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Assuming you could somehow get rid of the
administrative nightmare that you just testified
about.

A Well, that’s a big concern. I mean, that
is a very big concern.

Q Now, according to Exhibit No. 251 that was
just --

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Wait a minute, I
never heard the answer to why he couldn’t.
BY MS. CAPELESS:

0 Okay. Could you explain further, please,
sir?

A I just want to make sure I understand it
again. Would you go through it once again?

0 If you could somehow eliminate the

administrative nightmares involved --

A Is this for Tropical Isle you are speaking
of now?
Q For any of the wastewater, the flat

wastewater only rate customers, wouldn’‘t it be fairer

to bill these customers the same base facility charge
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for the month that they are away?

A They are billed the same base facility
charge for the month they are away,

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I don’'t think you
are understanding the question. The same base
facility charge as your other charges who are both
water and wastewater.

WITNESS LUDSEN: But then you are not
charging them for the other side of the eguation,
which is the gallonage part of the equation. And how
do you know when they are away? We don’t have meters
on these customers.

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Assuming you can determine they are away,
is the guestion. Wouldn’t it then be fairer to
charge them the same as what you are charging the
other customers, which is the base facility charge
minus the gallonage?

y:y Well, 1 suppose theoretically if they are
away then they wouldn’t have the gallonage part of
it, but then you would have to monitor when people
are going away again.

Q Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ludsen, as I

understand your concern, the reason you wouldn’t want
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to do that is because you have no way of verifying by
the water bill whether they are there or not.

WITNESS LUDSEN: Right.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: When you do both water and
wastewater you can verify they are not there based on
how much water they don’t use.

WITNESS LUDSEN: That'’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would that be vyour
concern, if you are not metering the water, to be
able to tell that they are actually on vacation
through their usage, you just can’'t do it.

WITNESS LUDSEN: That’s correct.

BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Thank you. According to what was marked
Exhibit No. 251, again, that was just passed out,
Tropical Isle is the only service area that has
wastewater only residential customers who receive

metered water service; is that right?

A Non-metered.

Q Tropical Isle, are they not metered?

A No.

Q For water service?

A We don’'t meter Tropical Isle’s customers.
Q They are metered by some cother utility?
A Fort Pierce.
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Q Thank you. You also state in this exhibit
that the company has had problems in the past trying
to get metered consumption information from
municipalities in order to bill wastewater only
customers; is that right?

A Yes. I talked to the billing psople. They
have had experience with this. They said it is very
difficult, especially if you have any customer
complaints. You know, how do you solve a customer
complaint when you don’‘t have the billing information
for that customer. You have to rely on somebody
else’s information.

Q Have you ever experienced a problem in
getting this information from the City of Fort
Pierce?

A We've never tried to get the information
from the City of Fort Pierce, to my knowledge.

o Okay. Also, in the same exhibit, 251, you
state since Tropical Isle has no customers other than
residential wastewater only customers, that any
change in billing structure from a flat rate just
redistributes the revenue requirement among those 228
customers; right?

A That's correct.

Q Isn’t that true only if a stand alone rate
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structure is approved in this docket?

A It depends on what kind of rate structure
you ended up with.

Q Thank you. Now, Mr. Ludsen, you are
vice-president in charge of finance and
administration; correct?

A Yes.

Q And I see according to your testimony that
you are responsible for all matters relating to
rates, accounting, human rescurces and
administration; right?

A Yes.

Q I note from the company’s filing that you
have requested increases in monthly service rates,
base facility and gallonage charges for both water
and wastewater, and increases in your service
availability charges, main extensions, meter
installation and so forth, but you’ve not requested

increases for any of the miscellaneous service

charges.
Can you tell me, Mr. Ludsen, was that your
decision?
A We haven’'t done a study on miscellaneous

service charges. We relied on Staff Advisory

Bulletin number 13, as we did in our last rate case,
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which outlines what the miscellaneous service charges
should be. And since we have not done a study to
update or to determine what the actual charges are
for 58U, we relied on Staff’s charges ocutlined in
Advisory Bulletin 13.

Q Okay. So what kind of cost study do you
envigion would need to be undertaken in order to
determine a change in those charges? Would it be
gomething along the lines of determining the
functions involved, determining the approximate times
to perform the functions, the hourly cocsts? And then

finally, estimating the cost of each of the services?

A Yes, including computer time, et cetera.

Q I'm sorry, sir?

A Including computer time, et cetsra.

Q Wouldn’t you agree that if the company had

wanted to request an increase in these charges that
there are other ways to demonstrate the current
charges are inappropriate other than doing a cost
study?

A I don’‘t know on what basis. I guess 1
haven’t -- if you haven't loocked at the information,
if you haven’t looked at the cause of the costs, and
since the Staff has the charges cutlined, I wouldn’t

-- without a study I wouldn’t know what the cost
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should be.

For instance, I notice on one of the
proposals by Staff was increase of the bad check
charge to $30, return check charge for $30. And in
that case, there is a statute, I believe, Statute
832.07 (1) (a), which says that the return check charge
can't exceed 520 or five percent of the bill.

Q Qkay. Thank you, sir.

A So that is what I'm talking about, as far
as doing an analysgsis and research on these costs to
make sure that the costs are appropriate.

Q Well, as an example, Mr. Ludsen, I'm
recalling from looking at your filing and your direct
testimony that you based your requested service
availability charges on a market survey, a
comparative analysis, if you will; isn‘t that right?

A Yes, that’s correct.

Q Couldn’t you have done the same thing for
miscellaneous gervice charges if you had wanted to do
it that way?

A That’s one of the things we would do if we
were to analyze the charges. We would do a survey of
other utilities in the State of Florida to determine
what type of charges they charge for and what the

charges are to make sure that we are competitive with
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them; as well as lock at the costs behind the
charges. But in that case you would probably end up,
you would want to have a rate that’'s competitive with
other utilities around you, also.

Q Wouldn't you agree it would have been a
relatively simple task for the company to demonstrate
that the current charges are old and haven’t changed
in several years?

A Well, I don’t know how simple it would be
because we were pretty busy putting the rest of the
filing together and doing studies on service
availability and the like. 8o, the answer is no, it
wouldn’t have been an easy task for us. If you
weren’'t in the middle of a rate case it probably
wouldn’t have been that difficult. I think it is
something that should be done in the future.

Q Wouldn’t you agree that the underlying
costs of the services are captured in the NARUC O & M

accounts which have been indexed annually?

A In the NARUC accounts. I don’t understand
that.

Q Operation and maintenance accounts.

A I can’'t say that. I would assume there has

been some increasge in the costs since 1988, which is

when the Staff Advisory Bulletin wasgs put out; but
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then again, I guess, you know, maybe the 3Staff
Advisory Bulletin should be updated for inflation or
whatever.

Q Mr. Ludsen, do you believe that as a
regulatory philosophy the Commission should look to
all possible revenue sources when setting rates, or
should they just assume any revenue increase should
come from monthly service rateg?

A Well, I think that before we change rates
we should have some basis for the change and some
support for the change. And my problem with this isg
there isn’t any support for these changes, other than
just doubling the rate, which I don’t think is
appropriate. Or it may be appropriate, but I don't
know if it is appropriate.

Q Okay. Do you believe that the Commission
should consider indexing miscellaneous service
charges; that is when the Commission allows utilities
to index their monthly service rates, do you believe
it would be appropriate to also index these charges?

A I think it probably could. I think you
would want to make sure that your starting point is
correct, though. I would certainly want to look at
other utilities, though, and get a comparison of what

other utilities in the state are charging. Because I
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don’t know, you would have to figure out what index
really applied to these types of charges. So I would
like to see surveys done periodically by the Staff to
determine what these charges should be.

Q Ckay, thank you, sir. My last series of
questions for you concerning your direct testimony go
to rate case expense.

Do you agree that the costs incurred for
the jurisdiction docket, docket number 9309245-WS are
non-recurring costs?

A I'm not sure if they are or not because I
think there are some workshops coming up for like
used and useful. I think we consider those to be in
the same category as those type of proceedings. So I
think that, I think to some extent they are recurring
over time. Maybe not -- it won’t be the same topic,
but you are going to have other proceedings.

o] But the topic that was involved in the
jurisdiction docket, that is not something that will
recur; is that correct?

A Not that particular topic, but I think when
you are looking at costs you are looking at -- it may
not be exactly the same topic, but you could have
another proceeding of a different topic, which, you

know, ends up costing the company money.
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Q Is it your testimony that you could have a
gimilar topic of the same magnitude every vyear as the
magnitude of the jurisdictional docket?

A Probably not. The jurisdictional docket
costs us about $95,000, I believe it was. I wouldn’'t
suspect that a workshop would cost that much. It
could, I suppose if you had to bring in experts to
testify in those proceedings, but probably not.

Q The company doesn’t object to amortizing
thig amount over five years as long as the
unamortized portion is included in working capital;
is that right?

A That’s correct.

Q Do you agree that these costs should be
amortized over five years?

A Yes. As I responded to, I think it was an
interrogatory response, we would not object to having
those amortized over five years because we don’t know
in this case if there would be other proceedings of
the magnitude of that proceeding. 8o that would seem
fair to us, as long as we can include the amortized
portion and working capital.

Q Is it correct that you budgeted $47,765 for
both 1995 and 1996 for these costs?

A Yes.
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Q Isn’t it correct that the amount included
in the 1996 test year expenses for jurisdiction costs
is 48,6967

A Yes. It was about that.

Q In SSU’s position in the prehearing order
on issue 95, it states that the total costs incurred
for the jurisdiction docket were approximately
$100,000; right?

A Yes.

Q Is this supported by any testimony or
exhibits, do you know?

A I don't know if it is specifically referred
to in testimony, but the costs are included in the
filing.

Q Ig it correct that these costs should be
spread to all 5SU’s customers and not just the
customers of facilities included in that docket?

A That'’'s correct. That case applied to -- it
was a Jjurisdictional case. If it is charged to
regulatory commission expense, other would be
allocated to all customers.

Q OCkay. According to your regponse to the
interrogatory that you mentioned, it was
interrogatory number 426, the most recent estimate

for these costs you said was $95,530, and that it
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should be amortized over five vyears, for an annual
expense amount of 19,106; does that sound right?

A Yes.

Q Isn’t it correct that in determining the
amount of rate case expense amortization requested in
this case, that you’ve taken the prior unamortized
balances of rate case expense for the fecllowing rate
cases, those being Charlotte County, the Marco
Island, which is 920655-WS, and the 920199 docket,

and the Lehigh rate case, which was 911188-WS3?

A Would you repeat those?

Q Yes, sir. You want me to repeat the rate
cases?

A Yes.

Q Charlotte County, the Marco Island, which

was 920655-WS, the 920199 docket, and the Lehigh rate
case, which was 911188-WS.

A Yes.

Q Thank you. And then you added the
additional costs, not considered by the Commigsion,
incurred for the appeal of docket number $20199-WS to
the prior unamortized amounts; is that right?

A That’s correct.

0 You then added the current estimate of rate

case expense to this amount and amortized the total
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over four years; is that right?

A Yes. For the estimate of the current rate
case, yes.

Q For thosge prior rate cases mentioned above,
or mentioned earlier, except for Charlotte County
S8U’'s rates will be reduced at the end cf four years;
is that right?

A That’'s correct.

Q The amounts of the four year rate
reductions were a fixed amount included in those

final orders based on the approved rate case expense;

right?
A Yes, at that time.
Q Based on the dates the rates in those prior

dockets went into effect, do you agree that the four
year rate reductions will occur in 19977

A No.

Q When will it occur?

A Well, if you reamortize them they will
occur four years from the effective date that the
rate is going in effect in this docket.

0 But the rates will still be reduced after
four years according to the law, correct?

A Well, what you’ve done is reset the rates

we filed before the four year expiration date. We
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are resetting new rates, so you reset a new reduction
amount in four years. If we hadn’t filed -- if we
had filed later than the four years we would have, or
if we hadn’'t filed this case after four years then
you would reduce the rates. But we are in another
proceeding now and you are resetting the rates. 1In
essence, you are reducing them automatically by
resetting the rates.

Q If the Commission adds those prior
unamortized amounts to the current expense to be
amortized over four years, the dollar amount of
amortization will be less than the amount approved in
those dockets, won't it?

A Well, you are just redistributing the
dollars that were already approved in the prior
docket .

Q But you are taking the remaining balance
previously amortized over four years and then
dividing that amount by four more years, aren’'t you?

A You are taking the unamortized balance, the
amount that we didn’t recover from the prior rate
case, you are taking that balance and you are
redistributing it over the next four years, because
you are resetting the rates in this case. 2And then

at the end of four years, asgsume we didn’t have
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another rate case, we would reduce our rateg for the

amounts that we included in this case.

Q Okay. Pardon?
A Okay. Do you need more on that?
Q If you want to give more, that will be

fine. I didn’'t mean to cut you off.

A I just wanted to make sure you understand
what I'm saying.

Q That’s fine. Thank you, sir. Mr. Ludsen,
moving on, the Spring Hill facilities were included
in docket numbers 9220199-WS and 930880-WS; correct?

A Yes.

Q Has the utility requested to spread the
additional costs incurred for that docket to any of
the Spring Hill customers?

A Which docket are you referring to?

Q Either one of those two dockets, the last
rate case or the jurisdictional docket.

A No. They are not FPSC customers anymore,
or they are not under the FPSC jurisdiction anymore.

0 Isn’'t it correct that Spring Hill's
residential rates changed as a result of docket
number 930880-WS?

A Spring Hill’s wastewater rates, yes.

Q There are also several facilities in this
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current docket that were not included in docket

number 920199 or 930880, right?

A Yes.

Q Such as Marco Island, Lehigh and new
facilities?

A Yes, they were different dockets.

Buenaventura is also in this case, which wasn’t in
any previous docket.

Q Why should the customers of Marco Island or
Lehigh pay the increased cogts for a docket that did
not relate to them?

A Because they are under the FPSC
jurisdiction now. When new customers come on they
assume the costs of that jurisdiction or that one
system. And when facilities leave the FPSC
jurisdiction they are removed of those costs.

So basically it is like any allocation.
You don’'t go back and try to determine, you know,
when that cost originated or why. Everybody within
the jurisdiction gets allocated the costs equally.
That’s one of the basic tenets of allocation.

Q Thank you. Mr. Ludsen, do you agree that
the Commission should calculate revenue requirements
on a plant specific basig?

A I would like to see them determined on a,
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if you have uniform rates, on a total jurisdictional
basisg; but in this case we did calculate the revenue
requirements on a plant specific basis. You almost
have to because of the way the used and useful
numbers are calculated plant by plant.

So my answer to that under the current
gituation, vyes, you almost have to do that plant by
plant.

MS. CAPELESS: Okay. Thank you, sir.
That’s all I have concerning the direct testimony.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck, you indicated
you had no questions.

MR. BECK: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, how much do
you have?

MR. TWOMEY: I will probably just take --
well, Mr. Ludsen is such a good witness I'm always
leery to guess, but I would say probably in the
neighborhood of a half hour, something like that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why don’t we take a ten
minute break, and we will come back and start with
your cross examination.

(Brief recess.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Call the hearing back to

order. Mr. Twomey.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

0 Good evening, Mr. Ludsen.
A Good evening.
Q I'm going to try and be as succinct as I

can in my questions, which is difficult for me, then
ask you to just do yes or no and whatever explanation
you think this hour will tolerate.

Let’'s see. At page 19 of your rebuttal
testimony, you begin a discussion about how you
defend the adoption of a uniform rate classification
for the reverse osmosis treatment category; is that
correct, sir?

A Yes.

Q You base that notion on the fact primarily
because they are the same treatment, right-?

a Different treatment.

0 I'm sorry. They are different treatment,
but the same as each other. Both of them are R.0.?

A Yes.

o Now, at some point, Mr. Ludsen, I
apologize, you mentioned that the costs, the average
cost of the -- I found it. On Page 42 you indicate
that the average base charge for the uniform

conventional rates is $9.17 while the base charge for
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the uniform reverse osmosis facilities is 23.62;

right?
A That'’s correct.
Q Now, it is not your testimony that all

conventional treatment plants on a stand alone basis
are less than 23.62, is it?

A No.

9] Because, in fact, isn’t it true,
Mr. Ludsen, that on a stand alone basis there are
some 14 conventional water treatment plants that have
base facility charges you have calculated as

exceeding $23.627

A That'’'s possible, yes. I haven’t counted
them.

Q Well, let me just read them and see. I
show Fountains -- if you know of one you could object

to or want to double check. I show Fountains,
Foxrun, Gospel Island, Lake A J Estates, Lake
Brantley, Lake View Villas, Marco Shores, Palms
Mobile Home Park, Quail Ridge, Silver Lake Qaks,
Skycrest, Stone Mountain, Lakeside, and Palm Valley.
So in fact there is a -- do you have any basis for
cbjecting to those, any of them being less than 23.62
on a stand alone?

A No, I don‘t.
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Q And you recognize that there is a cost
differential, in fact, between Marco Island’'s reversze

osmosis plant and that of Burnt Store; right?

A Yes, on the --

o] What page is that?

A On the base charge you are talking about?
Q Yes, sir.

A Yes, they are very close.

0 You just turned to page. I‘ve lost it. Do
yvou have the page?

A Yes, I‘'m looking at FLL-15, page one of
one.

Q Ckay. Your exhibit shows that there is
only about, what, a 1.43, something like that --

A Yes.

Q -- difference in the base. Big jump in the
gallonage charge, though, right?

A Yes.

Q The difference in the gallonage charge is

$3.11 per thousand for my clients at Marco Island;

right?
A Yes.
Q And for the others at Burnt Store on a

stand alone basis it would be $7.19; is that

correct?
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A Yes.
Q QOkay. Now, isn’t it also true that there
is a big difference in -- there is a big variance in

gallonage charges for conventional water treatment

facilities, as well, on a stand alone basis?

y:\ Between various facilities?

Q Yes, sir.

A Yes, there can be.

Q And, in fact, isn‘t it true that several of

them exceed even the stand alone gallonage charge for

Burnt Store of $7.19°7

A That's possible, ves.
Q Ckay. I mean, let me just read yocu a
couple. If you have any -- if you want to double

check them and disagree with me, please do.

I see from a chart that Mr. Hansen has
prepared for me from your MFRs, that the gallonage
charge on a stand alone basgis at Fountains would be
1981; at Gospel Island, 7.23; Lake View Villas, 9.93;
Marco Shores, 7.59; Palmz Mobile, 16.19; Silver Lake
Oaks, 16.05; Skycregt, 8.64. And the last one that
exceeds the 7.19 is Palm Valley at 8.77.

Now, my question to you is if all that is
true, isn’t it true that the only thing that the two

reverse osmosis plants have in common is the fact
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that they are reverse osmosis plants?

A Yes, they are both reverse osmosis plants.
I'm not sure if that is the only thing they have in
common. I think they have in common the fact that
their base costs or their base charges are very close
to each other. Certainly their consumption is
radically different, which accounts for the
difference in the gallonage charge. Burnt Store has
about 4,000 gallons average consumption. And Marco
Isliand has about 15,000 gallons average consunmption.

Q Yeg, sir, but lock back at your page cne of
one of FLL-15.

A Yes.

] Now, what you’ve calculated as a bill at
10,000 gallons of consumption is my clients at Marco
Island paying their own freight, it would be $54.61
per month, right?

A Yes.

Q The Burnt Store folks -- let me ask you
this. These rates that we have on stand alone here

are based upon your current filing, right?

A Yes.

Q So that of necessity it includes the
Commission giving you -- well, the hydraulic modeling
doesn’'t affect thisg -- but the reserve margin regquest
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you've asked for, elasticity -- isn’t that correct?
A Yes.
Q The elasticity adjustments you requested?
A Yes.
Q The weather normalization clause you
requested?
A Well, the weather, we did propose a

separate weather normalization clause, but it doesn’t
necessarily affect these rates like the other items I
think you spoke of.

Q Yeg, sir, but some of it, it is the, these
rates here assume that you get everything you’ve
asked for in your filing; right?

A That’s correct.

Q Okay. So, the Burnt Store folks can assume
that if you get everything in your filing that you’ve
asked for, that they would have a bill of 98.84 on a
stand alone basis for 10,000 gallons; right?

A Yes.

Q Now, what you are proposing to do, if I
understand it at its core, is just basically say,
hey, Burnt Store at 10,000 galleons, assuming you get
everything you ask for, is a little less than twice
as much as what my clients would pay. 2and you would

average them and charge an average rate, right?
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A Yes.
Q Okay. Now, on page -- I want to go to page
23 for a moment. I think it is a discussion of

Mr. John William’s testimony about service
availability charges. You say at Page 23, line 6,
that I do not believe there is always an inverse
relationship between rates and CIAC levels, although
there is a predominant perception that this is true.
In fact, customer density and consumption are the
predominant determinations of rates.

And I wanted to ask you with respect to
that, isn‘t it true under the current regulatory
policies of the Florida Public Service Commission
that CIAC always reduces rate base?

A CIAC is a reduction to rate base. I‘d hate
to use the word "always".

Q Well, let me ask you this, if you are
uncomfortable with the word "always", let me ask you
if you can give me a single exception.

A I can’‘t think of any, but traditionally

CIAC is a reduction to rate base.

0 Right. Now, isn‘t it true, as well,
Mr. Ludsen, that reduced rate base -- all other
things held ecqual -- necessitates a lower revenue
requirement?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5314

A In theory, all other things held equal, it
would.

Q Let me try and get a "yes" or "no" out of
you again. Instead of pushing you to say yes, let me
ask you if you can think of a single exception to the
notion that, to the statement that reduced rate base,
all other things held equal, necessitates a lower
revenue reguirement?

A I don’t believe that is true.

Q I‘m sorry, I thought -- let me try again.

I asked you isn’t it true that a reduced rate base,
all other things held equal, necessitates a lower
revenue reguirement?

y- Not necessarily.

Q Why not?

A Because you are missing the expense side of
it, which could result in a higher revenue
requirement.

Q No, I said all other factors held equal.
That may not occur, you may want to say that doesn’t
occur in the real world. I'm saying to you the
supposition of my question to you is if everything
else 1s the same, doesn’t one case that has a lower
rate base than another necessarily result in a lower

revenue reguirement?
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A Yes, that would be true.

Q Okay. Now, the perception that --
therefore, isn't it true that the perception that
lower CIAC equals lower rates is generally true

unless the CIAC is shared in some manner?

A Are you still back to everything else being
equal?

Q Yes, sir.

A Then I think you meant higher CIAC, also.

Q I beg your pardon?

A You probably meant higher CIAC rather than

lower CIAC?

Q Yes, higher CIAC results in lower rates?

A Everything else being equal, that would
probably be a true statement. While not necessarily
either, because you are talking about rates now, not
revenue reguirements.

Q I'm sorry, I meant revenue requirements.

A Revenue requirements, that probably would
be a true statement.

Q And it is not true that necessarily results
in lower rates because one reason is that uniform
rates can foul that relationship up, can’t it?

A Well, that’'s not the only thing that can

foul it up. It can also be fouled up by density and
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consumption which are other factors that go into
developing rates.

Q Yes, gir, but it is one of the things that
can foul it up; right?

A Yes, there is always various elements which
can change the situation.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay, sir. Now, on Page 37
you talk about some of the options testified to by
witness Shafer by the Staff.

I have two exhibits, Madam Chairman, I
would like to have identified, please. The first
small one, Madam Chairman, I would ask for a number
for.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. The letter to Ms.
Lynn Adams, that will be Exhibit 252.

(Exhibit No. 252 identified.)

MR. TWOMEY: The second is a copy in its
entirety of a report prepared by the Staff of the
Florida Public Service Commission, or I should say it
igs a report of the Public Service Commission.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Entitled Analysis of
Uniform Rates for Water and Wastewater Utilities,
that will be marked as Exhibit 253,

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 253 identified.)
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BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Now, you say at Page 40 of your rebuttal
testimony -- well, you describe some of the
advantages of the option you support if the
Commission doesn’t adopt uniform rates; is that
correct, Page 407

a I discuss the difference in the options,
yes.

Q Okay. Now, they include that they -- they
are less complex, right? They reflect all factors
influencing costs such as density, consumption, CIAC,
treatment type, location, age of facilities, et
cetera, right? I don’t mean to be unfair, that’s in
your text between lines 3 and 14 of Page 40.

A Okay.

Q Now, I want to ask you some guestions with
regard to some of those same factors that compare it
to some of the texts that appears in Exhibit 252,
Mr. Ludsen. You recognize that document as being on
Southern States Utilities, Inc.’s letterhead, right?

A Yes, I do.

Q Okay. It has got the same address as your
current address, right?

A Yes.

MR. TWOMEY: Let me say, Madam Chairman, I
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think we can for starters tear off the last two pages
on this exhibit, which were inadvertently --

MR. ARMSTRONG: Do you want to just leave
them, that way I won have to identify them later?

MR. TWOMEY: Pardon me?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Why don’t you just leave
them and I wouldn’t have to identify them later. I
am glad they are there. I will bring it up myself.

MR. TWOMEY: Yeah, I'm sorry, I didn’t mean
to take them out because they say something --

MR. ARMSTRONG: That’s okay. It makes it
easier, one exhibit.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Let me put them back,
then.
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q OCkay. What I was trying to get to was the

end of the letter, Mr. Ludsen, and ask you if you

recognize the name Chuck Lewis, Director of Rates.

A Yes, I do.

Q Qkay. Is he still with S8U?

A No.

0 Okay.

A This letter was written before I was with
88U, also.

Q I just wanted to ask you a couple of

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5319

gquestions here. These questions are apparently in
answer to a survey sent out by the Public Service
Commisgion Staff. At the top of Page 2, I want to
ask you some questions about the answers contained
there and see if they are congistent with the reasons
you give for proposing uniform rates for the reverse
osmosis, the two reverse osmogis plants.

Now, that answer says at the top, it says
in the counties which Southern States has systems
with uniform rates, those systems are grouped in such
a way to reflect similar types of water and gewer
plant operaticns, including O & M expense
similarities.

First, I want to ask you do you think that
your Exhibit 15 attached to your rebuttal suggests
that the O & M expenses demonstrated by a difference
in the gallonage charge of $3.11 per thousand and
7.19 per thousgand suggest that they are similar?

A Well, the difference in those charges is
more due to density than anything else. Basically,
you are dealing with the same type of treatment. So
you would have very similar costs, as far as expenses
are concerned.

However, because of the gallonage

consumption used by the different customers, you are
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going to end up with a significantly different rate.
It is supposed to use in this -- I didn’t use this as
a basis for the decision to --

0 Well, are you finished? 1Isn’t it true that
a properly designed base facility/gallonage charge
rate structure attempts to put the majority of the
fixed costs in the base facility charge so it will be
recovered with or without consumption in most of the
variable costs in the gallonage charge; isn‘t that
true?

A Well, basically what we’ve done is --

Q Mr. Ludsen, if you can answer my question

first "yes" or "no" and then explain --

A No.

Q -- it will help the process? No?

A No.

Q It is not true that a properly designed

base facility charge attempts to, rate structure,
attempts to put the fixed costs and the base facility
charge in the variable costs in the gallonage
charge?

A The way it used to be done, before there
was emphasis on conservation, that is what was done.
You went through an analysis of your expenses to

determine which were fixed and which were variable.,
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And in the years past, usually about 55 to 60 percent
of your costs were in the fixed category. And the
remaining costs were in the variable category.

Now with the move towards conservation,
that analysis for the most part has been pretty much
ignored. And now it is more on what would be
considered a conservation type rate, which is what we
file in this case, which is 40 percent of our costs
in the base charge and 60 percent in our gallonage
charge, knowing full well that your fixed costs were
probably in the area of 55 to 60 base would be in the
base charge. 8o we pretty much ignored traditicnal
approcach to separating our costs.

Q Is it, going back to your FLL-15, is it
your testimony that the difference between the stand
alone gallonage charge of 3.11 for Marco Island and
the stand alone gallonage charge for Burnt Store of
$7.19 is not primarily due to a difference in the
operation and maintenance expenses of those two
systems?

A Well, ves.

Q Okay.

A I look at it and I see the average
consumption for Marce Island to be 15,000 gallons in

this example; and for Burnt Store, 4,000. So when
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you use that as a denominator against your cost that
you are going to include in the gallonage charge you
will end up with a significantly higher rate for
Burnt Store than you are for Marco Island.

Q Because you are gpreading O & M costs over
a smaller body of billable units, right?

A That's correct. And Burnt Store, of
course, is pretty much of a start-up service area, 8O
you do get some aberrations in your costing.

Q Quickly on that point, Mr. Ludsen, if it is
a start-up operation now, it was certainly a start-up

operation when you bought it; right?

A Yes.
Q Okay. Now, you say that the -- I'm still
on the top of Page 2 -- the geographical locations of

the systems are also critical to combining systems
without causing undue cross subsidization within the
rate structure of the various classes of customers.

The next paragraph apparently attempts to
describe what geographical closenesg requires. It
says close enough to exchange operators and/or
supervisors. Is that the case for what you do at
Burnt Store and Marco Island now? Do you exchange
operators and/or supervisors?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Just for clarification, you
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mentioned that "you" state in the letter. Mr. Ludsen
has indicated this letter was written before he was
even with the company.

MR. TWOMEY: I'm sorry. When I said "you", I
meant SS5U.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay.

WITNESS LUDSEN: No, I don‘t use this. I'm
not using this letter as a basis for what we’ve
done.
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q That’s not the question I asked you. The
question I asked you is do you exchange plant
operators between Marco Island and Burnt Store?

A No.

Q Qkay.

A Not to my knowledge.

O Ckay. This answer which was provided in
1988, apparently, says in the middle of Page 2,
*Southern States has requested uniform rates in
geographic areas, i.e., counties where plant
operations are similar, fixed and variable O & M
associated with these plants is comparable and cross-
subsidization was at a minimum."

I take it, Mr. Ludsen, that this is no

longer the position of your company; is that
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correct?

A Well, I can tell you one thing, that
statement isn’t true back then either because I know
at that time they had county uniform rates. There
were extreme differences in the cost between the
individual facilities within those counties.

Q If you weren't there when this letter was
written, Mr. Ludsen, how do you know that?

A Because when 1 came here in 1989, they were
involved in some cases in Duval and Seminole County.
I know for a fact that there was gignificant
difference in the costs for a facility within those
counties and the Commission ordered uniform rates
within those counties.

Q Question four, the bottom of the Page,
asks, "Would you like to see uniform rates
implemented in all of the systems operated by your
company statewide? Why or why not?"

Let me read the answer and see if you still
agree with it -- by "you", I mean the company.
"Uniform rates should be implemented in geographic
areas which have similar operating characteristics,
comparable O & M levels, and comparable social
economic levels and life styles."

Then there is a statement, "Do we want to
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base our rate design on cross-subsidization merely to
placate a difference in social economic levels within
geopolitical areas?"

Now, I would ask you first, is it your
testimony that all of the systems in this case for
which you have requested uniform rates have similar
operating characteristics?

A I‘m sure they all don’t have similar
operating characteristics.

Q Did you say you are sure they do not all
have?

A I'm sure there are differences between
individual facilities in all different areas, but we
do operate as one system. I think that is the
predominant.

Q Isn‘t it true that you want to operate as

one system, Mr. Ludsen?

A We do operate as one system.

Q Okay .

a The Commission has found us to rate as one
system.

Q Is it your testimony that all of the

systems or service areas contained in this case for
which you are asking uniform statewide rates have

comparable O & M levels?
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A Ag I will repeat, there is differences in
costs. There is differences in CIAC. There is
difference in age of facilities. But the basic, for
the water, the conventional water treatment that we
propose, the basic thread is that they all treat
fresh water treatment and the reverse osmosis
facilities treat brackish water.

8] Let me ask you this: Do you know whether
all of the systems included in this rate case for
which you have requested uniform statewide rates
serve customers that have comparable social economic
levels and life stylesg?

A I'm sure they don’t.

Q Ckay. On Page 3, Mr. Ludsen, isn’t it true
that in this case you have requested that vour
administrative and general expenses be allocated on a

customer basig?

A Yes.

0 Okay. Let me read this question to you or
this answer and see if it is -- let me read the
question, first. Question five. "Do you have any

recommendations for ways to implement uniform rates
such that the benefits of reduced administrative
costs could be realized while minimizing the negative

aspects of cross-subsidization? Please describe your
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recommendations in detail."

The answer that SSU gave then is, "Because
Southern States Utilities allocated A & G expense
based on customers back to all its systems, it would
take a tremendous savings to offset a situation where
you were faced with cross subsidization."

And my gquestion to you is aren’t there
cross-subsidizations involved in this case,
Mr. Ludsgen?

A There are cross-subsidizations involved in
every case, even your so called stand alone case.

Q Let me ask you again?

y:Y In fact, when you are looking at allocation
factoreg, if the Commission were to change the
allocation factors in this case that would change the
results on a stand alone basis. For instance, if you
were to allocate based on ERCs, Marco Island would
probably get another million dollars worth of costs.
So there is a lot of things that can change.

o] Isn‘t it true, Mr. Ludsen, that there are
cross-subsidizations involved between service areas
in thisg case?

A Well, if you --

Q I'm sorry, was your answer "yes"?

a Yes, but we are still one system. And I
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think there are cross-subsidizations no matter what
you do. You allocate common COSLS across all systems
whether you have stand alone rates, so called stand
alone rateg, or so called uniform rates or modified
gstand alone rates.

o) You'’ve already indicated to me that you
allocate -- you are your questioning the allocation
of A & G expense based on customers. And isn’t it
true, as well, Mr. Ludsen, that the rates you now
charge allocate A & G expense based on customers?

A That’s correct.

Q Okay. Can you demonstrate to this
Commission any tremendous savings resulting from
uniform rates that would offset cross subsidization
in this case?

A Well, I think you have to look at the long-
term benefits to all customers. You have to loock at
various, you have to -- you just can’'t lock at one
element of costs. You have to look at all factors.
You have to look at potability. You have to look at
rate shock. You have to loock at the rate case
expense. You have to look at ultimately what is
going to be best for customers in the long run.

Q Okay, sir. I want to read you a statement

and ask you to see if this still remains true. If
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vou combine for rate design purposes three or four
systems with completely different modes of operation,
dissimilar expenses, and very uneven social economic
levels, you are going to have a real problem with
cross-subsidization within that combined systems
service territory. Isn’t that a true statement now?

A Well, if you are one system, then I guess
theoretically it really doesn’t matter.

Q Theoretically it doesn’t really matter?

A If you are one system it doesn’t matter.
That'’'s what we are.

Q Okay. The next thing I want to ask you
about, the next sentence, cross subsidization is a
very legitimate concern, not only to rate design
experts and regulators, but also to the customer
trying to make ends meet.

Now, I don’t know how long you have sat in
on these hearings the last two weeks, Mr. Ludsen, but
have you been here and heard Mr. Bud Hansen testify

about his neighbor whose husband went in the

hospital?
a No, I missed that.
Q Did you by chance here the gentleman who

came over and spoke about the i1nability to even flush

his toilets on a regular basis because of the expense
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of their water bill?

A I wasn’'t here.
Q Okay.
A Was this a customer that was on modified

stand alone rates?

Q I don’t recall, Mr. Ludsen. Mr. Armstrong
can probably ask you that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I won't bother.

BY MR. TWCOMEY:

0 The last gquestion on this document,
Mr. Ludsen, the 9th question put to your company by
the sStaff said, "One of the claimed benefits of
uniform rates is that they facilitate centralized
recordkeeping and billing functions. However,
centralized recordkeeping and billing activities are
benefits which appear to be due to centralized
management and ownership rather than the use of
uniform rates. How have uniform rates enabled your
company to reduce costs over and above cost
reductions attributable to centralized management?"

And the answer given by your company in

1988 was this: "After discussing the subject with
other managers at Southern States, I don’t believe
that we can show a cost savings associated with

implementation of uniform rates over and above that
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obtained from going to a centralized management."

My question to you, Mr. Ludsen, is can you
name me one cost savings, aside from whatever expense
savings you associate with the filing of a
consolidate annual report that you would not
otherwise obtain simply from centralized management?

A Well, I think that -- I can‘t identify any
specific cost savings. I know there are inherent
cost savings in your billing and your customer
service with uniform rates. Wherever you reduce the
matrix of rates it does create efficiency, but I
think what you have to locok at is over the long term
how uniform rates will enable the company to grow,
which allows you to have economies of scale. And I
think ultimately you do realize significant cost
gavings from uniform rates.

Q Mr. Ludsen, this is at least the third
uniform rate case you’ve participated in. It is at
least the fourth proceeding, is it not, that
questioned the advantages of uniform rates in the
last five to six years; isn't that correct?

A Yes.

Q Your company is asking for something in the
neighborhood of 18.1 million dollars in increase

rates in this proceeding, right?
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A Yes.

Q You are asking this Commission to change
the rate structure currently imposed in your interim
rates to uniform rates, right?

A Yes.

Q We are in what is hopefully the last hour
of the last day of a two-week hearing. My question
to you is, isn’t it now time to give to this
Commission and to your customers some tangible
evidence, some concrete evidence of savings that will
accrue by having uniform rates over merely having
centralized management?

A Well, I think again you have to lock at the
whole picture. You just can’‘t look at one element
relating to uniform rates. One of the big factors is
the potability. If you get the customer complaints
that we’ve gotten from the rates that are currently
in place, you would understand that it is very
critical to our customers to have uniform rates.

Q Let me try one more time. You have spcken
before of achieved savings from a consolidated filing
of an annual report, right? Have you gquantified
those savings in this case in dollars and cents?

A Well, we have talked about the savings

related to our costs of capital. We’'ve quantified
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that savings. That has been confirmed that there
would be a savings of cost capital. We talked about
the annual report.

Q Let me start again. Can you gquantify for
me the savings in dollars and cents that you will
tell these five commissioners your customers will
accrue as a result of you being granted uniform rates
versus merely operating as a centralized management?
Can you give us the dollars and cents?

A I told you before we haven’t calculated it,
but we do know there is administrative efficiency, we
do know that it does ultimately result in a lower
cost of capital. It does result in customers that
can afford to pay their bills. It insulates from
rate shock. 8o there are many benefits associated
with uniform rates.

And cost 1s not, cost savings is just not
one of the benefits. There is also the savings
associated with the annual reports, which is not
significant, but it is an example of how you can
become more efficient when you don’t have to deal
with the magnitude of numbers that you have to deal
with on a stand alone basis.

Q I take your answer to be that not only can

you not give me dollar and cents cost savings
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benefitting from uniform rate structure over any
other type of rate structure involving centralized
management, but isn’t it true that you cannot give me
a single quantification in dollars and cents of
savings of uniform rates over just centralized
management?

A We admitted before we haven’'t quantified
the dollars.

Q Thank you. Now, I want to ask you to turn
to page, look at Exhibit 253, please, which is a
publication of the Public Service Commission of
Florida, November of 1990. You were with the company
at the time that it filed its rate case in 900329; is
that right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. That case wasg initially filed in

July of 1590, right?

A It sounds right.
Q Okay. Let me ask you, Mr. Ludsen, if you
would turn to -- these pages are numbered in the

document, themselves, in the top of the page.

A Which page?

Q 1-3. I just want to ask you, Mr. Ludsen,
if you know, and you may not, I would like ycu to

read to yourself the -- let me read it, starting at
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the first line. They are not numbered. It says at
Page 1-3 -- I would like you to tell me when I finish
reading this if this didn’t describe your company at
that time.

It says, "Southern States Utilities, Inc.,
SSUI, provides an example of the water and wastewater
utility which formally requested consolidated
ratemaking treatment for its 13 water systems and
four wastewater systems in Lake County in 1985. The
company claimed that it made ‘good economic sense’ to
treat these systems as a single ratemaking unit
because plant operations and operating and
maintenance expenses were similar.

"In addition, SSUI claimed that geographic
proximity insured similar water treatment and
customer demand characteristics, and comparable
capital investments per customer across systems
encouraged a single tariff price method."

Did that describe, if you know, your
company back then?

A I can't say. I mean, I didn’t write this.

Q Qkay. Would you agree with me, Mr. Ludsen,
that with regpect to the comparable capital
investment part there per customer, would you agree

with me that there is a wide range of variance in the
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capital investment per customer amongst your various
systems filed in this case?

A T think that I would have to look at each
gystem; but I think if you look over time I think it
is going to pretty much even out. I think you can go
from year to year and you will have significant
investment in a particular facility, and maybe no
investment in another facility; but over time I think
these costs even out.

Q For the purposes of my question, and I
don’'t mean to be rude, Mr. Ludsen, but for the
purposes of my question I'm not interested over
time. My question to you is wouldn’t, if you know,
wouldn’t an analysis or review of your MFRs filed in
this case reveal that there is a wide variance in the
capital investment per customer from system to system
filed in this case?

A Because -- the answer is, yes, because you
are looking at a very short time period and not a
long time period.

. Yes, that is fine. That’s all I wanted you
to say. Isn’t it true that there ig little

geographic proximity amongst the 140 plus systems
filed in this case?

A I wouldn’t say that.
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Q Okay. Would you -- you have on occasion
made note of the fact that my clients in Sugarmill
Woods use a lot of water, right?

a That’'s correct.

Q And that other locations use substantially
less, isn’t that right?

A Yeg. In fact, the so called gubsidizers in
this case use twice as much, have twice as high
consumption as the non-subsidizers in this case.

Q Sure. On that basis wouldn’t you agree
with me that customer demand characteristics among
the systems ycu’ve filed in this case vary
substantially from system tc system for service area
to sexrvice area?

A They can. In fact, what the basis for our
grouping of the plants is the fact we are one system,
and the fact we group them by differentiation between
the fresh water treatment and the brackish water
Creatment.

And part of the reason that you have
significant differences in characteristics and costs
is because of consumption and density. And I think
if you look at the subsidizer list with their average
consumption of 11,600 gallons and non-subsidizer list

with average consumption of 5300 gallons, I think
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that tells a big part of the story.

Q I have one last question for you. Let me
double check that. Would you turn to Page 1-11.
Footnote 3, I want to ask you if you can agree with
this definition whether or not, Mr. Ludsen, you agree
that subsidiee occur in this case. That is this:
ngubsidization occurs when a person, government, or
agency voluntarily or involuntarily provides
financial assistance to another person, government,
or agency to achieve a reduction in cost or price of
goods and services for the latter group."

Can you agree with that definition?

A I could agree with that. And I also, it is
inherent in all rates there is subsidization.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Mr. Ludsen.

WITNESS LUDSEN: Whether they are stand
alone or uniform.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Twomey.
Mr. Jacobs, you had questions.

MR. JACOBS: Yes, ma’am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JACOBS:
Q Mr. Ludsen, you’'ve been seated for quite

awhile. Would you like to stand up for a minute?
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A No, I'm fine.

Q You want to get it over quickly?

A I‘'m used to it.

Q All right, sir. I just have a few

questions for you. And first is, in your position as
in charge of administration and human resources, you

kind of operate the company then so to speak; is that

right?
A I do what?
Q You sort of operate the company.
A No.
Q You don’t? Are you in charge of the

billing as the bills go out, that sort of thing?

A Yes.,

Q You’ve been there since 1982 -- I guess you
wouldn’t say you operate the company if the president
is still here -- but since 1989 you have watched SSU
grow to be the company that it is today. And they’'ve
grown because they’ve bought utility companies.

When they buy utility companies they
capture a customer base who are there because of the
monopoly, and they have to use that utility company
or either sell their house and move on. So I think
you’ve made the statement in your rebuttal testimony

that when you sell one of these -- I mean when you
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buy one of these companies, you acquire a company,
that all the customers benefit, even though as I
think you note in your testimony that Buenaventura
Lakes, whenever you bought that company, the rates
might have gone up some, but everybody gets the
benefit of that purchase because you have a larger
customer base and you can distribute the overhead
amongst more people.

That is your testimony, is that not
correct?

A Generally that’s a true statement. You
know, as a general statement the economies of scale
is improved when you have a larger customer base that
you can spread your costs over.

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chairman, I'm in a hurry
to leave, too. I think if he just said "yes" or "no"
and then explain, that would be okay with me.

BY MR. JACOES:

o) But I think it is your testimony, as well
when, you sell, conversely, a company, customers do
not really benefit, do they?

A If you are shrinking your customer base it
will have an impact on customers.

Q So the answer would be "yes" or "no", the

answer to that question would be they do not benefit?
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A You would have to look at all the factors
involved. I can’t say yes or no, because it would
depend on the individual situation.

Q Well, all things equal, if you have a
company that you acquire a larger customer base, all
customers benefit. You’ve made that statement. All
things being equal, when you sell one, conversely
then there is an impact on the customers, which is
not favorable; is that not correct?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. I
think this question obvicusly goes to the gain on
sale issue. Mr. Ludsen is not the company’s witnessg
on that issue, so he is not prepared to answer the
guestion.

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chair, I beg to differ
with that. I think the statement is made in his
rebuttal testimony regarding that particular issue.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Only with regard to the one
system claim made by the Public Ceocunsel’s office.

MR. JACOBS: It says also a one system
finding as little to counteract the multitude of
reasons provided by SSU witness Sandbulte and Gower
requiring SSU to share any portion of the gain with
customers would be unlawful and improper.

He has kind of opened it up there I think
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for proper inquiry. And I just have a very few
questions to ask him about it. It won’'t be lengthy.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just the fact it is not
going to be lengthy doesn’t make it admissible.

MR. JACOBS: Again, he talks about
acquisitions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jaccbs I will allow
the question. Go ahead.
BY MR. JACOBS:

Q All I want is a "yes" or "no" about the
impacts not being favorable when you sell a company.
Based on the logic that you have that when you
acquire one it is favorable, so if you sell one and
shrink the customer base, logically it has an

unfavorable impact on the customers, ig that not

correct?

A Well, you do shrink your customer base,
yes.

0 Thank you. So as I understand it, as well,

if you were to sell let’s say the headquarters in
Apopka, of the company, from your rate base -- you’ve
lost part of your rate base because that headquarters
is now part of the rate base that you are trying to
get rates based on. So when you sell that, isn‘t

there some methodology here where the customers
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ultimately benefit from that because you’ve reduced
your rate base?

A Not if you sell your headquarters.

Q If you sell any building that is part of
the rate base, there is no benefit given to
customers?

A Well, I mean if you sell your headguarters
you won’'t have much of a company.

Q Well, say you have an tent, and you move to
the tent and you sell the headquarters. And I
appreciate the levity at this time of night because T
need some of that. I thank you for that.

I just wondered if you do sell a building
that is part of the rate base, isn’t some benefit
passed on to the rate payers?

A Well, I think you are taking all these in a
vacuum. You really have to loock at the whole
picture. I can’'t answer that.

Q All things being equal, you can’t say that
if you sell part of the rate base that some benefit
comes to the customers through the rate process, your
rate base is less?

A It may not be less. If it is fully
depreciated it may not change.

Q Given the point that it does diminish your
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rate base, isn’t there a benefit passed onto the
customer?

A If your rate base is less, all other things
being equal, there will be a reduction in revenue
requirements.

Q All right, sir. Thank you. So I think
your point is that, and Mr. Sandbulte and that
testimony, also your comments about the Buenaventura
thing would be that you don’t think the customers
ought to receive the benefit from the sale of, say,
gome utility that occurred in a year when you didn’t
have uniform rates, because that particular asset at
the time was not being contributed to by other parts
of -- although you are one company -- to the other
parts; is that not correct?

A I can’t answer that question.

Q Well, let me ask you another one then. Say
that if that were your theory, now we are intoc the
gituation where you do get the uniform rates that you
are asking, and if it is uniform rates, then all the
CIAC of all the companies gets lumped intc that, and
everybody is kind of treated equally, and you have,
as I understand it from Mr. Sweat’s testimony, 20
companies that he thinks ocught to be sold, that is

about 13 percent of the companies you own, and now
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you sell off one of those companies and you have
uniform rates, shouldn’t the customers then get the
benefit of that because your rate base has been
diminished?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. We
can get into this kind of speculation until midnight
if we wanted to, but it has no relevance to this
case. I think we’ve already determined that those
sales are all speculative, not even knowledge of a
buyer, not even knowledge that it is a company
policy. We can go until midnight with this kind of
stuff.

MR. JACOBS: I'm not going to midnight.
Madam Chairman, I think the issue is --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me hear your question
again.

MR. JACOBS: 2All right. If he gets uniform
rates, which he is advocating, and they now, all the
CIAC which I represent some folks got some pretty
high CIAC in their utility, and that CIAC is now
diminished, it is all part of the amorphous company
now, and our uniform rates are now going -- we are
all being charged the same, so he sells part of the
rate base because now our CIAC is part of his rate

base. He sells that --
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs, let me tell
you something. Part of the reason is you

editorialize on your questicn. It is hard for me to

follow. If you want to give us -- don’t talk about
your people having it. Just state what you want to
state.

MR. JACOBS: All right. Forget about my
people having it. If we have a situation where going
forward he has uniform -- he gets what he wants, and
he sells part of the rate base, which would be one of
the utility companies, shouldn’t that money then be
in some fashion to the ratemaking process, since the
rate base has been diminished, do the customers now
benefit, all things being equal.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Can you answer that
question, Mr. Ludsen?

WITNESS LUDSEN: My answer is that i1f the
company sells an asset that is an investor-owned
asset. It is not a customer-owned asset.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Let me asgk, maybe I can
help out. If vyou sell part of what is -- if you get
uniform rates, and you sell cne of the utilities that
has customers who take sgservice under a uniform rate,
and you sell that utility, your rate base will be

reduced. Would that be correct?
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WITNESS LUDSEN: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: So your revenue
requirement would be reduced; is that correct?

WITNESS LUDSEN: Right.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask you this. The
gain on sale, assumed you gained, you made money on
that sale, how is that going to be recorded? Is it
above the line or below the line?

WITNESS LUDSEN: I believe it should be
below the line because it is an investor-owned
capital, it is investor-owned assets. You are also
losing the customers. It is not just the lcss of
rate base. You’ve lost the customers. You've lost
the earning power on those assets. So it is really
investor-owned assets, not customer.

It is like the example in Mr. Sandbulte’s
testimony. If you own an apartment building --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask you this, do
you know what the Commission pelicy is on gain on
sale when it has been in the rate base?

WITNESS LUDSEN: No, I don’‘t; but in our
last case we had the sale of St. Augustine. There
was a gain that went onto the shareholders.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Had that been in the rate

base, a Commission jurisdiction company?
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WITNESS LUDSEN: It was in the, it was a
county Jjurisdiction.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is that "no"?

WITNESS LUDSEN: It had not been in the
FPSC.

MR. JACOBS: Thank you, Madam Chair. I will
move into another area of inquiry. It is my last
area, I promise.

BY MR. JACOBS:

Q You state, and you’'ve told me you are in
charge of billing. Whenever you state on Page 15
that the reason -- you think you ought to get all
these costs that were involved in fighting this
inquiry as to uniform rates, you say on Page 15 line
7, this includes the cost incurred to educate
customers on the potential impact of them of uniform
and non- uniform rates, and are efforts made to
encourage customers to attend and participate in the
hearings whether for or against uniform rates.

All right, sir. That is your position.
Now, that would include letters you’ve sent out; is
that correct?

A Yes.

Q That would include whoever’s effort it took

to put notices on bills about meetings and that sort
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of thing; is that correct?
A It includes customer notices.
Q That would just be a "yes" or "no", 1if you

would, please. In other words, any effort you made

towards --
A Yes.
Q Educating people like notices on bills.

All right, sir. ©Now when you sent out the notices,

did you send the same notice to all customers?

A I don‘t recall. I didn’‘t send the
notices.
Q But your billing was under your authority.

If the company sent out notices, were those all sent

with the same message?

A They weren’t sent out through billing.
Q No mesgsages went out through billing?
A No. My recollection is they were sent out

in separate mailings. We had FPSC notices that had
to be sent out. Those are mailed out separately. We
had other notices that were sent cut, that were sent
out separately. And I don’t recall if there is a
notice or information on the bills or not.

MR. JACCBS: Madam Chair, I just have a
brief handout here. Not very lengthy.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Customer bill with
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suggestion by company that customer contact their

legislature, we’ll mark that as Exhibit 254.
(Exhibit No. 254 identified.}

BY MR. JACOBS:

Q Now, just to explain the condition it is
in, we didacted the comments by the customer who
presented us with the bill. Didn’'t want to be unfair
about it.

Now, Mr. Ludsen, thisg is a notice on a bill
that was sent out. And I think as it states, 88U,
middle of it says, "SSU is seeking reconsideration of
this change. If you want to keep your uniform rates,
please write or call the Public Service Commission."

Then it skips down, our phone, and your
State legislators, Florida legislature, Tallahassee,
Florida, at their local offices. Now, this was a
message that was sent out. Do you know whether or
not this was sent to all customers, whether they
benefitted from uniform rates or not?

A No, I don’t. When I answered the gquestion
before, I thought you were referring to the uniform
rate proceeding.

Q But it says in your, on Page 15, your
testimony, line 9, that you -- potential impact to

uniform and non-uniform rates, and efforts made to
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encourage customers to attend and participate in the
hearings, whether for or against uniform rates.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ludsen, I think, if I
might clarify that. As I understood your answer, you
were talking about the other rate case on
reconsideration.

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And I think that is the
distinction he is trying to make, Mr. Jacobs. That
notice had to do with the prior case where we were
reversed by the DCA.

BY MR. JACOBS:

Q All right. You are saying even though this
was done in December, thig particular effort is not
part of this $451,0007?

a This letter relates to this rate case, not

to the prior uniform rate cases.

Q So this relates to this rate case then?

A Or -- I'm not sure.

Q If it does then, should we be required --
A My discussion in the testimony relates to

the uniform rate proceedings which occurred in 1993.

Q 19 what?
A I believe it was the "93-'94 period.
Q All right. I don’t want to be unfair about
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it. This bill, though, relates to the current rate
case, doesn’t it?

A I think this bill might relate to that
cage, also; but I didn’t send the bill out, so I'm
not sure.

Q My point is, isn‘t contact your legislator,
isn’t that lobbying, advocacy?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Are we talking
about this context in his testimony, or are you going
to another rate case? Because this portion of his
testimony doesn’t relate in any way to this bill,
which is what the evidence is now.

BY MR. JACOES:

Q Mr. Ludsen, do you know whether or not this
Commission had made a decision about stand alone,
modified stand alone rates at the time this bill was
gsent out in December of 19957

A I think they had.

Q They had made that decision, right? So
that is done. Now, did you think that you would
influence the Public Service Commission in that case
after they already made the decision?

A I didn’t send the bill out. I had nothing
to do with it.

Q But your company did.
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A Yes.
Q So really this is not about that rate case,
this is about this rate case; isn’t it?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. This relates to
920119. The testimony would state -- it does not
refer to this bill or relate to it in any way. So
the whole line of questioning is irrelevant at this
point.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You know, I am having
trouble understanding the point that is trying to be
made and the answers, quite frankly. Where are you
in his testimony?

MR. JACOBS: I'm on Page 15.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 157

MR. JACOBS: Yes, ma’am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Because as I read of the
notice that is on the customer bhill, it seems to me
what it says i1s we have reversed our ‘93 decision,
and unless we reconsider -- it gives the average bill
and urges them to contact their legislator.

Now, Mr. Ludsen, what are you talking about
on Page 157

WITNESS LUDSEN: I'm talking about the rate
case expense related to the uniform rate case docket

number 930880.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5354

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Then it is the same
that is listed on this bill.

MR. ARMSTRONG: No.

WITNESS LUDSEN: This bill, I believe,
relates to the cost -- this is a generic procedure on
the uniform rates is what I‘'m talking about in the
testimony. What this bill relates to is docket
920199-WS.

BY MR. JACOBS:

Q All right. I will move onto another
question then. Mr. Ludsen, the effort that you had
-- in other words, did you send, and you say you
don‘t know, I guess, I will ask you again. Did y'all
have, your meetings, are you familiar there is an
expense in here about the meetings you had around the
state, you notified people. Did you have meetings in
all counties affected or in all counties where your
utility companies are located that were affected?

A I wasn’'t involved in that.

Q So don’'t know whether or not this rate that
you want, this 451,000 was in all counties?

A This $451,000 relates to the generic
uniform rate proceeding.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is your testimony that

this notice is not part of that?
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WITNESS LUDSEN: Yesg,
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.
MR. JACOBS: Just a minute, please.
(Brief pause.)
BY MR. JACOBS:
Q Mr. Ludsen, this rate case was going on at
the same time, wasn’'t it?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: As what?
MR. JACOBS: As the generic uniform rate
case he is talking about.
WITNESS LUDSEN: No.

BY MR. JACCBS:

Q Wasn’'t it filed prior to this billing?
A The generic --
0 This case that we are in right now, wasn’t

this case filed?

A This case was filed on June 28th. It was
accepted on August 2nd. The generic uniform rate
proceeding was over,

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me agk a
question. Why then is it relevant that you have
actual, through January 31, 1996 -- if the case was
already over why did you have to update that through
January 31st?

WITNESS LUDSEN: I believe there is an
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appeal outstanding, but the order was issued by the
Commission. The proceeding, the actual FPSC
proceeding was over except for the appeal, which I
think there is still an appeal outstanding in that
case.

BY MR. JACORBRS:

Q Didn't you hope by sending this that
legislators would contact the Public Service
Commission?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair.
The witness has already indicated that he didn’t send
the bill. I think we are getting far extraneous.

If they had this kind of testimony, they
could have given it through their own witness and we
would have an opportunity to cross examine and get
the real facts into evidence through cross
examination. They chose not to do so.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs,

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chairman, they get the
benefit, I guess, of the fact we have two uniform
rate cases moving along at the same time.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He isg just asking vyou
about the lobbying. He ig asking you about your
question.

MR. JACOBS: I would ask him to repeat it
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again. What was his guestion about the lobbying?

MR. ARMSTRONG: I don’'t have a question.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He objects to your asking
the question about whether or not this is lobbying as
being, as outside the scope of the testimony of this
witness. And he said he didn’t know about the
notice.

MR. JACOBS: But he did say he was in
charge of all billing.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I agree with that.

MR. JACOBS: 2ll the bills were sent. I
think he is imputed to some knowledge all things
under his administration and jurisdiction.

MR. ARMSTRONG: That‘s ridiculous.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I will sustain the
objection.

MR. JACOBS: All right, thank you. No
further questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. CAPELESS:
Q We don’t have terribly many questions for
you, Mr. Ludsen.

A Thank you.
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Q On Page 3 of your rebuttal testimony, at
lines 21 through 24. You state that if either the
modified or minimum rate design proposals are
adopted, future indexings and pass throughs should be
implemented so as to increase the caps and minimums
by the amcunt of increases; correct?

A Yes.

Q By this you mean that under either of those
two rate designs a specific pass through should be
implemented only for that specific plant rather than
on a system wide basis; is that right?

A Yes.

Q Do you believe that under either of those
two rate designs that indexings should also be
implemented on a plant specific basis or on a system
wide basis?

A Well, what I would like to do, I would like
to see it on a system wide basis because of the fact
you are going to kind of maintain a steady cap level
between the individual plants. And in that way you
are not going to have a huge jump in the rate for any
particular facility. And then the cap would be reset
in the next rate case. So my preference would be to
do it on an overall basis, both for the pass through

and for the indexing.
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Q Mr. Ludsen, would you agree that indexes
are allowed in order to recover increase in expenses,
increasges in expenses due to inflation?

A Yes.

Q Would you agree that the index factor is
the same for each service area throughout Florida no
matter where it is located?

A Yes.

¢ Then under a modified stand alcone scenario
wouldn’t it be reasonable to assume that an index
should be applied to SSU on a system wide basis and
not on a service area by service area basis?

A Under a modified I would believe that would
be a better alternative, yes.

Q Thank you. I have a few questions
regarding SSU’s wastewater main extension charge of
$280. According to SSU’s position on issue 134, you
agree that a wastewater main extension charge of $280
for Sugarmill Woods was never approved by the
Commigeion; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Also stated in position, in SSU’'s position
on that issue, 134, is that the tariff submitted by
88U effective June 5th of 1992, reflected the

incorrect main extension charge of $280; right?
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A Yes.

Q But 88U hasg not charged this amount to this
Sugarmill Woods customers; is that right?

A That's correct.

Q If at some later date it is substantiated
that a wastewater main extension charge of 5280 was,
indeed, charged to any customer of Sugarmill Woods,
do you agree that given SSU’s position on this issue
it would be appropriate for SSU to refund that charge

with interest?

A Yes.
Q Thank you. Just a few questions on rate
case expense. Isn’t it true that a portion of

Minnesota Power and Light’s expenses have been
allocated to S8U as test year expenses?

A Would you repeat that?

Q Sure. Is it true that a portion of
Minnesota Power and Light’s expenses have been
allocated to S5U as test year expenses?

A That's my understanding.

Q How <an the Commission be agsured that the
rate case expenses for Minnesota Power and Light have
not already been included in test year expense?

A We will have invoices for the rate case

expense charges.
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Q Isn’t it true that rate case expense should
be reduced for any witness that was stipulated into
the records since they didn’t have to appear to
testify?

A Yes, if their original estimate included
costs for the hearing, the rate case expense should
be reduced for that.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you. That’'s all we
have.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much.
Redirect.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, the first
item, the company would like to request an
opportunity to file the updated rate case expense
exhibit which generally is filed as a late filed. It
has been provided to all the parties. Obvicusly, we
didn’t have the updated exhibit at the time we filed
that testimony.

MS. CAPELESS: Madam Chairman, if that’s
the case we will have some more questions on that
exhibit.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Hold on a minute. How do
we get updated rate case expense? We’'ve handled this
before.

MS. JABER: Madam Chairman, may I? What
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typically happens is the utility’s witness has to
sponsor the updated rate case expense.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, he will
sponsor that expense. This is what we were concerned
about given discussions. We typically provide all
the information, and then it is asked for as a late
filed exhibit. It is all provided through a late
filed exhibit.

Now we are concerned we did not do -- have
a request of a late filed exhibit. All of a sudden
our expenses would be subject to question because we
didn’t have it in evidence. We are sgimply requesting
that the updated exhibit, Madam Chair, be placed into
evidence. Obviously, as I indicated, we could not
have placed that information into evidence through
rebuttal testimony.

MS. JABER: Madam Chairman, if I may
respond, we don’t allow the utility witness to do
that at the end of the case. We don’'t have an
objection to them providing the update, but Staff
does have additiocnal questions in light of what just
happened.

CHATRMAN CLARK: What additional gquestions
do you have?

MS. JABER: If they are going to provide an
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update to rate case expense, obviously we’ve got to
do cross examination on the exhibit.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, what I'm
talking about is what we provided to Staff and to the
other parties, as well. As you know, Public Counsel
already crogs examined on it. If there are questions
-- this is exactly what we were concerned about. If
there are questions Staff has, they have the
opportunity to ask those questions as did Public
Counsel.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me back up a minute.
Just a minute. Do you have an exhibit now that shows
updated rate case expense to a certain time?

MR. ARMSTRONG: 2,000 pages, I believe, or
1,500 pages have been provided to all the parties as
has been the course of conduct in the past, Madam
Chair.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The pages have been
provided already to Staff.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes. That is how Public
Counsel got it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: As of what date?

MS. JABER: Day before yesterday. They did
provide the copies to Staff, and they did provide

them to the parties. That doesn’t automatically get
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it in the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask Staff this, do
we traditionally take updated rate case expense?

MS. JABER: We have -- the utility has been
allowed to update rate case expense. Traditionally
what happens is the utility witness when he takes the
stand makes the modification to his testimony that he
has updated the rate case eXxXpense.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Do you have that updated
expense now?

MR. ARMSTRONG: 1,500 pages have been
provided to all the parties.

CHATRMAN CLARK: ILet’s take that 1,500
pages and put it in as a exhibit, and then you can
cross examine on it.

MR. BECK: Madam Chairman, you haven’'t
heard from all the parties on that issue. They’ve
not offered this exhibit into evidence at all. Now
they are doing it now that the witnesg is getting
ready to leave the stand.

We object to their attempts to try to offer
an exhibit at this point in the hearing. The burden
is on them to offer an exhibit at an appropriate time
and have the witness to sponsor that exhibit. Merely

providing it to the parties two days before the end
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of the hearing is inadequate. They have to have a
witnese come up and have that witness sponsor an
exhibit.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr, Beck, what I'm
concerned about is that my recollection of water and
wagstewater cases 1s that we do take updated rate case
expense through the hearing.

MR. BECK: But it would be the burden of
the company to do it an appropriate way.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They have brought it up
now. I will allow the witness to sponsor the
exhibkit. I will allow the cross examination, too.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Do you have copies of the
exhibit?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Do we have the whcle thing
here? They’ve already been provided to all the
parties, Madam Chair, 1,500 pages or so. I don't
believe we have enough to give to all the
commissioners at this point.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Staff do you have your
copy?

MS. CAPELESS: We have a summary, I
believe.

MR. ARMSTRONG: It consists of the two
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binders Mr. Ludsen has there or three binders.

WITNESS LUDSEN: Four binders.

MR. TWOMEY: I don’'t recall getting this.
I could be mistaken. How did we get this?

MR. HOFFMAN: It was mailed to you. It was
mailed to you.

MR. TWOMEY: A couple days ago?

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, the cross
examination occurred on these pages already by the
Office of Public Counsel. To say they didn’t have
the information is pretty incredible.

MR. BECK: That’s not true. My cross
examination was on documents I had before we walked
into this case, not the same documents he is
referring to. Mine was based on their response to
document request 305.

WITNESS LUDSEN: That’s what this is.

MR. ARMSTRONG: It is the updates to 305.
Madam Chair, as you recall very correctly, it is
always done in this manner through a late filed
exhibit. It has always been every case I've been
involved in. I find it rather incredible this is the
tact that’s being taken at this point in time.

MR. TWOMEY: May I comment?
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: I'm not one to unnecessarily
trod on tradition, but we’ve heard the company
repeatedly in these two weeks object to somebody
raigsing a question outside the scope, crying due
process, and that kind of thing.

Now, I haven’t even checked my mail, post
office box, in ten days. They have four, three or
four volumes or maybe it is five Mr. Ludsen has just
pulled out. My understanding, although I haven’t
seen it, is that there is, that the request has gone
from some $900,000 to 1.6. That’'s $700,000.

I would suggest, in a general sense, that
due process of -- I mean, he whipped those ocut of a
hat some place and put them up on the table. And
they wanted to ask you that it be a late filed
exhibit even thcough he was sitting on them. Now,
there is something inappropriate about that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, Mr. Twomey, 1
understand that. I am concerned about how voluminous
the document is at this point.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, it is no
different than it has been in the past. No different
than ever in the past.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Let me put it this way.
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Rate case expense is a legitimate expense. It is
though subject to examination by the parties, and
crogs examination by the parties, as well. My
recollection is that it is either provided as a late
filed exhibit or provided at the end. And there is
not that much opportunity to look at it.

Now, I need for some proposal for a
gsolution out of this dilemma because I do believe it
is appropriate to allow the rate case expense to be
updated.

MS. JABER: That is traditionally what has
happened. It happens when the witness first takes
the stand. Not that this isn’‘t workable, Staff is
ready with its questions. We can go forward. As for
the parties in getting their copies, you know,
obviously I can’t speak for them. We got our copy
two days ago.

We have taken the view thisg is the
utility’s burden, it is the utility’s case. Now,
I've had conversations with utility counsel. I told
them we weren’'t going to prepare this as an exhibit.
It is not ocur job.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Which is sort of what
tipped the hand as to what might be going on.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why did you bring it up
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now? Why wasn’'t it brought up when you were having
these discussions?

MR. ARMSTRONG: We understood it was going
to be standard operating procedure, Madam Chair.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: If you had doubts about it
-- when did you have doubts about it?

MR. ARMSTRONG: When Mr., Feil came up to me
and told me five minutes ago. I debated it with him
saying they wouldn’t possibly do that, would they,
Mr. Feil? He gaid, I’'m concerned by the conversation
he’d just had that might occur. I find it incredible
it has occurred.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What we are going to do is
we are going to have it as a late filed exhibit, but
it is subject to objection. And if we need to hold a
brief other period of time to review that and allow
cross examination, we will do it.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chair.
That’s acceptable to the company, certainly.

MS. JABER: Madam Chairman, we are ready
with our questions. Would you prefer we go ahead and
ask our guestions because it may take care ¢f some of
the concerns the other parties have? That might
expedite matters.

MR. TWOMEY: It might, but given the hour
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and given we will probably have some questions, I
would suggest that you consider setting a time in
which the rest of us could indicate the need for a
short hearing.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s what I'm going to
do. It is getting late. I realize you may have just
a few questions. So I will mark it as a late filed
exhibit, updated rate case expense.

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, Mr. Jacobs.

MR. JACOBS: Before you put a numker in
there, I was going to move my exhibit forward, as
well, as No. 254.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We haven’t done that vyet.
Updated rate case expense. I'm sorry, you are
right. That’'s 255. It will be a late filed exhibit,
which means it is subject to objection. And the
parties should review it. BAnd we will discuss the
time frames for reviewing it and letting me know a
possible time to hold a brief continuation of the
hearing for that exhibit only.

(Exhibit No. 255 identified.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Other exhibits.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Excuse me, we are at

redirect.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: You are right.
MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:

Q They are very brief. Mr. Ludsen, earlier
on in your discussion with regard to the direct, the
cross by Staff of your direct testimony, there was
some questions that you referenced a potable reuse
rate and a non-potable reuse rate; do you recall
that?

A Yes.

Q Do you support any adjustment to the reuse
rates being requested by the company in the MFRg?

A No.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I have Exhibit
253, I believe, which is the analysis of uniform
rates. I wasn't sure if the letter was part of 253,
the letter dated July 12, 1988.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s 252. The letter to
Lynn Adams?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I have that as Exhibit
252.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank vyou.

BY MR. ARMSTRONG:
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Q Mr. Ludsen, drawing your attention to
Exhibit 252, and specifically the last two pages of
that exhibit.

A Yes.

0 This is a response from Deltona Utilities
Inc., and United Florida Utilities Corporation; is
that correct?

A Yes.

Q Those two companies recently have been

merged into Southern States Utilities; is that

correct?
A Yes.
MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chairman, that‘s it.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits.
MR, ARMSTRONG: The company moves Exhibit
247.

MS. CAPELESS: Staff moves Exhibits 248,
249, 250, and 251.

MR. TWOMEY: 252 and 253, please.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection to 254.

CHATRMAN CLARK: All right. Wait a minute.
From 247 through 253 will be admitted without
objection.

(Exhibits 247 - 253 admitted.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, 254 wag the
bill not authenticated by Mr. Ludsen. No questions
relating to the exhibit could have been answered by
Mr. Ludsen. So we object to it being introduced into
evidence.

MR. JACCBS: Madam Chairman, he’s testified
he is in charge of billing. That’s a bill from his
company. It speaks for itself.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, yocu don'’t
believe this is a bill from Scuthern States
Utilities?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Just for the purpose that
it was offered.

CHATRMAN CLARK: I think he was using it to
crogs examine the questions on Page 15. And
Mr. Ludsen clarified that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: And Madam Chair, if we have
a representation that was the purpose it was offered
for, and the only use that this bill would ke used
for, that would be ckay. Otherwise, my objection
would stand.

MR, JACOBS: Madam Chairman, Page 15, he
says we sent the same message to everybody. I asked
him, you know, regarding --

CHATRMAN CLARK: I will allow the exhibit.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Note my objection.

MR. TWOMEY: Since you allowed that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The objection is noted.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.

{Exhibit No. 254 admitted.)

MR. TWOMEY: I was trying to find --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Have you lost Exhibit 93
again?

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Hansen was reviewing it.
I've got, I never got, I apologize, I never got to
Mr. Armstrong because he started the cross.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: That’s the big problem.

MR. TWOMEY: What had happened was 33 has
been not admitted a couple days ago or a week ago or
whatever, my exhibit, because there was a page in
there Mr. Hansen had cut and pasted different
schedules from the last rate case. That’s why it
wasn’'t admitted, as I recall. And we proposed to
substitute two pages that were taken from the case,
itself.

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I don’‘t even
remember who the witness was on that, although I
remember seeing the exhibit. It was a hodgepodge, if
you will, of various pages taken from various

sources.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think it must have been
Mr. Gower, right? Was it Mr. Gower?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: My records show it
was Mr. Hartman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay, Mr. Hartman.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Is when this was at
least offered and not accepted.

I also think that there was more than just
the hodgepodge or the cut and paste ones.

There were, also, if I recall, a number of
documents in here that you never even asked him
anything about.

MR. TWOMEY: That is possible, Commissioner
Kiesling. I’m not questioning your recollection. I
just don‘t recall.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, Mr. Twomey, have you
reviewed it? Do you need this exhibit?

MR. TWOMEY: I think at this hour that I
don’t need it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Then we will
not admit Exhibit 93.

MR. BECK: Madam Chairman, I believe we d4did
not finish the full cross of Mr. Ludsen when he was
on direct. I never moved in our exhibits on direct.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: I believe that is
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correct. We were still waiting for Mr. -- Yes. And
I have that from Exhibit 127 which would be the
company’s exhibit for Mr. Ludsen’s direct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: We’ll move that in.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be without
objection.

(Exhibit No. 127 admitted.)

CHATRMAN CLARK: I have two OPC’'s of 128
and 129. They will be admitted without objection.
One is the uniform rate investigation expenses and
one is rate case expense.

(Exhibit Nos. 128 and 129 admitted.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 130 is a late filed
exhibit. And I have 131 as pages from the MFRs. And
that will be admitted without objection.

(Exhibits 130 and 131 admitted.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me just review the
exhibits and make sure I have no other unadmitted --
I have Exhibit 71 is again the late filed, 78 is the
late filed, 92 is a late filed exhibit. 12¢ is a
late filed exhibit. 130 is a late filed exhibit.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could I slow vou
down? Did you say 947 I have 94 as being a late
filed.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 94 is also a late filed
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exhibit. I don’t have 156, which is production of
documents request 221 as admitted yet.

MS. CAPELESS: We didn’'t move that one into
the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You don’'t want it in the
record?

MS. CAPELESS: Correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 180 has been admitted in
the record?

MS. CAPELESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: 180 was identified,

but it was part of the rebuttal exhibits of Mr.

Terrero,

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We decided not tc move it
in.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That’s what I
have.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: OQkay.

MR. FEIL: Excuse me, Madam Chairman, could
you read the description for Exhibit 1807

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They were alsc, it was
part of an exhibit to Mr. Terrero’'s rebuttal. It was
identified as an exhibit for a gquestioning of another
witness.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It was Pages 1 and
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2 from RAT-11 from his rebuttal.

MR, FEIL: Another witness was questioned
about it. Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Right. 1877

CHATIRMAN CLARK: 197, I don’t have 197 as
admitted.

MS. O‘SULLIVAN: I indicate it was not
moved by the parties.

MR. FEIL: What was the description?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Work papers from Staff
management studies of SSU. That was not admitted in
the record.

MS. JABER: That'’s correct, Madam
Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I have Exhibit 205 as a
late filed exhibit. I have 215 as a late filed
exhibit. I have 237 as a late filed exhibit. I have
246 as a late filed exhibit; and finally, 255.

Staff, are there any final items we need to
take up?

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair, pardon me. I
think, let me see, Mr. Pellegrini is not here, but at
some point earlier -- I think it was this day -- you
asked the Staff and myself and Mr. Feil to get

together and discuss what company agreements would be
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made on the lead education thing. And we came to an
agreement, I believe. I think we just need a
number.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Mr. Feil, can
you give me what the agreement 1is?

MR. FEIL: As I understand it, what they
would like as the late filed exhibit would contain
the Beacon Hills education requirements for lead and
copper -- well, actually for lead testing because
there is no education requirement for copper, from
Qctober, 1994, on. Staff would like the test
results.

Mr. Twomey made a request regarding Deltona
because he thought there was an action level exceeded
there, but the action level was for copper. And
again, there are no education requirements for
exceeding action levels for copper.

CHATRMAN CLARK: So it is the Beacon Hills
education requirements for lead testing and the
testing results for the period you identified.

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma’am. Also, sc for Marco
Island from January 1, 1996, on the same materials,
testing, and compliance materials.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be late filed

Exhibit 256.
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(Late Filed Exhibit No. 256 identified.)

MR. FEIL: Also for the record, Madam
Chairman, we will make every effort in this late
filed exhibit to give the parties what they want; but
because of the nature of the late filed exhibit, I
have no idea whether or not they are going to be
happy with what they get, but we will do our best.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: OCkay. Ms. O’Sullivan.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Just a few brief matters.
We have not set a deadline for late filed exhibits.
We should probably set one for all exhibits of
perhaps two weeks of today’s date.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, the
deadline for late filed exhibits, and I believe it is
only your witnesses that have them --

MR. ARMSTRONG: We will get them in.

CHATRMAN CLARK: -- is two weeks from
today. 8o that makes it --

MS. O'SULLIVAN: The 24th.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The 24th. Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: They will be there.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All late filed exhibits
are subject to objection.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: That’s correct. One more

final point. The briefs are due June 3rd, according
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to the case.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We have set a different
amount of pages for the briefs, is that right?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: That's correct. I believe
it is 150 pages.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Now, with respect to the
rate case expense, I would like -- let me ask you
that. We have identified it as a late filed
exhibit. Can it be provided to all the parties by
this Monday?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, it sure can.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: By Friday I would expect
Staff to inform me whether or not we need tc hold a
brief hearing to review the rate case expense.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: The parties will advise
Staff and we will get back to you by Friday.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Anything further?

MR. FEIL: One other thing. I mentioned an
order that I would like adminisgtrative notice to be
taken of. I have copies of it here.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Give us the order number.

MR. FEIL: The order number is 24134 issued
February 18, 1991. And we would also like to have --
I did not advise you of this previously -- but have

administrative notice taken of another order which is
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the 1996 price index order. That number is
PSC-96-0177-FOF-WS issued February 9, 19%6.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We will take
official notice of those orders. And you have
copies?

MR. FEIL: We have copies of the first, but
not of the second. We will have it to the parties by
Monday.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is there anything else we
need to take up? Let me say to each one of you, the
attorneys and parties that participated in this case,
I really appreciate your hanging in there. I know it
has been a grueling two weeks. This case has
certainly been one of the more difficult ones I've
ever been involved in, but I think the proceedings
have gone smoothly for the most part. I appreciate
that.

I want to thank all of you and the Staff
for your hard work. I think we have a complete
record. I think we have thoroughly explored the
igsues, and I think we’ve done it in a professional
manner. I certainly appreciate that.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

MR. FEIL: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: This hearing is
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(Thereupon, the hearing adjourned at 8:35
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Exhibit ___ (FLL-6)
Books 1 through 13
Rebuttal Testimony
_ Page 1 of 1
SUMMARY OF RATE SCHEDULES AND SUPPORTING DATA
ASSOCIATED WITH STAFF PROPOSED RATE DESIGNS

BOOK 1 OF 13 - Staffs’ Rate Design Alternatives:

¢ STAND ALONE RATES

¢ MODIFIED STAND ALONE RATES

¢ UNIFORM RATES

¢ MODIFIED STAND ALONE RATES WITH MINIMUMS
¢ CIAC/ TREATMENT TYPE FACTORED RATES

BOOK 2 OF 13 - Summary 1996 Operating Income Under Staffs’ Rate Design Alternatives:
¢ STAND ALLONE RATES

BOOK 3 OF 13 - Summary 1996 Operating Income Under Staffs’ Rate Design Alternatives:
¢ MODIFIED STAND ALONE RATES

BOOK 4 OF 13 - Summary 1996 Operating Income Under Staffs’ Rate Design Alternatives:
¢ UNIFORM RATES

¢ MODIFIED STAND ALONE RATES WITH MINIMUMS

s CIAC/ TREATMENT TYPE FACTORED RATES

BOOK 5 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:
AMELIA ISLAND - DOL RAY MANOR

BOOK 6 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:
DRUID HILLS - HOLIDAY HAVEN

BOOK 7 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:
HOLIDAY HEIGHTS - MARCO SHORES

BOOK 8 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:
MARION OAKS - POINT O’ WOODS

BOOK 9 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operéting Income For Uniform Plants:
POMONA PARK - ST. JOHNS HIGHLANDS

BOOK 10 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Water Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:
STONE MOUNTAIN - ZEPHYR SHORES

BOOK 11 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Wastewater Rate Base and Operating Income For'Uniform Plants:

AMELIA ISLAND - FLORIDA CENTRAL COMMERCE PARK

BOOK 12 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Wastewater Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:

FOX RUN - PARK MANOR

BOOK 13 OF 13 - Detailed 1996 Wastewater Rate Base and Operating Income For Uniform Plants:

POINT O’ WOODS - ZEPHYR SHORES

DOCUMENT wumOrR-DATE
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
COST PER CUSTOMER OF CUSTOMER ACCTS AND A&G EXPENSES W/O & WITH BUENAVENTURA LAKES (OOU)
DOCKET NO. 850495-WS

EXHIBIT

(FLL-D

PAGE i

OF

1996 CUSTOMER AND A&G COSTS PER CUSTOMER

Addition of S8 With
Line SSUW/O Buenaventura Buenaventura
No. Description Buenaventura Cosls {As Filed)
$SU Customers (Total Company)
1 Water 103,173 8,599 111,772
2 Sewer 43703 6,889 50,592
3 Gas 2437 2437
4 - Total 149,313 15,488 164,801
Customer Accounts Expenses
5 Customer Cost 3,170,452 193,624 3,364,076
6 Cost Per Customer 21.23 12.50 20.41
A&G Expense
7 Customer Cost 9,645,059 273,397 9,918,456
8 Cost Per Customer 64.60 17.65 60.18
Total Customer & A&G Expenses
g Combined Costs 12,815,511 467,021 13,282,532
10 Cosi Per Customer 85.83 30.15 B0.60

3/12/962:42 PMOOU_EFF.XLS

Note:

1} The Buena Ventura Customers offset the loss of the VGU custemer base of 15,380 customers (7,751
water and 7,629 wastewater = 15,380 VGU Customers),




COMPARISON OF 85U'S CUSTOMER ACCOUNT AND A&G EXPENSES (CA/A&G) TO NAWC SURVEYED COMPANIES
SUMMARY OF PERCENTAGE OF CA/A&G EXPENSES TO REVENUES
SUMMARY FOR YEARS 1991 - 1996

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT AND A&G EXPENSES PERCENTAGE OF EXPENSES TO REVENUES
: Subtotal
OPERATING Subtotal Cust CA+

INVESTOR-OWNED WATER UTILITIES REVENUES Cust Account A&G CA + A&G Acct A&G A&G
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES: (A)

Total Company

Actual Operating Revenues

1991 32,830,368 1,669,313 6,857,412 8,526,725 51% 20.9% 26.0%

1992 . 37,683,702 1,868,076 7,027,572 8,805,648 5.0% 18.6% 23.6%

1993 50,236,218 2,150,542 7,288,683 9,439,225 43% 14.5% 18.8%

1994 50,269,655 2,428,591 8,368,783 10,797,374 4.8% 16.6% 21.5%

Reguested Operating Revenues

1994 57,934,205 2,469,232 8,499,374 10,968,606 4.3% 14.7% 18.9%

1995 64,873,467 2,951,233 8,632,425 11,583,658 4.5% 13.3% 17.9%

1996 76,426,789 3,364,079 9,918,456 13,282,535 4.4% 13.0% 17.4%
NAWC SURVEYED COMPANIES: (B)

Revenues $30 - $50 Million

1991 222,050,926 13,207,412 32,401,377 45,608,789 5.9% 14.6% 20.5%

1992 332,915,849 19,050,368 53,194,637 72,245,005 5.71% 16.0% 21.7%

Revenues $50 - $70 Million

1693 533,145,563 33,506,143 93,274,013 126,780,156 6.3% 17.5% 23.8%

1994 556,251,870 30,293,904 88,317,192 118,611,096 5.4% 15.9% 21.3%

NOTES:
(A) SSU Operating Revenues for 1991 is Total Company Operating Revenues from audited 1991 Financiat Statements for Lehigh + SSU. Docket No. 920199-WS includes
only FPSC filed systems in amount of $27,077,200.
55U O&M Expenses for 1991 from Docket No. 920199-WS, Volume 1, Book 3 of 4, pages 16 - 19,
$5U Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses for 1992 and 1993 from Audited SSU Financial Statement for the Years Ended December 31, 1992 and December 31, 1993,
S5U Requested Operating Revenues for 1994 - 1996 from Docket No. 950495-WS, Veolume II-A, Book | of 4, page 37 "Requested Total Operating Revenues”.
SSU Operating Expenses for 1994 - 1996 from Docket No. 950495-WS, Volume 1I-A, Book 3 of 4, pages 5 - 16, "Water & Sewer - Total O&M Expenses”.
(B) Summary of 1991 - 1994 NAWC Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses by revenue size summarized from 1991 - 1994 NAWC Financial & Operating Data,
Table J-1 "Income Statements & Selected Ratios", pages 1-17.
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COMPARISON OF §8U'S CUSTOMER ACCOUNT AND A&G EXPENSES (CA/A&G) TO NAWC SURVEYED COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF CA/A&G EXPENSES PER CUSTOMER AND PER EMPLOYEE
SUMMARY FOR YEARS 1991 - 1996

Average 0&M EXPENSES Customer Accounts _ A&G Expenses Subtotal CA + A&G
Number of Number of Subtotal per per per per per per

INVESTOR-OWNED WATER UTILITIECustomers (A) Employees (B) Cust Accts (C) A&G (D) CA + A&G Customer Employee Customer Employee Customer Employee
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES:

Total Company

1991 158,594 438 1,669,313 6,857,412 8,526,725 [0.53 3,811 43.24 15,656 53.76 19467

1992 154,961 461 1,868,076 7,027,572 8,895,648 i2.06 4,052 4535 15244 51.41 19,296

1993 159,626 475 2,150,542 7,288,683 9,439,225 13.47 4,527 4566 157345 59.13 19,872

1994 148,082 497 2,469,232 8,499,374 10,968,606 16.67 4968 5740 17,101 74.07 22,070

1995 149,313 473 2,951,233 8,632,425 11,583,658 19.77 6,239 57.81 18,250 77.58 24490

1996 ) 164,801 478 3,364,079 9.918.456 13,282,535 2041 7,038  60.18 20,750 80.60 27,788
NAWC SURVEYED COMPANIES: (E)

Customers 100,000 - 200,000

1991 1,060,325 3354 31,629,647 49,317,051 80,946,698 29.83 9430 4651 14,704 76.34 24,134

1992 1,177,753 3,555 33,051,254 66,670,573 99,721,827 28.06 9,297 5661 18,754 84.67 28,051

1993 1,186,077 3,722 30,342,029 97,561,439 127,903,468 25.58 8,152 8226 26,212 107.84 34,364

1954 1,356,590 3,742 27,431,085 99,763,067 127,194,152 20.22 7,331 73.54 26,660 93,76 33,991
NOTES:

(A) SSU Number of Customers for year 1991 from Docket No. 920199-WS, Volume I, Book 3 of 4, page 19.

55U Number of Customers for years 1992 - 1993 from the 1992-3 Average Number of Customers by System by Revenue Account prepared for the 1992-3 Annual Reports.
58U Number of Custorners for years 1994 - 1996 from Docket No. 950495-WS, Volume I1A, Book 1 of 4, page 349 "Allocation Method: Average No. of Customers - Including Gas™.
(B) 55U Number of Employees and Total Gross Payroll for years 1991 - 1996 from Docket No. 950495-WS5, Yolume I, Book'1 of 4, page 39, "Avg. No. of Employees” and "Tetal Gress Payroll”.
(C) SSU Customer Account Expenses for the year 1991 from Docket Ne. 920199-WS, Volume I, Book 3 of 4, page 18.

SSU Customer Account Expenses for years 1992 - 1993 from the Audited SSU Financial Statements for the Years Ended December 31, 1992 & 1993,

SSU Customer Account Expenses for the years 1994 - 1994 from Docket No. 950495-WS, Volume 1I-A, Book 3 of 4, pages 3-16, "Water & Sewer - Total O&M Expenses”.

(D) SSU A&G Expenses for the year 1991 from Docket No. 920199-WS, Volume 1, Book 3 of 4, page 19.

SSU A& G Expenses for years 1992 - 1993 from the Audited SSU Financial Statements for the Years Ended December 31, 1992 & 1993.
S5U A&QG Expenses for the years 1994 - 1996 from Docket No, 950493-WS, Volume I1-A, Book 3 of 4, pages 5-16, "Water & Sewer - Total O&M Expenses”,
(E) Summary of 1991 - 1994 NAWC datz by number of customers summarized from 1991 - 1994 NAWC Financial & Operating Data, Table J-3 "Operating Data & Raties”, page 35-51.
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ANALYSIS OF RATE CASE EXPENSE
ACTUAL charges through January, 1996

EXHIBIT,

PAGE 1 OF
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U] @ @ ) 5] )
Firm or Cansel, Consultant Houly Rate Total Estimate of  Actual Charges Type of
Vendor Name or Witress Per Person Charges by Fim {0 date by Fimt Senvica Rendered
1995 Consolidated Rate Case:
Hartman & Associates Gerald Hastman 599 $70,000 $60848  Testimony - Used & Usehd and Economies of Scale Study
Waterach Consulling John Whitcomb 495 49,750 42870  Testmony - Conservation Rates
Guastella Assoc, Inc. Jehn Guastefia $i% 30,600 9,598  Testmony - Marco Reuse and Aaw Water Rates
Minnesota Power Bruce Gangnen $100 30,000 0  Testmony & Discovery - Taxes
Minnesaota Power Dave Ganizke $125 30,000 1,411 Testimony & Oiscovery - MP/Cest of Capital
Dennis A. Peterson 3919
Mark A. Schober 1,233
Douglas A. Welnetz 827
James C. Erckson . 250
John A, Dick 113
Robert D. Edwards B
7,265
Uity Research Intrrl. Dr. Roger Morn $250 21,500 11,542 Testimeny- Cost of Capital
Seft empkoyed Hugh Gawer $300 20,000 17,785 Testimeny - CIAC Imputation
Jones, Edmunds and Associates, Inc. Acbert C. Edmunds $110 12,000 1,457 Testimeny - Hydrmulic Methodelogy Theory & Application
Scurce, Inc. James P. Ellictt 3125 10,00¢ 2,307 Testimony - Used & Usetdl
Rutiedge, Exenia, etal. Kenneth Hoffman $160 200,000 84,35 Legal Semvices
Maesser, Caparello, Masdsen NA 263 Legal Semvices
Radey, Hinkle, Thernas & MeArthur NIA 23,006  Legal Semvices
Goodwins, Brooke & Dickenson NIA 1,265  Legal Services
Subtodal - Counsel & Wilnesses 3473250 $262810
Southem States Lhilifies 171,600 216002  Fostage
100,000 127993 Temporry Help
56,583 1955  Travel
45,260 59,208 .Office Suppiies
41,500 241778 Printng
28,631 13,605  Maps
26,000 15,260  Newspaper Notifications
13,000 106 Open Houses
16,000 8  Transcripts, Depositions, Court Reporter Fees
10,000 4652  Mscelaneous
9,000 494 Advedising
4,500 9,000 Fling Fee - Aate Case
2,250 4,506 Hling Fee - Senice Availability
2,078 203 Telephene
1,500 329 Dues & Subscripions
Subtolal - Cther Filing Costs 521,902 $712,753
TOTAL ESTIMATED & CURRENT AATE CASE EXPENSES £695,152 $975,354
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PAGE 2 QF__ 2
ANALYSIS OF UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION
_ ACTUAL charges through January, 1996
() @ &) @ ) ®
Line Finm or Counsel, Consuftant Rourly Rate Total Esimate of  Actual Charges Type of
Na, Vendor Name of Witness Per Person Changes by Am {o dale by Firm Senice Hendared

1 Uniform Rate Inyestigation;

2

3 Hancock Information Group NA $34,368 $34358  Tefenaketing and Teleratch Services

4

5 Emst&Young E. Timethy Bames $246 19,346 19,346 Testimany - Rate Stucture

& Travel 1,772 1,772

7 $21,118 $21,118

8

9 Jade Tech, Ine. Dave Heba $60 20,160 20,160 Rale Structure Programming required for discovery roquests
10 Travel wr 707
1" $20867 $20,867
12
13 Minnesota Power Achert Edwards $150 4,263 4,263
“ David Garlzke $125 12,28 12,228  MP/Cost of Capital
15 Experses 2,170 2,170
15 $18861 $18,561
17
18 Gumstella Assoc, Inc. John Guastella $180 80 80  Testimony - Hata Struciure
10 Vito Pernacchio $180 10,785 10,785
20 Travel 630 630
21 $11515 311515
2
23 CHzM Hilt P.L. Waller $118 8,025 8,025  Testimony - Engineering and Hydrogeolical
24 FJ. Williams L2 24 24
5 J.S, Raie 201 61 &1
% P.E. Smith $64 64 =]
27 Y.M. Giovanneti 41 45 45
) Travel 567 567
2 Miscelaneous Expense 131 131
k1] $8.919 $8,918
3
®  Landers & Parsons Victoria Tschinket Fat Fee 7485 7485  Testimony - Emvironmental
3 Travel ' 1,018 1,018 .
A NA 1,885 Prapare testimony and attend legislative hearing
k] $8,504 $10,389
X%
37 image Markefing Assoc. N/A 4587 4587  Assistance with Customer Education
3
3 Heater Utlites, Inc. Witliam E. Grantmyre $37 3,029 3,029 Testimony - Uniform Rate Experence
40 .
41 Mark T, Slewart, PG Mark T. Stewart $100 2,%0 250  Testimony - Hydrogeclogical
] Travel 182 jl:d '
* 52,532 2.5
44
45  Sun Trust Jemy Ford - Travel 140 140 Testimony - Cost of Capital
46
47  RAutedge, Ecenia, et al. 85,000 101,371 Legal Sendces
48
49 Messer, Vickers, etal. 17,629 17,6286 Legal Senvices
)] Subltotal - Counsel & Withesses $236,859 $255,116
&1
52 Southem States Ulities 104,804 104,801 FPSC Customer Hearings - Notices, Transportation, Sectrity
53 54,963 56,003 Cuskomer Education - Mailings (Postage and Printing)
&4 17414 17,414 Travel
% 5,569 5,569 Maps
56 4417 4417 Temporary Sendces
&7 2,078 2,07 Court Reporting
58 1,574 1,574  Open Houses
50 3,278 3,278 Office Supplies
& 1,006 1,006 Federal Bxpress
# 1% 129 Miscalaneous
82 Subtotal - Other Aling Costs $195.230 $196,269
]
B4  TOTAL ESTIMATED & CURRENT RATE CASE EXPENSES $432,089 $451,385
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COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS

WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)

n @ (3} {4 {5} (6} m
% of CIAC to Plant
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC
Line Plant Treatment Customers (Excl Deprec {Ext! Amon
No. Plant Name No. Type and NUL) and NUU)
FPSC Resldential

1 Lakeview Villas 1054 cL 12 12,888 0 £.00%

2 Harmany Homes 3% CcL 83 80,089 379 0.47%

3 East Lake Harris Estates 557 cL 176 507,261 3,650 0.72%

4  Palm Valey 2301 PW 210 1,430,045 10,657 0.94%

5  Lake Conway Park 104 W 86 28,221 266 0.94%

&  Dastwyler Shores 105 PW 125 54,641 782 1.38%

7 Kingsweod 1701 W 62 11,139 218 1.94%

8 Palms Moblle Home Pack 559 IF 58 73,570 1,708 2.32%

9  SaltSprings 1115 cL 119 347,780 8,237 2.37%
10 FernPark 324 NS 182 331,362 7,863 237%
11 Lskeside ' 995 IF a6 247874 6,205 250%
12 Hemmiis Cove 438 AS 174 181,031 5,260 201%
13 Momingview 562 cL a7 77,758 2,280 2.93%
14 Quall Ridge 578 cL 18 83,727 2,770 2.96%
15 Hobby Hills 558 cl. %% 41,739 1,361 3.26%
16 Druki Hills kP AS 248 260,760 9,071 3.48%
17 Palisades Country Club 573 cL 80 251,275 8,882 3.53%
16 Dol Ray Manor 336 NS §1 73213 2,857 363%
19 Tropical Pak 781 cL 548 626,186 23,207 371%
20 Skycresi 551 cL 115 319,148 12,329 386%
21 Lake Brartley 325 NS 57 155,273 6,125 394%
22 Siiver Lake Daks 473 NS 29 74,707 3,395 4.54%
23 Piney Woods 553 NS 168 224,201 10,457 4.66%
24 Keystone Club Estates 1276 cL 162 183,365 8,596 459%
25 Golden Temace 92 CL 108 109,399 5,836 5.33%
26 Chulvota 335 NS 684 1,535,209 83,205 542%
27 Valercia Terrace 554 cL 365 163,140 11,410 591%
28 Keysicne Heights 1094 NS 1,004 783,153 48,698 6.22%
29 Meredith Manor 330 NS 651 752,472 48,225 6.41%
30  Bay Lake Estates 784 cL 74 55,199 3,697 6.70%
31 Walaka 447 NS 139 113,075 7,725 6.83%
32 Burnt Store 2202 RO 706 4,009,195 278,200 6.94%
33 Intercession City 780 cL 258 206,698 14,447 6.99%
34 FemTemace 652 cL 125 95,406 8,727 T05%
35 Holday Heights 121 oL 53 79,555 5,742 7.22%
36  Imperial Mobile Termce 570 Ct. 241 279,982 20,948 1.73%
37  Postmaster Vilage 1085 CL 160 233,672 18,756 802%
38 Sunny Hills 2801 NS 437 695,064 56,690 8.16%
39 River Park 439 NS 359 176,159 15,501 4.80%
40 Carlion Village 555 cL 148 362,295 34,182 9.43%
4 Oakwood 702 PW 209 27,565 2,747 9.37%
42
43 Total - Less than 10.00% CIAC 8,704 15,004,820 799,081
44 Avg-Lessthan 10.00% CIAC 529%
45
46 Wootens 446 cL 25 28,746 3,189 11.09%
47 Rosemont 988 cL 122 281,582 31,374 11.14%
48 St Johns Highiands 471 NS 84 49,766 5,587 1123%
49 River Grove 442 AIS 105 88,495 10,034 11.34%
50 Marco Island 2601 ROG&LS 6,144 39,578,429 4,516,062 1138%
51 Beecher's Point 472 W 47 245,512 28,003 +1.81%
52 Palm Pont 440 NS 106 11,551 13,877 12.44%

320/36 WPISCIAZ LS KAJ 1003

(8
Apprx. Uniform Rate
Residentiai (Welghted Avg.)
Stand-Alone Residential
Bill - 5/8" Bill @ 10,000
@ 10K gallons {1) gallons (2)
123.00 1,476.00
53,08 3,344.04
169.48 20,828.48
126.94 26,657.40
40,88 351568
3879 484875
4060 2517.20
186.11 10,754.38
54,16 6,445.04
4893 8,90526
8i.41 7,00.26
99.90 17,3260
7428 2,748.36
140.22 2,523.96
4156 3,080.76
31,08 773145
39.40 3,520
45.40 2,769.40
57.29 34,304.92
110.38 12,693.70
70.81 474427
140,84 408436
48.26 8.107.68
59.57 9,650.34
78.28 §,454.24
63.66 43,543.44
3414 12,450,16
31.44 31,565.76
30.93 20,135.43
5427 401598
86.67 12,047.13
96.84 65,369.04
60.12 15,513.54
32.08 4,885.00
56.50 299450
45.35 10,929.35
53.66 8,585.60
68.46 29917.02
125.40 45,0860
69.78 10,327.44
4121 861289
2,958.11 553,671.40
7215 |3 63.61
168.14 4,203.50
55,55 7,165.95
8134 6,832.56
58.04 6,094.20
54.64 335,523.84
12369 5,813.43
66.21 T018.26
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS
WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Flled)

it @ ) “ (8 # M 8) ©
Apprx, Untform Rate

% of CIAC to Plant Residential {Weighted Avg.)
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC Stand-Alone Resldential
Line Plant Treatment Customers (Excl Deprec {Exct Amort BIH - 5/8" Bill @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No. Type and NUU) and NUU} @ 10K gallons (1) gallons (2)

53  Oak Forest 993 cL 147 167,512 20,013 12.48% 40.42 594174
54 Slone Mouniain 565 cL 8 8738 1,251 12.85% 105.39 84312
55  Interlachen Laka Estates a7 NS 250 140,823 19,191 1363% 51.31 12,827.50
56  Pomona Park 443 cL 173 105,742 15,288 14.46% 5358 9,269.34
57 Geneva Lake Estates 1298 cL 93 77,618 11,399 14.69% 3353 3,11829
56  Deep Croek 2201 W 3,182 1,889,372 287,036 15.19% 67.04 213,321.28
59 Point O Woods 967 IF as1 599,698 94,631 15.78% 67.55 24,385.55
60 Chrus Springs %06 AS 1917 3,124,004 519,691 16.64% 33,65 74,092.05
61 Friendly Center 556 cL 21 7,898 1471 18.62% 54.08 113588
62  Marion Oaks 106 AS 2,797 5,486,734 1,085,117 19.95% 57.79 161,638.63
83 Venetian Vilage 567 cL 140 18,121 23611 19.99% 4873 6,822.20
64 :
65  Total - 10.00% - 20.00% CIAC 15,729 52,213,341 8,508,726 1,22565 885,047,12
66  Avg-10.00%- 20.00% CIAC 1283%  § 6808 |3 56.33 |
67
88 Marco Shores 2602 Ls 208 961,408 195,942 2038% 102.30 31,508.40
69  Leilani Heights 675 cL 396 325,396 67,054 2061% 28.46 11,270.16
70 Siiver Lake Estates 5714  AS 1,449 1,409,433 296,622 21.05% 20.40 20,559.60
71 FoxRun 670 IF 107 341,332 75,720 22.18% 90.02 9,632.14
72 Lake Ajay Estates 73 AS 100 276,848 62,189 22.46% 9483 9,483.00
73 Lake Harmiet Estates 23 AS 284 130,164 29,335 2254% 30.25 8,591.00
74 Fisherman's Haven 673 cL 144 57,749 13,805 2381% 37.94 5,463.36
75 Pleciola Island 564 L. 134 68,226 16,516 2421% 34,81 4,664.54
76 Jungle Den 1802 PW 13 27,133 6743 24.85% 7954 8,986.02
77 Spring Gardens 994 cL 134 46,11 11,664 24.97% 24.81 4,524.54
78 Apache Shores 990 IF 152 B2,316 20,314 2541% 111.25 16,910.00
79 Apple Valley aww NS 983 730,936 188,902 26.84% 2512 2464296
80  Zophyr Shores 1427 cL 484 160,857 44,826 2787% 56.17 27,186.28
81 PineRidge %07 cL 938 4,125,240 1,171,325 28.39% 4353 40,831.14
82 PalmTemace 1429 oL 1,193 279,708 80,561 28.80% a7.92 45,238 56
83 .
B84  Total - 20.00% - 30.00% CIAC 6919 9,023,535 2.282,119 817,35 277,343.70
85 Avg- 20.00%-30,00% CIAC 2529% % 5449 |8 40.08 |
86
87  Lehigh 2901 Ls 9,079 8,273,000 2,006,684 31.35% 56.90 516,595.10
88 Grand Terrace 575 PW 11 103,567 38,074 36.76% 3853 4,276.83
89  leisure Lakes 2401 NS 243 140,834 54,362 38,60% 79.34 10,279.62
80  BeaconHils 886  A'S 3,178 4,455,692 1,766,103 30.64% 24.36 77,416.08
a1
92 Total - 30.00% - 40.00% CIAC 12,611 13,973,003 4,765,223 199.13 617,567.63
93 Avg - 30.00% - 40.00% CIAC M10% 4 4078 [3 43.97 |
94
85  Reminglon Forest 2302 AS 87 139,147 56,204 40.38% 49.49 430563
9  Deftona 1806  A'S 23911 16,493,528 6,855,814 4157% 20.86 438,783.46
87 Windsong 783 cL 105 135,437 58,029 4358% 53.12 5577.60
98 Fountains 72 AS 34 240,536 108,972 45.30% 245.92 8,361.28
89 Woadmere 888 AS 1,188 B53,615 391,334 45.31% 21.50 25,563.50

100 Haliday Haven 573 PW m 33,509 15,188 45,35% 7786 B542.46

101 Buena Ventura Lakes 785 9,176 5,370,906 2,534,468 47.40% 27.36 251,055.96

102

103 Total - 40.00% - 50.00% CIAC 34613 23,276,769 10,021,019 496.11 £02,289.29

104 Avg- 40.00%- 50.00% CIAC 4305% % 1087 [$ 2318 |

105

320/96 WPISCIA2 XLS KAJ 203




EXHIBIT (FLL-10)
PAGE 3 OF 5
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS
WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)
{1 @ 3 {4 {5 {6} M {8 {8)
Apprx. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant Residential {Welghted Avg.)
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC Stand-Alone Resldentlal
Line Plant Treatment Customers {Excl Deprec {Exct Amort : Bill - 5/8" Bill @ 10,000
Ne. Plant Name No. Type and NUU) and NUU} NI @ 10K gallons (1) gallens (2)
108 Westmont 122 P¥ 139 34,264 17,410 50.81% 32.84 456476
107 Sugar Mill Waods 989 NS 2,622 3,424,194 1,773,532 51.79% 16.88 44,250.36
108 Sugar Mil 1801 Ls 638 797,734 415,131 52.04% 81.26 51,843.88
109 Citrus Park 117 cL 366 137,118 74,321 54.20% 27.87 10,200.42
140 Pine Ridge Estates 782 NS 218 333,250 184,365 55.32% 4601 10,030.18
LRT|
112 Total - §0.00% - 60.00% CIAC 3,983 4,726,559 2,464,758 204.86 120,898.60
113 Avg - 50.00% - 60.00% CIAC 5215% & 097 |3 3035 |
114
115 Crystal River Highlands o84 IF ! 136014 82,724 2052% 4624 368020
116 University Shores 106 NS 3,890 3,807,692 2,576,131 67.66% 20.33 75,085.70
17 .
118 Total - 60.00% - 70,00% CIAC 3970 3,943,707 2,658,856 66.57 £2,782.90
119 Avg- 60.00% - 70.00% CIAC 6742%  § 3329 |[$ 2035
120
121 Gospef Island Estales 586 IF 8 10,607 7874 74.23% 105.50 844.00
122 Amelia Istand 1518 NS 1,757 2,423,209 1,820,303 75.12% 15.58 27,374.06
123
124 Totat- 70.00% - 80.00% CIAC 1,765 2433816 1,828,177 121.08 28,218.06
125 Avg- 70.00% - 80.00% CIAC piRvy S ] 6054 % 15.99 |
126
127 Ememrise 1807 PW 244 134,218 116,902 87.10% 3003 7,327.32
128
129 Total - 80.00% - 100.00% CIAC 244 134,218 116,902 30.03 752732
130 Avg - 80.00% - 100.00% CIAC B7.10%  § 3003 [$ 30.03 |
131
1a2
133 Total FPSC Residential 88,538 $ 124818857  $ 31534861 6,118.89 3,376,146.02
Avetage FPSC Residential B3% B41 |3 38.13 |
Treatmant Type:
NS Aeratlon/Storage
IF Iran Fllitration
PW Purchased Water
RO Revers Osmosls
LS Lima Softening
cL Chlorinatlon

Note - The totals for each catagory are basad an;

{t) Simple Average {Totai of all plants / Number of Plants)
{2} Weighted average which apgroximates a uniform rate (Total of all plants welghied by number of customers f Tatal Number of Gustomers).

3720/96 WPISCIAZ.XLS KAJ
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
COMPARISON OF % CIAC TO STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS - SEWER
- WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)

(1) @ @) ) (5) {6} (N (8)
Appr. Uniform Rate

% of CIAC to Plant Residential {(Weighted Avg.}
No. of NetPlant  Net CIAC Stand-Alone Residential
Line Plant Customers  (ExclDeprec  (Excl Amort Bill - 5/8" Bill @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No. and NUL) and NUU) | @ 10K gallons (1) gallons (2)
FPSC Resldential
1 Sunny Hills 2801 179 173,205 1,837 1.06% 78.40 14,033.60
2 Chulucta 335 136 1,400,322 37,382 2.65% 271.11 36,870.96
3 Deftona 1806 4,719 10,841,178 430,077 3.93% 69.03 325,752.57
4 Holiday Haven 573 g2 428,183 2,761 5.08% 203.81 18,750.52
5 Park Manor 444 30 41,254 2121 5.14% 7298 2,189.40
6 Valencia Terrace 366 215,753 12,347 5.24% 38.59 14,488.94
7 Fisharman's Haven 673 144 251,463 15,484 6.16% 84.76 12,205.44
8 Momingview 562 36 23,346 1,724 7.38% 84.10 3,027.60
9 Citrus Park 117 272 594,021 47,350 8.01% 67.76 18,430.72
10 Citrus Springs . 806 692 701,060 69,289 9.88% 54.31 37,582.52
11 Marion Oaks 1106 1371 2,206,704 231,805 10.50% 68.26 94,955 46
12
13 Total - Less than 10.00% CIAC 8,037 17,002,488 870,977 1,095.11 578,288.73
14  Avg-Less than 10.00% CIAC 5.12% 3 99.56 |$ 71.95]
15
16 Palm Port 440 107 125,308 16,256 12.97% 109.91 11,760.37
17 Enterprise 1807 136 35,836 4839 13.50% 4072 5,537.92
18  Apache Shoras 980 112 72,116 10,084 13.98% 89.39 10,011.68
19 Lellanl Helghts 675 o 384,501 50,024 15.35% 43,61 17,051.51
20  Silver Lake Caks 473 .27 42,053 6,702 15.60% 107.70 2,907.90
21 Beachers Point 472 16 49,041 7.761 15.83% 209.76 3,356.16
22 Marco Island 2601 1937 13,612,503 2,260,562 16.67% 44 66 B6,506.42
23 Zephyr Shores 1427 482 402,609 75,390 18.73% 75.19 36,241.58
24 Tropical Islas 2101 284 358,245 69,528 19.41% 36.86 10,468.24
25
26 Total-10.00% - 20.00% CIAC 3492 15,083,202 2519,146 757.80 183,841.78
27 Avg-10.00% - 20.00% CIAC 16.70% § 8420 13 52.65 |
28
29 Lehigh 2901 7,183 11,841,499 2,707,046 22.86% 53.66 385,430.78
30  Salt Springs 1115 114 151,483 5,631 23.50% 4253 4,848.42
31 Jungle Den 1802 17 365,000 9,008 27.14% 162.26 18,984.42
32 Woodmere &88 1,180 1,589,073 443 368 27.90% 47.32 : 55,837.50
33 Apple Valley 332 167 84,606 24,004 28.37% 18.35 8,404.45
34
35 Total - 20.00% - 30.00% CIAC 8761 14,031,759 3,300,147 344 12 471 514 67
36 Avg- 20.00% - 30.00% CIAC 2358%  § 6882 [3 - 53.82]
a7
38 Point O" Woods 87 147 306,203 94,856 10.98% 79.42 11,674.74
39 Fox Run 679 104 356,198 119,590 33.57% 113,88 11,843.52
40 Palm Terrace 1429 1,035 448,800 151,921 33.85% 4416 45,705.60
41 Marco Shores 2602 265 786,137 305,947 38.92% 68.29 18,006.85
42
43 Total - 30,00% - 40.00% CIAC 1,551 1,807,338 672,314 305.75 87,320.71
45 Avg-30.00% - 40.00% CIAC 3543% $ w4 |3 56.30 |
45
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EXHIBIT, (FLL-10)
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES PAGE 3 OF_5
COMPARISON OF % CIAC TO STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS - SEWER
- WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 {As Filed)
() @ @) O] 8 (8) ] ©
Appr. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant Residential {Weighted Avg.)
No. of NetPlant  NetCIAC Stand-Alone Residential
Line Plant Customers  (ExclDeprec  (Exct Amort Bill - 5/8" gill @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No. and NUU) and NUU) @ 10K gallons (1) gallons {2)
46  Ametia Island 1518 1,455 4822450 2,157,138 44.73% 35.45 51,579,75
47 Buena Ventura Lakes 785 7360 12,594,101 5,646,730 44.84% 47.51 350,409.60
48 Univarsity Shores 106 3,637 6,154,211 2,830,185 47.61% 46.25 168,211.25
49
50 Total - 40,00% - 50.00% CIAC 12,452 23,570,762 10,734,053 129.31 570,200.60
51 Avg- 40.00% - 50.00% CIAC 4554% § 4310 (3 45.79]
52
53 Spring Gardens 134 68,533 39,458 57.58% 24,68 333392
54 Beacon Hills £86 3,178 4564273 2675404 58.62% 32.81 104,270.18
55
56 Total - 50.00% - 60.00% CIAC 1656 2316403 1,357,431 28.85 53,802.05
57 Avg-50,00% - 60.00% CIAC 58.60% 3 2885 |3 3249 |
58
50 Sugar Mdl 1801 634 978,926 597,573 £1.04% 53.45 33,887.30
80  Meredith Manor 330 2 25,927 16,539 £4.02% 35.95 1,042.55
81 Vanetian Village 567 89 83,703 55,788 £6.65% 52.52 4574.28
2  Bumt Stare 2202 641 668,522 453,150 67.79% 3266 20,835.06
62
64 Total - 80.00% - 70.00% CIAC 1363 1,757,077 1,123,119 174.58 60,539.19
65 Avg-60.00% - 70.00% CIAC 8392% § 285 |8 4346 |
66
B7  Sugar Ml Woods 989 © 2,548 3,618,288 3,188,301 58.39% 23.00 58,833.32
68
69 Total - 81.00% - 90,00% CIAC 2,548 32,618,288 3,198,301 23.09 58,833.32
70 Avg- 81.00% - 90.00% CIAC 88.39% 3 208 [3 23.00
il
72 Laisure Lakes 2401 230 96,766 91,226 94.27% 43,05 9,901.50
73 Deep Creek 2201 3,259 3,304,378 3,248379 98.31% 47.25 153,987.75
74
75 Total - 91.00% - 160.00% CIAC 3,489 3,401,144 3,339,608 90.30 163,880.25
76 Avg-$1.00% - 100.00% GIAC 98.19% § 4515 |3 45,97 |
77
78
78 Total FPSC Residential 45,035 § 84994864  § 28481525 2,977.75 2,282,032.35
80 Average FPSC Residential 3351% 8§ 7263 |3 50.67 |

Note - The totals for each catagery are based on:
(1) Simple Average (Total of all plants / Number of Plants)
(2) Weighted average which approximates a uniform rate (Total of all plants weighted by number of customers / Total Number of Customers).
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ORDER NO. 23511
DOCKET NO. 890868~WS
PAGE 28

Section 367.0816, Florida Statutes, requires that rate case
expense be apportioned for recovery over a period of four
Years. The staktute further requires that the rates of the
utility be reduced immediately by the amount of rate case
expense previously included in the rates. This statute applies
to all rate cases filed on or after October 1, 1989.
Accordingly, we find that the water rates should be reduced by
$9,0256 and the wastewater rates should be reduced Dby $940 as
shown in Schedule No. 4, at the end of the four year recovery
period. The revenue reduckions reflect the annual rate case
amounts amortized. (expensed) plus the gross-up £or regulatory
assessment fees. .

The utility shall file revised tariff sheets no later than
one month prior to the actual date of the required rate
reduction. The utility alsc shall (file a proposed customer
letter setting Eforth the lower rates and the reason for the
reductian. If the utility files this reduction in conjunction
with a price index or pass-through rate adjustment, separate
data shall be filed for the price index ands/or pass-through
increase or decrease and the reduction in the rates due to the
ainortized rate case expense.

By Orders Nos. 22620 and 22620-A, issued March 1, 1990 and
March 3, 1990, respectively, we authorized the utility to
collect increased water rates on an interim basis, subject te
refund with interest, pending the outcome of this proceeding.
Since the final revenue requirement for the water sSystem 1is
larger than the interim water system revenue reguirement, no
refund of interim water rates is required.

Cervi i1abili

Stipulation 35, which we accepted, states that service
availability (plant capacity) charges should be implemented for
the Chuluota wastewater system and adjusted for the Florida
Central Commerce Park, to- be consistent with Rule 25-30.580,
. Florida Administrative Code. . However, the stipulation did not
address the specific level of service availability charges.
The utility's position is that the service availability charges
resulting from the stipulation should be designed to generate
the minimum levels of CIAC rather than the maximum. We
recognize that the utility did not reguest a change in its
water service availability charges. However, it is our policy
to review service availability charges when a company comes in
for a rate case so we can determine whether the utility's
contribution levels are appropriate and consistent with our
rule,
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Upon treview of the utility's water service availability
charges, we find that no adjustment is necessary. ©Of the four
wastewater systems contained in the utility's filing, we will
make no changes to the existing service availability charges
for the Apple Valley and Meredith Manor systems. We will,
however, implement and adjust, respectively, the charges for
the Chuluokta and Florida Central Commerce Park wastewater
systems in order te¢ achieve the maximum CIAC - level of 75
percent as set forth in Rule 25-30.58¢, Florida Administrative

Code, '

A new wastewater treatment plant has been builk to replace
the old Chuluota plant. This system has no existing plant
capacity charge. In order to achieve the 75 percen:

contribution level in conformance with our rule, we find that
the utility should charge a plant capacity charge of $2,730 per
ERC, with an ERC equalling 250 gallons per day (gpd) for
residential customers. For all others, the charge is $11.04
per gpd. The utility should continue collecting the existing
service line installation fees shown in its tariff. If we were
te accept the untility's position of using the minimum CIAC
level permitted by the rule, this system would be 7.70 percent
contributed. Such a very small contribution level would be
contrary to the intent of opur rule. The purpose of CIAC is to
reduce the utility’'s investment and thereby keep service rtates
within a reasonable range, which benefits the utility's
customers over the long term

The Florida Central Commerce Park wastewater treatment
plant serves an industrial park. The existing plant capacity
charge is $350 per ERC.

At hearing, utility witness Lewis testified that the plant
capacity charge should be increased from the present $350 per
ERC level. He further testified that the long range effect on
wastewater rates would be to lower them if the plant capacity
charge were increased. Howaver, witness Lewis further
expressed his concerns regarding a substantial increase ia the
plant capacity charge. He stated that the utility was now
having problems getting the customers to abandon their septic
tanks and hook-up to the utility's wastewater facilities at the
present plant capacity charge of $350 per ERC.

Utility witness Lewis further testified: "My concern is
that if we don't come up with some kind of additional plant
capacity fee, that keeping uniform rates, which we requested in
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this rate case, would put more exposure on Apple Valley and
Meredith Manor customers. So the alternative is, as you say,
to increase the CIAC portion of these plants to back off the
revenue regquirement for everyone.”

This witness further testified that, under the uniform
rates proposed in the utility's application, the Apple Valley
and Meredith Manor systems would be subsidizing the Chuluota
and Florida Central Commerce Park systems, and it was GCthis
cross-subsidization impact that was a factor in the utility's
stipulating to an across-the-board increase of 20 percent.

Upan consideration, we do not believe that Florida Central
Commerce Park should be treated differently than any other
wastewater system. Accordingly, the present plant capsacity
charge of $350 must be increased. In order to achieve the
maximum CIAC level of 75 percent, the appropriate charge is
$1,435 per ERC, with an ERC equalling 220 gpd. For 23ll others,
the charge shall be $6.52 per gpd. If we were to implement the
minimum CIAC 1level, this system would be 34.93 percent
contributed. In addition,” the same service line fees
applicable Yo the other three wastewater systems shall be
established for this system,.

The service line fees are set forth below:

SERVICE LINE FEES

COMMISSION
~BPPROVED
—CHARGE

DESCRIBTION

Short Service Line (Note 1) - = $ 350

Long Service Line (Nokte 2) - - $ 450

Long Service Line (HNote 3) - - $ 650

Note l: Short Service Line - Tapping inte the wastewater

collection main located on the same side of the street as
property to be served.

Note 2: Long Service Line - Tapping into the wastewater
collection main located on the opposite side of an unpaved road
of the property to be served.
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Note 3: Long Service Line - Tapping into the wastewater
collection main located on the opposite 5ide of a paved road of
the property to be served, requiring jacking or boring the
service line under the street.

The approved service availability charges should become
effective for all connections made on or after the stamped
approval date on the revised tariff sheets. The revised tariff
sheets. will be approved upon staff's wverification that the
tariffs are consistent with the Commissicn's decision and the
proposed service availability charge notice is adequate for
those parties known by the utility who will be affected by the
change.

wan Fun 1 ny P

The AFPI charge is designed to allow the utility to recover
a fair rate of return on the portion of the plant facilities
which were prudently constructed, but exceed the amount
necessary Lo serve current customers. The utility requested
AFPI charges for its Chuluota and Fleorida Central Commerce Park
systems. Stipulation 37 provides that since the utility agrees
with the AFPI methodology and agrses to the used and useful
percentages for the Chuluota and Florida Central Commerce Park
wastewater systems, the AFPI amounts &re Ffall-out numbers. We
have calculated the AFPI charges based on the audited actual
costs of $1,035,945 for the Chuluota system and $1,372.667 for
the Florida. Central Commerce Park system. However, since
$479,413 of plant for the Florida Central Commerce Park sysitem
was contributed by the seller of this system, we have erxcluded
this plant €from the AFPI <calculation because it does not
represent an investment of the wutility. This amount would be
excluded from rate base in the ratemaking process, and the
utility would net be allowed to earn a return on this
contributed plank. Therefore, it 1is appropriate to exclude
this amount from the AFPI calculation. Similarly, since
advances for construction do not represent an investment of -the
utility and are excluded from earning. a rate of return in the
rate bhase calculation, advances for construction totalling
$400,000 have been excluded from the AFPI calculation.
Therefore, based on these adjustments and the used and useful
percentage of 20 percent for the Florida Central Commerce Park
system, the amount of non-used and useful plant eligible to
accrue AFUDC has been calculated to be $433,254, The Chuluota
plant was determined to be 39 percent wused and wuseful,.
Therefore, the amount of non-used and useful plant eligible to
accrue AFUDC was calculated to be $742,496 Ffor the Chuluota
system.
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The calculation of the AFPI charges for the Chuluota and
Florida Central Commerce Park systems 1is shown on Schedules
Nos. 5 and 6, respectively. The cost of the qualifying
assets is the net plant cost removed from the rate base. The
capacity of the qualifying asset is that portion left over
after considering test year consumption, fire flow, and margin
reserve and the number of future customers is calculated based
on the remaining capacity and the average usage of the current

customers. The charge for the Chuluocta system shall begin at
$456.25 in April 1990 and accumulate to $3,197.04 over a five
_year periocd. The charge for the Florida Central Commerce Park

system shall begin at $20.07 at December 1989 and accumulate to
$1,372.75 over a five year period. While the utility is not
prevented from collecting the charge after five years, atter
five years, the amount should remain fixed at the five year
level. After the utility c¢ollects the charge from 244 ERCs for
the Chuluota system and 347 ERCs for the Florida Central
Commerce Park system, the charge should be discontinued.

5 ; . ol

buring the course of this. proceeding, the issuve was raised
regatding whether a charge should be implemented for spray
irrigation and who should pay the charge if one is implemented.

The utility supporkts the establishment of a rate for
treated effluent for spray irrigation. Its position is that
this charge will reduce the charge for wastewater by the amount
of revenues to be derived for effluent water and that the
charge should only be applicable to the Florida Commerce Park
system because none of the other systems have in place the
necessary piping to transport effluent to individual property

owners for use. In the future, it would be the intention of
the utility to review the opportunity for expanding effluent
disposal where cost effective. This will reducge the cost to

the individual property owners in that they will not have to
use and pay for potable water for irrigation purposes- and,
therefore, is a positive conservation effort on the part of the
‘utility. - . '

We believe a charge for spray irrigation is appropriate angd
have approved Stipulation 38 which explains how the charge
should be developed. The only item absent at the time of the
stipulation was the number of sprinkler heads to be used in the
calculation. Our staff has received this information from the
utility and we hereby develop the charge, which we find to be
reasonable, as shown below.




EXHIBIT (FLL-12Y
COMPARISON OF % CIAC WHEN SORTED BY TREATMENT TYPE
AND STAND ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILL
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)
i @ @ @ & ® @ C] (@
Apprx. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant sighted Avy.
No., of Net Plant Net CIAC Residential
Line Customers {Excl Daproc {Exdl Amort % of CIAC Bill @ 10,000
No. Plant Naime and NUW) and NUU) to PLANT ____EI_@E(_Z}____
FPSC Residential
1 hmekaldand 1518 AS 1,757 2423209 1,820,303 5.12% 15.58 3405
2 Sugar Ml Woods 989 AS 262 3424194 1,773,532 51.79% 1658 44250.36
3 University Shores 106 AS 3,880 3,807,693 2,576,131 67.66% 203 79,083.70
4 Silver Lake Estates 574 AS 1,449 1408433 206 622 21.06% 2040 29,559.60
5 Deltona 1806 AS 22911 16,483,528 6,855,814 £1.57% 20.85 498,783.46
8 Woodmare 858 AS 1,189 863,615 381,334 45.01% 2150 2556150
7  Beacon Hils 886 NS 3178 4,456,662 1,766,103 39.84% 2436 7741608
B Aople Valley 332 AS 983 730,836 188,902 25.84% 2512 24,692.56
9 Buena Yentura Lakes 785 AS 9178 570,096 2534468 47.19% 2736 251,055.36
10 Lake Harrist Estates v AS 284 130,164 29335 22.54% 30.28 8,531.00
11 Meredih Manor 330 AlS 651 752472 48226 6.41% 3093 20,13543
12 Druid Hills 4 AS 49 260,780 9,07 1.48% 3105 773145
11 ¥aysione Haghts 1094 AS 1,004 783,153 48,698 622% .44 31,565.76
14 Citrus Springs 908 AS 197 3,124,004 519,661 16.54% 38.65 74,092.05
15 Dol Ray Manor 336 AS 3] 73,213 2,657 3.67% 45.40 276940
186  Fine Ridge Eslales 782 AS 218 333,250 184,365 55.32% 46.01 10,030.18
17 Piney Woods 563 s 168 224,201 10,457 4.86% 4826 810768
18 Fern Park 324 NS 182 331,02 7,863 23T% 4893 890526
19 Remington Forest 202 AS & 135,147 56,204 40.38% 4949 430563
2} hierlachen Lake Estales 470 AS 0 140,823 189 H38% 51.01 12,827.50
21 Marion Oaks 1106 AS 2.m97 5488734 1,095,117 15.95% 51.79 161,638.63
22 River Grove 42 AS 106 85,485 10,034 114% 58.04 600420
2 Chuluota 33 NS 834 1,525,208 83205 542% 63.66 43,543.44
24 Pam Port 440 AS 106 111,551 387 1244% 6621 701826
25 Sunny Hils a0 AS 47 £85,064 56,690 8.16% 68.46 2981702
% Lake Brantey 35 A3 a7 185,273 6125 3.34% T0.81 474427
&7 leisure Lakes 2401 AS 43 140,834 54,262 38.60% 7934 19,279.62
2 St Johns Highlands 4n AIS 84 49,766 5,587 1.21% 414 83256
29 Weaa 447 NS 13 13,075 1,725 B.R1% 88,67 1204713
30 iake Ajay Estales ™ MS 100 278,848 62,189 22.46% 94.83 948300
3 Hemmits Cove 438 MS 174 181,031 5,260 29i% 9390 17,8260
32 River Park 439 AS 35 176,156 15,501 8.80% 125.40 4501860
33 Sitver Lake Qaits 4% MS ] 4307 3365 4.54% 140.84 4,084.38
3 Fountains T2 AS ] 240,536 108,972 45.30% 24592 836128
B
%  Total- Aeration/Storage 58,584 54,599,147 20,867,007 1,983.32 162229436
37 Avg. - Aeration/Storage 37.85% 533
8
39  Spring Gardans 954 ¢l 1 4871 11,664 24.97% 24.81 332454
40 Citrus Park my GL 366 137,118 743 5420% 2087 10,20042
41 Leilani Heights &75 L 396 325,396 67,054 2061% 28.46 11,270.18
42 Geneva Lake Estates 1298 oL €0 77618 11,399 14.69% 315 111829
43 Valenda Terrace 554 cL 385 193,140 1410 581% kRN 1245015
4  Picdiola lsland 564 L 134 69,228 16516 24.21% .81 4,664 54
45  Palm Terrace 1429 [+8 1,193 279,706 80,561 28.80% 78z 4523856 -
4  Fisherman's Haven 67 oL 144 57,7149 13,805 2091% 97.94 546336
47 Fem Tetrace 552 [+ 125 95,406 &7z7 T5% 3908 4,885.00
43  Palisades Gounlry Club 519 L 20 251275 8,582 3.53% 39.40 3,152.00
49 Qak Forest 9 a 147 167,512 26913 1248% 40,42 584174
50 Hobby Hils 558 Gl ] 41,739 1,361 326% 4158 394978
51 Fine Ridge 87 L 938 4125230 1,171,325 28.39% 458 40,831.14
5  Imperial Mobile Terrace 570 CL 241 270,982 20,348 173% 45.35 10,929.35
5 Venelian Village 67 cL 140 118121 28N 19.99% 4873 582220
5 Hamony Homes 3% CL & 80,089 3N 047% 53.08 3,344.04
5 Windsong i cL 16 135,437 59,029 43.58% 5312 557760
5%  Pomona Park 443 CL 173 105,742 15,288 14.46% 531.58 5,269.34
57 Posimasier Vilage 1005 cL 19 233972 18,756 8.02% 5166 8,585.60
58 Friendly Center 566 CL 21 7,888 1471 18.62% 54.08 1,135.68
5  SaltSprings 1115 CL 119 347,780 8,237 237% 5416 5,445,04
&  BayLake Estates 7684 L 74 55,198 3697 6.70% s4.27 4,01598
61 Rosemont 88 CL 129 281,582 31,374 11.14% 55.56 7,16595
62 Zephyr Shores 147 cL 484 160,857 44,826 21 8% 5617 27,18628
8 Holiday Hsights 1% oL 5 79,555 5,742 722% 5650 259450
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EXHIBIT (FLL-12)
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES PAGE 2 OF__2
COMPARISON OF % CIAC WHEN SORTED BY TREATMENT TYPE
AND STAND ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILL
- PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 {As Filed)
® @ ® “ (5 & o @ 9
~ Appr. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant (Weighted Avg.)
Net Plant Net CIAC Resldentlal
Line Plant {Exct Depret {Exel Amort % of CIAC BIl @ 10,000
No. Plant Name Ne. and NUU} and NUY) to PLANT gallens {2)
64 Tropical Park 78 oL 548 626,186 n27 371% 5729 3130452
6 Keystna ClbEstaes 1278 CL 152 183,385 859 460% 5357 965004
8  Intecosssion City 1 CL 258 206,608 14,447 £99% 0.13 1551254
&  Carlton Vilage 5% CL 14 62,295 34182 043% 878 10327 44
6 Momingviow sz CL 37 71,758 2780 . 2u% 7428 274836
8  Golden Tamace W o 108 109,399 5836 539% 7828 845424
70 Stone Mountain 56 o 8 9738 1261 12.85% 105.39 843,12
7 Skyorest 85 CL 15 318,148 12389 386% 11038 126%.70
72 Lakeview Vilas 1054 CL 12 12,888 0 0.00% 123,00 147600
7 Quail Ridge 5 oL 18 @7 2770 208% 14022 252396
74 Woolens 445 [+ P 28746 3,189 M.09% 168.14 4.203.50
75 EastlokeHamisEstates 557  CL 17 507261 3850 0.72% 16948 2680848
%
77 Totsl - Chlarlnation 7,588 10,281,258 1,841,054 201783 377.658.82
7 Avg- Chictination 7% 3 6264
n
80 Crystal River Highlands o4 IF 0 138,014 82724 60.82% 4624 369920
81 Pont’ Woods o7 IF 381 59,698 94,63 1576% 6755 2438555
B Lakeside 5 IF -] 247874 5205 250% 8141 7,00128
8  FoxRun 679 IF 107 341,382 75720 218% 20.02 963214
B4 Gospel Iand Estates 986 IF 8 10,807 7.874 TAZ% 105.50 84400
8  Apache Shores 930 IF 12 82316 20914 541% 125 1891000
%  Palms Mobile Home Park 559 i ] 73570 1,708 232% 186,41 1079438
87
8 Total - bron Filtration a2 1,491 411 289,777 688.08 73,266.53
@  Avg - Iron Filtration BE%  $ .30
w
91 Lehigh 2901 LS 9,079 9,273,000 2.906,684 31.35% %90 51656510
% Sugar MK 1801 LS &% 797,734 41513 52.04% 8126 51,843.88
9 Marco Shores w2 1S 38 961,498 195,942 2036% 10230 3150840
o
85 Total - Lime Softening 10,025 11,08220 3817757 ! 24046 59994738
8  Avg- Lime Softening % $ £0.15
a7
88 Enbrpise 1807 (2 24 134,218 116,902 87.10% 0.0 732132
9 Westmont 12 W 1% 34,264 17410 5081% w2 458476
100 Geand Tatrace 515 PW 11 108,567 38,074 36.76% 285 427683
101 Dastwyler Shores 16 PW 15 54,841 752 1.38% 79 484875
12 Kingswood i W ] 11,139 218 1.94% 4060 251720
100 Lake Comway Park 104 2 i3 28221 265 054% 4088 351568
104 Oakwood me P i 271,565 2,747 997% 4121 861250
105 Deep Cresk 2201 W LRT:"] 1,889,372 287,006 15.19% 6704 21332128
106 Holiday Haven s PW it 2,509 15,188 4535% 7786 864246
107 Jungle Den 1wz P 113 27,193 8743 24.865% 7954 £8988.02
108 Beschers Point 472 2] 47 245512 26,003 11.81% 12389 581343
108  Palm Valley 2301 P 210 1,139,046 10,657 0.944% 12654 26,657.40 -
110
111 Total - Purchased Water 4539 3,728,186 525,005 73795 299,086.02
112 Avg- Purchased Water woeE  § .50
113
114 Burnt Store e RAC 706 4009,185 278,200 5.94% 96.84 68,369.04
16 Mareo ldand 201 ROALS G144 39,678,429 4,516,062 11.38% 5461 335,523.84
118 40
117 Total - Reverse Osmosis 6,850 43,587,624 4,794 262 151.45 403,592 88
118 Avg - Reverss Osmosia 097% § bkl
119
120
121 Total FPSC Residential 28,538 124,819,857 31,834,861 811883 3376,148.02
12 Average FPSC Residential 6.34% tar | 33.13]

Note - The totals for each catagory are based on:
{1) Simple Average (7 otal of all plants / Number of Flants)
{?) Weighted average which spproximates a uniform rate (Tatal of all plants weighted by number of customers / Total Number of Customers).
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EXHIBIT (FLL-13}

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES PAGE 1 OF 2
COMPARISON OF STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS
WHEN SORTED BY TREATMENT TYPE AND % CIAC TO PLANT
- PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)

n @ @ @ ] ® ] @ ]
Apprx. Uniform Rate

% of CIAC to Plant olghted Avg.)
No., of Net Plant Net CIAC Residential
Line Plant Customers  (ExclDeproc (Exd Amort Bill @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No. and NUU) and NUU) } @ 10K gallons (1} gallons {2)
FPSC Hesidential
1 Fem Park 324 AS 182 131,362 7,863 237% 489 8,005.28
2 Hermits Cove o AS 174 181,081 5260 201% %990 17,8260
3 Drid Hills M AS 248 280,780 907 2.48% .05 773145
4 Dol Ray Manor 3% AS ] 73213 2657 . 363% 4540 276940
5 Lake Brantiey % OANS & 185273 8125 3.04% 7081 474427
&  Siver Lake Ozks M NS 2 74707 3395 454% 14084 4,084.36
7 Piney Woods 53 AS 168 224 201 10457 466% 4826 £,10768
8 Chukioka % AS 684 1,535,209 83,205 5.42% 81,56 4154044
9 Keystons Heights 104 AS 1,004 783,153 48,698 6.22% .44 3156576
10 Maradith Manor WA 851 752472 48225 641% 209 2013543
11 Welska M7 NS 1% 113,075 7725 683% 8667 1204713
12 Sonny Hils 201 AS 47 96,084 56,890 B16% 68.48 29917.02
13 River Park 20 AB 350 176150 15,501 8.80% 125.40 4501850
14 St Johes Highlands M AS “ 49766 5587 123% 81,34 6837256
15 River Grove w s 106 88,495 10,034 11.34% 5304 600420
16 Paim Port W AS 106 111,561 13477 1244% 821 701828
17 wieclachenlake Estales 470 AS 250 140823 18,101 13.63% 5134 1282750
18 Cilus Springs %06 AS 1957 3124004 519,601 16.64% 33.55 7400205
19 Marion Oaks 16 AS 2797 5480734 1,095,117 19.95% 577% 161,636,863
2 Siver Lake Estates 54 AS 1,448 1,409,433 296,622 2105% 2040 2055980
21 Lake 4ay Estates ™ AS 100 276,848 62,189 246% 4.8 948300
22 iake Hariot Estates M A 24 130,184 29335 2254% 3025 559100
2 Apple Valey 32 AS 983 710,536 188,502 25.84% .12 2463296
24 Loisure Lakes 20 AS P 140,834 54,362 38.60% 7934 1927862
% Bomcon Hils s AS 3178 4,455,892 1766105 2064% 2436 7741608
% Remington Forest 202 AS 14 139,147 56,204 2036% 4549 430583
7 Doltona e AS 2381 16,493,528 6,855,814 £157% 2086 498,783.46
2% Fountsns ™ A8 M 240536 108,972 45.30% 4552 835128
2 Woodmere 85 AS 1,189 83615 391,34 AEN% 21,50 2556350
% Buena Ventra |akes 76 AS 3176 570,996 2,534,468 a71%% 7% 251,055.36
3t Sugar Ml Woods 9% AS 2622 3424194 1771532 51.79% 1658 4425036
32 Fne Ridge Estates 12 AS 218 333,250 184,365 55.32% 4501 10,030.18
21 Uriversity Shores 106 AS 3890 3507683 2576131 67.66% 2033 7908370
M Amelia ldfand 1518 A8 1757 2423209 1,820303 75.12% 15.58 2737408
%5
36 Tolal - Aeraion/Siorage 58,584 54,599,147 20,667,007 196332 1.622.294.39
37 Avg- eration/Storage aTH% s
B
20 Lakeview Villas TR 12 12,508 0 0.00% 123.00 1,476.00
40  Hamony Homes. 3% cL 40,089 m 0.47% 5308 3,344.04
41 fastlokeHamisEstates 657  CL 176 507,261 3,650 072% 169.48 2082849
42 SaltSprings s CL 18 347,780 8237 237% 5416 6,445.04
4 Momingviow 52 Ol a7 77,758 2,280 203% 7428 274835
44 Cril Ridge 5% CL 1 wre 2,770 296% 14022 25209
45 Hobby Hils 558  CL % 4,730 1,381 126% 4156 398076
4 Paisades Counky Chb 5% CL o 2561215 8,882 153% 3940 315200
47 Tropicd Park 781 o 548 626,186 nz 7% 57.29 naee
4 Skyorest 551 oL 115 310,148 12,329 3.85% 1038 12690070
49  Koystone CibEsttes 1279 CL 8 183,365 £,506 4.59% 5957 955034
50 Golden Termace - 108 109399 5,836 533% 7828 45424
51 Valencia Terrace B4 CL 35 193,140 15,410 591% Mun 1245015
5 Baylake Estales 78 CL i 55,190 1,697 670% 5427 401598
5 lntercession ity 7806 CL 258 206,698 14,447 699% 8013 1551354
54  FomTemacs 582 L 125 95,406 6727 705% 3908 488500
% Holday Heights 1z o 5 79555 5742 720% 56,50 2,994.50
% kmperial Mobils Temace 50 QL 241 270962 08 773% 4535 10,928.35
57 Postmastor Vilage 1005 ¢l 160 20972 18756 8.02% 5366 8,585.60
58 Carllon Vilage 5%  CL 148 3826 4,182 9.43% 8978 1032744
% Woolens 4 o % 28,746 3180 11.00% 168.14 4203.50
8  Rossmont e Gl 12 281 582 474 11.14% 5555 718585
61 Oak Forost 98 CL 147 167,512 2913 12.48% 4042 5541.74
&  Sions Mountain 55 CL B 97 1251 1285% 105.39 843,12
Pomona Park W CL 17 105742 15288 14.46% 51.58 926994

120196 WPISCIAZXLS KAJ 1of2
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EXHIBIT
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES PAGE 2
COMPARISON OF STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS
WHEN SORTED BY TREATMENT TYPE AND % CIAC TO PLANT
- PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed}
U] @ )] ] ] (® @ & ©
Apprx. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant slghted Avg.
Ho. of Net Plant Net CIAC Residential
Line Plant Customers  (ExciDeprec  (Exd Amort Bili @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No and NUW) and NUU) @ 10K gatlons (1) gallons {2)
64 Geneva Lake Estates 12 O ] 7818 11,399 14.69% 3853 311829
&  Friendly Cantor 5% O 2 7,898 1474 18.62% 54,08 1,135.68
8  Venetan Vilage 67 O 140 118,121 23611 19.99% 4873 682220
&  Lailani Hoights & o 308 325,306 67,054 206t% 28.45 11,270.16
&  Fisherman's Haven &m o 144 57,748 19,805 2391% 3794 5,463.36
&  Piodola Idand s oL 14 68226 16,516 2421% 3481 4,68454
70 Sprng Gardans TR 134 48m 11,864 2497% 2.8 332454
7 Zophyr Shores wr o 484 160,857 44,826 2 57% 5617 27,8628
72 FineRidge aF oL %38 4125230 1171325 28.29% £B5 4083114
7 Pam Terace 149 o 119 279,706 80,561 28.80% 792 4523656
74 Windsang ™oL 105 135437 59,029 43.58% 5312 5,577.60
75 Gitrus Park W o 366 137,118 74321 54.20% 2787 10,200.42
b
77 Total - Chiorination 7.588 10,281,258 1,841,054 231763 377,658.82
78 Avg - Chiorinadion 17a%  $ 5264
n
@  Pams Mobils Home Park 559 IF ) TA570 1,708 232% 18611 1079438
B Lakeside 95 IF % 247874 6,205 2.50% .41 700126
&  PontO Woods a7 I¥ 361 509,608 54,691 1578% €755 24,3855
& FoxRm &M IF 17 341,382 75,720 218% 2002 963214
84 Apachs Shores 990 IF 152 236 20914 541% 1125 16,910.00
&  Ciystal River Highlands o4 IF w0 136,014 w0 60.22% 4624 3,699.20
8  Gospel island Eskales 908 IF 8 10,607 7874 A% 10550 844.00
&
8  Total - ron Fitraion 2852 1,491 411 286777 683,08 7326653
8  Avg-lron Filtration 9°e%  $ %830
%
91 Marco Shores 20 LS 38 961,493 195,542 2038% 10230 91,508.40
Q@ Lehigh 2601 LS 9,079 9,273,000 2,905,684 31.35% 56.90 51659510
% Sugar Mt 1801 LS 838 THIU 415131 5204% 8126 51,843.68
o
% Total- Lime Softening 10,025 11,042,231 3,517,757 24046 539.047.38
%  Avg - Lime Softening 89%  $ 80.15
&
% Pam Valay 201 P 210 1,139,046 10,657 0.94% 12694 26,657.40
8 lake Conway Park 14 PW % 28221 268 0.84% 4088 351588
100 Dastwyler Shores 0w PW 125 54,641 Fi-"] 1.38% 3879 434875
191 Kingswood o PW & 1,139 216 1.94% 4060 251720
102 Oskwood 1702 PW 0 27,565 2747 997% an 861289
160 Beechar's Point M P a7 245512 20,009 1.81% 12369 581343
104 Deep Cresk =1 PW 318 1,889,372 287,058 $5.19% 67.04 21332128
166 Jungle Den 1802 PW "3 21133 674 24 85% 7954 8568.02
106 Grand Terraca 55 PW i 103,57 38,074 I6.76% 38.53 427683
107 Holiday Haven s PW H 1,508 15,198 45.5% 7788 854246
108 Westmont 12 PW 139 34264 17,410 50.81% 3284 456476
106 Enborprise 18067 PW 214 124218 116,302 87.10% 3003 732732
110
11 Toksd - Purchased Water 45639 3,728,185 525,005 73795 209,086.02
112 Avg - Purchused Water He% $ §1.50
13
114 Burnt Stors 22 RO 06 4,008,185 278,200 £94% %84 £68,369.04
115 Marco island %01 ROALS 814 30,678,429 4,516,062 11.38% 5461 315,523.84
116
117 Total - Reverse Osmosis 6,850 43,687,624 4794 262 15145 403,892 88
118 Avg - Reverse Osmosls 1087% § R
119
120
121 Total FPSC Residential 88,538 124,819,857 91,694,861 6,018.69 3378,146.02
122 Average FPSC Residential BU% g4 [ .13

W20/96 WPISCIAZXLS KAJ

ot - The totals for sach catagory are based on:
{1) Simple Average (Total of all plants / Number of Plants)
{2) Weighted average which app:aximates a uniform rate (Total of af plants weighed by number of customers / Total Number of Customers).
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EXHIBIT (FLL-14)

PAGE 1 OF_3

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS
WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Flled)

{1 @ @3 {4 (5} (6) 4 {8} @
Apprx. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC to Plant Residential {Welghted Avg.)
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC Stand-Alone Residentlai
Line Ptant Treatment Customers (Excl Dapres (Excl Amort b A Bill @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No.  Type ang NUU} adNUY) 3 gallons {2)
FPSC Resldential

1 Lakeview Villas 1054 cL 12 12,808 ] 0.00% 123.00 1,476.00
2 Harmony Homes 226 cL 63 80,088 79 0.47% 53.08 3,344.04

3 Eastiake Harris Estates 557 cL 176 507,261 3850 0.72% 169.48 29,828.48

4 Paim Vaiey 230 PW 210 1,139,046 10,657 0.94% 126.94 26,657.40

5  Lake Conway Park 104 PW 85 28,221 266 0.94% 40.88 351568

6  Daetwyler Shores 105 Pw 125 54,641 752 1.38% 38.79 4,848.75

7 Kingswood 1764 PW 62 14,138 216 1.94% 40.60 251720

8 Palms Mobile Home Pack 559 IF 58 73,570 1,708 232% 186.41 10,794.38

¢ Salt Springs 1115 cL 119 347,780 8,237 237% 54.16 6,445.04
10 Fem Park 324 NS 182 331,362 7,863 237% 4893 8,905.26
1 Lakeside - 985 IF 86 247,874 6,205 250% 81.41 7.001.26
12 Hemits Cove 438 NS 174 181,031 5,260 291% 99.90 17,382.60
13 Memingview 562 cL 37 77,758 2,280 293% 74.28 2,748.36
14 Cwall Ridge 578 cL 18 93727 2,770 2.96% 140,22 252396
15 Hobby Hills 558 cL 9% 41,739 1,361 3.26% 4156 3989.76
16 Druid Hills 334 NS 249 260,780 9,071 3.48% 31.05 7,731.45
17 Palisades Country Club 579 cL 80 251,275 8,882 353% 29.40 2,152.00
18 Dof Ray Manor a6 NS 61 73213 2,657 263% 4540 2,769.40
19 Tropical Park 781 cL 548 626,186 23,227 aN% §7.29 31,354.92
20 Skycrest 551 cL 115 319,148 12,329 2.86% 110.38 12,883.70
21 Lake Brantley 325 NS 67 155,273 6,125 294% 7081 474427
22 Siver Lake Qaks 473 NS 23 74,707 3,395 454% 140.84 4,084.36
23 Pinay Woods 553 NS 168 224201 10457 4.66% 48.25 8,107.58
24 Keystone Club Estates 1279 cL 162 183,365 8,596 469% £9.57 9,650.34
25 Golden Temace 292 cL 108 109,309 5,836 5.33% 78.28 8,454.24
26 Chuluota 335 NS 684 1,535,209 83,205 5.42% B3.66 43,543.44
27 Valencia Termace 554 cL 365 193,140 11,410 591% 3411 12,450.15
28 Keyslons Helghls 1004 NS 1,004 783,153 48,698 6.22% 44 31,565.76
29 Meredith Manor 330 NS 651 752,472 48,225 6.41% 30.93 20,135.43
30 Bay Lake Estates 784 cL 74 55,199 3697 6.70% 54.27 401598
31 Welaka 447 NS 138 113,075 7.725 6.83% 86.67 12,047.13
32 Bumi Stors 2202 RO 708 4,009,195 278,200 £.94% 96.84 68,369.04
33 Intercession Gty 780 cL 258 206,608 14,447 £.39% 80.13 15,512.54
34 FemTermace 552 ct 125 95,406 6,727 7.05% 39.08 4,885.00
35 Holiday Heights 121 cL 53 79,555 5,742 7.22% £6.50 2,894.50
36  Imperiai Mobile Terrace 570 oL 241 270,982 20,948 7.73% 4535 10,926.35
37 Postmaster Village 1095 cL 160 233,072 18,756 8.02% 5366 8,585.60
38 Sunny Hills 2801 NS 437 695,064 56,690 8.16% 68.46 20,917.02
39 RiverPark 439 NS 359 176,159 15,501 8.80% 125.40 45,018.60
40 Carlton Vilage 555 cL 148 362,205 34,182 9.43% 65.78 10,327.44
4 Qakwood 1702 PW 209 27 565 2,747 2.87% 4121 861285
42
43 Total- Less than 10.00% CIAC 8,704 15,094,820 795,081 2858,11 553,671.40
46 Avg- Less than 10.00% CIAC 520% % 7215 [% 63.61]
45 "
46  Woolers 448 cL 25 28,746 3,189 11.09% 168.14 4,203,50
47 Rosemont 988 CcL 129 281,582 31,374 11.14% 5555 7,165.95
48 St Johns Highlands 47 NS 84 49,766 5587 11.23% 81.34 6,832.55
49 AerGrave 442 NS 105 B3,495 10,034 11.34% 58.04 £,094.20
50 Marco Island 2601 RO&LS 6,144 49,678,429 4,516,062 11.38% 54,61 335,523.84
51 Beecher's Point 472 PwW 47 245512 29,003 11.81% 123.69 5,813.43
52 Palm Port 440 AS 106 111,551 12,877 12.44% 56.21 7,018.26
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES

EXHIBIT_____ (FLLI4)

PAGE___ 2 _ OF_3

COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTIAL BILLS

WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)

(1 {2 {3) {4) ] ] n {8) 9
Apprx. Uniform Rate
% of CIAC {n Plant Resldential {Weighted Avg.)
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC Stand-Alone Resldential
Line Plant Treatment Customers {Exct Deprec (Excl Amort ath: Bill - 5/8" Bilt @ 10,000
No. Plant Name No. Type and NUU} and NUU} 3 @ 10K gallons (1) gallons (2)

53 Dak Forest @ Ol 147 167,512 20,913 12.48% D42 594174
54 Stone Mountain 565 cL 8 8,738 1,251 12.85% 105.39 432
55 InteracheniakeEstates 470  A/S 250 140,823 19,194 1363% 51.31 12,827.50
56 Pomona Park 443 cL 173 105,742 15,288 14.46% 5358 9,268.34
57  Geneva Lake Estates 1298 CcL a3 77,618 11,399 14.69% 3353 3,118.29
56 Deep Croek 201 PW 3,182 1,889,372 287,038 15.18% 67.04 213,321.28
50 Point (7 Woods 987 IF 361 599,608 94,631 16.78% 6755 24,385.55
60  Cltrus Springs 505 NS 1917 3,124,004 519,641 16.64% 2865 74,092.05
61 Friendly Certer 556 cL 21 7,898 1,471 18.62% 5408 149658
62 Marion Oaks 106 NS 2,797 5,488,734 1,085,117 18.95% 5779 161,638.63
63 Venean Vilage 567 cL 140 118,121 23,611 19.99% 4873 682220
64 .
65 Total- 10.00% - 20.00% CIAC 15,723 52,213,341 6,698,726 1,225.65 886,047.12
6  Avg- 10.00%- 20.00% CIAC 1283% ga08 [ 5633 ]
57
68  Marco Shores 2602 LS 308 941,498 195942 20.38% 10230 3,508.40
59 Lellanl Heights 675 cL 395 325,396 67,054 2081% 28.46 11,270.16
70 Siver Lake Estates 514 AS 1,449 1,409,433 296,622 21.05% 20.40 29,550,60
M FoxRua 679 IF 107 341,332 75720 2218% 90.02 9532.14
72 Lake Ajay Estates 773 AS 100 276,848 62,189 22.46% 94.83 9,483.00
73 Lake Hamlet Estates 323 AS 284 130,164 28,335 22.54% 3025 8,591.00
74 Fisherman's Haven 673 cL 144 57,749 13,805 291% 37.94 5463136
75 Pleciola Island 564 CL 124 88,225 16,516 24.2%% 3481 4,664.54
76 Jungle Den 1802 PW 13 27,133 5743 24.85% 7954 8,988.02
77 Spring Gardens 994 cL 134 46,711 11,664 2497% 2481 332454
78 Apache Shores 990 IF 152 82,316 20914 2541% 14125 186,910.00
79 Apple Valley 32 NS 983 730,938 188,902 25.84% 26,12 24,692.96
80  Zephys Shores 1427 cL 484 160,857 44,826 27.87% 56.17 27,166.28
81  Pine Ridge 97  CL 938 4,125,230 1,171,325 2839% 4353 40,891.14
82 Paim Temace 1429 CL 1,193 279,706 80,561 28.80% 3792 45,238.56
83
84 Total - 20.00% - 30.00% CIAC 6919 9,023,535 2,282,118 817.35 277,343.70
85  Avg- 20.00% - 30.00% CIAC 26.29% 3449 [ 408}
86
87  Lehigh 290t LS 9,078 8,273,000 2,906,684 31.35% 56.90 515,595.10
88  Grand Terrace 575  PW 1 103,567 38,074 36.76% 3853 427683
B9 Lelsure Lakes 240 AS 243 140,534 54,362 38,60% 79.34 o " 19,27962
90  BeaconHills 886 NS 3,178 4,455,692 1,766,103 39.64% 2436 77,416.08
o1
92 Total - 30.00% - 40.00% CIAC 12,611 13,973,083 4,765,223 $90.13 617,567.63
93 Avg- 30.00% - 40.00% CIAC 34.10% w0 (3 4897 |
94
95  Remington Forest 2302 AS 87 139,147 56,004 40,39% 4949 430563
% Dehona 1806  AS 23,911 16,493,528 6,855,814 41.57% 2086 498,783.46
97 Windsang 783 CL 105 135,437 £9,029 43.58% 5332 557760
98 Fountains 72 NS 34 240,536 108,972 45.30% 24592 . B,361.28
99  Woodmere 288 NS 1,188 863,615 391,334 4531% 21.50 25,563,50

100 Holiday Haven 573 PW 111 33,509 15,198 45.35% 77.88 B.642.46

101 Buena Yentura L.akes 785 9,176 5,370,996 2,534,468 47.19% 27.36 251,055,356

102

103 Total - 40.00% - 50.00% CIAC 34,613 23,276,769 18,021,018 496.19 802,209.29

104 Avg - 40.00% - 50.00% CIAC 43.05% 7087 [$ 2318

105
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES

EXHIBIT (FLL-14
PAGE 3 OF 3

COMPARISON OF TREATMENT TYPES AND STAND-ALONE RESIDENTAL BILLS

WHEN SORTED BY % OF CIAC TO PLANT
PROJECTED TEST YEAR - 1996 (As Filed)

4] {2 {3 (4} (5} s} @ [LH @)
Apprx. Uniform Rale
% of CIAC o Plant Residentlal eighted Avg.
No. of Net Plant Net CIAC Stand-Alone Residential
Line Plant Treatment Customers {Exc! Deprac {Excl Amort R Bilt - 5/8" Bil! @ 10,000
No, Plant Name No. Type and NUU) and NUU) B @ 10K gallens (1) gallons {2)
106 Westmont 122 P 139 34,264 17,410 50.81% 284 456476
107 Sugar Mil! Woods 989 NS 2,522 3,424,194 1,773,532 51.79% 16.88 4425936
108 Sugas Mit 1801 Ls 638 797,734 415,131 52.04% 81.26 51,843.88
109 Citrus Park 147 cL 366 137,118 74321 54.20% 27.87 10,200.42
110 Ping Ridga Estates 782 NS 218 333,250 184,365 55.32% 46.01 10,030.18
111
112 Totat-50.00% - 60.00% CIAC 3,983 4,726,559 2,464,759 204.86 120,808.60
113 Avg- 50.00% - 60.00% CIAC ' 5215% & 4097 (3 3035]
14
115 Crystal River Highlands 984 IF 80 136,014 82,724 60.82% 4624 3,699.20
118 University Shares 106 NS 3,890 3,807,692 2,576,131 67.66% 20.33 79,083.70
"7 .
118 Total. 60.00% - 70.00% CIAC 3,970 3,843,707 2,658,856 65.57 82,782.90
18 Avg- 60.00% - 70.00% CIAC 6742% % 3329 |§ 20.85 |
120
121 Gospel Iskand Estates 986 IF 8 10,807 7874 14.23% 105.50 B44.00
122 Amella fsiand 1518 NS 1,757 2423200 1,820,303 75.12% 1558 27,374.06
123
124 Total - 70.00% - 80.00% CIAC 1,765 2433816 1,828,177 121.08 28,218,086
125 Avg - 70.00% - 80.00% CIAC Az § 5054 (3 1591 ]
126
127 Enterprise 1807 W 244 134,218 116,502 £87.10% 30.03 732132
128
120 Total - 80.00% - 100.00% CIAG 244 134218 116,902 20.03 7,321.32
130 Avg- 20.00% - 100.00% CIAC 8T10% 003 [§ 3003 |
13
122
133 Total FPSC Resldential 88,538 $ 124819857  § 31634,861 6,118.89 3,376,146.02
Average FPSC Resldential 2534% ¢ 54.41 L$ 3813
Treatment Type:
NS Aeratlon/Storage
IF Iron Fliltration
PW Purchased Water
RO Rayers Osmosls
LS LIme Soitening
cL Chlorination

Note - Tha totals for each catagory are based on:
{1} Simple Average (Total of all plarts } Number of Plamts)

(2} Weighled average which apgroximates a unitorm rate {Total of all plants weighted by number of customers / Total Number of Customers),

¥20/96 WPISCIAZ XS KAJ
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES

COMPARISON OF PROPOSED FINAL CONVENTIONAL AND REVERSE OSMOSIS UNIFORM RATES
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

(1) (2) (3) 4 (8)

Reverse Osmasis (B.0.)

Uniform Stand-Alone
Line Conventional Uniform Marco Burnt
No. Description (95 Plants) R.O. Istand Store
1 Base Charge $0.17 $23.62 $23.51 $24.94
2 Qallonage Charge $2.16 $3.27 $3.11 $7.19
3 Bill @ 10,000 Gallons $30.77 $56.32 $54.61 $08.84

3/20/968:14 PMRAT_COMP.XLS
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WITNESS: FORREST LUDSEN

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase by

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

Ludsen Deposition cn November 14, 1995:
Late Filed Exhibit No. 4 --
Anticipated Reduction in Operating Expenses
From Conservation Program

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION'

mm@( DYIEWS exumiT o 42,
NORPARY

WITNESS: -2 o fadotns
DATE: 77514)’ 2.4 .




DEPOSITION LATE FILED EXHIBIT NO. 4
OF
FORREST LUDSEN

(REQUESTED BY ROSANNE G. CAPELESS, ESQUIRE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STAFF)

ANTICIPATED REDUCTION IN OPERATING EXPENSES
FROM CONSERVATION PROGRAM




DEPOSITION LATE FILED EXHIBIT NO. 4
OF FORREST LUDSEN

ANTICIPATED REDUCTION IN OPERATING EXPENSES FROM
CONSERVATION PROGRAM

The Company did not adjust operating expenses in the MFR’s for the reduction in consumption associated
with the conservation program. Please refer to the attached schedule, Exhibit FLL-4, page 1 of 2, for the
detailed operating expense adjustments by plant for the anticipated reduction in consumption associated
with the conservation program.

The attached schedule uses the same methodology that was used to calculate the reduction in direct
operating expenses associated with the price elasticity adjustment already accounted for in the MFR's for
purchase water and chemicals. The Company assumes a direct relationship between water conserved and
the associated expense reduction, therefore for every percent reduction in consumption an equal percent
reduction is applied to the direct operating expenses for purchased water and chemicals. The Company
used this same methodology for the direct purchased power expense for the price elasticity adjustment
found in the MFR schedules, however this methodology overstates the reduction to purchased power
expense because it fails to account for the fixed charges associated with purchased power which do not
vary with consumption. Therefore, the reduction in purchased power expenses reflected in the MFR
schedules associated with price ¢lasiticity is overstated. Therefore, the Company has removed the fixed
charges (demand and customer charges) associated with purchase power expense before calculating the
adjustment related to the conservation program. Please see the attached schedule, Exhibit FLL-4, page 2
of 2, for a detailed calculation of the fixed charges related to purchased power expense.




PAGE___ | OF _Z
DEPOSITION LATE FILED EXHIBIT NO. 4 - FORREST LUDSEN
ANTICIPATED REDUCTION IN OPERATING EXPENSES FROM CONSERVATION PROGRAM
Compeny: $5U / FPSC JURISOICTION
Docket No.: 950405-WS
Schecuie Year Ended: 123106
frterin { ] Finad [x]
Higtorical [ ] Projected {x]
Simple Ave. [ ] 13 Month Ave. [x]
Conventions [x] Reverse Oamosis {x]
M @ 3 2] )] o 4]
Line Dol Ray Palisaces Cusd Shver Lake Est/ Suger Ml Marco
No. Descripion Manor = CowtryCub __ Ridge Weslem Shores Woods —ldend
199¢ Consumption
1 Projected Consumption 9.924,535 15,228,292 2,284,980 265,110,836 401,708,711 2,238,221
2 Conservation Program Savings 949,000 474,500 292,000 21,425,500 35,040,000 141
3 Adusted 1996 Project Consumpton 8975535 14,754,792 1,962,960 243,685,336 g68.711 __2.008.295721
4 Percantage Reduction -9.56% ~312% -12.78% 8.08% 8.72% -5.30%
1996 Direct Operating Expense
5  Purchase Water 1,000 0 0 0 0 0
§ Perceniage Reduction 5.56% 3.12% 12.78% -8.08% 8.72% £.30%
7 Adjustment to Purchased Water (96) 0 0 0 0 0
B Purchase Power 4,140 2,400 480 30,000 28,080 849,550
Multiply by: Fixed Percentage M63% 3.80% 7.27% 36.50% 24.13% 18.19%
Customer & Demand (Fixad) Charges 1,434 9 131 10,949 6776 154,540
Variable Energy Costs 2,706 2,309 349 19,051 21,304 685,010
9  Percentage Reduction -9.56% 3.12% -12.78% A.00% A72% £.30%
10 Adjustment to Purchased Power f259) 72 {45) {1,540) {1.858) {43,783)
11 Chemicals 102 265 5 1,002 2,426 M7
12 Percantage Reduction -9.56% 3A%% 12.78% -8.08% A72% £.30%
13 Adjustment to Chemicals (10} (8) (U] (146) 212} {19,767)
14 Total Operating Expense Adjustment (364) (80) (51} {1,638) (2,070) [63.550)

2 L M FLL 408




DEPOSITION LATE FILED EXHIBIT NO. 4 - FORREST Ludua

ANTICIPATED REDUCTION IN OPERATING EXPENSES FROM CONSERVATION PROGRAM
WORKSHEET USED TO ESTIMATE FIXED PURCHASED POWER COSTS FOR WATER OAM

336 Fla. Power Cormp.

41786 46005

Palisades Country Club
879 Fa.Power Corp. 85721 49170

578 Fa. Power Comp.

Silver Laka Est/Wastam Shares
574 Clty of Leesburg 239175 407850

Note:

41131 45783

19639 05330
23164 74452
19546 88693
19545 44687
22872 40422

0349738161
2364634135
0114131345
0113133318
9109160125
9109160073
9109160128
9109170246
9205080581
9205080585
8650100001
8696500000
8421650005
8421690003
8421700008

Monthly Charges
Total

Eixed
Customer Demand Total

Plant Power COmEgz Account # Bil % Flxed

PAGE

2

OoF &

2 68 80 23t 3463%
12 0 12 316 380%
32 o 12 44 27.27%
17 814 831 2277  38.50%
12 183 175 630 27.78%
12 0 12 135  889%
12 160 172 570 30.18%
12 194 206 814 2531%
12 68 BO 524 1527%
B0 585 645 2673 24.13%
38 o 38 38 100.00%
10 o 10 10 100.00%
41 3250 3291 6654 49.46%
38 o 38 38 100.00%
15 275 250 1,951 14.86%
15 270 285 2460 11.59%
15 195 210 1702 1234%
15 285 300 1,733  17.31%
15 285 300 2556 11.74%
15 290 305 356 B5.67%
9 0 9 38 2571%
15 5100 5115 39294 13.02%
50 2200 2250 13661 16.47%
50 250 300 323 9288%
50 425 475 1841  2580%
39112825 13216 72,652 18.19%

2,400 __ 3.80% 81
480 _27.27% 131

8618 27.78% 1,838
1418 8.89% 126
5988 30.18% 1,807
8551 2531% 2,164
5505 15.27% 840
28,080 _24.13% __ 6,776
444 100.00% a4
117 100.00% 17
77808 49.46% 38,483
444 100.00% 444
22,814 1486% 3,391
28,766 11.50% 3,333
19,902 12.34% 2488
20265 17.31% 3,508
29888 11.74% 3,508
4,163 8567% 3,566
409 25.71% 105
459,481 13.02% 50,812
159,744 16.47% 26,310
3777 9288% 3508
21528 2580% 5

849,550 _18.19% _ 154 540

(1) The sstimated fixed charges for purchased power expense were developed using December 1995 bills for sach meter as a sample.

Based on that sample bill, we developed & ratio of fixed charges to the total costs. This ratio of fixed costs was then applied to
the total 1996 bucdigeted axpensa to determine the annual amount of fixed purchased powsr expernss.
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DOCHET FDY7s~ Wis
EXKIZIT 110,279
CASE NO._9e-04827

EXHIBIT NO. 7 &7

WITNESS: FORREST LUDSEN

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase by

* SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

COMPANY RESPONSES TO OPC'S INTERROGATORIES 84,
190,192 AND OPC’'S POD 129

FLOGIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET,

N0 _ 80U Gs- WE ExHiBIT N0 XTI
COMPANY/

WATNESS:

DATE: _Liéﬂﬁ/@aﬁ’ L




SQUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: OPC

SET NO: 1

INTERROGATORY NO: 84

ISSUE DATE: 07/18/93

WITNESS: CARLYN HARPER KOWALSKY
RESPONDENT: Carlyn Harper Kowalsky
INTERROGATCRY NO: 84

List each system of the Company's that resells effluent. indicate when the Company began reselling the
affluent, and provide the gallons sold for years 1989 through 1994 and 1995 to date.

RESPONSE: 84

Attached as Appendix 84-A is a list of SSU’s reclaimed water customers which have incurred a charge for
reclaimed water to date.

The Mainsail Commons Condominium Association purchases effluent rom Marco Island at the rate of
£0.25/1000 gallan. There is currendy (as of 8/22/95) no Reuse Agreement.

The Marco Shores Country Club purchases effluent from Marco Island at the rate of $0.25/10C0 gailon.
There is currently (as of 8/22/95) no Reuse Agreement.




PAGE

Interrogatory #3+

Reuse Customer

Date the Sale of
Reuse Began

Gallons Sold

Florida Central Commerce Park

] Plant Name
f
]

March 1593

} SSU does not record gallons sold at this

facility. Pursuant to contract, S5U bills a
flat rate ‘or each sprinkler head. The
following is a list of Businesses within
Florida Central Comumerce Park and th
number of sprinkler heads asscciated with
gach cusiness.

AAA Business Center - 10

United Parcef Service - 285

Firestone =012734 - 18

Storage SA - 20 i

Broedel! Plumping

Su_ plyv-72 .
Southcem Inc. - 71 ;
St. Laurent Progerties -78
S [ Goldzmman - 34

Scan Design cf Florida, Irc. - 40

— Juiv 15, 15993

| 1995 - 158,2£0,CC0 gallons

169+ - 297,120,000 gallons

b 07 /2765 - 42,118,000 zzilons

Marco Island 1585 1989 - 22,588,4C0 gallons E
slard Coungv Club 1950 - 71,234,760 gallons '

. 1691 - 32,1C8,459 gailens

| 1997 - 33,172,700 gallens

\ . 1993 - 61,582,700 gallons

| | 1994 - 72,563,000 gallons
| | thru 08,/63/95 - 35,443 500 zalens :
| Marco Island 1983 1989 - 35,731,100 zailons

1560 - 97,233,500 zailens

LGGT - 39 3LL 169 zailens

S -
P = 0 o T1 03 oL
LRI S I5.FETTUT zzicrs
T T T orzlicrs
oS IZ e DT lNC maiors
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Interrogatory #84

Marco Island

2 & B Lawn Services - closed
accounton 2/10/65

Sterhan F. Fabiano - opened
accounton 2/10, 95

March 1993

1993 - 6,378,2C0 zallons
1994 - 11,100,600 gallons
thra 08/03/95 - 2,379,000 gallors

Marco Island
Mainsail Commerns Condomirium
Assccadon

May 25, 1694

1994 - 1,234,500
thru 08,/C8/95 - 3,245,300




SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES. INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS5
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: opC

SET NO: 6

INTERROGATORY NO: 190

ISSUE DATE: 09/15/95

WITNESS: Carlyn Harper Kowalsky
RESPONDENT: Carlyn Harper Kowaisky
INTERROGATORY NO: 150

For purposes of this request, please refer to the Company's response to OPC's interrogatory 84. Provide
inforration analogous to that provided in this response for reuse customers that do not incur a charge and
state why there is no charge. Also, with respect to the Company’s response to interrogatory 85, please
provide the rate charged to the reuse customers in each of the years 1989 through 1995 to date.

RESPONSE: 190

Attached as Appendix 190-A is a comprehensive chart of all customers that are provided with reclaimed
water from the year 1989 - present. This presents the information in two parts. The first portion of the table
lists reuse customers that incur a charge for reclaimed water. The second part of the table lists cusiomers
that do not incur a charge for reclaimed water.

The following is a list of all customers that do not incur a charge for reclaimed water and the plants that
provide them service:

PLANT CUSTOMER

L Amelia Island Plant: Amelia Links
Long Point Golf Club
Summer Beach

11 Deltona Plant Deitona Hills Golf & Counry Club
Glen Abbey Golf Club

I1I. Point O' Woods Plant The Moorings at Point O"Woods

iv. University Shores Plant Chape! Hiil Cemetery

These customers have not incurred a charge for reclaimed water because SSU 1s cbligated 10 provide
reclaimed water at no charge pursuant to existing contracts with these customers. At the time SSU or u1s
predecessor entered into these contracts, providing reclaimed water to these customers was the most cost
effective and environmentally beneficial method of wastewater disposal availabie. As OPC is aware, no
charge for reuse arrangements have been reviewed and approved by the Commission in the past.




( U‘\l()l\ll!l(\ lN( UI{IHN( A CHARG

i' |()R R, AIMI'I) WAII' % - CHARGE AND GALLONS

fiant Name
Iteuse Cusloaler

Flovida Central
Cunpinesce Pak

1 elagh
Adbeual | ehigh RResort

——y

Coatract Date {he Sale itate Climged for Reclaimed Water Gullons Suld ]
Date and of Reuse
l'mlics or Begaun
.ullf
January, 1988 | Mach, 1993 | 10131790 F250090 - 512 per sp:mklu head (psh) | SSU does not secord pations sold
ik 1yl - .12 psh this facility, Pursiwanl lo contiacl,
Indushiial 1992 - $.12 psh. $51) bills a flat rate Tor cach
Ventue and 11193-9/14493 - $.12 psh. sprinkler Liead. ‘The following is &
Sonthern 9715093 12031193 - $.06 psh. flist of businesses within Florida
Staics 1994 - $.06 ps.h. Central Commerce Pk and the
Utilities, lug. thea 10/6/95 - $.06 ps number of sprinkler heads
associated with cach business
¢ Ih NG approved rate theough September 1,
1991 was 512 pah charged on a bi-monthly AAA Business Center - 10
basis.  This rate was changed (o 3.06 psh ona United Parcet Service - 285
wonthly basis as of Septemher 15, 1993, Firestone 012734 - 18
Storage USA - 20
Hhocdell Plunbing Supply - 72
Sowheom Inc. - 71
S, Lamgent Propentics - 18
$ 1 Goldman - 54
Sean Design of Flogida, Inc. - 10
July, 1992 July 16, 1993 | 1990 - £.1065/1,000 pal. 1993 - 198,200,000 gallons
Lehigh Comp, 1991 - $.1065/1,000 gal. 1994 - 211,120,000 galluns
Clitfsile 1992 - 510634000 gal. Bua HEHD5 - 42,118,000 gallons
Propettics, V95210193 - $.1065/1,000 gal.
fne., and 12/12/93-12431/93 - $.11/1,000 gal. .)E
Lehigh 1994 - $.11/1,000 gal. ()
Utilities, lnc thea 10/6/95 « $.11/1,000 gal. m
0
Page | T
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CUSTOMERS INCURRING A CHARGE FOR RECLAIMED WATER - CHARGE AND GALLONS

Plhant Name Contract Dide the Sale late Charged for Recluimed Water Gullons Suhd
Heuse Cuslosier Date and ol Reunse
Parlies or Began
Tarilf
Dhareo Byland August, 1986 Y83 18y - $.25/4 000 gal 198Y - 22 985,400 gallons
Fand Conntry ¢ hib Esfand 1900 - $225/1,000 pal. 1990 - 71,231 10 gallons
Cowtiy Club, 1991 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1991 - 32,108,499 gallons
hic. andd 1992 - $.25/E000 gal. 1992 - 53,172,100 gallons
Deltona, 1991 - $.25/1,000 pgal. 1993 - 61,682,700 gailons
Ulilities, Inc. 1994 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1994 - 72,965,000 gallons
theu 1076795 - $.25/1,000 gal. thea 8/3/95 - 35,441,500 galluns
Meoren skl Twill F9KS 1989 - $25/1,000 gab. 1989 - 95,731,100 pgallons
Ihace Shores Countiy 1990 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1990 - 92,033,000 galons
b 1991 - $.25/1 000 pat. 1994 - 39,844,499 galluns
£992 - $.25/1,000 pal. ' 992 - $9,079,000 pallons
1993 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1993 - $3,997,700 gallons
1994 - $.25/1,000 pal. 1994 - 56,954 000 palions
thig FO/6/Y5 - $.25/1,000 gal, tHuw 8/3/95 36,831,000 pablons
DEarea Dbl Tuniff March, 1991 1993 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1993 - 6,878,000 pallons
& Y Lawn Svrvices - : 1994 - $.25/§1,000 pal. £994 - 11,100,660 pallons
used account wa thiu 16795 - $25/1,000 gal. theu B/3795 - 2,479,000 gallons
HIOMS

Steplen b Fabiano -
spcucd account on

ENATITIAN
Narvca Dsland Tl May 25, 1994 | 1994 - $.25/1,000 gal. 1994 - 1,234,300 gallons
t st Comnsons thoe 1G4S - $25/1,000 gal. theu B/3/95 - 3,245,300 gallons

totrdotin
A saliot

30vd

—

Page 2
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CUSTOMERS |

NCURRING NO CHARGE FOR RECLAIMED WATER - GALLONS

Pland Name
Hewse Custoner

Date Contenet Executed and
Parties

Gallons Provided

Anchia Islapd
Al Fanks

Aancha Bsdaad
Conap, Ponst Galt Cluds

Arachia sl

Sunner Pewh

Dbl
i Mona Hibls Goll & Countiy Club

Dreliouan
Gilon Abbwy Giodl Club

June, 198)
Ametia Mantation Co.
Ameclin [stand Witerwenks,

line.

1089 - 130,506,000 gallons
F9S0 - 126,598,000 gattons
1991 - 195,180,000 palloas
1992 - 228,300,000 gattons
1993 - 234,025,000 gallons
1994 - 250,147,000 gatlons
v 814795 - 164,492,000 gallons

August, 1986

Long Point Prevelopment Co,
and Amelia 1stand Watciwonks,
Inc. J

[9EY - 130,506,000 gallons
1990 - 126,598,000 gattons
1991 - 193,180,000 gallons
1992 - 228,300,000 gallons
1Yv3 - 234,025,000 gatlons
1994 - 250,147,000 gallons
theu #3195 - 164,492,000 gallons

Aupust, 1980
Sunuser Beach b, and
Amchia Bsland Waterwoks,
Inc.

Mo reckitimed water hias been provided o date.

Aupust, 1992
Dektona Hills Golf & Country
Club and Deltona Utitities, o,

1992 - 71,203,000 gallons

1993 - 200,901,000 gallons

Yud - 171120000 gallons

thoe 8095 - 112,053,000 gallons

ovd

Apeid, 1990
Glen Abbey Goll Club, Ine,
and Deltona Thilitics, Inc,

£992 - 21,575,000 gatlons
1993 - 26,320,000 gallons
1994 - 27,030,000 gallons
(i BAAE95 - 6 gallons

—
—
=
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CUSTOMERS INCURRU

NG NO CHARGE FORR RECLAIMED WATER - CALLONS

Plant Naane

Ivvse Custoner

Date Condract Executed and
Faities

Galtons Movided

Potal 0 Woads
Phe Eloonmgy at Potint O Woods

July, 1988
Thomas and Frances Infactino,
The Mouorisgs it "o
() Waouds, Inc,, and Point
O"Wouods Uilities, loe,

This wse is not metered, Operators estimate that approximately 10,000
pallons per day or 3,650,000 gallons per year ate delivered Lo fhe

Mootings at Point (' Wouds.

Vinveasily Shuotes
Clape b T Cemclery

March, 1983
Chapel THH Cemetery, fnc. and
Southern States Utilities, T,

1989 - 65,815,000 gallons

19490 - 56,586,000 gallons

£901 - 52,384 000 gallons

1992 - 19,419,000 gallons

1993 - 112,957,000 gallous

1994 - IRS 917,000 pallons

thru 83195 - 9%, 150,000 gadlons

Page 4
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SOUTHERN STATES UTTLITIES. INC.

DCCXET NO.: 950493-W5

RESPONSE TO INTZRROCATCRIES

REQUESTED BY:

SET NO:
INTERROGATORY NO:
SSUE DATE:
WITWESS:
RESPONDENT:

INTERRCCATORY NO:

GpPC

5

92

C6113/93
Unéelermined
Charles E. Waod

192

Please provide the histerical data used o caicuiate the corsumpuon (reese) for the Hideaway Beach project.
Dlaase 2xplain how the someany safcuizted/ssumated the rzuse consumption for Tommy Barfield Scheol.

RESPONSE:

192

The historical data ased <o saleslate the zonsumpticn (reuse) for the Hideaway Zeach project was based sn
an average of the monthiv Jata from 3,63 thrzugh 7/94 15 ‘otlows:

Cus:cmer Name

Hideaway Beach Associaucn
Hideaway Beach Associancn
Roval Marco Painc [

Roval Marco Point I
TOTAL

Custemar Numper

94‘“-'-

L ]
33g22
== 392133
99154

ALFE [aal)

122.939

7.069
L1084

SSU has sincs updated zhis daa using n average of the aistorcal data Fom (550 through 1994, In

addiuen, informatica recstved rom the

Hideaway Beach Association revealed that the Habiwat Condo

Associatien and the Roval Marco Point I condeminiums may also be included (n the ioral potentiai rtuse
gquanury. These adjusiments would resuit in 1 revised #sitmace Jor the towal Hideaway 3each project of
131.2C0 zpd. Please aiso acts that 2s =f Ceiwgler 11, 15975 no agresement has De=n rzachied Setween
Hideaway Beach and SSU. Completion 31 tis Jroject ailowing for seuse (0 Se avajacie for Hideaway
Seach is not =xpecied herfcre Decamieer 31, 1996.

The ssuse quanuty 3€ 20.0C0 zpd for

3oard.

a ™

cmmy Barfield Zlementary Schooi was reguesied by the Scheol
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS

REQUESTED BY: opC

SET NO: 1

DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 129

ISSUE DATE: 07/18/95

WITNESS: CARLYN HARPER KOWALSKY
RESPONDENT: Carlyn Harper Kowalsky
DOCUMENT REQUEST: 129

Please provide a copy of all cost/benefit studies which address the Company's charges (or lack thereof) for
effluent reuse. Provide this for each customer that the Company provides reclaimed water.

RESPONSE: 129

Attached as Appendix DR129-A is a copy of the cost/benefit study that was done for the Timber Pines
Reuse Project. Also attached in Appendix DR131 is a copy of the reuse contract with Collier County
School Board which describes the cost justification for providing reclaimed water to the Tommy Barfield
School at no charge. SSU initated reuse service o the Mainsail Condominiums in May 1994, The rate
charged is the rate reflected in the applicable tariff for Marco Island reuse service. No cost/benefit study
was performed. All other reuse charges previously have been reviewed and authorized by the
Commission. SSU responses to prior OPC document requests on this subject in Docket No. 920199-WS
are attached as Appendix DR129-B.

10
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES
DOCKET NO. 920199-WS

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO.: 1
INTERROGATORY NO.: 17 .
ISSUE DATE: Aug 26, 1992
PREPARED BY: Charles L. Sweat

INTERROGATORY: 17

Please identify all systems that provide effiuent to golf courses or other commercial
customers. For each system providing this type of service, specify who the effiuent
customer is, and the charge assessed, if any.

RESPONSE: 17

System Customer
Point O’'Woods Point Q' Woods Golf Club
Amelia Island Amelia Island Golf & Country
Club
Florida Central Commerce Florida Central Commerce Park
Deitona Lakes Deitona Lakes Golf & Country
Club
Glen Abbey Golf & Country Club
University Shores Chapel Hill Cemetery

Agreement between Deltona Golf and Country (D.G. & C.C.) and Southern States
Utilities, Inc. (SSUI) requires the golf course to repay the capital improvement for
the pumping station and hoiding tank at a rate equal to the D.G. & C.C. operating
cost {electric power) at 6¢ per 1,000 galions over the 20 year life of the agreement.

Chapel Hill Cemetery located in East Orange County and served from our
University Shores WWTF is permitted to use effluent for irrigation purposes on
approximately 70 acres. Chape! Hill is permitted for 0.285 MGD and is a portion
of the total disposal capacity. There is no charge to Chapel Hill for this disposal.

Florida Central Commerce Park has an approved rate of .12¢ per sprinkler head
for each commercial establishment located within the industrial park.

Point O’ Woods Golf Course is permitted by DER to dispose of treated effluent for
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irrigation purposes. Under Easement and Disposal Agreement dated July 20, 1988
allows SSU to dispose of 50,000 GPD. No charges.

Amelia Island : is permitted to dispose of treated effluent from it's waste water
treatment facility at three golf courses located on Amelia Island Plantation. Namely,
Amelia Island Links, Summer Beach, and Long Point. Collectively the three
courses are disposing of the total daily flows of the treatment facility, which
averages slightly over 600,000 GPD. No charge.

Glen Abbey Golf & CC is permitted to dispose of an average of 420,000 GPD. No
charge. '

2
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES
DOCKET NO. 920199-Ws

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO.: ]
INTERROGATORY NO.: 19

ISSUE DATE: Aug 26, 1992
PREPARED BY: Charles L. Sweat

INTERROGATORY: 19

For those systems which provide effluent to golf courses or other commerical customers
but which do not charge for that service, please provide a detailed justification for the
absence of a charge.

RESPONSE: 19

Chapel Hill Cemetery: there are no charges billed to the cemetery. The agreement to
provide effluent fo the Chapel Hill Cemetery was entered into by the owner’s of the
cemetery and Southern States Utilities February 19, 1985. Typically effluent disposal
agreements of this nature are negotiated at no charge to the user. The University Shores
275 MGD WWITF facility was reaching capacity in 1982 due to growth in the area. The
effluent of the .275 MGD plant was permitted through the waste load allocation method
of permitting surface water discharges (through the DER) and such discharges were no
longer being permitted by DER where alternative disposal was avaitable.  SSU was
planning a 1.0 MGD expansion to its wastewater freatment plant to accommodate
development that required effluent disposal by land application. The utility investigated
numerous sites. Acreage in the nearby vicinity of the WWTP ranged from $15,000 to
$60,000/acre. Using a median price of $37,500/acre and needing 70+ acres would have
required an investment of approximately $2,625.000. Also. major improvements would
have to be factored into the price for effluent disposal. Thus, the Chapel Hili agreement,
even at no charge to the cemetery, was the most cost-effective alternative and in best
intferest of ratepayers.

Point O Woods disposal to the golf course wos in place and in operation at the time
Southern States acquired the utility. In all probability the reasons for a no charge
agreement are quite similar to the Chapel Hill scenario.

From the time of development the effluent from Amelia island was disposed of via a golf
course, known as Amelia Links. This agreement was negotiated by the former owners.
As the areq grew in population, so did the concemn of the utility for having availability of
effluent disposal. Around 1985, Southern States applied to DER in Jacksonville for a
surface water discharge. The permit application was denied. Fortunately, a second golf
course called Long Point became available for effluent disposal, and finally most recently
Summer Beach, which aiso will be using effuent. Had there not been this fortuitous
situation, the utility would have faced another very expensive exercise in locating land.




- pace_ </  ofF S

It must be noted that the utliity oniy supplements the irrigation water for the golf courses.
They have active weils and active CUP permits that supply the mgjority of the irigation
water. Therefore, there is no incentive for the owners of the courses to pay the utility for
supplemental effluent water,

A reclaimed water delivery agreement was negotiated and entered into on April §, 1990
by Deltona Utilities, Inc. and Glen Abbey Goif Club, Inc. The utility does not charge Glen
Abbey for the effluent. Glen Abbey was unwilling to enter into an agreement if there was
a charge for our effiuent. It was essential that this lond application be secured in order
for the utility to meet a DER mandate (via consent order) to stop the discharge of effluent
into Lake Monroe by November 1990.

Iy
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DOCKET NO. 920199-WS

REQUESTED BY: OPC

SET NO.: 9

DOCUMENT REQUEST NO.: © 175

ISSUE DATE: Oct 08, 1992
PREPARED BY: Charles Sweat

DOCUMENT REQUEST: 175

For purposes of this request, please refer to the Company’s response to Staff interrogatory
17. Please provide a copy of all cost/benefit studies which address the Company’s charges
{or lack thereof) for effluent reuse. Provide this for each customer that the Company provides
reclaimed water.

RESPONSE: 175

The Point of Woods Country Club was using reclaimed water at the time Southern States
Utilities, Inc. acquired it. Due diligence did not reveal any cost studies by the seiler.

The Amelia Island facility was providing reclaimed water to two golf courses at the time of
the acquisition. The due diligence did not reveal any cost studies associated with reclaimed
water at the time of purchase.

The Florida Central Commerce Park system was designed to dispose of effluent on each
commercial property being served at the time of the acquisition by Southern States Utilities.

Along with the Deltona Lakes Golf & Country Club a number of other sites were investigated.
The least cost alternative was determined to be the Deltona golf course. The golf course
consisted of approximately 150 acres and a functional existing irrigation system that did not
have to be purchased by Southern States and ultimately the rate payers.

The Glen Abbey Golf & Country Club, once again, was the least cost alternative available to
the utility. The utility needed this golf course in order to conciude the successful removal of
the .9 MGD effluent from Lake Monroe. In addition, Gien Abbey has on site a three day wet
weather storage pond that the utility was provided access to. And fortunately, contiguous
to the Glen Abbey pond was a existing pond owned by others that the utility.acquired. Thus
completing the regulatory requirement that stated the utility bad to have nine days of wet
weather storage for approximately $120,000.00. The alternative solution for disposal would
have cost the utility approximately $500,000.00.

There was no cost study for the Chapel Hilt cemetery per say. The Chapel Hill cemetery is
located across the street from our University Shores waste water facility. The cemetery
consists of approximately 95 acres, which includes a holding pond of which effiuent is stored
and irrigated from. The alternative disposal method was to purchase large acres of land at
a extremely high cost.

{5




EXHIBIT NO.

WITNESS: FORREST LUDSEN

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase by

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

LATE FILED EXHIBIT 2 TO MR. LUDSEN'S APRIL 9, 1996
DEPOSITION




Late Filed Exhibit # 2 For Forrest Ludsen Concerning Reuse Rates.

Staff has requested information on plants where an agreement exists to provide reclaimed water for no cost. The
following table highlights those plants.

Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Forrest Ludsen Late Filed Exhibit # 2
Reuse Customers With No Charge Contracts

{1 @ ) @ (8)
Altarnative Aguired

Line, Plant Customer Water Contract Disposal
No. Name Name Sources 1/  WithPlant  Problems ¥
1 Amefia Island Amelia island Links Golf Course Supply Well  Yes
2 Long Point Goff Coursa
3 Summer Beach Golf Course
4
§ Deltona Deltona Hills Golf and Country Club  Supply Well Yes
& Glen Abbey Golf Club, Inc.
7
8 Marco island 2/ Tommie Barfisld School None
9
10 Point O' Woods Point 0" Woods Golf Course Supply Well  Yes
11
12 University Shores  Chapel Hill Cemetery, Inc. Supply Well Yas

Note: in Docket #920199-WS the Florida Public Service Commission chose not to change revenues.
(Marco island was not part of docket 920199-WS).

1/ Supply welis were taken off fine as part of agreement to usa reclaimed water.
2/ SSU has several water supply walls on Tommie Barfield School property and utifity aasement was granted
to SSU partly in exchanges for no charge reclaimed water.
¥ DeltonaandUmvars:tyShomsmdamatypopuiatedareasm large tracts of land are not readily
available and/or very expensive.

Al of the no charge reclaimed water customers, with the exception of Tommie Barfield School, had their own supply
wells. They agreed not to use them if we would provide sufficient reclaimed water to meet their irrigation needs.

Disposal of effluent is of major concern. It takes very large tracts of land in order to have a spray field for disposal of
reclaimed water. Our Deltona and University Shores plants are in densely populated areas where the price and/or
availability of large tracts of land make acquiring sufficient land for disposal impractical.

No charge contracts for reclaimed water were acquired along with both the Amelia Island and Point O’ Woods plahts
and Tommie Barfield School on Marco Island has granted SSU easements in exchange for no charge reclaimed water.

The language of the contracts with the no charge customers state that the utility is the benefiting party and the
Commission, in Dacket # 920199-WS, did not change revenues for them.



SCHEDULE OF WASTEWATER RATES - 1996
Summary of Proposed Rates for Proposed Uniform

Company: SSU ! FPSC Jurlsdiction / Present Uniform FPSC

Dockel No.: 850485-WS Schedule: E1-1

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 Page 8 of 18

Waler [ ] Wastewater [x] Preparar: Bencini

Interim | ] Final [x] . Supporting Schedule: E1-2

Historical [ } Projected [x)
Present: FPSC Uniform {x] FPSC Non-uniform [ )
Proposed: FPSC Uniform [x)

Explanation: Provide a schedule of present, internm and proposed rates. Stale residential wastewaler csp if one axists.

(1) (2) &) (4)
Line Proposed 1995 Proposad 1996
No. Class/Meler Size Prasen( Rales Interim Rates Finai Rales
o r Mil
27 S/87x314" $12.67 $16.21 $17.50
28 34" NIA NIA $17.59
29 1" NIA NIA $17.59
ki -2 N/A NIA $17.59
k3l Ve NIA NIA $17.59
32 ¥ NIA N/A $17.59
i3 4" NiA N/A $17.58
34 6" N/A N/A $17.58
35 8" N/A N/A $17 59
36 1" NIA NfA $17.59
7 GALLONAGE CHARGE f MG:
el All Gallonage $4.30 $5.61 $5.69
o 2
it} 5/8°x314" $0.00 $0.00 $6 88
40 34" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
41 1" $0.00 $0.00 $0 00
42 1-1/2" $000 $0.00 3000
43 ra $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
44 ki $0.00 $0.00 $0 00
45 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
46 8" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
47 8" $0.00 $0 00 $0.60
48 10" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
49 GALLONAGE CHARGE / MG:
50 All Galionage 30 06 $006 3 $0.06 3/

17 85 snd Public Aulhority are not lamnitfed classas but are shown separately on the E-2 and E-13 Schedulas The rates ara the same as General and Mulli F amily
2/ There is no billing history for Dellona,
3 By contract, rale cannot ba changed.



BOCKET 250995~ ws

EXHIBIT KO._AS2
CASE ND._26- 09257

EXHIBIT NO. /50

WITNESS: FORREST LUDSEN

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase by

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

LATE FILED EXHIBIT 2 TO MR. LUDSEN’'S APRIL 9, 1-996
DEPOSITION

FLOBIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ROCKET] < o4 SWS
NO. EXHIBIT N0 250

COMPANY/
D;IT-‘EESS%: 77




Late Filed Exhibit # 2 For Forrest Ludsen Conceming Reuse Rates.

Staff has requested information on plants where an agreement exists to provide reclaimed water for no cost. The
following table highlights those plants,

Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Forrest Ludsen Late Filed Exhibit # 2
Reuse Customers With No Charge Contracts

(" e (3 ) )
Altemative Aquired

Line. Plant Customer Water Contract Disposal
No. Name Namo Sources i/  WithPlant  Problems 3/
1 Amefia Island Amelia Island Links Golf Coursa Supply Well  Yes
2 Long Point Goif Coursa
3 Summer Beach Goif Course
4
5 Deitona Deltona Hifis Golf and Country Club ~ Supply Welt Yes
6 Glen Abbey Go¥f Club, Inc.
7
8 Marco istand 2/ Tommie Barfield Schoo None
9
10 Point 0" Woods Point O Woods Golf Course Supply Weli  Yes
11
12 University Shores  Chapel Hill Camatery, Inc. Supply Well Yas

Note: In Oocket #920139-WS the Florida Public Service Commission chose not to changa revenues.
{Marco island was not part of docket 920199-WS).

1/ Supply wetis were taken off line as part of agreement o use raclaimed water.

2/ 55U has several walsr suppiy wells on Tommie Barfieid School property and utility sasement was granted
to SSU partly in exchange for no charge reclaimed water.

%/ Deitona and University Shores are densely populated araas where larga tracts of land are not readily
avafiable and/or very expensive.

All of the no charge reclaimed water customers, with the exception of Tommie Barfield School, had their own supply
wells. They agreed not to use them if we would provide sufficient reciaimed water to meet their imigation needs.

Disposal of effluent is of major concem. It takes very large tracts of land in order to have a spray field for disposal of
reclaimed water. Our Deltona and University Shores plants are in densely populated areas where the price and/or
availability of large tracts of land make acquiring suificient land for disposal impractical.

No charge contracts for reclaimed water were acquired along with both the Ameiia Island and Point O’ Woods pla.nts
and Tommie Barfield School on Marco Island has granted SSU easements in exchange for no charge reclaimed water.

The language of the contracts with the no charge customers state that the utility is the benefiting party and the
Commission, in Docket # 920199-WS, did not change revenues for them.



SCHEDULE OF WASTEWATER RATES - 1996
Summary of Proposed Rates for Proposed Uniform

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction / Present Uniform FPSC

BDocket No.: 950485-WS Schedule: E1-1

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 Page 8 of 19

Water [ ] Wastewater |x) Preparer. Bencini

Inderim { § Final [x] Supporting Schedule: E1-2

Historicat [ | Projected [x)
Presenl. FPSC Uniform {x] FPSC Non-uniform |
Proposed: FPSC Unitorm [x]

Explanation: Provide a scheduls of present_ interim and proposed rates. Stale residentiat wastewster cap if onw exists.
m ) ] 4

Leii

Lina Proposed 1895 Proposaed 1996
No. Class/Meter Size Prasent Ralas Interim Rales Finsl Rates
27 5/8"x 34" $12.67 $16.21 $17.58
28 34" N/A NIA $17.59
28 1" N/A N/a $17.59
30 1- 12 NiA NiA $17.60
k1] Fa N/A N/A $17.59
kFd ki N/A N/A $17.59
33 4 NIA N/A $17.59
k1) &" NiA N/A $17.59
s a8 NIA NIA $17 59
Je 10" NiA N/A, $17.59
7 GALLONAGE CHARGE / MG:
5 All Gallonage $4.39 3581 $5.69
EFFLYUENT : Dellong 2/
9 5/8"x3/4" $0.00 3000 36848
40 34" $0.00 30.00 $0 00
41 1" $0.00 $0.00 $0 00
42 1- 1y $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
43 r $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
44 K $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
45 4" 3000 $0.00 $0.00
46 6" 30,00 $0 00 $0.00
47 L 3000 $0.00 $0.00
48 10" 30.00 $0.00 $0.00
49 GALLONAGE CHARGE / MG:
40 Ali Galionage 3006 $006 ¥ 3006 3

11 85 and Public Authorily are not lamitfed classes but are shown separately on the E-2 and E-13 Schedules The rates are the same as General and Mutli-F amily
2t There is no billing history for Deltona.
3/ By contract, rale cannot be changed
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Application for rate increase by
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BEFORE THE
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DESCRIPTION:

REQUESTED INFORMATION BY FPSC STAFF DURING APRIL 9,
1396, DEPOSITION--WHICH RWO CUSTOMERS ARE METERED
AND WHICH ARE NON-METERED.
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DEPOSITION LATE FILED EXHIBIT NO. 3
OF
FORREST L. LUDSEN

REQUESTED BY FPSC STAFF DURING APRIL 9, 1996 DEPOSITION

WHICH RWO CUSTOMERS ARE METERED AND WHICH ARE NON-METERED?




Late Filed Exhibit # 3 For Forrest Ludsen Concerning Residential Wastewater Only Customers.

Residential Wastewater Only {RWO) customers are customers that are charged a flat rate for their wastewater service
because we do not supply the water and therefore have no meter readings by which to charge them. The tollowing
table refiects the nine service areas in this case where the RWO type flat rate is charged. All customers except
Tropical Isles receive water service from wells. The Tropical isles customers receive their water from the City of Ft.
Pierce.

Southern States Utilities, inc.
Forrest Ludsen Late Filed Exhibit # 3
Residential Wastewater Only Customers - 1995

{1 @ 3
1995 Wastewater Customers
Line. Plant Total SSU Residential

No. Nama Meterad Non-Metered 1/
1 Apache Shores 98 15

2 Beacon Hills 3107 1
3 Fisheman's Haven 138 7
4 Lehigh 6876 6

5 Momingview 35 i

6 Sugar Mil 621 8

7 Tropical Isles 0 228

8  Unirversity Shores 3260 1

% Venstian Village a5 1

1/ To the best of SSU's knawisdge, based on & cursory field
raview, all RWO customers besides Tropical Isles are on wells.

Staff has suggested getting water meter readings for RWO customers and charging them as we do our other
wastewater customers. There are several problems with doing that. First of all, the only plant where that would be
appiicable is Tropical Isies, which gets water service from the City of Ft. Pierce. We have had experience in the past
dealing with a municipal fo get their readings in order to bill our wastewater customers. Problems arise for any number
of reasons. Meter change outs and misreads occur as well as adjustments to bills. Since all we get are monthly billing
records, we do not always know when a probiem has occurred. Once we find out a problem has occurred, it can take a
great deal of effort to determine what the problem was and then try to correct it in our billing system. Getting the meter
readings from a third party could result in additional costs due to additional billing requirements.

Tropical Isies has no customers other than RWO. Therefore, those customers are responsible for the revenue
requirements of that plant. Any change in the billing structure from a flat rate just redistributes the revenue
requirements among those 228 customers.




Page 2 of Late Filed Exhibit # 3 For Forrest Ludsen Conceming Residential Wastewater Only Customers.

Along the same iines it has been suggested that perhaps we should have a vacation rate for the customers of Tropical
isles. Again, the revenue requirements would just be redistributed among those 228 customers. And | feel it should
be pointed out that you would have to do a survey fo determine how often and how many people were on vacation at a
time to develop rates. Then there is the verification problem when someone says they are on vacation. In the end,
gither the full time residents wouid subsidize the part time residents as addressed in the previous paragraph, or the
rates would have o increase for the non-vacation time the same amount as the decrease during vacation time to
collect the appropriate revenue requirements. This would mean that the residents would still pay the same for their
annual service as under the fiat rate structure. 1 see no gains with that methodology.

For all of the reasons mentioned above, t can find no compelling argument for changing the rate structure in Tropical
isles. Any attempt to change the rate structure would require significantly more administrative overhead, with the only
gain being that you have managed io re-allocate the revenue requirements of that plant.




Utlitss. e Ml“__m

1000 COLOR PLACE TELEPHONE 407-880-0100
APOPKA, FLORIDA 32703 TOLL FREE 1-800-432-4501

July 12, 1988

Ms. Lynn Adams

Division of Research

Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

Re: Data Information Request on
Uniform System Wide Rates

Dear Ms. Adams:

The following is my response to the questiomnaire regarding uniform system
wide rates, and I apologize for not meeting your May 2, 1988 deadline.

Southern States Utilities, Inc. is somewhat unique for a Florida water
and sewer utility. We own and operate 115 plus systems in 19 counties

of Florida from Amelia Island down to West Palm Beach across the state

to Fort Myers area upward into Citrus County. Our water systems use such
different water operations as "basic pumplng systems,' "lime softening
and filtration," and "reversed osmosis" Our sewer operations include

"basic secondary treatment," "tertiary," and "advanced wastewater treatment.'

Our large service territory has many different geographical as well as
geopolitical considerations which management must deal with at the grass
roots level on a daily basis.

1. Uniform countywide rates have been implemented for certain groups of
systems owned by your company.

a. For the purposes of setting these rates, why are systems
grouped the way they were within the same county?

b. Why were consolidated rate making treatments and uniform
rates been requested only on a countywide basis?

c. Why were consolidated rate making treatments and uniform rates
not requested for all your water and sewer systems within one
county?

-~ T FLdmoA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ﬁ7/ | N0 G50 YUEWS e RS2

COMPANY/
WITNESS: 5’6'5’/-“/

DATE __ L/ 2575 &

/



Uniform System Wide Rates,
Data Information Request
Page 2

In the counties which Southern States has systems with uniform rates, those
systems are grouped in such a way to reflect similar types of water and
sewer plant operations including O&M expense similarities. The geographical
locations of the systems_ ‘are aleo-critical to combining. systems without -
cau51ng—undo cross—subsidization .within the rate structure of the various
classes of customers.

One can assume that uniform rates should be designed for systems that are
similar in nature and for geographical purposes close enough to exchange
operators and/or supervisors. In other words, omne could have similar type
operations overlapping into two or more counties which theoretically support
having the same cost based rates.

Over the past four years, all county wide rate applications requested for
by Southern States involved consolidated rate making treatment and a request
for uniform water and/or sewer rates.

2. What prompted your company to file its initial request for separate
systems to be considered together for the purposes of determining
total revenue requirements?

a, In what ways did adoption of uniform rates benefit your company?

Southern States has requested uniform rates in geographic areas, i.e., counties
where plant operations are similar, fixed and variable O&M associated with
these plants is comparable and cross-subsidization was at a minimum.

SELO W & ity
The company, and in the last analysis the customer, should receive the
benefits one realizes from the use of uniformed rates. His or her rates
should reflect lower A&G expense through simplified accounting, streamlined
applications and billing, less manpower and man hours needed in the Rate '”i
Department area to produce indexing and pass—through filings. g o

3. What kinds of customer reactions have there been to the uniform rates
charged by your company?

Customer reactions have been (1) positive in the case where their rates
actually were decreased and (2) negative where the customer saw his rates go
up. No matter how close you get to cost based rates, the customer only cares
about the dollar impact!

4. Would vou like to see uniform rates implemented in all of the systems
operated by your company statewide? Why or why not?

Uniform rates should be implemented in geographic areas which have:
similar operating characteristics, compariable Q&M levels, and compariable
social economic levels and life styles. Do we want to base our rate
design on cross-subsidizations merely to placate a difference in social
economic levels within a geopolitical area?




Uniform System Wide Rates,
Data Information Request
Page 3

5. Do you have any recommendations for ways to implement uniform rates
such that the benefits of reduced administrative costs could be realized
while minimizing the negative aspects of cross-subsidization? Please
describe your recommendations in detail.

Because Southern States Utilities allocated A&G expense based on customers back
to all its systems, it would take a tremendous savings to offset a situation
where you were faced with cross-subsidization.

6. A certain amount of cross-subsidization occurs with any rate making
scheme and no rate structure is entirely perfect. With that in mind,
please comment on the issue of cross-subsidizaiton associated with
uniform rates. Specifically, do you believe cross-subsidization is a
legitimate concern and why?

1f you combine, for rate design purposes, 3 or 4 systems with completely
different modes of operations, dissimilar expenses, and very uneven social
economic levels, you are going to have a real problem with cross-subsidization
within that combined system's service territory.

Cross subsidization is a very legitimate concern not only to rate design
experts and regulators, but alsc to the customer trying to make ends meet.
There probably has to be a compromise between cost based rates and uniformity.
As a general rule, rates should be cost based using an embedded or marginal
cost study as your allocation tool. However, industry and regulators may want
blend into a rate a mix of cost embedded rates with that of uniformity over

a period of time. There are always exceptions.

7. Please identify and estimate, if possible, the kinds of cost savings
that have been realized as a result of uniform rates in those areas

ze A_a_(: where they are in effect?

I would think that if any cost savings were realized as a result of uniform
rates, it would be seen ip A&G expense versus a decrease in the level of

O&M expenses associated with the systems beinig examined. 1 wouldn' t attempt
to estimate a dollar value at this time,.

8. Have uniform rates caused you to incur any unanticipated additional
costs? If yes, please identify and estimate those costs. Were they
one—time or recurring costs?

According to the Managers in billing, operations, and accounting, Southern
States has not incurred any unanticipated additional costs do to uniform
rates in the counties that have been authorized uniform rates.

G. One of the claimed benefits of uniform rates is that they facilitate
centralized recordkeeping and billing functions. However, centralized
recordkeeping and billing activities are benefits which appear to be
due to centralized management and ownerhsip rather than toc the use
of uniform rates. How have uniform rates enabled your company to
reduce costs over and above cost reductions attributable to centralized

to

5
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management?

After discussing the subject with other managers at Southern States, I don't
believe that we can show a cost savings associated with implementation of
uniform rates over and above that obtained from going to a certralized
management.

10. How much would you estimate your company saves in rate case expenses
by virtue of consolidated rate filings and uniform rates? {Please
describe how you arrive at your estimate.)

Over a period of years Southern States' expenses associated with rate case
expenses would decrease due to (1) consolidated filing fees, (2) direct
labor allocated to one consolidated filing versus multiple systems filings,
(3) outside services, i.e., legal, engineering, etc. would be consolidated.
There 18 a cross over point as to the vost of a consolidated filing but I
wouldn't attempt to estimate that savings at this time.

Y }L)z/5 Sincerely,

‘. &W o ' SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
- ?jeja @l’“”f/”/’_,,,—f””t’ Qgidekg: |

Chuck Lewis
Director of Rates

~

CL/ip

o




DELTONA UTILITIES CONSULTANTS, INC.
A SUBSIDIARY OF
THE DELTONA CORPORATION
3280 8.W. THIRD AVENUE
MI1AMS, FLORIDA 33129

PHONE {(305) 854-111t e ‘f’ ‘:--—_..______ )
e '_ @ ﬂ U;n E
: T
o
(0 MY 1 Bong
|
May 12, 1988 fa oo T

Ms. Lynn Adams

Divigion of Resgearch

Florida Public Service Commission
Fletcher Building

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Data/Information Request on Uniform Systemwide Rates

Dear Ms. Adams:

Enclosed is our response to your questionnaire regarding the impact of
systemwide rates on our company.

If you need additional information please contact me at (305) 854-1111,
Ext. 350.

Sincerely,

Deltona Utilities, Inc.
United Florida Utilities Corporation

b-—/su.v/ﬁ.&gb

Eileen RBRabka,
Regulatory Accounting Manager

11lg

cc: Mary Andrews Bane, Director of Research
Charles Hill, Director Water and Sewer Division
Gilbert C. Betz, Esqg.




DATA/INFORMATION REQUEST ON
UNIFORM SYSTEMWIDE RATES

COMPANY NAME: Deltona Utilities, Inc.
United Florida Utilities Corporation

PERSON TO CONTACT: Eileen Babka, Regulatory Accounting Manager
(305) 854-1111 Ext. 350

1. Do you favor uniform rates for all systems operated by your company? Why
or why not?

We would favor uniform rates “for all our utilities because it would
simplify our accounting, reporting and billing. The rate increase
percentage that is required to bring us to an equitable return would be
relatively small because we would be spreading this increase over a large
customer base.

2. Even though you may not favor uniform rates for all systems operated by
your company, do you favor uniform rates for certain groups of systems
operated by your company? Why or why not?

We would not favor uniform rates for certain groups of systems because in
doing so would not maximize the cost benefits of systemwide rates. Since
most of our wutility divisions do not operate in the same county,
systemwide rates by county would not apply to our utilities.

a. If yes, how would you group systems to apply uniform rates?

Not applicable.

3. Is there any likelihood that some of your systems will by interconnected
in the future?

At this time, we do not anticipate the likelihood of interconnections.
a. If so, which ones and why?

Not applicable.

Page 1




Do you anticipate cost savings to your company if uniform rates are
implemented?

Yes.

a. If yes, please describe in detail what kinds of costs would be saved
and the magnitude of those cost savings. Would these savings be
recurring or nonrecurring?

Recurring costs savings would occur in the following areas:

1. Data Processing.

The monthly costs of preparing individual balance sheets, income
statements would be reduced by approximately 50Z.

2. Allocation of General and Administrative costs would be
simplified, and cost variances would be easily traceable.

3. Accounting labor associated with preparing individual annual
reports, tax reports, indexing, gross receipt tax reports, etc.
would be reduced.

4, Customer billing would be simplified, however we would not expect
cost savings in this .area because the number of bills rendered
would not be reduced.

5. Rate case expense over a four year period would be reduced by

approximately 50%Z. Although the cost of preparing a consoclidated

rate case would be initially greater (probably more than double
the cost of a divisional rate case) the decrease in the frequency
of filing rate cases would result in a overall cost reduction.

Overall we would expect to see the following cost savings:
50% reduction in data processing,

15-20% reduction in financial accounting labor, and

507% reduction in regulatory accounting labor.

NOTE: Please include a discussion of rate case

expenses, billing costs, and recordkeeping costs.

What, if any, additional costs do you anticipate would be incurred to
implement uniform rates?

Initial costs to convert to systemwide rates would be minimal,

What kind of customer reactions do you anticipate to uniform systemwide
rates? Why?

If we had systemwide rates in effect today, and if we were allowed the
revenues currently in effect, the average residential customer (assuming
10,000 gallons per month for water and 6,000 per month for sewer) would
pay approximately $15.39 a month for water and $22.05 for sewer.
Customers at Deltona and Spring Hill would have an overall increase.

Page 2
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Chapter 1-1. .

Over the past several years, the }'lorida Public Service Commission
has considered the issue of uniforg‘]":ompaegr-wide rates (UCRs) for water
and wastewater utilities with multiple systems. The term "uniform rates®
refers to a pricing structure in which the same price is charged for a
unit of output throughout a company's service area (uniform compnaywide
rates), or a portion of fts service area such as a county (uniform
countywide rates), despite the fact that these areas are not served by
the same system or division of the company. Uni_fo_rl_ t:ates represent an
average rate by whioh customers of some systems or divisions may pay more
than the costs of providing their service while others may pay less than
their full service costs.

In the early 1970s, the Commission permitted F]orida Gas Company
(FGC) to file a consolidated rate case for its _seven operating divis‘ions'?

for ratemaki ng purposes. !

~ unified operation and did not vie" __‘"fgeographica'l dispersion of the

'.’ ‘,;L

- divisions—Jacksonviile to Hfami~-as  an 1|nped1nent to conso!idation or
uniform rates’ because all the systens uere physica'lly connected. In
'-support of fts request the utility stated that it would be cost

| effective to consolidate 1ts rate cases in a single fﬂing and use a

AR I AT

single tariff for all customers. A ERRG ewl

The Commission s decision to pernit ' conso'lidated filing was
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based on findings in Do;ket ‘number 71625-GDU, in which proponents of
uniform companywide rates claimed that UCRs, if approved, would create
operating efficiencies and reduce accounting and recordkeeping ‘costs.
administrative costs, aﬁd the frequency and expense of rate cases.
-Arguments in favor of UCRs were strong, but th; ﬁrdponents did not
substantiate their claims with estimates of likely sizes of cost savings
in each category.Z ‘Comments {ndicated some controversy concerning
whether cost savings would be sufficient to overcome potential,
undesirable cross-subsidization among customers of different divisions.
A detailed summary of the arguments of the intervenors is contained in
Appendix A. Based on the record, commission staff believed that there
was sufficient juﬁtification to allow Florida Gas Company to consolidate
its seven operating divisions for ratemaking purposes. -

The Commission‘s decision to allow FGC to file a consolidated rate
case and implement uniform .rates established a precedent for other
Florida utilities to request similar treatment. Issues debated twenty
years ago regarding uniform rates still dominate cdrrent discussions on
their implementation. No guidelines have been ‘established " for when
uniform rates may clearly benefit utility ratepayers, and no tests of
whether claimed savings iéfui]ty accrﬂé:have ever been conducted. This
report attempts to fill this void.

Wasiewater Utilities ., o L T )

Unifbrm‘¢ompanywi&e rates (UCRs) have deve!oﬁediin Efﬁriﬂa;s water

and wastewater-industny in two ways: (1) consolidateq rate case filings
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and (2) system by system rate adjustments. Southern States Utilities,
Inc. (SSUI) provides an example of a water and wastewater utility which
formally requested consolidated ratemaking treatment for its 13 water
systems and 4 wastewater systems in Lake County jn 1985. The company
claimed that it made "good economic sense” to treat these systems as a
single ratemaking unit because plant operations and operating and
maintenance expenses were similar. In addition, SSUI claimed that
geographic proximity ensured similar water treatment and customer demand
characteristics, and comparable capital investments per customer across
systems encouraged a single tariff pricing method.

More recently, companies have used pass-through or rate adjustment
indexing to achieve uniform companywide rates rather than undertaking
consolidated full -rate case proceedings. Atlantic Utili.ties of
Jacksonville (Atlantic) is such a company. Atlantic acquired some of its
9 water and 2 wastewater systems in Duval County from Atlantts Utilities
and Southern Utilities in .1984. After the acquisition, Atlantic retained
the single price tariff already in place for the systems. The utility
did not file a formal request for consolidation, but instead has utilized
pass-throughs and indexed rate adjustments to increase rates and preserve
their uniform rate structure icross fndividual systems.

Pass-throughs and indexed rate adjustments have permitted other
utiiities, such as General Develdpment Utitities (GDU), Florida Cities
Water Company (Fiorida C_i_t‘le;). Ut1'11t1es Inc. of Florida (UIF), and
Jacksonville Suburban Utilities (JAX), to acquire UCRs selectively
throughout their systems by changing rates of the {individual systems.
That is, some utilities have éffective!y implemented UCRs without filing
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a consolidated rate cese; but ratheFiiy;yhasing thea in through separate
rate cases or through the use of . pass-through rate adjustments and

indexing. I R -;a:miéwe~ :ﬁﬁ- SR

" 1.3 The Issues

From claims made in the FCG case and.from claims by Florida water
and- wastewater companies that have nimplenented uniform rates, cost
savings occur directly from reduced accounttng and recordkeeping expenses
when uniform rates are implemented. ‘The cost of preparing annual reports
and statements of sources and uses of funds, balance sheets, .and
depreciation accounts for {individual systems or divisions should be
reduced significantly. Further, one customer biiling_ cycle could be
maintained for the consolidated systems' cestomers. This process would
streamline customer accounts and collections -:and reduce related
expenses. Finally, fi1ling one consolidated rate case rather than
separate rate cases for each individual system should significantly
reduce rate case related expenses. -

The most significant crit1c1sn of UCRs 15 the possibility of

3 Uniforu rates could result . in £ross-

cross-subsidization.
' subsidization among systems 1f the costs of providing water services are
" significantly different for the systens being consolidated ‘for ratemaking
purposes. Costs may differ across systens fbr a number of reasons. For
-example, in the Jacksonville -area. water treatment requires 2 simple
'epplication of an aeration and chlorinetion process, whereas Southeastern
florida systens require 2 nore costly lime-softening and reverse-osmosis

treatment to meet the required' water quality:. Therefore, the cost of
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serving customers who live in areas where water is wmore abundant and
inexpensive to treat is 1lower than the cost for treating water for
customers who live in areas where water 1is scarce and expensive to
treat. Similarly, costs of providing service may be larger, on a per
customer basis, for a new plant with a reiatively small customer base
than for an older plant with a2 mature cus!:?mer base. In each of these
instances, if the costs are averaged so that both sets of customers pay
the same rates, then cross-subsidization could occur.

1.3. lai F1 . Florida water and
wastewater companies who responded to a recent Division of Research
survey on unfform companywide rates presented varying current
perspectives on uniform companywide rates. The surveyed utilities are
identified 1in Table l-.l. Survey responses for the utilities with
consolidated systems and those without consolidated systems are contained
in Appendix B and Appendix C, respectively. Some Florida water and
wastewater utilities contended that consolidation and uniform rates would
result in cost savings for utilities and ratepayers. For {nstance,
Florida Cities MWater Company stated that the utility's four districts
filed separate rate cases at a cost of $50,000 for water and $50,000 for
- wastewater for a total cost of $400,000. The utility stated that the
total cost would have been $150,000 ($75,000 for water and $75,000 for
wastewater) 1{f one consolidated rate case was flled for all the
districts. Similarly, Southern States Utilities, Inc. claimed that
consolidation and uniform companywide rates would generate savings in
administrative and general costs'. accounting and recordkeeping costs,

data processing and rate case expenses. The utility stated that costs
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" associated with these functions could be reduced if some of the

operations were centralized. Deltona Ut1 1ities Consuitant, Inc., a
subsid‘lary of Deltona Corporation ¢laimed  that the util‘lty would save 50

percent "in data processing costs, 15-20 percent in accounting and

. recordkeeping, and 50 percent in regulatory accounting labor costs if

consolidation and uniform rates were mpl enented S os ot _

Kingsley Service Company has three systel_ns.. Her‘ltage Farm, Orange
Park, and Fleming Island. Kingsley uses ‘different bi1ling cycles for
each of these systems. The Heritage Farm system uses a monthly billing
cycle, while the Orange Park and Flening Island systeas bill their
customers on a quarterly cycle. The ut‘llity contended that 4f uniform
rates were implemented for the three systems, 1t would generate-savings
in postage "stamps. supplies, meter reading costs, and accounting costs
for efght biliings per year for approximately 350 customers. In
addition, cost savings were expected from consolidation of accounting and
recordkeeping for the three systems.

According to Kingsley, increased costs - resulting - from

implementation of uniform rates would depend on the FPSC's requirements

-to switch to consolidated filing and unifom rates. For example, if the
- FPSC requires a ful'l rate case hearing before svitching to UCRs, the

costs would be high but if the FPSC did not require a full rate case
hearing, the - utthies affected uil'l not experience substantial cost

increases. Additionel costs cou'ld er!se fron the need to - send notices to
gy o

.customers regarding changes in rete “structure.- Frgnr i R EPE

Hater and wastewater utﬂtt.ies who “indicated - in their survey
respoisés that they opposed -*un*"lfori‘ffcwpanywde rates are: :Atlantic
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Utilities of Jacksonville, Inc. (AUJI) and General Development Utilities,
Inc. (GDU). WMost of their concerns centered around the amounts of
cros.s-subs1d1es that would arise under such a pricing plan. AUJI
strongly opposed uniform companywide rates on the basis of: (1) plant
investment per customer, and (2) price differential. The utility argued
that bulk water service purchasers would experience a sharp decline in
rates comparéd to customers of self-sustained systems. = The utility
believed that investment per customer would differ considerably from
county to county, or within a utility's service area. §econdly. AUJI
contended that geographical dispersion and sources of water and cost of
water treatment would create substantial cost differentials. That wmeans,
customers who 1live 1in geographical areas where water is abundant and
inexpensive to treat ‘would subsidize customers who va in areas where
water is scarce and expensive to treat.

GDU contended that such rates would create substantial
cross-subsidization. For instance, GDU stated that uniform companywide
rates would create a ™high degree* of cross-subsidization because
customers of one system would share the costs associated with a new plant
built to serve another system and might not benefit directly from the new
p‘lant.4

1.3.2 The Debate 1n Selected Other States. To present additional
perspectives on uniform rates, questionnaires were sent to 21 states and
nine other states were contacted by telephone regarding the existence of
un_iforn rates for utilities subjectj to their regulatory jurisdiction.
Questions were also asked concerning the justification for allowing such
rates when implemented. A 1ist of the states surveyed and a selected

summary of their responses are contained in Appendix 0.
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Of the 30 i:om'issions surveyed, 27 (90 percent) responded. Out of
the 27 respondents, 17 (63 bsrcent) stated that they have uniform rates
on either a companywide or a countywide basis. Eight (BO percent) of the

10 conini-ssfons who do not have UCRs indicated that the water and

“wastewater utilities subject to their jurisdiction do not have multiple

systems. Indiana and Maryland are the only- two surveyed states without
UCRs which have multiple water or wastewater systems under their
jurisdiction. The Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission indicated that
Indiana Cities Mater Company favors uniform rates to reduce rate case
expense and other related costs.

Three of the states where uniform rates are currently in effect
reported that most, if not all, of the water and wastewater utilities
under their Jurisdiction have uniform companywide rates. The North
Carolina Utility Commission stated that all of its water and wastewater
utilities have uniform statewide rates. Mid-South HWater Company, the
state's largest water and wastewater utility with about 3,722 water
connections and 388 wastewater connections, has about 90 service areas
throughout the state. South Carolina stated that most of its multiple
system water and wastewater uti‘lities have uniform rates, while Texas

indicated that about 90 percent of its 132 water and wastewater utilities

~ have uniform companywide rates.

While other states varied considerably in their responses, the
survey results indicate that uniform rates are used in 17 (89.5 percent)
of the 19 surveyed stafces which have multiple system water or wastewater

utitities. - B
A1l of the respondents agreed that cross-subsidization was a

& - . > @m0 & . geo
S T
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legitimate concern; however, only six of the states with uniform rates
addressed cross-subsidization as an {issue when the rates were
fmplemented. Several states contended that the benefits associated with
uniform rates generally offset any ﬁegat1ve impacts of
cross-subsidization. Only one state, Ind?ana. 1nd1£ated that it has not
approved uniform rates because it has favored "cost-based" rates. _

1.3.3  Summary. In general, the mwain concern of all those who
argued against uniform companywide rates was the potential for
cross—subsidization and how to resolve it. Costs of providing services
could vary across divisions or systems because of different treatment
requirements and different customer and plant characteristics facing each
division. Uniform rates would mask these cost differences and could
result in customers in lower cost systems or divisions subsidizing
customers in higher cost systems or divisions.

Proponents of uniform companywide rates generally claimed that
UCRs would create operating efficiencies, reduce accounting and
recordkeeping costs, reduce administrative costs, minimize the frequency

of rate cases and reduce associated rate case expenses.

1.4 i

The purpose of this study is to fnvestigate whether uniform
companywide rates are desirable for Florida water and wastewater
utilities with multiple operating systems. In particular, we explére the
extent of s&vings and the consequences for rates resulting from
jmplementation of uniform rates. Chapter 2 describes the phases of the

study and method used to obtain and analyze data. The chapter describes
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the sample selection and data collection .ﬁrocedures. and defines two
groups of sample utilities--the treatment group and the control grodp.
The groups are used to analyze the';oﬁsequences of uniform companywide
rates. Chapter 3 presents our ;inalysis. It qiscusses changes 1in
- expenses and rates for both groqps and preseﬁts a comparison of the
results. Finally, Chapter 4 bfese;tigsoné‘gqneri! conclusions which may

be drawn based on the results of the amalysis in Chapter 3.

* I
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FOOTNQTES

1.

The Florida Gas Company (FGC) was the parent company of Florida Gas
Transmission Company with a number of diversified subsidiaries. The
utility distributed natural gas through §ts seven distribution
divisions in the state. The distribution centers were:
Jacksonville, Daytona Beach, Eustis, Orlando, St. Petersburg,
Lakeland, and Miami. The seven -distribution centers were
interconnected through a single transmission pipeiine.

Attempts may have been made to measure the expected savings because
75 percent of the utility managers we interviewed for this report
stated unhesitatingly that such savings were difficult to quantify.

Subsidization occurs when a person, government, or agency
voluntarily or finvoluntarily provides financial assistance to
another person, government, or agency to achieve a reduction in cost
or price of goods and services for the latter group.
Cross-subsidization s prevalent in service findustries where costs
of providing services often are difficult to measure discretely or
to trace to a specific user. In such cases, one group of customers
may pay more than the cost of providing them with service while
another group may pay less than the cost of providing their
service. Usually, the two groups are receiving different services
or else the two groups are physically separate. This report
addresses customers of different water systems which are physically
separate but owned by the same utility.

In the long run, as each system replaces existing plant, the
benefits of shared costs should accrue to all customers.

|.
L




Chapter 1-12

TABLE 1.1
LIST OF FLORIDA WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES SURVEYED*

. * + Florida Citles Water Company (Lee County)
SE . Southern States Utilitfes, Inc. - —~ . =
; o7 Jacksonville Suburban Utilities Corporation
Atlantic Utilities of Jacksonville, Inc.
Marion Utilities, Inc.
Utilities Inc. of Florida

=

: S e 1 :

Aloha Utilities, Inc. -

Deltona Lakes Utilities

Kingsley Service Company .- Fin
Marion Oaks Utilities T
Central Florida Utilities, Inc.
General Development Utilities, Inc.

e

A "o 8 AL

“A sample survey questionnaire sent to the utilities with uniform rates

and a summary of their survey responses are provided in Appendix B. The

5 survey questionnaire and summary of survey responses for the utilities
without uniform rates are provided in Appendix C. ,
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METHODOLOGY. AND_DATA SOURCES S
2.1 Chapter Introduction

In the last chapter, we defined uniform companywide rates (UCRs)
" and presented the historica) background of UCRs in Florida with emphasis
c'm' the Florida Gas Company case. He reviewed arguments in favor of and
against UCRs from varfous gas utilities, and from water and vastewater
(WARN) utilities in Florida. It was clear from these comments that no
consensus was ever reached concerning the net benefits (or costs) of
uniform rates. As we pursued our review, it also became apparent that no
tests were ever conducted on whether cﬁined benefits were realized
following their implementation or of how wmuch cross-subsidization
accompanied their use. This chapter is the first of two which attempt to
determine the effects of uniform rates on utility ratepayers. The
chapter outlines the sources of data and the method of analyzing and
presenting data. The chapter also defines the "treatment® and "control® ...

groups as they apply to our amalysis. < »i7% i w0 ™

et
[

2

The study of the appropria‘ten';s's of un‘lfdrm companywide rates for
7 Florida twﬂ uti]ities was conducted in phases. i-'irst we selected a
i sample of Florida HAIM utﬂ!ties to survey Next we —galected treatment
a.nd control groups ?ronkthe surveyed conpanies and col!ected rates and “

cost data for_w__.these compani_e_s-__.__ 'Cost -data___ vwere limited to those

e ardd ey 20T AR LT R G [ SR IR R
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- countywide uniforn rates. .

: described in Section 2. RSN
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categories of accounting costs which historical and survey claims

indicated would be most 1ikely to be reduced by implementation of uniform -

"companyuide rates. Finally, we analyzed these data to detemine tl_i_e

consequences of consolidation and uniform coupanywide rates.

w_ﬁm_&mm The sample was initially iimited to

utilities with annual operating revenues of at least $150,000. He

believed that utilities of this size would be more affected in absolute
terms by implementation of uniform rates. As we discuss below in Secti,on
2.3, our sample was classified into control and treatment groups and
further limited to permit comparisons between the two groups.

It should be noted here that no Florida water and wastewater
utilities have uniforn companywide rates, although some haye uniform
coyntywide rates. Our sample therefore comprised utilities with' and
without uniform countywide rates. This means that the conclusions of our
analysis are based on the reasonable assumption that the analysis
findings generalize to applications of uniform companywide rates.

Table 2.1 1ists the selected utilities and the systems of each_

utility on which data were collected. The utility dsysteus are ‘listed in.
_ two groups: a treatment group composed of those which had countywide

[N B0

Our cost anal,ysis was Iinited i:o consideration ‘of sample accounts

‘with’ balances in excess"'of swo The accounts and their‘ compositions are.

Rate data were restricted to sanpie gater treatnent rates to

groups. e o 8

L el - Do
R o A oo e
§ ot - ;'ﬂ.&

’ unifom rates and a contro'l group comosed of those which did not llave.-.n

further 1imit substmtial differences hetween the control and treatnent
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2.2.2 Survey Phase. Questionnaires were sent to twelve selected
Florida WANK utﬂities.] Six of the selected utilities had divisions
with countywide uniform rates while six did not have countywide uniform
rates.

The questionnafire sent to utilities with codntywide uniform rates
was to determine: (1) why some divisio_qs were selected and their
individual systems grouped together for consolidated rate case filings
while other divisions with multiple systems were not consolidated; (2)
what prompted some companies to initially request consolidated rate case
filings; (3) the types of benefits utilities derived from countywide
uniform rates, and the magnitude of associated cost savings; and (4) the
concerns of utilities regarding cross-subsidization and their perceptions
regarding how to mitigate the negative impacts of cross-subsidization.
The questionnaire and selected survey results for the four responding
utilities are contained in Appendix B.

The questionnaire sent to six utilities without countywide uniform
rates was to: (1) obtain information on whether or not the utilities
would favor uniform companywide rates for all of their systems or
divisions, or for selected systems or divisions; and (2) determine the
types of benefits and the cost savings the utilities would expect if
uniform rates were implemented. The questionnaire and selected survey
results for the three responding utilities are contained in Appendix C.

2.2.3 Data Collection Phase. In the data collection phase, cost
and rate data were developed from utility annual reports and water
service tariffs, respective]y._ Expense data were collated for entire

divisions. HWhile every attempt was made to collate rates for entire
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divisions, the 1r;egu1ar1ty of utility requests for rate adjustments made
such collations impossible. Rates were therefore collated for selected
systems. '

We collated data from annual reports and water service tariffs for
“the years 1984 to 1988. ~Expense caigegories vere selected for analysis
based on utility management c]a1'ns of accounts most 1ikely to be affected
by implementation of UCRs: Customer Accounts and Collections, Outside
Services, and Regulatory Related Expenses. Expense data were deflated to
1984 dollars to facilitate comparison over time.z

The account for Outside Services Employed consists of costs for
“all contractual services except those incurred from rate cases. The
account §s divided into the following subaccounts: (1) Contr&ctual
Services - Engineering, which includes all monies paid to an outside
engineer or engineéring firm to work on the plant except those services
,performed_ for rate case purposes; (2) Contractual Services - Accounting,
which includes all costs of outside accounting services performed in
relation to maintaining and auditing the books and records of the utility
or system; (3) Contractual Servic.es = Legal, which includes costs of all
legal services performed by outside firms for the utility with the
exception of rate case related legal sery‘lces: (4) Contractual Services -
Management Fees, uhic}n includes all cosfs of services performed as a
management function which could not be charged to any other subaccount;
and (5) Contractual Services - Other, which ‘fncludes all operations costs
‘which could not be charged to therﬁti\er_confractﬁal ‘service subaccounts.

The 'Ct.:stoﬁerffhc‘countts and Collections Expenses account includes

all costs of  labor, materials used, and expenses associated with
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processing customer  applications, contracts, orders, credit
investigations, customer billings, collections and cogplaints.

l-~ The Regulatory Re]ited Expenses account {includes all costs
fncurred in connection with formal cases before reguiatory commissions
plus other related expenses, including charge;ﬂang'fees assessed against

the utility, its agents, officers, and employees. It also includes

salaries and retainer fees for Aaccountants, . attorneys, engineers and
“"‘-uitﬁesses. solicitors, clerks, am} others engaﬁéd in prosecution who are
not regular employees of the utility_.. ~ Other expenses Iinclude office
suppli'és. printing, travel and other miscellaneous expenses incurred in
connection with rate cases. A

Water rates selected were those faced by the "typical® residential
customer, one with an assumed us'age of 7,000 ga'llo:_ts of \water_E per month.
These rates were used to estimate bimonthly average bills for each system
for the period 1984-1988. .

2.2.4 Analysis Phase. The analysis phase comprised several
parts. Survey responses were reviewed, a)oqg with Case histories, to
determine the problems or advantages associated with uniform rates.
Survey responses also helped to highlight guidel_;_ipe‘s,_‘ on when ﬁuéh rates
may be appropriate; that is. when such rﬂates_,_,,.lr_lot-lld,hg more gdvantageous,__-;
than costly to both the utilities and }é:’tepqar‘s., “ The expénsé_ and rate
data were collated into tables and gra'bhs'.' as were data on .1;e‘rcent

changes for rate data, and compared over t‘lne for the same utilities.

. The data werg also compared for uti l‘lties with UCRs and for those uithoutt,

UCRs to determine if signi_fi_cant ‘ghanggs in costs and rates have occurred
subsequent to {mplementation of UCRs _ Judgments of significance of

differences were subjective.
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2.3 Definition of the Treatment Group and the Control Group

2.3.1 The Treatment Group. As was observed in Section 2.2.1, the
treatment group was to be comprised of a selected number of HAWW
utilities with both multiple systems and uniform countywide rates. To be
included 1in the treatment group, a wutility hﬁd to meet several
requirements. First, the utility must have had two or more systems
within the same county and have converted to uniform rates for those
systems during the study period.3 Second, accounting data and tariffs
must have been available for the study period, 1984-1988. Finally, each

utility's account balances for the three selected accounts must have

| exceeded $100 for each of the five years.

Only one of the six sample utility companies with uniform rates
- met all of the requirements, Southern States Utilities, Incorporated
(SSUI).4 SSUI was {incorporated in 1961, a wholiy-owned subsidiary of
Minnesota Power Company. The company 1is considered the Jlargest
fnvestor-owned water and wastewater utiltty in Florida. SSUI operates
multiple systems in 15 counties, including 80 water and 30 wastewater
system. Five of the 15 counties have systems with uniform countywide
rates. The SSUI counties selected for the treatment group were Seminole,
Putnam, and Lake Counties because each of these three counties had a
fairly large number of systems with uniform rates. The other SSUI
counties each had fewer than f1§e systems.

2.3.2 The Control Group, The control group was defined to
include selected water and wastewater utilities or systems that operate
one Ar more water and wastewater sysfems with different rate structures

for the same class of customers within the same county or service area
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over the sample period. As with selection of utilities for the treatment
group, control group utilitfes had to have accounting and rate data for
the five-year study period and the account balances had to be of
sufficlent size to permit comparisons over time. The control group
fncluded systems from three utility companie§: Southern States
Utilities, Inc., Florida Cities HWater Compggy. and General Development
Utilities, Inc. (GDU). SSUI's Citrus County division was included in the
control group and had two systems: Oak Forrest and Apalachee Shores.

Florida Cities MWater Company is d' medium sized water and
wastewater utility that provides water and wastewater services to three
counties: Brevard, Lee, and Coiiiéf Counties. The Brevard County
division was selected'for the control group and has one system: Barefoot
Bay. ' _ )

The third utility, GDU, operates several small unconsolidated
water systems in ten Florida counties with varied rate structures. The
Florida Public Service Commission has regulatory jurisdiction over seven
of the ten counties. Unconsolidated GDU systems in two counties were
selected for 1inclusion in the control group: Silver Spring Shores 1in

Marion County and Port Malabar in Brevard County.
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FOOTNOTES

1.

? list of Florida WAWW utilities surveyed was provided in Table
i ]

Defiation was based on the Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price
Index--A11 Urban (CPI-U) found in Bureau of the Census (1987).

The countywide breakdown was used because none of the selected
uti1ities have uniform companywide rates.

Florida Cities Water Company operates in three counties which are
under the FPSC's regulatory authority, but the utility does not have
multiple systems within a county. Atlantic Utilities of Jacksonville
has had uniform rates for over seven years so its rates and cost
data for the five-year period analyzed would not provide information
for before and after implementation of uniform rates. Suburban
Utilities of Jacksonviile phased in uniform rates over a period of
time, so it would be difficult to identify specific impacts at a
point in time. Marion Utiiities, Inc. and Utilities Incorporated of
Florida maintain a single rate structure for all of their customers,
but neither company has multiple systems.
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LIST OF UTILITIES SELECTED FOR ANALYSIS

I.. The Treatment Group
A. Southern States Utilities, Inc.

}. Seminole County

0 “hm

N
PO oNTT mn.no'm

La
a.
b.
c
d

. Chuluota Hater System

. Lake Harriet Water System
. Apple Valley Water System
. Harmony Homes Water System
. Dol Ray Manor HWater System

utnam County
. River Grove Water System

River Park Water System
Saratoga Harbour Water System
Welaka Water System

. Wootens Water System

ke County
Spring Lake Manor Water System
Piney Woods Water System

. Morningview Water System
. Palms Mobile Home Park

Water System
Picciola Island Water System

. Carlton Village Water System
. Friendly Center Water System

I1. The Control Group

A. General Development Utilities
1. Marion County

a.

Silver Spr1n§ Shores Division

2. Brevard County

a.

Port Malabar Division

B. Florida Cities Water Company
1. Brevard County

Barefoot Bay Division

C. Southern State Utilities, Inc.
1. Citrus County

a.
b.

Apalachee Shores Water System
Oak Forrest Water System

- ori ~h

=t U ~h

P =Kk =
a

. Meredith Manor Water System

Lake Brantley Water System

- Druid Hills Hater System

Fern Park Water System

Palm Port Water System
Park Manor HWater System

. Pomona Park Water System

Hermits Cove Water System

. Hestern Shores Water System

Fern Park Water System

. Hobby Hills Water System
. Venetian Village

Fern Terrace Water System

. Skycrest Water System
. East Lake Harris MWater

System
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ANALYSIS OF DATA

3.1 cChapter Introduction

As was discuséed'in Chapter 1, proponents of uniform companywide
rates contended that implementation of such rates would result in cost
savings for the utility by reducing accounting and recordkeeping costs
and reducing rate case expenses. Opponents asserted that UCRs would
result in an excessive amount of subsidization of customers in higher
cost systems by customers in Iower cost systens.- To assess the validity
of these contentions, two types of data were analyzed. First, if UCRs
resulted in cost savings, one would expect these savings to be reflected
in affected accounts in the annual repofts. We examined three such
acconnts: Outside Services Employed, Regulatory Related Expenses,. and
Customer Accounts and Collections. The second type of data analyzed was
rate data for the setected utilities. Cost savings should also be
reflected in reduced average rafes when UCRs take effect. Both the
account data and the rate data were compared for the five-year period,
1984 through 1988. '

This chapter discusses fhe results of.the data analyses. Section
3.2 describes the analysis for the sonple utility divisions which
implemented UCRs, the treatment group Sectfon 3.3 describes similar
analyses of data for the control group of utitfties whose divistons did
not implement UCRs. Section 3.4 compares tho resu]ts fOr the treatment

group with the results for the control group. Section 3.5 addresses
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cross-subsidization and what can be concluded about the issue based on

the results of the analyses.

3.2. Analysis of Data for the Treatment Group

As discqssed in Chapter 2, the treatment group consisted of SSUI's
divisions in Lake, Putnam, and Seﬁinole coupties. Consolidation became
effective in Putnam County in 1986 and in Lake County and Seminole County
in 1987. -

The expense data for the treatment group are presented in Table
3.1 and Chart 3.1. The rate data are presented-in Tables 3.2, 3.3, and
3.4.

nal h
As shown fin Table 3.1, the account for Outside Services Employed in
SSUI/Semincle County and SSUI/Lake County demonstrated a consistent
pattern of change over the five-year period, but the data for SSUI/Putnam
County did not show a consistent pattern over the same period. To the
extent that the utilities used outside consulting services for assistance
for individual systems, one would expect the expenses shown 1in the
Outside Services Employed account to decliine if the individual accounts
T are consblidated into one basic system. With the degree of variation

shown in Table 3.1, however, it is not possible to draw any conclusions
about the effect of consolidation on expenditures for outside services.
SSUI/Seminole County and SSUI/Lake Cbuaty each §howed a steady increase
while SSUI/Putnam County generaliy declined. )

The second account reviewed Regulatorylkelated Expenses, showed

even greater variability. As can be seen in Table 3.1, none of the three
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divisions evidenced a consistent pattern of increase or decline in these
expenses over the five-year period. Rather, fluctuations appeared to be
random aﬁd volatile. The lack of pattern of increase or decline may be
due in part to the fact that utilities are not permitted to recoup all
costs of rate cases in the year in which the expenditure occurs. Another
possibility is fhat the account largely reﬂo:cts costs which are not tied
directly to rate cases, but are incurreci in compliance with other
regulatory requirements. In any case, there is no clear correlation
between the sizes of balances in this account and the consolidation of
ratemaking which occurred in 1986 and 1987. o

The third account examined, Customer Accounts and Collections, did
reflect a general pattern of decrease after consolidation occurred in
1986 and 1987. Proponents of UCRs stated that consolidation for
ratemaking purposes would simplify the billing process and reduce costs
associated with processing customer ’accounts. The data seem to support
this contention. The balances reported in this account increased for the
years 1984 and 1985 and declined after the 1986 consolidation of Putnam
County systems. SSUI/Seminole County showed increases for 1984-1986 and
the account balances then declined in 1987, the year consolidation became
effective, and 1988. SSUI/Lake County varied from the general pattern in
that its account balances declined for the years 1984-1987 and increased
somewhat in 1988, following consolidation of its systems in 1987.

The data for the three accounts are shown graphically in Chart
3.1. It is evident that Customer Accounts and Collections is the only
one of the three accounts which demonstrated the expected pattern of

decline after consolidation.
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The

residential water rates analyz'ed for™ the - treatment group consisted of

rates for systems ° SSUIILake County. SSUI/Putnam County and .. -

SSUI/Seminole County. Blnonthly vater bills shown in Table 3 2 were
* estimated uslng each syste- s binonthly tariffs and an assumed average
residential consumptlon of 7 000 gallons per nonth or 14,000 gallons
bimonthly. The changes in rates ‘are discussed for each divlsion
individually, beginning with Lake County. |

Lake County. Table 3.2 shows that every water system in SSUI/Lake

County increased its residential rates in 1985 and all but one of the 14

“systems increased their rates in 1986. The increases ranged from 1.92
percent to 2.18 percenf in 1985 and from 8.04 percent to 9.17 percent in
1986. The exception to the increases was the Stone Mountain system which
had & 20.91 percent decrease fn 1986. Hith consolidation of the
systems in 1987, residential rates declined for 10 of the systems and
1nc_rea'sed for four systems. If each system had only_ one customer,
revenues would have declined by a total of $39.02 for the ten systems
with rate decreases and increased by $25.28 for the four systems with
rate increases, resulting tn a net decrease in revenues of $l3.74 for the
- Lake County Division. | | L

Since the number of customers pei‘ system yarles considerably,

Table 3.3 estimates the general direction of revenue impact on the

division by uénlhg the average nuinber_ of residential customers (equivalent

restdential connections or ERCs) in each system in 1986/1987 as weights.
As shown, weighting the effect of the rate ‘changes by the number of

" customers in each system did nqt change the direction of revenue effect.



Chapter 3-5

Net revenues still declined for the division overall. The net deciine in
revenues findicates that customers in general had 1lower rates after
consolidation even though customers in four of the systems had higher
rates. - FRE s c

Table 3.4 provides yet another perspective on the same data. The
typical bimonthly bills have been Sndexed with 1984 befng the base
_year.] Based on the indexed data, 57.14 percent of the systems paid
2.41 percent less in residential water rates in 1988 than they paid in
1984 and paid 3.84 percent less in 1987 than in 1984. Furthermore, 21.43
percent (3) of the systems paid 2.79 percent higher rates in 1988 than
they paid in 1984 and another 21.43 percent (3) paid between 39.9 percent
and 56.5 percent more in 1988 than in 1984. To focus on the effects of
consolidation, consider the change in the indexes between 1986 and 1987
for the Lake County systems. Eight systems had 1986 rates which were
10.19 percent higher than fn 1984 but these systems had 1987 rates which
were 3.84 percent lower than in 1984. This constitutes a 14.03 percent
decline between 1986 and 1987 relative to 1984 rates for those eight
systems. Two other systems, Fern Terrace and Skycrest, experienced
deciines of 8.88 percent between 1986 and 1987 relative to 1984 rates.
The remaining four systems (Picciola Island, Stone Mountain, Venetian
Shores, and MWestern Shores) experienced increases between 1986 and 1987
of 43.82 percent, 20.52 percent, 25.21 percent and 27.31 percent,
respectively, relative to 1984 rates. - o , ‘

Putnam County. Table 32 shovs tﬁat ._Nrafe;.. 1_ncr_easgd by 2.95
percent in 1985 for 5 of -the 9 Putnam County. systems, and by 3.77

percent, 13.29 percent and 44.25 percent for an additional three systems,
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respectively. A ninth system experienced a decline in rates of 2.84
percenf. In 1986, the year of consolidation, rates {ncreased
dramatically for all systems: the typical bill increased by 29.49
percent for four systems and by 34.96 percent for five systems. However,
in 1987, rates declined by 4.66 percent for all i"utnan County systems.
The 1987 dectine may have been a2 delayed result Vof consolidation
- reflecting associated cost adjustments.. Table 3.3 shows that the 1987
decline in revenues (rate changes weighted by the average number of
customers per system in 1986/1987) was greater than the subsequent 1988
increase in revenues. The estimates provided in Table 3.3 are intended
to indicate direction and generai magnitude of revenue changes. Although
countywide rates increased in 1988, the rate level was still lower than
the 1986 rate level.

Table 3.4 shows that the 1988 typical bill in Putnam County was 37
percent higher for 5 of the nine systems and 24.2 percent, 32.7 percent,
44.8 percent and B84.4 percent higher for the remaining four systems,
respectively, than in 1984, Consi&ering the change in findexes between
1986 and 1987, all Putnam County systems had lower rates in 1987 than in
1986, with rate decreases ranging from 5.86 percent ‘to 8.70 percent,
relative to 1984 rates. _

Seminple County. WMater systems in Seminole County experienced
moderate rate increases in 1985 and 1986, ranging from 1.87 percent to
5.43 percent. Mith consolidation in 1987, rates declined for 6 of the
.nine'systems (2 by 14.75 percent and 4 by 5.45 percent) and increased by
12.23 percent for the remaining 3 systems. If each system had only one

customer, division revenues in 1987 would have declined by $5.50. Table
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3.3 shows that when adjusted by the average number of customers per
system in 1986/1987, the direction of the net revenue impact was the
same: the rate adjustments in 1987 resulted in lower net revenues for
SSUI/Seminole County after consolidation. A1l Seminole County systems
experienced small rate increases of 1.14 percent iﬁ 1988. However, the
1987 decrease in revenues exceeded the 1988 increase in revenues so the
average customer still paid less in 1988 than hgrdid in 1986.

| The indexes in Table 3.4 show that for 1986, the year in which
consolidation occurred, rates were 3.79 percent higher for four systems,
5.09 percent higher for three systems and 13.14 percent higher for the
remaining two systems than 1984 rates. Subsequent rate declfnes in 1987
resulted in four systems having 1987 rates which were 1.87 percent lower
than 1984 rates and another two systems with rates which were 7.60
percent lower. Three systems' rates increased to 17.94 percent more than
the 1984 rates. The pattern continved for 1988. Six Seminole County
systems had rates which were lower in 1988 than {n 1984 while three
systems had higher rates in 1988 than in 1984.

Summary. It appears that consolidation results in lower revenues
for the company for at least one year after consolidation. This fis
consistent with the premise fhat consolidation would lower utility
expenses and result in reduced rates. The 1inacreases in rates which
occurred subsequent to consolidation were minor, ranging from 1.14

percent to 3.54 percent for the three divisions.

3.3 Analysis of Data for the Control Group
. As 1indicated in Chapter 2.‘ a group of unconsolidated water
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utilities or systems were fdentified and selected as the control group.
The group consisted of systems from three utilities: Southern States
Utilities, General Development Utilities and Florida Cities. Thg expense
data for the control group is presented in Table 3.5 and Chart 3.5.
Information on the typical water rates of these sysfems is presented in
Tables 3.6, 3.7, and 3.8. ' -.

3.3.1 Analysis of Changes in Expenses for the Control Group. As
shown in Table 3.5, the Outside Services Employed account varied
considerably during the five-year perfod. GDU/Marion County's expenses
for outside services remained fairly constant in the first two years,
increased markedly in 1986 and declined in 1987 and 1988. Similarly,
GOU/Brevard County's outside services expense fincreased moderately
between 1984 and 1985, fincreased noticeably ﬁuring 1986, and then
declined in 1987 and 1988. Florida Cities/Brevard County's outside
service expenses deciined slightly between 1984 and 1985, then increased
more than tenfold in 1986. Expenses then declined in 1987 and increased
again in 1988. SSUI/Citrus County's outside | service account
demonstrated a steady increasing trend throughout the 1984-1988 period.
Thus, the GDU and the Florida Cities divisions evidenced similar trends:
dramatic increases in outside service expenses in 1985, preceded by
“stable or moderate increases in the years 1984 and 1985, and followed by
lower expenses in the subsequent years 1987 and 1988. The SSUI division
differed in that its expenses for outside services increased steadily
throughout the five-year period. _

None of the control group's divisions had a consistent pattern of

change in Regulatory Related Expenses. The pattern of fluctuations and
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volatility exhibited may be attributed to the fact that utilities are
permitted to amortize rate case expenses over a four-year period and
amounts not recouped are added to current expenditures for recovery.
Another oossibﬂ"lty §s that the account may contain costs which are not
tied directly to rate cases but are incurred 1in ‘compliance with other

regulatory requirements. .

-

The third and final account rveviewed, Customer Accounts and
Collections, showed general increases over the period for three of the
four divisions: the two GDU divisions and the Florida Cities division.
SSUI/Citrus county did not show a consistent pattern of change in
Customer Accounts and Collections expenses during the pericd. Account
balances decreased in 1985 and 1986, increased in 1987 and decreased
again in 1988. :

The lack of consistent patterns of change in the expenses of the
control group is illustrated graphically in Chart 3.5. <Comparison of
changes in the control group's expenses with changes in the treatment
group's expenses will be discussed in Section 3.4.

3.3.2 Analysis of Changes in Rates for_thL.Cst:ol__Gmn
.Residentia! rate data analyzed for the control group consisted of rates

from three utilitfes and four unconsolidated water divisions.
SSUI/Citrus County was the on'ly control group division with more than one
system. GDU/Marion County. GDUIBrevard County. and Florida

.atieslBrevard County each had only one system serving in a given

196

selected count.v. el o SR

.:,‘_.‘ R .

As shown by the bimonthly uater bﬂls An Table 3.6, rates

Yow T ¢'*-

1ncreased over the five—year period for both SSUIICitrus County systems
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and for the Florida Cities system, Barefoot Bay. GDU's Brevard County
system had no rate change over the perfod while the GDU/Marion County

system had a dramatic decrease of 61.67 percent in 1987. The latter

system's rates then increased by 23.61 percent in 1988.

Table 3.7 shows that rates were somewhat higher in 1988 than in
1984 for three of the five systems. SSUI/Citrus County's two systems had
1988 rates which were 18.78 percent and 14.92 percent higher than their
1984 rates. Florida Cities' Barefoot Bay system had rates which were
8.47 percent higher in 1988 than in 1984. GDU's Marion County system,
Silver Spring Shores, had rates which were 52.62 percent Tower in 1988
than they were in 1984 while GDU's Brevard County system, Port Malabar,
had rates which remained the same. With the exception of GDU/Marion
County, there were no rate declines for the control group during the
five-year period reviewed. Hhﬁe there were no dramatic rate {increases,
ratepayers in the control group did not experience the rate decreases

over the period analyzed that ratepayers in the treatment group received.

.4
wi h ] r r )
Expenses. As discussed in Section 3.2, the treatment group

expense accounts for Outside Services Employed and. Regulatory Related

Expenses did not demonstrate the expected pattern of change: declines in
expenses following consolidation ofr rate case filings. To the contrary,
these two accounts for the treatment group showed general increases in
expenses over the five-year period. vReviewing‘ the anaiysis of the same

two accounts for the control group, three of the divisions demonstrated a

[}
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consistent pattern of fincreases through 1986, followed by declines in
1987 and 1988.2 The pattern for the control group clearly differs from
that shown for the treatment group, but neither pattern supports the
alleged effects of consolidaﬂon On expenses. )

For the treatment group, expenses in the l'iustomer Accounts and
Collections account increased through ‘_,1986 and then decliined
significantly in 1987. This is the effect one would have expected if
consolidation resulted in reduced expenses associateq_ with billing and
collections. The control group's expenses for the Customer Accounts and
Collections account did not demonstrate this pattern. These expenses for
the control group divisions either remained stable over the period or
increased steadily. It appears that there is support for the contention
that consolidation would result 4in lower expenses as#ociated with
customer accounts and collections. ,‘

Rates. Analysis of rate changes for the two groups produced
interesting comparative resuilts. The treatment group <clearly
demonstrated rate decreases for the majority of the affected systems
after consolidation, while four of the five control group's systems
experienced no decline in rates during the same five-year period. Three
of the five control group systems showed steady, though wmoderate,
increases 1in rates during the period._’_' V_Further.,: while some trea-tment
group systems did experience rate fincreases, these increases were
outweighed by rate decreases-in other systems so that revenues for the
affected d‘lvisio;-s,-_actual—l'-ykdecli__ned‘ for the year. Overall, customers of
the consolidated systems fn the treatment group had lower‘ rates after

consolidation. This evidence's,upports the_ contention of proponents of
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consolidation that reduced costs would result in lower overall rates when
uniform countywide rates are implemented. ~ |

In summary, it appears that there are potential expense savings
and the possibility of lower overall rates where systems are consolidated
" for ratemaking purposes and uniform rates_ are implemented. The issue of

cross-subsidization will be discussed in the-next section.

f i rosS~

As discussed fn Chapter 1, the most significant criticism of
uniform rates 1is the possibility of cross-subsidization of high cost
systems by the customers of lower cost systems. A certain amount of
cross-subsidization occurs with any ratemaking methodology, so the issue
is one of the degree of cross-subsidization rather than whether
" cross-subsidization occurs. Table 3.2 1indicates that consolidation
generally resulted in lower typical bills for the affected systems.
While the typical bills of a few systems increased, Table 3.3 shows that
the net revenues declined in an absolute sense for each of the three
utility divisions after consolfdation. Therefore, customers in general
had lower rates after consolfdation. © - - ”

 Some additional points ?bgirding the issue of cross-subsidization
-merit mention The teIecomunications 1ndustry and the electric 1ndustry
have long been subject to cr1t1cisns of cross-subs‘ldizaﬂon of one class
of customers by another ciass of custoners or of customers of one type of
service by _customers of another® ‘type of service. Cost-based pricing is
one of llany objectives ‘of regulation. Achleving other objectives may

....-t >

‘Justify sett!ng prices either ‘above or below the actual cost of providing
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a particular group of customers with service. Further, traditional
regulatory pricing is based on historical costs rather than on current
costs of providing service. Customers who are paying their share of
historical costs may in fact be paying elther more or less than the
current (or 1ncrenénta1) cost of providing theﬁ with service. In
general, cross-subsidization among customerg‘of the regulated portion of
a uttlity’'s business has not been of as iuch concern to regulators as
cross-subsidization of unregulated services by regulated services.

While consolidation of multiple systems of a water and wastewater
company for ratemaking purposes could cause some systems' rates to either
increase or decrease, it is not possible to conclude that these changes
result. in undesirable cross-subsidization of customers of one system by
customers of another system. The efficiencies assoclated with a
consolidated approach to a multi-system utility may result in long-run
rates for all customers being at lower levels than they would have been
with each system treated separately. Consequently, the issue of
cross-subsidization should be addressed on a utility-by-utility basis and
the decision regarding uniform rates based on the findings 1n the

particular case being considered.
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FOOTNOTES

1. An 1index greater than 1 means that the rates in that year were
greater than the rates in 1984 for the subject system. An index
}es: than one indicates that the rates were lower in that year than

n 1984. '

2. One control group division demonstrated increases in outside service
expenses throughout the period, as did the treatment group divisions.
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: TABLE 3.1
REAL EXPENSES FOR THE TREATMENT GROUP*
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

Expense Account - 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988

LAKE COUNTY SYSTEMS

Outside Services 2,643 3,188 5,810 6,183 7,505
Regulatory Related 4,033 2,663 1,181 1,327 7,056
Customer Accounts 11,725 10,243 9,982 5,337 6,037

PUTNAM COUNTY SYSTEMS

Outside Services 13,580 9,974 7,174 6,989 7,946
Regulatory Related " 469 678 1,678 1,115 1,205
Customer Accounts 2,287 7,427 7,985 5,198 5,143

SEMINOLE COUNTY SYSTEMS

Qutside Services 4,383 9,399 11,890 12,080 15,495
Regulatory Related 1,465 1,248 3,262 6,610
Customer Accounts 23,963 24,541 29,295 20,389 19,964

o

*Values deflated to 1984 values using BLS CPI-U.




CHART 3.1
REAL EXPENSES FOR THE TREATMENT GROUP
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
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Source: 1984-1988 annual reports. "

Notes: Putnam consolidated in 1986; Seminole and Lake consoHdated in 1987.
A1l values deflated to 1984 using BLS CPI-U.
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TABLE 3.2 ' .
NOMINAL RESIDENTIAL WATER RATES FOR THE TREATMENT GROUP
TYPICAL BIMONTHLY BILLS*
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

% Chg XChg X Chg % Chg
Coyntv/System 1984 64-85 1985 B5-86 1986 £6-87 1087 87-88 1088
LAKE COUNTY SYSTEMS
Carlton Village 30.23 1.98 30.83 8.04 3.2 (12.73) 29.07 1.48 29.50
East Lake Harris n.n 1.98 30.83 8.04 “43.31 (12.73) 29.07 1.48 29.50
Fern Terrace 28.70 2.13 2.1 7.88 31.62 (8.06) 25.07 1.48 29.50
Friendly Canter 0.2 1.98 30.83 8.0 33.31 (12.73) 28.07 1.48 29.50
Hobby Hills 30.23 1.98 30.83 8.04 33.37 (12.713) 29.07 1.48 29.50
Morningview 30.23 1.98 30.83 8.04 133.31 (12.73) 29.07 1.48 29.50
Palms MH Park 30,23 '1.98 30.83 8.04 33.31 (12.73) 29.07 1.48 28.50
Picciola Istand 18.85 2.18 19.26 8.05 20.81 39.69 29.07 1.48 29.50
Piney Voods 30.23 1.98 30.83 8.04 133.31 (12.73) 29.07 1.48 29.50
Skycrest 28.70 2.13 29.31 7.88 31.62 (B.06) 29.07 1.48 29.50
Spring Lake Manor 30.23 1.98 30.83 8.04 33.31 (12.73) 28.07 1.48 29.50
Stone Mountain 28.70 2.13  29.31 (20.91) 23.18 25.41 '29.07 1.48 29.50
Venetian Village 21.30 1.92 21." 9.17 23.70 22.66 29.07 1.48 29.50
Wastern Shores 2.9 1.9  21.51 8.37 23.31 24.77 29.07 1.48 29.50
PUTNAM COUNTY SYSTEMS
Hermits Cove 31.54 2.95 32.47 34.96 43.82 (4.66) #41.78 3.54 43.26
Palm Port 32.61 3.77 33.84 20.49 43.82 (4.66) 41.718 3.54 43.26
Park Manor 23.45 44.25 33.84 29.49 43.82 (4.88) 4).78 354 .26
Pomona Park 34.83 (2.84) 33.84 29.49 43.82 (4.66) 41.78 3.54 4&3.26
River Grove 28.87 13.29 33.84 20.49 43.82 (4.66) M.78 3.54 43.26
River Park 31.54 2.95 32.47 34.96 43.82 (4.66) 41.78 3.54 43.26
Saratoga Harbor 31.54 2.95 32.47 34.96 43.82 (4.66) 41.78 3.54 43.26
Welaka 31.54 2.95 32,47 34.96 43.82 (4.66) 41.78 3.54 43.26
Vooten 31.54 2.95 32.47 34.96 43.82 {4.66) 4.78 3.54 43.26
SEMINOLE COUNTY SYSTEMS _
Apple Valley 22 .44 1.87 22.86 1.88 23.29 (5.45) 22.02 1.14 22.27
Chuluota 18.67 2.52 19.74 2.51 19.62 1.3 22.02 1.14 2.7
Dol Ray Manor 18.67 2.52 19.14 2.51 19.62 12.23 22.02 1.4 22.27
Druid Hills 18.567 2.52 19.\4 2.51 19.62 12.23 22.02 1.4 22.27
Fern Park 22.44 1.87 22.86 1.88 23.29 (5.45) 22.02 1.14 22.27
Harmony Homes 23.83 2.81 24.50 5.43 25.83 (14.7%) 22.02 1.4 22,27
Lake Brantley 23.83 2.81 24,50 5.43 25.83 (14.75) 22.02 1.4 22.27
Lake Harriet 22.44 1.87 22.86 1.88 23.29 (5.45) 22.02 1.14 22.27
Maredi th Manor 22.44 1.87 22.86 1.88 23.29 (5.45) 22.02 1.4 22.727

*The typical bimonthly bills wri sstimated using each systom's tariffs and an assumed
average residential co_n:mption.of 7,000 gallons per wmonth.




TABLE 3.3
EFFECT OF RATE CHANGES ON AVERAGE WATER BILLS AND
ON TREATMENT GROUP SYSTEM REVENUES*
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

Avmr T Uhanqes per System
: ERCs for
County/System §6-87 1968 B4-8% _ AS-96  86-87 87-88
LAKE COUNTY SYSTEMS . : ,
Carlton Village . a,72 30.23  0.60 30.83 2.48 33.31 (4.24) 29.07 0.43 29.50 25.03 103.47 . (176.89) 17.94
East Lake Marris - 43.18 30.23 0.60 30.83 2.48 33.31 (4.24) 20.07 0.4} 29.50 25.89 .107.01 (182.96) 18.5%
Fern Terrace 81.1 28.70 0.61 29.31 2.31 31.62 (2.55) 29.07 0.43 29.50 49.48 187.36 (zos.aag 34.88
Friendly Center ~  11.00 30,23 0.60 30,83 2.48 33.31 (4.24) 29.07 0.43 29.50 6.61 27.30 (46.68) 4.73
oy ey . 9 R 0% Nk e R MR e RE ¥E 'R R un
rningview - ° .. 33, 230, A o o . . d 5 . 0 . . o
nmgmu - Y 23,12 °30,23  0.60 30.83 2.48 33.31 (4.24) 29,07 0.43 29.50 13.87  57.34 (98.03) 9.94
ERTAEL S I R I B Il Pk
l'll ‘ . ,“! L] ' N [] . - . [} . . . . . . » L3
sm!m v 20,75 2890 0.61 29.31 2.31 31.62 22.55) 29,07 0.43 29.50 18.15 66.72 75.86 12.19
Sering Lake Manor ~ 126.35 30.23 0.60 30.83 2.48 33.31 (4.24) 29.07 0.43 29.50 75.8)  313.35 (535.72) 64.33
Stone Mountain 3.50 28.70 0.61 29.31 (6.13) 23.18 5.89 29.07 0.43 29.50 5.18  (52.11) 50.07  3.66
Venetian Village . - 38.66 - - 21.30 0.41 21.71 1.99 23.70 5.37 29.07 , 0.43 29.50 15.85 ° 76.93 207.60 - 16.62
Western Shores  [* © 61.66 . 21.09 0.42 21.51 1.80 23.31 .76 29.07 " 0.43 29.50 42356.431‘ 110319"23 ;2,'.”.35 1&"2‘}
PUTNAM SYSTEMS . o , . :
Hermits Cove . 97,12 31.54 0.99 32.47 11.35 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 34.52  421.31  (75.72) 54.94
Palm Port - 31.33. 32.61 1.23 33.84 9.98 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 38,54 - 312,67 (63.91). 46.37
Park Manor 12.81 23.46 10.38 33.84 0.08 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 132,97 127.84 (26.13) 18.96
Pomona Park 142.40 34.83 (0.99) 33.84 .98 43.82 22.04; 41,78 1.48 43.26  (140.98) 1421.15 (290.50) 210.75
River Grove . '67.80 20.87 3.97 33.84 0.98 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 - 1.48 43.26 269.17 676.64 (138.31) 100.34
River Park . 79.89 31.54 0.93 32.47 11.35 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 74.30 906.75 (162.98) 118.24
Saratoga Harbor 16.52 31.54  0.93 32.47 11.35 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 15.36 187.50 (33.70) 24.45
Welaka . -« 30.46 31,54 0.93 32.47 11.35 43.82 (2.04‘ 41.78 1.48 43.26 28.33 345,72 (62.14) 45.03
Wooten ,- 3.53 31.54 0.93 32.47 11.35 43.82 (2.04) 41.78 1.48 43.26 zgasﬂz‘g H%H% LI 2
SEMINOLE COUNTY SYSTEMS : X
Apple Valley T 939,41 22.44 (.42 22.86 0.43 23.29 (1.27) 22.02 0.25 22.27 394.55 403.95 (1193.05) 234.85
Chuluota - 389.41 18.67 - 0.47 19.14 0.48 19.62 2.40 22.02 0.25 22.27 183.02 186.92 934.58 97.35
Dol Roydanor . Tl 0T W4 N s 2l Bu SRBE O mb o my BN Nk
Fern Park 124.94 22.44 0.42 22.86 0.43 23.29 (1.27) 22.02 0.25 22,27 52.47 * 53.72 (158.67) 31.24
Harmény Homes . 63.44 - 23.83 0.67 24.50 1.33 25.83 53.01; 22.02 0.25 22.27 42,50 84.38 (241.71) 15.86
Lake Brantley . . ~ 46.63 23.83 0.67 24.50 1.33 25.83 ss.u 22.02 0.25 22.27 31.24  62.02 im.u 11.66
Lake Harrist - 200.09 22,44 0,42 22.86 0.43 23.29 (1.27) 22.02 0.2% 22.27 84.04 86.04 (254.11) 50.02
0.43 23.29 (1.27) 22.02 0.2%

Meredith Manor ©  « 55802  22.44 0.42 22.86

20 Hd AR R

*Changes 1n water bilis based on average ERCs in 1986-87 and bimonthly coasumption of 14,000 gallons.

iy tilian, —
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TABLE 3.4
RESIDENTIAL WATER RATES INDEX FOR THE TREATMENT GROUP
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

Chapter 3-19

County/System 1984 1985 1986 19687 1988
LAKE COUNTY SYSTEMS
Cariton Village 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
East Lake Harris 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Fern Terrace 1.00 1.0213. . 1.1017 1.0129 1.0279
Friendly Center 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Hobby Hills 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Morningview 1.00  1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Palms MH Park 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Picciola Island 1.00 1.0218 1.1040 1.5422 1.5650
Piney Woods 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Skycrest 1.00 1.0213 1.1017 1.0129 1.0279
Spring Lake Manor 1.00 1.0198 1.1019 0.9616 0.9759
Stone Mountain 1.00 1.0213 0.8077 1.0129 1.0279
Venetian Village 1.00 1.0192 1.1127 1.3648 1.3988
Western Shores 1.00 1.0199 1.1053 1.3784 1.3988
PUTNAM COUNTY SYSTEMS
Hermits Cove 1.00 1.0295 1.3893 1.3247 1.3716
Palm Port 1.00 1.0377 1.3438 1.2812 1.3266
Park Manor 1.00 1.4425 1.8679 1.7809 1.8440
Pomona Park 1.00 0.9716 1.2581 1.1965 1.2420
River Grove 1.00 1.1329 1.4670 1.3987 1.4483
River Park 1.00 1.0295 1.3893 1.3247 1.3716
Saratoga Harbor 1.00 1.0295 1.3893 1.3247 1.3716
Welaka 1.00 1.0295 1.3893 1.3247 1.3716
Hooten 1.00 1.0295 1.3893 1.3247 1.3716
SEMINOLE COUNTY SYSTEMS
Apple Valley 1.00 1.0187 1.0379 0.9813 - 0.9924
Chuluota 1.00 1.0252  1.0509 1.1794 1.1928
Dol Ray Manor 1.00 1.0252 1.0509 1.1794 1.1928
Druid Hills 1.00 1.0252 1.0509 1.1794 1.1928
Fern Park 1.00 1.0187 1.0379 0.9813 0.9924
Harmony Homes 1.00 1.0731 1.1314 0.9240 0.9345
Lake Brantley 1.00 1.0731 1.1314 0.9240 0.9345
Lake Harriet 1.00 1.0187 1.0379 0.9813 0.9924
Meredith Manor 1.00 1.0187 1.0379  0.9813 0.9924

Putnam consolidated in 1986; Seminole and Lake consolidated in 1987.
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REAL EXPENSES FOR THE CONTROL GROUP*
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES. INC.

Expense Account 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY , -
BREVARD COUNTY
Qutside Services 4,683 4,522 46,647 34,867 40,718
Regulatory Related 5,62 5,026 5,145 459 M
Customer Accounts 27,346 32,480 21,363 21,613 23,998
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT UTILITIES, INC.
BREVARD COUNTY ,
Qutside Services 29,726 -40,765 217,630 114,067 89,337
Regulatory Related 11,516 1,7 4,358 694 2,865
Customer Accounts 34,033 53,700 108,950 120,923 120,271
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT UTILITIES, INC.
MARION COUNTY
OQutside Services 26,155 25,677 351,996 156,213 '152.841
Regulatory Related 11,624 3,542 4,421 1,593 18,016
Customer Accounts 116,799 126,633 153,583 150,820 158,233
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
CITRUS COUNTY
Outside Services 875 1,819 2,159 2,894 4,499
Regulatory Related 1,14 0 0 559 23
. Customer Accounts 3,586 3,174 3,133 4,788 4,655

) co
For

Source: 1984-1988 annual reports.

*Values deflated to 1984 values using BLS CPI-U.
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REAL EXPENSES FOR THE CONTROL GROUP*

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT UTILITIES, INC.
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_ TABLE 3.6
NOMINAL RESIDENTIAL WATER RATES FOR THE CONTROL GROUP
TYPICAL BIMONTHLY BILLS* -

% Chg d % Chy % Che % Chg

Countv/Svsten 1984 84-85 1985 85-86 1986 _ 86-87 1987 B7-88 1988
FLORIDA CITIES MATER COMPANY
BREVARD COUNTY ' So

Barefoot Bay 21.84 3.66 22.64 1.5¢ 23.00 1.48 23.34 1.50 23.69
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT UTILITIES, INC.
BREVARD AND MARION COUNTIES

Port Malabar 36.68 0.00 36.68 0.00 35.68 0.00 36.68 0.00 36.68

Silver Spring Shores 36.68 0.00 36.68 0.00 36.68 (61.67) 14.06 23.61 17.38
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
CITRUS COUNTY

Apache Shores 66.20 2.72 68.00 1.41 68.96 ‘5.02 72.42 5.05 76.08

QOak Forrest 17.84 4.43 18.63 4.08- 19.39 4.07 20.18 5.00 21.19

*The typical bimonthly bills were estimated using each system's tariffs and an assumed
avarage residential consumption of 7,000 gallons per month.



TABLE 3.7
RESIDENTIAL WATER RATES INDEX FOR THE CONTROL GROUP

Chapter 3-23

County/System 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988
FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
BREVARD COUNTY
Barefoot Bay 1.00 1.0366 - 1.0531 1.0687  1.0847
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT UTILITIES, INC.
BREVARD AND MARION COUNTIES
Port Malabar 1.00 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
Silver Spring Shores 1.00 1.0000 1.0000 0.3833  0.4738
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
CITRUS COUNTY SYSTEMS
Apache Shores 1.00 1.0272 1.0417  1.0940  1.1492
Oak Forrest 1.00 1.0443 1.0869 1.1312  1.1878
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CHAPTER 4
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

This report has assessed the validity of claims that consolidated
ratemaking and UCRs henefﬂ: ratepayers and result in cost savings. Me
utilized financial accounting data. contained in selected utilfities'
annual reports, and water service __tariff_data to eva'luate the 1issues
associated with UCRs. Data were al sn obtained from a survey of the water
and wastewater 1industry in Florida and from-a' s_hrvejr of commissions
across the nation. Data reviewed were thn.se ua i:é_'l‘ieved would reveal the
ctaimed consequences of UCRs: selected operating costs :and residential
water rates.

In some cases, data collection, and hence analysis, was hampered
by Inconsistency in recordkeeping across utﬂ‘lties. Data sought were not
compatible across utilities and in some cases were unavailable. The need
for compatible data across companileri placed severe restrictions on the
number of utilities and systems that“ue're included in the study.

Chapter 1 defined uniform companywide rates, reviewed selected
history of UCRs 1in Florida, and diécussed jssues surrounding
impiementation of UCRs in Florida utilities‘.and in uti-Hties across the
nation. Chapter 2 nappen out the study methodology, described the data
collected, and def‘ined the treatment and the control groups. Chapter 3
outlined the seIected accounts, presented analysis of the accounting data
and an_alysis of tne residential watjer rat_e_s __for both the ‘treatment and

the control groups.
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As indicated 1in Chapter 1, proponents of UCRs claim that
consolidation and uniform rates will reduce costs for accounting and
recordkeeping and will streamline activities related to processing
customer accounts and collections, resulting in reduced costs in this
"area. Further, filing one rate case for lultiplé systems rather than
filing separate rate cases for individual éystens will reduce rate case
related expenses. Opponents contend that u;iform rates will result in
cross-subsidization among systems if the costs of providing water or
sewer services are significantly .different for the systems being
consolidated for ratemaking purposes.

"Based on the results of this study, some general conclusions may
be drawn regarding the validity of these claims. Our analysis of the
treatment §roup data did not reveal the expected decreases -in two of the
expense acéoﬂnts examined: Outside Services Expenses and Regulatory
Related Expenses. The third account examined, Customer Accounts and
Collections, did decline as expected. Customer Accounts and Collections
expenses for the control group either remained stable over the period
analyzed or increased steadily. It appears that there is support for the
contention that consolidation would result in lower expenses for
processing customer accounts and co11;;tions.

If consolidation results in reduced costs to the utility, then one
evidence of the reduced costs should be reduced rates. Analysis of rate
- changes for the treatment and control groups“ﬁproduced interesting
comparative results._ ihe tre;tmen; group clearly demonstrated rate
degreases for the najority‘of the affected sysfems after éonsolidat!on

while four of the five control group's systems experienced no rate
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declines during the five-year period analyzed. Further, while some
treatment group systems did experience rate increases after
implementation of uniform countywide rates, these Iincreases were
outweighed by rate decreases in other systems so that revenues for the
consolidated divisions actually declined after consolidation took
effect. A net decline in revenues is consistent with a net reduction in
costs. The analysis of rate changes for thé'treatment group supports the
claim that consolidation would result in reduced costs for the utility.

The analysis of rates also permits us to generally assess the
1ikelihood that uniform rates result in undue cross-subsidization of
customers of higher cost systems by customers of lower cost systems.
White it is not possible to draw a definitive conclusion regarding the
dégree of cross-subsidization without a detailed analysis of the costs of
each system, the rate analysis indicates that the average customer had a
lower bill after consolidation since more customers experienced rate
declines than rate increases. Further, the decline in net revenues lends
support to the contention that consolidation increases utility efficiency
and results in reduced overall costs. Additional gains in efficiency may
be achievable in the long run as the utility is able to plan on a
consolidated basis for additional plant needs. If such-long run gains
occur, then all customers may have lower rates in the future than would
have been the case if the utility had not consolidated. Therefore, while
some customers may experience short-run increases in rates when a utility
converts to uniform rates, one cannot conclude that such increased rates
constitute uﬁdue cross-subsidization.

While the size of the sample used for this study was constrained
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by a number of factors, these preliminary results indicate that
consolidation and uniform rates merit serious consideration on a
uti1ity-by-utility basis. A rate case proceeding would facilitate
obtaining the detailed data necessary to more definitively assess the
benefits to be gained from consolidation and uniform rates for a given

utility.
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APPENDIX A
ARGUMENTS OF INTERVENORS IN THE
FLORIDA GAS COMPANY CASE

A number of intervenors in the Florida Gas Company Case presented
testimony on the appropriateness of uniform companywide rates. The
Industrial Gas Consumer Committee (IGCC)~—an organization with large
industrial users in the Jacksonville and Lakeland areas did not support
uniform rates. IGCC stated that many costs differed and were relative to
the therms of gas sold, and that cost characteristics of the markets
served varied considerably. IGCC argued that while uniform companywide
rates would not immediately result in rate increases for all divisions,
application of a single tariff throughout the company's distribution
divisions would eventually create a high level of cross-subsidization
between customers of different divisions. IGCC identified density of
customers per square mile, the load factor of the market served, and the
size of load per customer as factors which would vary by service area.
IGCC argued that changes in these factors would cause costs to vary
across divisions and result tn subsidization of customers of one division
by customers of another division if the rates were the same. Therefore,
according to IGCC, if rates were to reflect costs, rates should be
det$mined on an individual system basis rather than on a cowpanywide
basis.

The Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) also argued against
uniform companywide rates. FPUC distributes natural gas 1in Fiorida
through three separate noninterconnected divisfons: Palm Beach, Hest
Palm Beach and Lakeland. The utility stated that consolidated filing and
uniform companywide rates would not produce the kind of cost savings
claimed by other utilities because of varjances in operating costs for
the different systems. The utility’'s argument that costs would vary by
system was based on three main factors: the market characteristics
facing the divisions, the geographical dispersion of the operating
divisions, and the climatic conditions affecting each of the divisions.

FPUC stated that climatic differences and different customer
characteristics would discourage uniform companywide rates. For example,
the MHest Palm Beach division serves a tourist-oriented market with
numerous  hotels, motels, restaurants and similar commercial
establishments whose space heating requirements are minimal. The
Lakeland division serves customers whose demand for space heating is
greater because of relatively colder temperatures during the winter
season. The costs for serving these two divisions would vary
considerably because the demand characteristics are different. FPUC
contended that {if uniform rates were implemented, there could be
significant cross-subsidization between customers of these divisions.

Peoples Gas System (PGS) presented arguments in favor of
consolidation and uniform companywide rates. The utility stated that
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consolidation of different divisions of 1its company for ratemaking
purposes was desirable because 1t would reduce operating costs by over 50
percent. Furthermore, the utility claimed that all of fits operating
divisions were comparable in system age, number of employees, service
characteristics, and method of distribution. The utility concluded that
consolidation and uniform companywide rates could be achieved with
significant  advantages that would outweigh the effects of
cross-subsidization. .

Florida Gas Company (FGC) argued that the advantages of
consolidated rate case filings and uniform companywide rates would far
exceed their disadvantages. The utility took this position based on the
results of a number of in-house studies conducted on consolidation. One
of the studies we reviewed demonstrated that one consolidated “Statement
Of Income And Expense Account® would provide the same data, including
sources and uses of funds for each of the seven divisions that would be
available if each division filed separately. A consolidated filing was
expected to eliminate preparing and filing seven separate statements of
income and expenses. Costs associated with this expedited process alone
would be more than 50 percent less than the costs associated with
separate filings.

Furthermore, the FGC study showed that if the operating plants
were treated as a single unit rather than as separate systems, the
accounting department could consolidate all plant depreciation records
and reflect a complete picture of the entire utility. This would assist
in identifying plants requiring increased safety checks and additional
maintenance because each plant's operational capability would be measured
against other plants with the same 1ife span. The utility concluded that
uniform companywide rates would reduce total operating costs and the
savings would be passed on to the ratepayers.
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DATA/INFORMATION REQUEST ON
UNIFORM SYSTEMMIDE RATES

Company Name:

Name, title, and telephone number of
company official responding to request:

PLEASE RETURN TO:

Division of Research
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

Please be as specific as possible

1. Uniform countywide rates have been implemented for certain groups of
systems owned by your company.

a. For the purposes of setting these rates, why were systems
grouped the way they were within the same county?

b. Why were consolidated ratewaking treatments ind uniform rates
: requested only on a countywide basis?

c. HWhy were consolidated rate making treatments and uniform rates
not requested for all your water and wastewater systems within
one county?

2. What prompted your company to file its initial request for separate
systems to be considered together for the purposes of determining
total revenue requirements? _

a. In what ways did adoption of uniform rates benefit your company?

3. Hhat kinds of customer reactions have there been to the uniform
rates charged by your company?



10.

11.

Appendix B-3

Would you like to see uniform .rates implemented in all of the
systems operated by your company statewide? Khy or why not?

Do you have any recommendations for ways to implement uniform rates
such that the benefits of reduced administrative costs could be
realized while minimizin the negative aspects of cross-
subsidization? Please describe your recommendations in detail.

A certain amount of cross-subsidization occurs -with any rate making
scheme and no rate structure is entirely perfect. HWith that in
mind, please comment on the issue of cross-subsidization associated
with uniform rates. Specifically, do you Dbelieve cross-
subsidization is a legitimate concern and why?

Please identify and estimate, §f possible, the kinds of cost savings
that have been realized as a result of uniform rates in those areas
where they are in effect.

Have uniform rates caused you to incur any unanticipated additional
costs? If yes, please identify and estimate those costs. HWere they
one-time or recurring costs?

One of the claimed benefits of uniform rates 1s that they facilitate
centralized recordkeeping and billing functions. However,
centralized recordkeeping and billing activities are benefits which
appear to be due to centralized management and ownership rather than
to the use of uniform rates. How have uniform rates enabled your
company to reduce costs over and above cost reductions attributable
to centralized management?

How much would you estimate your company saves in rate case expenses
by virtue of consolidated rate filings and uniform rates? (Please
describe how you arrive at your estimate.)

Comments :

v g e e 25 mas s
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RESPONSES OF FLORIDA WATER AND MASTEWATER UTILITIES

WITH UNIFORM RATES

Uniform countywide rates have been implemented for certain ?roups of

QUESTION 1:

systems own by your company. For the purposes of setting these

rates:

() Why ware systems grouped the they wers within the same county?

{b) Vhy were conso‘l?datod nt:zing treatments and uniform rates
requested only on a countywide basis?

{¢) Why were consolidated ratemaking treatments and uniform rates not
requested for all your water and wastewater gystems within one
county? .

Iy RESPONSE

Atlantic Ltilities
of Jacksonville, Inc.

Florida Cities
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

(a) Atlantic Utilities operates nine water systems and two wastewater
systems, all of which are located within the consolidated City of
Jacksonville. When these systems were acquired in 1983, they already
had uniform rates in place. All of AUJI's systems are managed and
operated by a commonly shared group of employess. Consequently, these
systems share common costs. (b) Atlantic Utilities of Jacksonville,
Inc., owns no FPSC-regulated water and wvastewater utilities outside of
Duval County. (c¢) Mot applicable.”" °F @wrn

{a) The company operates only one system in each count&.nguhtod by
the FPSC, except for Lee County. Within Les County, re are five
systems (thres systams south of the Caloosahatchee Rivar and two
systms north of the river), with esach system providing both water
and wastowater treatment. Initially, uniform rates were adopted by
region, with ons sst of rates for water in the northern region and
another set of rates for water in tha southern region. A similar
rate structure applied to wastewater. At a later date, countywide
uniform rates were implemented, with one set of rates for water
systems and another set of rates for wastewater systems. In 1986,
the company reverted to regional uniform rates for wastewater when
the company built an advanced wastewater treatment plant in south
Fort Myers. The new plant resulted in a significant cost
differantial between wastewater traxtsent in the southern region and
wastowater trsatment in the northern region and the company felt that
countywide uniform rates for wastewater were no longer justified.
Countywide uniform rates for water wers retained. {b) Not
addressed. (c) Countywide uniform water rates are still in place in
Lee County, the only county where Florida Cities has wore than one
system. The countywide rateax for wastswater were revised bscause of
the construction of the new plant which resulted in significant cost
differentials between systems.

{a) Systems in the same county were grouped together so that separate
financial records would not be maintained for sach system. When
separate rates wers used in the same county, the company maintained
separate recordkesping for sach system which required additional
personnel, equipment, and office supplies. Each system would have to
file its own rate case, and meet all FPSC filing requirements, and
incur additional rate case axpenss. AlT these added operating
expenses are eliminated by uniform ratss through consolidation of
operations. (b) Ths company operated in only one county at the time
of the Tast rate case. As a result, uniform rates provided
administrative efficiency since the company did not have to determine
which geographical location or which customer certain rates applied
to and in what order they applied. (c) Not applicable.
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QUESTION 1: {continued)
UTILITY MS.L
Southern States {a) In the counties uhoro Southern Stl.tns has uniform rates, systems
Utitities are grouped to reflect similar types of water and wastewater plant

opsrations and operation and maintenance expenses. In geog ical
arsas whers systm are interconnscted or co-located, tha same group
of enployees could be used to provide services in all the systess.
This practice would save the utility additional labor costs. For

example, one system manager is used to manage the systems.
Office adeinistrative personnel are utilized to manage all customer
accounts and billings, and one g of maintanance engineers is

utilized to supervise and maintain all systems. Water and wastewater
treatment costs may be similar, and power costs for pumping water u{
be similar since water §s drawn from the same source. Geographica
Tocations of systems are critical and requirs consideration before
combining thes systems for ratemaking purposes. This s because of
factors such as the sources of water sunfly. e.g, surface water, deep
well, or lake well supplies. A carsful evalvation of these factors
would assist in datermining rate wniformity for the company without
creating undus cross-subsidization bstween various customer groups.
{b) tmiform rates should be designed for systems that are similar in
nature and geographically close encugh to exchange personnel. Whare
similar operations overlap in two or more countiss, uniform rates
AWross county 'lim should be supported. -{c) SSUI stated that over
the past four they have requestad consolidated ratemaking
treatments for ail mir systems in counties where they have multiple
systems. Some of those requests involving consolidation and uniform
rates are stil1] pending with the FPSC.
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QUESTION 2:

o

what mm your cmng. to file the initial request for a

consolidated rate case rather than to file separate petitions for
sach system's_revenue requiremeats? ‘ o

UTILITY

RESPONSE

Atlantic Utilities
~of Jacksonville

= 0y,

-+

B

= o

Florida Citiss
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

-

Southern States
Utilities

Fiede A e

The FPSC has authord ;.d"eo.:ﬁfy\;!;dc uniform rates for all of AUII's

“ systems since J974. A1 thought such rates wers in agresment with

ratesetting policy of tha FPSC. Since all nine of the watsr
systems and tuo wastewater systems are sanaged and operatad by a

. m‘:fjn-mwm. operating costs are fairly similar. The

‘shared employees it one of many characteristics that
“oncourage uniform systemride rates in the utility industry. The

© company benefits from uniform rates becauss of shared costs.

Toyees, aszats and 1iabilities; and the overall costs of service

‘Emp
“‘are distributed commonly to al1 of the facilities. Thus, the sffact
. of sharing common employess, cquirmt. maintenance, distribution,

and supplies among the systems would greatly reduce the burden on any
one parti_pyj}r_qsgﬂ. ie g oL o

¥ ) R I T

~ Florida Tities Vater Company believes that where there are 1ike costs,

“thers should be 1ike rates, and where  therse are significant

- differences in costs, there should be-different rates. In Lee

county, operating costs ars genarally similar because of centralized
‘planning. ° For example, in Lse County, administrative costs in both
the local and the genera) office are  similar because of shared
Tabor. In"ias County water systems, whers uniform rates are in
offect, customer accounts and billing are ceatralized, and data
processing cost, recordkeeping, and wmaintsnance costs ars reduced
because general administrative functions are not duplicated. The
company has a common depreciation rate and cost of capital becauss
the systems have a fair¥ aqual 1ifs. Cost of service and cost of
water trasatment are similar because sources and treatment of water
are fairly comparable. The largest savings from uniform rates have
been in reduced rate case expense. Each system maintaing separate
financial records, bacause they want to be able to deal with any
ratemaking standards that may be imposed in the future. Because of
this anticipation, the company has not realized any cost savings in
the arsa of accounting and data processing.

Uniform rates provide administrative efficiency, since some costs such
as administrative and overhead ars difficult to allocate. Under
UCRs, utilities do not have to show discrete costs as they apply to
each system; rather, costs are aggragated as company costs. If
uniform rates wers not implemented, management would have to
determine the time spent on each system to segregate costs associated
with sach system's mordkupin?. billings, and maintenance; rate
cases would be filed separately; and each system would require
personnal for operations, including emergencigs. Separate rates
would causs the company to saintain separate accounting and finmancial
records. These added sxpenses would result in higher rates to the
customers. - &

Southern States Utilities requests uniform rates in geographic areas
where plant operations are similar, fixed and variable operating and
maintenance costs are comparable, and cross-subsidization is at »
ainimm. Cross-subsidization results when you combine three or mors
systems with completely differsnt wmodes of operation, such as
dissimilar expenses, uneven sociceconomic levels, geographical
isolation, and disparate water source and treatment techniques.
Additionally, cross-subsidization iz minimized if the multiple water
and wastewater utilities share opsrational similarities such as
adninistrative and genera) expenses, systems' ages, types of treat-
ment, sources of water, geographical proximity, labor costs, and
simitar social and economic factors. The isplementation of uniform
rates has benefited the company in several ways. For example,
administrative and general operating expenses are lower than ever in
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QUESTION 2: " (continued)

UTILITY _RESPONSE

‘Southarn States the past. The accounting and data processing costs have been
I(.ltﬂ::.in:d ) streamlined and reduced by about 50 percent; the same cost savings
contIny

have occurred 1in customer billing and collections. Labor hours
nseded in the rats department to keep up with rate cases, including
indexing and filing rate cases, have also been reduced. A1l these
benefits are attributable to uniform companywide rates.
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QUESTION 3: What kinds of customer reactions have thers been to the uniform rates
charged by your company?
UTILITY _RESPONSE

Atlantic Utilities
of Jacksonville

Florida Cities
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

Southern States
UtiTities

Customers in some systems have said that they do not favor
sharing costs associated with operation of other systems which do not
banefit them directly. Customers' reactions were negative because
they falt they would be subsidizing othsr customers' rates.
Genarally, customers react positively when their rates decrsase and
negatively when their rates increase. In cases whers customers
assumed that their rates would Tikely increase, customer reactions
have baen negative. :

Florida Cities VWater Company raeported no customer reaction to the
introduction of uniform rates. This {s partly because customers did
not notice any marked differsnce in their water or wastewater rates.
Inasmuch as there was no customer reaction, the company suggested a
more practical approach to ratemaking. The FPSC should set ground
rules and guidelines for implementing uniform rates and 1lat
ratemaking and implamentation be the functions of utility managers.
The term statewide rates should not be interpreted to mean that
utilities are forced to implement one rate structure throughout the
state regardlass of costs associated with providing such services.

There was no reaction at the time when uniform rates wers implemented

because the new rates were phased in gradually over a peried of

::?1: " The change was spresad out to minimize the impact on customer
s.

Customer reactions have been positive when rates decreased and
negative when rates increased. Regardless of how rates are
calculated, customers' main concern is the dollar impact.
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Would you like to ses uniform rates implementsd in all of the systems
operated by your company statewide?

UTILITY

_RESPONSE

Atlantic Utilities
of Jacksonville

Florida Cities
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

Southarn States
Utitities

The company operates in only one county. However, the company
opposes statewide uniform rates for the following reasons: (1)
Source of water and the of water and wastewater treatment
required to meet the s ard differ. (2) Utilities that
purchace water and wastewatsr services for resale have different
costs than otilities who produce "these services and are
self-sustained. (3) Per customer investment in plant will differ
markedly in different counties. For uniform companywide rates to be
favorably implemented, the following conditions must be siwmilar: (a)
per customer investment must be. fairly similar in all systems, (b)
thars should not be a marked difference in treatment and purification
costs, (c) systams should have geographical proximity to avoid
additional cost of distribution, and (d) most of all, the rate of
depreciation must be the same.

Florida Cities doss not oppose companywide rates. However, the
company opsrates under three regulatory Jurisdictional bodies: the
FPSC; the Sarasota Board of County Commissioners (SBCC); and the
Hillsborough Board of County Commissioners (HBCC). The company has
to have approval to recover operating costs from each of the
regulatory bodies to set rates. Additional consideration suggests
that one rate structurs way not be appropriats for a1l systems gince
every system has different classes of customers, different
geographical locations, differsnt financial mixes, and different
operating charactaristics.

Not applicable. The company operates in caly one county.
Uniform rates should be implemanted in geographical areas with

similar operating characteristics, comparable operating and
maintenance costs, and similar social and economic compatibilities.
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QUESTION 5:

(a) Do you have any recommendations for ways to implement uniform
rates, such that the benefits of administrative efficiency will
be maximized, while minimizing ths negative impact of
cross—subsidization? :

{b) A certain amount of cross—subsidization occurs with any
ratemaking uthodology. and no rate structurs is entirely
perfect. With this in wmind, please comment on the issue of
cross-subsidization associated with uniform rates. Specifically,
::d y&u, ?bo'lhn that cross-subsidization is a legitimate concern

JTILITY.

_RESPONSE

Atlantic Utilities
of Jacksonviile

l-'i orida Cities
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

- Southern States
Utilities

{a) No response. (b) Cross-subsidization exists in most governmental
taxing authorities: municipalities, counties, state government, and
the federal ernmant. A private utility should not be any
different and the issve should be of 1ittle concern to customers.

(a) If rate differentials betwsen areax are substantial, uniform
rates could be phased in over time either automatically or over a
series of rate cases. To implement uniform rates, the rate structure
will have to recognizs the variety of trsatment in both water and
wvastewater services. (b) Cross-subsidization is a phrase which has
raised concern among regulatory bodies, but If there is similarity in
costs for multiple systems, cross-subsidization would be
fnsignificant. With water and wastewater plant being supported in
large part by CIAC, the cost of supply and treatment of water and
wastewater {is the main difference in evaluating the degree of
cross-subsidization. The form of the rates can reflect most of the
cost differentials. For example, rates desi for residentfal
customers would reflect the amount of cross-subsidization between the
residential customers {f each system s treated on a stand-alons
basis. Secondly, {f rates ars  designed based on usage
charactaristics, the degrese of cross-subsidization would be
determined using meter devices. The cost of providing services to
customers who live further from the distribution center would be
determinad or estimated.

{(2) Uniform rates could be phased in over a period of time so that
the impact of change could be spread out. (b) Cross-subsidization is
not & legitimate concern. Each time a customer is added to a system,
there is some degree of subsidization. For example, the concept of
margin reserve allows utilities to put into rate base a portion of
unused plant 4n order to provide for short-run growth in new
customers. This makes current customers pay for a portion of the
plant in the rate base that would noreally be considersd nonused and
useful. However, when existing customers' plants are replaced
without additional rate increases, there is subsidization for the
sxisting customers who receive the benefit of the replaced plant.
Cross-subsidization goes both ways and eventually averages out for
all customers. L R

(a) To achigve administrative efficiency and maximize the bensfits of
uniform rates, uniform rates should be implemented on a2 geographical
basis in which operating costs are comparable with sach other, and
fized and wvariable costs associated with ghnt opsration and
waintenance are alse similar. Thus, cross-subsidization would be
minimized. The geographical locations of the systems are crucial
when considering wuniform rates. (b) Cross-subsidization 45 &
legitimate concern. There has to be a compromise between cost-based
rates and uniform rates. As a general rule, rates should be
cost-based using a cost study as the allocation tool. However,
industry and regulators may want to blend a rate mix of cost based
rates and uniform rates over a period of time. This two—part pricing
nethod would produce a two-way analysis to assist in determining the
degree of cross-subsidization.
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(a) Please identify and estimate, if possible, the kind of cost
savings your company has realized as a result of uniform rates in
those arsas where they are in effect. -

{b) Have uniform rates caused you to incur unanticipated costs?

{c) How have uniform rates enabled your company to reduce costs over
and above cost raductions attributabls to centralfized management?

UTILITY

{d) How much do you estimate your ¢ savas in rats case sxpensas
by virtus of consolidated rats case filings and uniform rates?
RESPONSE

Atlantic Utilities
of Jacksonville

Florida Cities
Water Company

Jacksonville
Suburban Utilities

() Since AT has had uniform rates in place for a long period, it
would be difficult to estimate what the savings would be. (b) Neo.
{c) Slnrih:g 'gorsonm'l betwesn mors than one system could be
accomplis th or without uniform rates. Cost of labor is reduced
by 50 parcent if personnsl are shared among the systems. Although
uniform rates may reduce rate case expenses, systems could share
personnel and save Tabor costs whether uniform rates wers implemented
or not. For example, if multiple water and wastewater systems file
rate cases separately and if the systems combine their rate cases,
rate case cost would bs reduced by 75 percent. Combining all the
company's rate cases would reduce the number of legal representatives
needed to argue the cases. (d) If uniform rates are not implemented,
rate case expenses would increase by an estimated 50 percent or
488,099, based upon current rats case estimates of $176,197.38,
assuming a three—year amortization period with estimated annual
increased axpensas of $29,366.

{a) The visible cost savings from uniform rates in Les County are the
estimated $50,000 resulting from combining two rate cases into one
rate case for the water systems in the southern and northern regions
of the county. (b) Mot addressed. (c¢) Price policy can be
implemented more effectively and efficiently under USRs. Uniferm
rates for all systems would factlitate a capital improvement cycls
which would smooth out and produce & more stable level of rates. If
all system records are consolidated, thers would be substantial
savings in the cost of recordkeeping. Field operating personnel
could maintain time by function only rather than by function and
area. This would save keypunch time, data processing time, paper,
and storage costs. Budgeting could bs dons for the entirs company
rathar than separately for each of the systems. (d) The company has
four water and wastewater districts under the jurisdictional
authority of the FPCS. Each district files i1ts water and wastewater
rate cases at different times. Rate cases ars estimated to cost
about $50,000 each. For the four districts, total rate case expenses
{water and wastewater) are estimated at about $400,000 (350,000 x B8),
if separate rate cases are Tiled. If one rate case is filed for all
systems, the cost would be arcund $75,000 for water and $75,000 for
wastewater, for an estimated cost savings of 62.5 percent.

{(a) Not addressed. {b) Not addressed. ({(c) If uniform rates were not
used, management would have to segregate and allocate time spent on
each system's billing and recordkeeping activities. It is possible
that without maintaining separate records, centralized costs could be
allocated in a manner that could besnefit ons system while penalizing
another. (d) Separate rate cases would causs the company to maintain
separate bookkeeping for sach system. This would require additional
parsonnsl. Each system would have to file its own rate case and
prepare the extensive minimm filing requirements of the commission,
thus increasing rate case expansas. All of these func- tions could
be consolidated into one if rates are uniform in nature.
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QUESTIONS 7, 8, 9,

AD 10: (continued) - TP 0 s

UTILITY _ RESPOMSE

Southern States (a) If any additiona) cost savings were realized because of uniform
Utilities rates, 1t would be seen as 3 change in Administrative and General

(ARG) Expenses rathsr than as a decresase in the level of Oparation
and Maintenance (OtM) Expsnses. It is not possible to estimate the
dollar valus of the savings. (b) Mo.- thern States has not
incurred additional costs due to uniform rates. - (c) We are
unable to & cost savings associated with implementation of uniform
rates over and above those obtained from going to centralized
wanagement. (d) A consolidated rate case fﬂing would cause rate
case expenses to decrease becauss of reduced filing faes, reduced
cost of labor, and reduced cost of Tegal services.
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QUESTIONNAIRE FOR UTILITIES
WITHOUT UNIFORM COUNTYWIDE RATES

Company Name:

Name, title, and telephone number ¢f
company official responding to request:

PLEASE RETURN TO:

Division of Research
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

Please be as specific as possible

1.

Do you favor uniform rates for all systems operated by your company?
HWhy or why not?

Even though you may not favor uniform rates for all systems operated
by your company, do you favor uniform rates for certain groups of
systems operated by your company? Why or why not?

a. If yes, how would you group systems to apply uniform rates?

Is there any 1likelihood that some of your systems will be
interconnected in the future?

a. If so, which ones and why?

Do you anticipate cost savings to your company if uniform rates are
implemented?

a. If yes, please describe in detail what kinds of costs would be
saved and the maghitude of those cost savings. HWould these
savings be recurring or nonrecurring?

Note: Please include a discussion of rate case expenses, billing
costs, and recordkeeping costs.
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What, if any, additional costs do you anticipate would be incurred
to implement uniform rates?

What kind of customer reactions do you anticipate to uniform
systemwide rates? Why?

2. MWhat would your company do to mitigate any adverse reactions?

A certain amount of cross-subsidization occurs with any rate making
scheme and no rate structure is entirely perfect. HWith that in
mind, please comment on the issue of cross-subsidization associated
with uniform rates. Specifically, do you believe cross-
subsidization is a legitimate concern and why?
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RESPONSES OF FLORIDA WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

QUESTIONS 1 AND 2:

WITHOUT UNIFORM RATES

(a) Do you favor uniform rates for all systems operated by your
company?

{(b) Assume you do not favor uniform rates for all systems operated by
your company, would you favor uniform rates for certain groups of
systems operated by your company?

UTILITyY

RESPONSE

Deitona Corporatioen

Kingsley Service
Company

General Development
Utilities

{a) We would favor uniform rates for all our utilities because such
rates would simplify our accounting, reporting and billing systems.
The rate increase required to bring us to an equitable rate of return
would be relatively small because we would be spreading this increase
over a large customer base. (b) Not applicable. Deltona would favor
companywide uniform rates but would not support uniform rates for
selected groups of systems.

(a) Yas, we favor uniform rates for all systems operated by our
company because all of our treatment processes are the same in all of
the aresas we serve. There are no benefits associated with having
different rates in the systems within our service area. (b} As
stated above, all of our treatment processes are the same throughout
our system. We believe that uniform rates should be applied unless
there are extreme situations where the operating or plant cost on
certain systems is substantially more than that of other systems.

(a) General Development Utilities opposes statewide uniform rates,
because, as new plants are built in one geographical area, the higher
cost would result in a substantial rate increase for customers living
in a different geographical area who would not benefit directly from
such new plants and otherwise would not have been affected. (b} No
response.
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QUESTION 3: Is there any 1likelihood that some of your systems will be
interconnected in the future?

UTILITY RESPONSE

Deltona Corporation Not applicable.

Kingsley Service A1l systems that have dnterconnecting potential have been

Company interconnected. No further interconnections are anticipated.

General Development
Utilities

No response.
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QUESTIONS 4 AND 5:

{a) Do you anticipate cost savings to your company resulting from the
implementation of uniform rates?

(b) what, if any, additional costs do you anticipate would occur in
implementing uniform rates?

UTILITY

RESPONSE

Deltona Corporation

Kingsley Service
Company

General Development
Utitities

{a) Yes. Recyrring cost savings would occur in the following areas:
{1} Data processing. The monthly costs of preparing individual
balance sheets, income statements, and other minimum requirements
would be reduced by approximately 50 percent. (2) Allocation of
general and administrative costs would be simpliified and cost
variances would be easily traceable. (3) Accounting labor associated
with preparing individual annual reports, tax reports, indexing, and
gross receipts tax reports would be reduced. (4) Customer billing
would be simplified. However, we would not expect cost savings in
this area because the number of bills that go out to the customers
would not be reduced. (5) Rate case expense over a four year period
would be reduced by approximately S50 percent. Although, the cost of
preparing a consolidated rate case would be greater initially
(probably more than double the cost of a divisional rate case), the
overall cost would decrease by about S50 percent as the number of rate
case filings decreased. (b) Initial cost to convert to uniform
systemwide rates would be minimal.

{a) Kingsley Service Company uses monthly billing for its Heritage
Farms customers and quarterly billing for its QOrange Park and Fleming
Island systems. If uniform rates were used for the three systems,
the utility would save postage, supplies, meter readings, and
accounting costs for 8 billings per year for approximately 350
customers. An additional cost savings would result if the FPSC would
not require separate books to be maintained for each system. (b)
Additional costs of uniform rates would depend on FPSC requirements
for the utility to switch to uniform rates. For examplie, would the
FPSC require a full rate case to effect the switch? If the FPSC does
not require the substantial filings by utilities to effect the
switech, then the primary costs would be the costs for sending notices
to customers regarding a change in rate structure.

{(a) The primary benefit of uniform rates would be a reduction of rate
case expenses. Considering the relative number of customers served
by water and wastewater utilities in Florida, it is an important
consideration. (b) No response.
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QUESTION 6: What reaction do you anticipate from customers if uniform rates are
implemented?
UTILITY RESPONSE

Celtona Carporation

Kingsley Service
Company

General Davelopment
Utilities

Customers of the Deltona and Spring Hil1l systems would have an
overall increase in water rates of about 21.37 percent and 75.56
percent, respectively, and an increase of 75.56 percent and 0.05
percent on sewer services, respectively. Customers of Marco Island
and Sunny Hills systems would have an increase of approximately 6.0
percent. A1l other utilities would experience a decrease of more
than 40.0 percent. Adverse reactions are expected in the Deltona and
Spring Hill systems. However, since a rate increase has not been
fited in these jurisdictions during the past five years, the
opposition would be minimal. The best way to mitigate adverse
reaction is to place the issue of uniform rates on a generic docket
and hold a hearing so that all parties can be represented and both
sides could be heard on the issue.

If uniform rates cause customer rates to increase, customer reaction
will be negative. If customer water rates decrease because of
uniform rates, customer reactions will be positive. The primary
thing the company can do to mitigate negative reactions is to promote
the efficiency and the economy which results from uniform rates for
the systems.

General Development Utilities would expect customers of systems with
lTower costs to be reluctant to accept rate increases related to asset
additions in other systems.
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QUESTION 7:

A certain amount of cross-subsidization occurs with any ratemaking
scheme and no rate structure is entirely perfect. With that in mind,
please comment on the issue of cross-subsidization associated with
uniform rates. Do you believe cross-subsidization is a legitimate
concern and why?

UTILITY

Deltona Corporation

Kingsley Service
Company

General Development
Utilities

RESPONSE

In 1886, Spring Hi1l customers received approximately $1.3 million in
refunds and Marco Island customers may have received as high as $1.5
million in refunds. These customers benefited from the cost savings
of a consolidated group. Some form of cross-subsidization will occur
regardless of the form of rate structure adopted, but there are
benefits as a result of economies of scale.

Cross-subsidization is a legitimate concern. However, there may be a
situation where a group of customers way be required to pay mere for
the services because of extenuating circumstances such as unexpected
population growth. For example, if demand for water exceeds supply
plus capacity to serve future customers due to an unexpected
population surge, the new customers should be required to bear the
additional cost. Should such a situation occur, a multiplier may be
applied to the uniform rates rather than introducing a different rate.

Cross-subsidization is an extremely important issue. Customers of
systems with lower costs are going to be reluctant to accept rate
increases related to asset additions in other systems. If the FPSC
determines that uniform companywide rates are advantageous, a
phase-in of the rates over a five- to ten-year period would reduce
rate shock to customers in systems who may experience rate increases.
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LIST OF STATES SURVEYED

Multiple UCRs Cross-Subsidization

State System Utilities? Implemented? _ an Issuye?
STATES CONTACTED BY SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRES*

Arizona Yes Yes Yes
California Yes Yes Yes
Connecticut Yes Yes No
IMNinois Yes Yes No
Indiana Yes No No
Kentucky No No No
Louisiana Yes Yes Yes
Maine No No No
Massachusetts No No No
Mississippi Yes Yes No
New York Yes Yes No
North Caroiina - Yes Yes Yes
Pennsylvania Yes Yes Yes
South Carolina Yes Yes Yes
Texas Yes Yes No
Vermont No No No
Virginia Yes Yes No
Washington Yes Yes No

STATES CONTACTED BY TELEPHONE

Alabama Yes Yes No
Delaware No No No
Maryland Yes No No
Michigan No No No
Montana Yes Yes No
Ohio Yes Yes No
Oklahoma No No No
Utabh No No No
Wisconsin** Yes Yes No

Source: Survey questionnaires and telephone interviews.

*Missouri, New Jersey, and West Virginia were contacted, but did not
provide survey responses.

**Regulates investor-owned and municipally owned water and wastewater
utilities.
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DATA/INFORMATION REQUEST ON
UNIFORM SYSTEMWIDE RATES

Agency Name:

Name, title, and telephone number of
agency official responding to request:

PLEASE RETURN TO:

Division of Research
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

Please be as specific as possible

1. Please describe the range of sizes (gallons per day and number of
customers) of investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in your
state. Approximately how many companies are in each size range?

2. Please approximate the range of rates charged by each size
category. (Please provide estimates of both the lowest rates
charged and the highest rates charged by these utilities.)

3. Do any of the multiple system water and wastewater utilities under
your jurisdiction have uniform rates?

4. If no, has the issue been previously addressed by your agency?

a. HWhat issues were raised in connection with uniform rates at that
time?

5. If you answered yes to question 3, how many of your utilities use
uniform rates and how long have such rates been in effect?




Appendix D-4

a. Are these uniform rates in effect on a countywide basis,
statewide basis, or some other basis (please describe)?

b. Was cross-subsidization between ratepayers an fissue prior to
implementation of uniform rates, and, if so, how was it resolved?

In Florida, levels of contributed property (CIAC) relative to
total plant often vary considerably between separate utility
systems. This creates problems in that with uniform rates,
ratepayers of highly contributed systems would be subsidizing
ratepayers of systems which are not as highly contributed.

c. KWhat were your agency's justifications for implementing uniform
rates?

6. Did the size and organization of water and wastewater utilities in
your state influence whether or not there were obstacles to
implementing uniform rates? Why or why not?

7. What kind of research into the issues surrounding uniform rates was
performed prior to implementing such rates?

a. Please supply the names and telephone numbers of investigators
or other persons who conducted such research so that we may
obtain copies of any reports.

8. HWould you 1ike a copy of our results? Yes___ No_
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OTHER STATE COMMISSION SURVEY RESPONSES

Do any of the muitiple water and wastewater utilities wunder your
jurisdiction have uniform rates?

STATE

RESPONSE

Arizona

California

Connecticut

I1linois

Indiana

Kentucky
Louisiana

Maine
Massachusetts
Mississippi
New York

North Carolina

Pennsylvania

South Carolina

The Arizona Carporation Commission regulates about 380 water companies
and 37 wastewater companies, mainly privately owned utilities. Among
this number, there are three with multiple systems that have uniform
rates in place: FE&R Water Company since August 1984; Bell Vista Company,
Inc., since November 1986; and Wilhoit Water Company since May 1981.
There are no multiple system wastewater utilities that have uniform rates
in the state.

Yes. The California Public Utilities Commission has not addressed the
subject of uniform rates alone, rather, the commission discussed a
related issue at the utility's request. There are about twelve small
companies with companywide uniform rates.

Yes. The Connascticut Water Company has "equalized rates." Equalized
rates are rates designed to encourage uniformity of rates among water
utilities. The Connecticut Department of Public Utility Control adopted
this rate system to gradualily phase in uniform rates in water and
wastewater utilities without stirring controversy among ratepayers.

Yes. Citizen's Utilities Company of Illinois had uniform rates approved
in consolidated Dockets No. 50181 and No. 50182 entered November 12,
1964. Citizens Utilities Company of Illingis operates eleven separate
water and wastewater systems and serves three counties.

No. However, Indiana Cities Water is in the process of gradually moving
towards a uniform service charge (no water consumption included), based
on a cost of service study completed in 1984.

There are no multiple system water companies within the state.

Yes. The Louisiana Public Service Commission has approved companywide
rates for water utilities.

No. Maine does not have any multiple system water companies that use
uniform rates.

No. There are no multiple water and wastewater systems in Massachusetts.
Yes. No further information was given.

The New York Department of Public Service regulates only investor-owned
water companies. Some of the multiple water system utilities have had
uniform rates in effect for up to twenty years.

Yes. A1l the water and wastewater companies under our jurisdiction have
iéggeuﬁde uniform rates. Uniform rates have been fairly standard since

Ygs. The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission has been phasing in
single tariff pricing (uniform rates) since 1960 for systems owned by the
American Waterworks.

Yes. Most of South Carolina's myltiple system water and wastewater
utilities have uniform rates. Rates range from $12 minimum per 3,000
gallons to 2 maximum of $35.45 per 3,000 gallons per month.
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QUESTION 3: (continued)

STATE RESPONSE

Texas Yes. Texas has 132 water and wastewater utilities with UCRs and about 90
percent of them have companywide rates.

Vermont Vermont has no multiple water system companies.

Virginia Yes. Three utility companies have uniform rates.

Washington

Yes. Nine of the multiple water systems regulated have uniform rates.
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QUESTION 5: {continued)
STATE RESPONSE
New York (a} Companywide uniform rates. (b} Cross-subsidization was not considered

North Carolina

Pennsylvania

as an issue at the time many of the existing uniform rates were
implemented. Potential cost-subsidization is checked on a case-by-case
basis. The process takes a comparative approach. The cowpany compares
the rates each class of customer is paying to the rate the customer would
be paying under uniform rates. For example, X company provides water
services to customers A, B8, and C from different systems. Further,
assume that the company's operating characteristics are similar,
including cost of operations in all the systems, However, due to
differences in distance from point of supply to point of consumption,
sach customer pays $300, $350, or $400, respectively. If, after rate
consolidation, a customer pays $20 more or less as a result of rate
uniformity, the Mew York ODepartment of Public Service considers that
level of subsidization insignificant. Where cost subsidization appears
to be significant, uniform rates are not implemented. (c) The New York
Department of Public Service justified implementation of uniform rates on
the basis of cost savings resulting from reduced recordkeeping,
interchange of labor, general administrative expenses, and customer
billings, where systems are interconnected.

(a) Most companies operate in one to three county areas. Mid-South Water
Systems operates in about fifteen counties and Carolina Water Services
operates across the state. (b) Subsidization was addressed when a
coastal subdivision of Carolina Water Services claimed that it was
subsidizing some of the company's mountain and midstate systems. The
utility was able to present a convincing argument that the coastal
system's rates would have been higher on a stand-alone basis.
Implicitly, coastal systems rates are collectively being subsidized by
other systems. However, it was apparent that allocations of company
expenses make it difficult to quantify subsidization. Another case
involved Carolina Water Services purchasing a company operating five
systems near Charlotte. TYhe utility being acquired had a net investment
of $200 per customer while Carolina Water Services had an average net
investment of $400 per customer. The net difference per customer
investment was 100 percent and the facility needed substantial
improvement. Carolina Water Services acquired the system through another
company, made capital improvements until net investments per customer
reached $400, or became comparable to the acquiring company'’s net
investment per customer. The companies were merged when the needed
capital improvements were made, and the company's rates were made
uniform. If cross-subsidization i§s occurring, it is difficult to
quantify unless the difference is so large as to be obvious to everyone.
{c) No response.

(a) The Pennsylvania commission has been phasing in companywide single
tariff pricing for American Water Works since 1960. (b) During numerous
rate proceedings, consolidation was the major dfssue. The City of
Pittsburgh contested the company's proposed consolidation on the grounds
of cost-of-service differentials, stating that single tariff pricing was
unjust and unreascnable, fairly discriminatory. The city representative
stated that cross-subsidization by customers with proximity advantage is
inevitable, because it would cost more to service customars living
farther from the service center as compared to customers living closer to
the service center, and that the city should have rates that reflected
the actual costs of providing it with service. The Commonwealth court
ruled in favor of the commission's decision to aliow single tariff
pricing. The court used a two-step process to establish what is "just®
and "reasonable“: (1) the court established that the commission made a
valid determination of allowable increases in operating revenue, and
{2) the increase in operating revenue was equitably allocated among
customer classes. (c) The commission's findings were supported with
sufficient data which idndicated the commission's position was a
meaningful step toward establishing uniform rates.
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(a) Where uniform rates are in effect, are these rates in effect on a
countywide basis, statewide basis, or other basis? (b) WMas
cross-subsidization between ratepayers an issue prior to implementation
of uniform rates, and if so, how was it resolved? (c) What were your
agency's justifications for implementing uniform rates?

STATE

RESPONSE

Arizona

California

Connecticut

INlinois

Indiana

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine
Massachusetts

Mississippi

(a) Not addressed. (b) Cross-subsidization was an issue in one case.
(c) The commission reviewed and analyzed historical costs, breaking down
those costs into cost components, as well as reviewing operating cost
characteristics, customer wusage characteristics, meter sizes, and
intralabor utilization.

(a) The commission authorized companies to implement uniform rates on a
companywide basis. There is no policy guideline for implementing uniform
rates. (b) Cross-subsidization was an issue. ODuring Fresno Utility's
rate case hearing, customers objected to the implementation of uniform
rates. They contended that UCRs would create a situation where some
customers would pay for services they did not use. ({c) The decision to
implement UCRs is made based on costs and rate data from each utility.
Data must show that systems share similar operating characteristics and
consolidated systems for ratemaking purposes would generate substantial
cost savings for the utilities and ratepayers.

{a) Uniform rates are in effect on a companywide basis. The Connecticut
Department of Publi¢ Utility Control classifies water and wastewater
utilities into categories A, B, and C based on their operating revenues.
The companies’ annual operating revenues are over "$100,000," "$50,000 to
100,000," and "less than $50,000," respectively. There are twelve
companies in class A with flat rates for unmetered customers, while class
B has only one company which maintains flat rates for unmetered
customers. Class C utilities do not have unmetered customers and do not
maintain flat rates. (b) Not addressed. (c) Not addressed.

{a) Not addressed. (b) According to the commission staff, cross-
subsidization did not appear to have been an issue when the Citizens
Utitities Company of I1linois asked for uniform rates in its 1964 rate
case filing. (c) The utility requested uniform rates in 1964 and the
I11inois Commerce Commission approved them upon review of cost data
submitted by the utility.

(a) Not applicable. (b) Whenever the issue of uniform rates has been
raised, the commission has consistently favored separate rates or
cost-based rates. (c)} Not applicable.

Not applicable.

{a) Louisiana approved companywide rates for water utilities. (b) Cross-
subsidization was an issue, but the commission's decisions to approve or
deny uniform rates were based on cost data submitted by the utilities.
{¢) The propriety of uniform rates is handled on a case-by-case basis.
The Louisiana Public Service commission encourages multisystem operations
either through purchase agreement or acquisition. It allows the company
which acquires the water and wastewater company to apply its existing
rates to form rate uniformity across the companies' service area or allow
customers to maintain their present rates. Either way, the purpose is to
streamline operational costs and design rates that adequately recover
such costs in all the systems without creating a situation where the
customers of one system subsidize the customers of another system.

Not applicable.
Not applicable.

No response.
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QUESTION 5: {continued)

STATE RESPONSE

South Carolina (a) Most of South Caroliina’s investor-owned water and wastewater
utilities have uniform rates on a companywide basis. {b) Cross-

Texas

Vermant

virginia

Washington

subsidization was an issue. Many customers stated that uniform rates are
unfair because operating and maintenance expenses are less for newer,
more technically advanced systems than older ones, which are more
expensive to maintain. Affluent customers who 1live in the suburban,
newly developed areas felt that uniform rates will result in higher water
and wastewater rates for them, resulting in cross-subsidization. (c)
Reports compiled during a company's rate case would include justification
for the implementation of such rates. No justifications were stated for
granting uniform rates. However, any justification for requesting uniform
rates would be presented to the commission during rate case hearings.
Commission staff were convinced that uniform rates were in the best
interests of the ratepayers.

(a) Uniform rates are implemented on a companywide basis. Implementation
of uniform rates has nothing to do with political boundaries. (b)
Companies with a great many systems way be permitted to use nonuniform
rates. For example, allowing companies with multiple systems that do not
have the proximity advantage, similarity in systems' age, common labor
costs, and similar operating characteristics to adopt nonuniform rates is
likely to eliminate subsidization between expensive and low cost systems.
However, uniform rates have been generally encouraged since the inception
of the regulatory program in 1976. The water companies were encouraged
to take advantage of cost savings resulting from wniform systemwide rates
if the operating characteristics are similar. Advantages are reduced
accounting, recordkeeping, and data processing costs, and normalization
of costs across a large pool of customers who may have bad systems
through no fauvlt of their own. (¢) The commission staff support
companywide rates because they avoid extra accounting costs and because
most utilities have poor records to support cost differences.
Additionally, consolidation and the spread of costs across a Tlarge
customer base benefit customers who have inefficient systems.

Not applicable.

{a) Three companies have companywide uniform rates. (b} Subsidization
was not an issue because there was no commission order mandating water
utilities to implement uniform rates. Second, uniform rates were never
brought to the commission as an issue requiring consideration. And the
commission did not propose policies or rules on uniform rates. (¢)
Uniform rates have been in effect for over fifteen years. The Virginia
State Corporation Commission encouraged water utilities with multiple
systems in the state to adopt flat rates (uniform rates) where general
and administrative costs are characteristically similar. The commission
staff determined that costs savings result from simplified customer
billing systems, water conservation, reduced data processing costs, and
reduced accounting costs.

(a) Companywide. (b) In 1967, when the “"class A" utility companies moved
to implement uniform rates on a companywide basis, the rates ware low (B
cents/100 cubic feet). As a result, there was no public outcry. (c) In
the State of Washington, when a regulated company acquires a new service
arga, the rates charged will be the rates before acquisition or the
acquiring system's tariff rate, whichever 1is lower. The acquiring
company may request uniform rates during a general rate case.
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Late File Hearing Exhibit No. 256

Provide copies of Marco Islands January 1996 lead & copper test results and proof of lead
education requirements and Beacon Hills October 1994 lead & copper test results and proof
of lead education requirements. (SSU Witness Ralph Terrero).

Marco Island

The samples referred to as January 1996 lead and copper test results were actually submitted to the
lab on December 22, 1995. The results of this sampling event are shown in Appendix 256-A.

As noted by these results, Marco Island exceeded the action level for lead. As a result of this
exceedance, SSU then proceeded with the required public education program, A summary of this
sampling event and the public education program is attached as Appendix 256-B.

As a part of the public education program, SSU provided copies of a public service announcement
to area newspapers, televisions and radio stations. Copies of these notifications are attached as
Appendix 256-C.

Another portion of the public education program is notification to customers who exceeded the
action level for lead. Examples of the customer notification letters is provided in Appendix 256-D.
As noted on the first page of this appendix notification of the newspapers, radio stations and
television stations was not done by Marco Island personnel, but was performed by Apopka
personnel.

According to SSU’s Marco Island personnel, area day care centers & schools received the lead
information brochures required by 62-551.810 by hand delivery the week of February 26, 1996. A
copy of the first page of the day care/school brochure is the last page of Appendix 256-D.

The public education program also requires a notice to be placed on the customers bills and a FDEP
approved pamphlet to be inserted with the same bills. While SSU does not make photocopies of
bills, it does keep copies of bills on microfiche. Appendix 256-E is a copy of a sample bill pulled
from microfiche with the required notice language thereon and a copy of the FDEP approved
pamphlet which was inserted with the bill.

Beacon Hills

As testified to by Mr. Terrero, SSU has historically sampled Beacon Hilis for lead and copper
separately from Cobblestone. However, Beacon Hills and Cobblestone should have been combined
for lead and copper rule purposes. The distribution facilities are inter-connected in four places so
water from both treatment facilities is mixed in the distribution network. The PSC recognizes
Beacon Hills and Cobblestone as one plant for all regulatory purposes: ratemaking, territory, etc.
The St. Johns Water Management District has only one permit for water withdrawals for Beacon
Hills/Cobblestone. When Beacon Hills and Cobblestone are combined for lead and copper rule
purposes, as Mr. Terrero testified, the lead action level is not exceeded for the May 1996 sampling,




and, thus, the notification requirements of the rule would not properly be invoked. In short, SSU
believes that since October 1994, it undertook notification measures for Beacon Hills in excess of
that required by the rule.

The results of the October 1694 sampling event are attached in Appendix 256-F. Also attached in
this appendix are copies of the notification letters to the customers who exceeded the action level
for lead.

A summary of the sampling events and the public education program for 1994 and 1996 are
attached as Appendix 256-G.

As noted by the 1994 results, Beacon Hills, when not combined with Cobblestone, exceeded the
action level for lead. However, as a resuit of this exceedance, SSU undertook the required public
education program. Exhibit No. 83 is a copy of a sample bill with the required notification
language thereon. The public education program requires a notice to be placed on the customers
bills. While SSU does not make photocopies of bills, it does keep copies of bills on microfiche.
Appendix 256-H is another copy of a sample bill pulled from microfiche with the required notice
language thereon. SSU does not have record of the inserts being inciuded in the billing for
November/December 1994.

The public education program includes providing copies of a public service announcement to area
newspapers, televisions and radio stations. It also includes providing Lead information brochures
to area daycare centers. A letter summanzing the information that was distributed is attached as
Appendix 256-1.

The results of the March 1996 sampling event for Beacon Hills and Cobblestone are being included
as Appendix 256-].

As noted by these results, Beacon Hills, when not combined with Cobblestone, exceeded the action
level for lead. However, SSU is performing the required public education program. The sampling
results show that when Beacon Hills and Cobblestone are combined, the lead action level is not
exceeded. A summary of the sampling events and the public education program is attached as
Appendix 256-G.

The copies of the individual customer letters are is attached as Appendix 256-K.

The copies of the Media package which provided notification to the newspaper, Television Stations
& Radio Stations is attached as Appendix 256-L

Beginning with the May 20, 1996 billing cycle the required on bill notification along with the
approved lead and copper brochure and a general map of the effected area is being mailed to the
customers in Beacon Hills and Cobblestone (Beacon Hills and Cobblestone cannot practically be
separated for billing purposes). Copies of the approved lead and copper brochure and the general
map of the effected area is attached as Appendix 256-M
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COPPER TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS REPORT
MARCO [SLAND
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Date Submitted te the Lab: 12/22/95

Analysis Date: 12-28/28-995

Lab Analysis Method: SM3111B

Copper Action Level Concentration: 1.3 mg/lL

SAMPLE COPPER  LEAD |

TIER LOCATION LAB # DATE mg/L mg/L
459 Marquasss ALOD471 | 12/20/65 | <0.02
1186 Sunbird Ave ALOD472 | 12720/85 <Q,02
541 Heathwood AL0OD48B | 12/20/85 <0.02
1274 Jamica R ALQO48S | 12/20/05 <Q.02
1149 Strawberry Ct ALDOD498 | 12/20/95 <(.02
1232 Fruitiand Ave ALDD534 | 12/22/85 <0.02
1160 Fourwinds Ave |ALOD552 | 12/22/85 | <0.02 _
£22 Nassau Rd ALDOSBZ | 12/21/85 0.018
188 Soclety ALDD483 12/20/95 0.02
382 Bali Court ALDD487 | 12/19/95 0.02
275 Figi Ct ALQD532 | 12/21/85 0.02
1250 Osprey ALOOS80 | 12/22/85 0.02
1270 Ospray ALOOSBY | 12/22/85 0.02
370 Edgewatar Ct ALQD478 | 12720/85 0.03
390 Waterleaf Ct ALOO468 | 12/18/85 D0.03
1358 Merrimac Ave  |ALOOS47 | 12/21/85 0.03
264 Shadow Ridge ALDO482 12120085 0.04
278 Mamguasas ALO04TD | 12/16/85 0.04
123 Landmark St ALDO558 [ 12/21/85 0.04
1284 Frultiand ALDD473 | 12/20/86 § 0.05
510 Almeda Ct ALCO4B4 | 12/20/85 0.05
164 Colombus Way JALD0558 | 12/21/85 0.06
811 Buttonwood ALDD487 | 12/20/85 0.08
808 Nassau Rd ALDO4T4 | 12/18/95 0.06
848 Bambo Ct ALOD4TE | 12/20/9% Q.08
817 Sommersat Ct ALOD481 | 12/19/88 0.08
1211 Mimosa Gt ALOQ4S2Z | 12/19/85 0.08
548 Tlgartal! Ct ALOOS44 | 12/20/85 0.08
810 Arcipo ALOC4BE 12/20/86 0.07
1831 Caxambac Ct ALDO4AB0 12/20/85 0.07
1370 Aubum Daile AvalALDDO548 12/22/95 0.07
1161 Breakwstar Ct ALODSS4 12121785 0.07
744 Falriawn Ct ALDO478 | 12/20/85 0.08
1@00!1!:1_9100(1 Ave |ALODS35 12211985 0.08
736 Falrlawn Gt ALOOS43 12/21/9% 0.08
149 Cyrus St ALODAG1 12720/85 0.08
311 Nassau Ct ALO0477 12/19/95 0.08
885 Mglnoila Ct ALDQO528 | 12/19/85 0.1
192 Lasaward Ct ALDDAB4 | 12720/95 0.11

Pegs 3
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COPPER TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS REPORT
MARCOD ISLAND

Date Submitied to the Lab: 12/22/86

Analysia Date: 12-28/29-85

Lab Analysis Mathod: SM3111B

Copper Action Level Concentration: 1.3 mg/L

SAMPLE COPPER LEAD

TIER LOCATION LAB #____ DATE n_'vgfL mifL
808 Nassau Ct ALO0537 | 12/22/95 Q.12
5030 Sheffiald Ave  |ALOD4B0 | 12/20/85 | 0.14
EBE0D So B_a_rgeld Dr ALO0483 | 12/19/85 0.14
B11 Scott Dr ALOD4BT | 12/20/96 0.14
1210 Stone Ct ALOO48D | 12/20/86 0.14
214 Tahit Rd ALOO489 | 12720/85 0.15
980 Hyacinth Ct ALOOBEO | 12/20/85 ] 0.15
1753 Dogwood Dr ALO0E39 | 12/20/95 0.17
206 Mavorca Dr ALDOB41 | 12/21/88 0.17
924 ij_giper Ct ALDD561 | 12/22/9% 0.17
1186 Four Winds ALOD4TS | 12/20/95 0.2
1210 Ember Ct ALOD491T 12720195 0.22
589 Hamando Ct ALOGABZ | 12750085 | 0.25
695_5mbassy ALOO4ABE | 12/19/88 0.27
348 Edgg Water Ct ALOD49% 12/18/85 0.32
230 Hideway Cir ALQOOGE4 12/20/85 0.34
188 Star Fish ALD0488 12/20/96 0.39
214 Rock Hill Ct ALOD4BS | 12/20/95 0.42
421 Cottage ALLOO48D | 12/20/85 0.45
230 Wind Brook ALDO465 | 12/20/95 0.58
310 Henderson Tt ALODA84 | 12/20/95 0.83
700 Seagrape Dr ALD0493 | 12/20/96 | 0.83

Page 4
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LEAD TAP SANMPLE ANALYSIS REPORT e

oF 4

MARCO ISLAND

Data Submitted io tha Lab: 127221865
Analyels Date: 12-28r26-86
Lab Analysis Mathod: EPAZ0C.8

Lead Action Lavel Concentration: 0.018 mg/L qg« :

TIER LOCATION LA smra ; & I p
B#® DA "‘EE- mg/L
- 1148 Cyrus St- _-___JALO0481 | 12/20/83 yz) <0.001
1895 s ALDOABE | 12/19/85 14 <0.004
1158 Sunbird Ave ALOD4 12720/96 «0),004
, {1264 Frultian ALOO473 | 1272008 | , 70 <0).001
~“ {1166 Four Winds_____|ALOOA7S | 12720585 | .gg2 <0.001
[ sathwood Al 12720/95 WL «0.001
1 ct ALOOABE | 12/50/05 | d <0.001
7 |1274 Jarmca R ALOG40E | 12720098 A <0.0D1
1360 Waterieaf Ct ALDOXSE | 12/19/85 | £ g7/ <Q.001
275 Figl X 00532 | 1272105 «0.001
1232 Frultand Ave |ALODB3A ~ <0.001_|
118D Fourwinds Ave 1ALOOSSZ | 12/22/98 <(,001
1”7 1125 &80 | 1272298 | . gr¢ | <0.001 |
§ 12 CALOOEB1 | 12722768 A | 00011 |
c 90 | 12720m8 | 779 0.0014
1240 r Gt ALOO401 | 12720085 | /4 6.0014
+— (11405 Clrawbary Gt {AL0049E | 1d/2 7] 0.0014
822 Nassau Rd ALO0S62 | 12721 0.0014
+— | 196 Socisty ALO04ES | 122 1 0.0015
L~ {192 Looward Gt (ALSD4B4 | 1 ¥ 6.6015
,_~1510 Almada Ct ALD0O404 | 12720/65 7] 0.0015
7 11211 Mirmnosa Ct 2L00402 | 12/18/95 oo | 0.0017
L7 | Court. ALDO4AST | 1 . %7:1. 0.0018
1133 Lanamark 8¢_{ALDO3SS 35188 | ,gr7 | 00019
211 Butis ALODAAT | 12/20/86 0.002 |
L~ 1370 Edgewster Ct ALDO4TE | 12/20M86 | ¢ 0L 0.0021
—— 1817 Bommerset 0F_ |ALDD48) | 12/18/88 0.0022
1161 Broakwatsr Ct__ |ALDOES4 127218 0.0022
264 ow Fidge  ALDO48:Z | 12720783 L0 6.0023
I~ 12030 ShefMaid Ave ALDOaB0 | 12/20/88 | » 203 0.0026
7~ |1429 Collingwood Ave ALDOBAS | 1251/%8 z 0.0027 |
370 Auburn Dale AvalAL00S49 ) 1 [ /7 0.0027
279 Marqueaas ALDOATO | 12/16/83 0.0028
L~ 1366 Mermmac Ave L0347 | 12/21/8 w7207 | 0.0028
7~ (453 MErguesss ALDCATT | 12/20/98 22 ¢2 | 0.0031
L~ 648 Tigenail ALOOE44 | 12720785 i F] 0.0031
T 1214 T.nﬁ Rd ALOO#8% | 12/20/8 v ZE! 0.0032
L~ |824 Juniper Cl ALOOSS: | 122205 | 074 0.0033
(848 Bambe Ct RLOD47e | 12/20/w3 ~ /) dr| 0.0036
Page 1
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LEEAD TAP SAMPLE ANALYBIS REFORT /7 - J._/ OF </
MARCO IBLAND ‘ '
Date Submitted te the Lab: 12722196
Anatysis Data: 12-28725-95
Lab Anatysis Mathod: EPAZ200.9
Luad Action Level Concantration: 0.046 mg/L { qq o
-_— ampu_m '
TIER LOCATION LAB & DATE
7 [184 Way |ALDOSSE | 12/29 o' 0. o'io'ﬁ" '
L— |208 Mavorca Or ALODS41 | 12/21/85 /p 0.0039
L~ |§80 Hyacinth Ct ALODSS5G | 12/20/65 o0 g} 00048
L~ |81 ot Dr ALOO487 | 122008 | O 0.0047 |
V11753 mﬁ Br__ |ALO0B3S | 1272009 1 Z¢ 2| 0.0084
- 1421 ALDD480 | 1 & 0.0082
v ALOGB28 | 12/19/88 ',' p;:; “D.0088
L |oos NassaUCt _~ ALODS3T | 122186 | s gap | 0.0072
I Wina Brook __ |ALOOABE | 12/20088 | <0 0.0085
- WN&M& 12720085 | .ps7 | 0.0088
j Falfawn Gt - [ALDOATS | 12720088 | . gy | 0.0090 |
= |311 Nasssu Ct ALUOAT? | 121986 | .27/ 0.0107 |
1608 Nassau Rd 12186 | s T 0.013¢
W Gl [ALDOAGY | 12/1wes | g7 | 00155
. -|230 Hidewsy Cir TALDOSBA | 1272008 | .03 0.0171
{188 Star Fish ALO04ES | 12720005 | ,e¢9 | 00211
7. |214 Rocik Bl Gt |ALOD4SS g | 00278
" SitEwm Gt |ALODS4a | 12/21/85 o] 10,0280 |
~~ {860 S0 Barfisid Or___|ALDO#83 | 12/19/85 | <072 0.0882
—1310 Hendamon L |ALO04s | 12720088 | /é27 6.18%
i/ |700 508 r ALOOLE3 | 12/20/98 P7] c.302
588 Harnande ALOD4EZ | 12720/88 a.338
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- APPENDIX
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Lead & Copper Summary Sheet
System Name: Marco Island Plant#: 2601 [PWSID# 5110183
Regulating Agency FDEP SSU Region: South
Sampling Plan Submitted: 07/92 County: Collier
Sampling Period: July 95 - Dec 95 Sample Date: 12/28/95
Sample Results: # of exceedances / # of Samples Was 90% Exceeded
Lead 9/61 Yes
Copper 0/61 No
90% was exceeded for lead - the following was completed: Date Required | Date Completed
Water Quality Parameters {WQP) Ongoing Evaluation
Individual Customer Notification 03/02/96 02/28/96
Insert notices in each customer's water utility bill 03/02/96 3/96
Submit the information editorial departments of newspapers 03/02/96 03/15/96
Deliver pamphiets or brochures 03/02/96 02/96
Submit the public service announcement to radio and television | ~ 03/02/96 (3/15/96
Corrosion Control Study Completed (Desktop Evaluation) Already completed
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'SSU

Southern States Utilities « 1000 Color Place e Apopka, FL.32703 « 407/880-003B

March 15, 1996

WGUF

2640 Golden Gate Pkwy.
Suite 316

Naples, FL. 33942

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit 10 local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is aiso attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

/f\u/g\._.\_, /LMZ:/

da Roberts

WATER FORFLORIDAS FUUTURE
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Suuchem States Utmtles « 1000 Color Flace e Apopka, FL32703 e 407/880-0058

March 15, 1956

WSGL
P.O. Box 7789
Naples, FL, 33941

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

(/( (A./J(;)'W

da Roberts

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FU TURE

-
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gSSU

Southern States Utilities ¢ 1000 Color Place « Apopka, AL32703 « 407/880-0058

March 15, 1996

WNOG & WARQ
333 8th St. South
Naples, FL. 33540

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

yo}u. /‘>
oSl e

Ida Roberts

WATER FORFLORIDA'S FUTUFR L
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wSSU

Southern States Utilities « 1000 Color Place « Apopka, AL32703 « 407/880-0058

March 15, 1996

wxa
3337 Tamiami Trail, N.
Naples, FL. 33940-4165

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in cornpliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

you.
{ .
(- [ (“/ %Aa:é

‘Ida Roberts

\WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FUTURE
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Southern States Utilities « 1000 Color Place = Apopka, FL32703 « 407/880-0058

gSSIJ

March 15, 1996

WNPL-TV Channel 46
2150 Goodlette Rd.
Naples, FL. 33940

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feei free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank
you

WATER FOR FLORIDAS F{ITURE
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g Southern States Utilities e 1000 Color Place ® Apopka, AL.32703 « 407/880-0058

March 15, 1996

WSRX
2132 Shadowlawn Dr.
Naples, FL. 33962

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

WATERFORFLORIDAS  FUTURE
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Marco Island Eagle

579 Elkarn Circle

2.0. Box 579

Marco Island, F1. 33969

WGUF

2640 Golden Gate Pkwy.

Suite 316
Naples, FL 33942

WSGL
P.O. Box 7789
Naples, FL 33941

WNPL-TV Channel 46
2150 Goodlette Rd.
Naples, FL. 33940

Naples Daily News
1075 Central Avenue
P.O. Box 7009
Naples, FL. 33940

WIXI
3337 Tamiami Trail, N.
Naples, FL. 33340-4165

WSRX
2132 Shadowlawn Dr.
Naples, FL 33962
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WAVY
11800 Tamiarmi Trail, E.
Naples, FL 33962

WNOG & WARO
333 8th St. South
Naples, FL. 33940

WODX

599 S. Collier Blvd., Suite 2G3
P.0O. Box 1480

Marco Island, F1. 33937
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PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

"¥now The Facis Abour Lead”

Why should everyone want to know the facts about lead and drinking water? Because unhealthy
amounts of lead can enter drinking water through the plumbing in your home. That's why you
should get your water tested -- and the cost is minimal -- about thirty dollars. Contact Southern
Srates Utilities at 1-800-432-4501 for information on testing and on simple ways to reduce your

exposure to lead in drinking water.
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Southern States Utilities = 1000 Color Place ¢ Apopka, FL. 32703 407/880-0058

March 15, 1996

WODX

599 S. Collier Blvd., Suite 203
P.O. Box 1480

Marco Island, FL. 33937

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to cail me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

( /M@A&e

1da Roberts

WATER FORFLORIDAS  FUUTURE
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Southern States Utilities » 1000 Color Place * Apopka, . 32703 * 407/880-0058

March 15, 1996

WAVV
11800 Tamiami Trail, E.
Naples, FL. 33962

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Shouid you have any questions, plcase feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 131. Thank

\//‘}/L tﬁu/k‘_e,é/c‘/

Ida Roberts

WATER FORFLORIDA'S EUYTURE
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Southern Statas Unilities

1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703
Phone 407-880-0058
Facsimile 407-884-7740

Media Release

Contacts: Tracy Smith, Ida Roberts or Eileen Ballard
Date: March 15, 1996
FOR IMMEDIATE USE

Southern States Utilities Issues Lead Advisory On Marco Island

Residents on Marco Island have been notified by Southern States Utilities that some
drinking water samples taken recently have indicated elevated lead levels. The customer
advisories suggest steps to reduce the exposure to lead in the home and provide other information
about lead in drinking water.

Although most of the 61 random sampling locations in the community had very low levels
of lead, 9 locations measured slightly higher than 15 parts per billion, or 0.015 milligrams of lead
per liter of water, which is the designed "action level" set by the federal government.

Because of the health concerns related to lead exposure, especially for young children and
pregnant women, the sampling- is conducted under a "worst case' scenario. Generally, homes
included in the sampling are constructed prior to 1986, Water samples are taken only after water
sits undisturbed in plumbing for at least six hours, allowing extended contact of the water with
plumbing that possibly contains some lead. Then, the first draw of water is collected and tested.
Earlier sampling conducted in the same locations tested at below the action level.

By merely "flushing” the system -- allowing the water to run for a few seconds -- low level
lead contaminates are generally removed. Brochures, approved by the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), prc;vided to home owners in Marco Island describe the health effects of lead, and

recommend specific steps to reduce exposure in the home.

- More -
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Page two - Marco Island Lead Advisory

The EPA estimates that drinking water can make up to 20 percent or more of a person's
total lead exposure, Lead seldom occurs naturally in drinking water supplies, but enters the
drinking water system primarily as a result of corrosion of materials in the distribution system or
household plumbing that contain lead. These materials include lead-based solder used to join
copper pipe.

In 1986, Congress banned the use of lead-based solder containing greater than .2 percent
lead and restricted the lead content of faucets, pipes, and other plumbing material to .8 percent.
When water stands for several hours or more in lead pipes or plumbing material containing lead,
the lead may dissolve into the water. Therefore customers are always advised to let the water run
from the cold water faucet for 15 to 30 seconds before using it for drinking or cooking any time
the water has gone unused for more than six hours. '

Southern States Utilities, based in Apopka, is Florida's largest privately held water and
wastewater utility serving more than 150,000 customers in 113 communities located in 24

counties.

##4#
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, Southern Seates Utllisies ¢+  SE0 N. Coflier Bivd. ¢ P.0O.Box 197 e Marco lsland, AL 33989

Customer Service (813] 394-3168 ¢ Business (813] 384-36880Q

March 4, 1996

Dear Customer:

Our water plant personnel have been by your home several times to
speak with you regarding our lead and copper sampling program. To date,
we have arrived while no one is home.

Please call our secretary, Rhonda Smith, at 394-3880 or 394-3160Q,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p. m. We would like to set up a time and date to speak with

you personally,
Thank youl!
Sincerely,
Larry Lebovitz
Marco Island Plant

Lead Operator

WATER FORFLORIDAS. FUTURE
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su MARCO [SBLAND OFFIGE

Southern States Ucllicies » SE0 N, Colier Bivd. » P.O, Box 187 = Mercolsland, FL 33963
Custormner Service [813) 394-3168 « Business [813)] 394-3880

February 28, 1995

Francis Rillett
188 Starfish
Marco Island, FL 33537

Dear Mr. or Ms, Rillett:

Thank you for participating in the lead and copper sampling program recently
conducted by Southern States Utilities within your nsighborhood. Attached is a copy of
the laboratory analysis performed on the samples you collected.

The testing program is designed to look at a “worse case” situation where
contamination would most likely occur. In taking samples, tor example, it was necessary
for the water to be drawn the first thing in the morning after it sat undisturbed in the
plumbing for at least six hours.

In the samples taken from your home, copper action levels were within the “action
level” standard of 1.3 parts per million. However, lead levels were above the 0.015 parts
per million standard. Reduction of lead in your water can be simply accomplished by
running the cold water for only about 15 seconds, especially when it has not been used for
a long period; overnight far example.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sets drinking water
standards and has determined that lead is a health concern at certain exposure levels.
Materials that contain lead have frequently been used in the construction of water supply
distribution systems and plumbing systems in private homes and buildings. The most
commanly found materials include service lines, pipes, brass and bronze fixtures, and
solders and fluxes. Lead in these materials can contaminate drinking water as a result of
the corrosion that takes ptace when water comes in contact with those materials. Lead
can causo & variety of adverse health effects in humans. At rclatively low levels of
exposure, these effects may include interference with red blood cell chemistry, delays in
normal physical and menta] development in babies and young children, slight defects in the
attention span, hearing, and learning abilities of children, and slight increases in the blood

* Page 1 of 2
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pressure of some adults, EPA’s national primary drinking water regulations reguire all
public water systems to optimize corrosion control to minimize lead contamination
resulting from the corrosion of plumbing materials. Public water systems serving 50,000
people or fewer that have lcad concentrations below 15 parts per billion (ppb) in more
than the 90 percent of tap water samples (the EPA “action level”) have optimized their
corrosion contro} treatment. Any water system that exceeds the action level must also
monitor their source water to determine whether treatment to remove lead in the source
water is needed. Any water system that continues to exceed the action level after
installation or corrosion control and/or source water treatment must eventually replace all
lead service lines contributing in excess of 15 ppb of lead to drinking water. Any water
system that exceeds the action level must also undertake & public education program to
inform consumers of ways they can reduce their exposure to potentially high levels of lead

in drinking watcr.

Southern States Utilities has monitored the source water to determine whether
sdditional treatment is needed. Those results have indicated that no detectable levels of
lead or copper were found in our source water. Nonetheless, you are still encouraged to
use the recommended steps abova.

To measure the effectiveness of the long term treatment alternatives, we would
like to continue to have you collect water samples from your home periedically in the
future. A Southern States Utilities representative will be contacting you when the next
teat is scheduled. Again, we appreciate your continued cooperation.

If you have any questions regarding this announcement, please call 1-800-432-
4501 or 407-880-0058 and request to speak to our Environmental Services Department.
For specific information regarding the sampling and analysis, call the Southern States
Utilities Central Laboratory at 407-860-7946.

Sincerély,

Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Marco Isiand Plant

11l/rs
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su MARCO 1BLAND OFFICE

Southarn Dratas Litilicles » 850 N. Caller Bvd. » P.0O. Box 1697 « Marcao island, AL 33869
Customer Service (813) 354-3168 » Business [813) 394-3860

March 4, 1996

Dear Customer:

Our water plant personnel have been by your home several times to
speak with you regarding our lead and copper sampling program. To date,
we have ammived while no one is home.

Please call our secretary, Rhonda Smith, at 394-3880 or 394-3160,
8:00 am. to 5:00 p. m. We would like to set up a time and date to speak with

you personaily.
Thank you!!
Sincerely,
Larry Lebovitz
Marco Island Plant
Lead Operator

\WATERFORFLORDAS  EJTURE
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Customer Service {813] 394-3168 « Business [B13}384-3880

Februery 28, 1995

Danx Lips
700 Scagraps Drive
Marco Island, FL 33537

Dear Ms. Lips:

Thank you for participating in the lead and copper sampling program recently
conducted by Southern States Utilities within your neighborhood. Attached is a copy of
the laboratory analysis performed on the sampies you collected. '

The testing program is designed to look at a “worse case” situation where
contamination would most likely occur. In taking samples, for example, it was necessary
for the water to' be drawn the first thing in the moming after it sat undisturbed in the
plumbing for at least six hours.

In the samples taken from your home, copper action levels wers within the “action
level” standard of 1.3 parts per million, However, lead levels wers above the 0.0135 parts
per million standard. Reduction of lead in your water can be simply accomplished by
ruaning the cold water for only sbout 15 seconds, especially when it has not been used for
a long period; overnight for example.

The United States Environmentz] Protection Agency (EPA) sets drinking water
standards and has determined that lead is a health concern at certain exposure lovels.
Materials that contain lead have frequently been used in the construction of water supply
distribution systems and plumbing systems in private homes and buildings. The most
commonly found materials include service lines, pipes, brass and bronze fixtures, and
solders and fluxes. Lead in these materials can contaminate drinking water as a resuit of
the corrosion that takes place when water comes in contact with those materials. Lead
cin cause a variety of adverse health effects in humans. At relatively low levels of
exposure, these effects may include interference with red blood cell chemistry, delays in
normal physical and mental development in babies and young children, slight defects in the
attention span, hearing, and icaming abilities of children, and slight Increases in the blood

Page 1 of 2
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pressure of some adults. EPA’s national primary drinking water regulations require all
public water systems to optimize corrosion control to minimize lead contamination
resulting from the corrosion of plumbing materials. Public water systems serving 50,000
people or fewer that have lead concentrations below 15 parts per bilkon (ppb) in more
than the 90 percent of tap warer samples (the EPA “action ievel™) have optimized their
corresion control treatment.  Any water system that exceeds the action level must also
monitor their source water to determine whether treatment to remove lead in the source
water is needed. Any water system that continucs to exceed the action level after
installation or corrosion control and/or source water treatment must eventually replace all
lead service lines contributing in excess of 15 ppb of lead to drinking water. Any water
system that exceeds the action level must also undertake a public education program to

inform consumers of ways they can reduce their exposure to potentially high levels of lead

in drinking water.

Southern States Utilities has monitored the source water to determine whether
additional treatment is needed. Those resuits have indicated that no detectable levels of

lead or copper were found ig our source water. Nonetheless, you are still encouraged to
use the recommended steps above.

To measure the effectiveness of the long term treaiment alternatives, we would
like to continuc to have you collect water samples from your home periodically in the
future. A Southern States Untilities representative will be contacting you when the next
test is scheduled. Again, we appreciate your continued cooperaton.

If you have any questions regarding this announcement, please call 1-800-432-
4501 or 407-830-0058 and request to speak 1o our Environmental Services Department.
For specific information regarding the sampling and analysis, call the Southern States
Utllities Central Laboratory at 407-860-7946,

Sincerely,

Southern States Utlities, Inc.
Marco Isiand Plant

I1l/ts
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Southern States Utllities = S80 N, Collier Bvd. » P.0O.Box 187 = Marco island, AL 33989
Customer Servics (813) 334-3168 * Business (813) 334-3880

March 4, 1996

Dear Customex:

Our water plant personnel have been by your home several times to
speak with you regarding our lead and copper sampling program. To date,
we have arrived while no one is home.

Please call our secretary, Rhonda Smith, at 394-3880 or 394-3160,
8:00 a.m. to0 5:00 p. m. We would like to sct up a time and date to speak with

you personally.
Thank you!!
Sincerely,
Larry Lebovitz
Marco Island Plant
Lead Operator

WATER FORFLORIDAS i JTURE
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E “ MARCO ISLAND OFFICE

Southern retea Utilities s SEON. CailarBvd. & P.O.Bax 137 s Marco Island, A. 338649
Custormer Service (813)394-3168 » Business [813] 3843860

February 28, 1995

Robert Mair
316 Henderson Ct.
Marco Island, FL 33937

Dear Mr. Mair:

Thank you for participating in the lead and copper sampling program recently
conducted by Southern States Utilities within your neighborhood. Attached is a copy of
the laboratory analysis performed on the samples you collected.

, The testing program is designed to look at a “worse case” situation where
contamination would most likely occur. In taking samples, for example, it was necessary
for the water to be drawn the first thing in the morning after it sat undisturbed in the
plumbing for at least six hours.

In the samples taken from your home, copper action levels were within the “action
level” standard of 1.3 parts per million. However, lead levels were above the 0.015 parts
per million standard. Reduction of lead in your water can be simply accomplished by
running the cold water for only about 15 seconds, especially when it has not been used for
a long period; overnight for example.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sets drinking water
standards and has determined that lead is a health concern at certain exposure levels.
Materials that contain lead have frequently been used in the construction of water supply
distribution systems and plumbing systems in private homes and bulidings. The most
commonly found materials include service lines, pipes, brass and bronze fixtures, and
solders and fluxes. Lead in these materials can contamninate drinking water as a result of
the corrosion that takes place when water comes in contact with those materials. Lead
can cause & variety of adverse health effects in humans. At relatively low levels of
exposure, these effects may include interference with red blood cell chemistry, delays in
normal physical and mental development in babies and young children, slight defects in the
attention span, hearing, and learning abilities of children, and slight increases in the blood

Page 1 of 2
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pressure of some sdults. EPA’s national primary drinking water regulations require all
public water systems to optimize corrosion control to minimize lcad contamination
resulting from the corrosion of plumbing materials. Public water systems serving 50,000
people or fewer that have lead concentrations below 15 parts per billion (ppb) in more
than the 90 percent of tap water samples (the EPA “action level”) have optimized their
corrosion control treatment, Any water system that exceeds the action level must also
monizor their source water 1o determine whether treatment to remove lead in the source
water i3 needed. Any water system that conrinues to exceed the action level after
Ingtallation or corrosion control and/or source water treatment must eventually replace all
lead service lines contributing in excess of 15 ppb of lead to drinking water. Any water
system that exceeds the action level must also undertake a public education program to
inform consumers of ways they can reduce their exposure to potentially high levels of lead

in drinking water.

Southern States Utilities has monitored the source water to deternmine whether
additional treatment is needed. Those resuits have indicated that no detectable levels of
lead or copper were found in our source water. Nonetheless, you are still encouraged to
use the recommended steps above.

To measure the effectiveness of the long term treatment alternatives, we would
like to continue to have you collect water samples from your home periodically in the
future. A Southern States Utilities representarive will be contacting you when the next
test is scheduled. Again, we appreciate your continued cooperation.

If you have any gucstions regarding this announcement, please call 1-800-432-
4501 or 407-880-0058 and request to speak to our Environmental Services Department.
For specific information regarding the sampling and analysis, call the Southem States
Utllities Central Laboratory at 407-860-7946.

Sincerely,

Sauthern States Utilities, Inc.
Marco Island Plant

I1l/rs
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I O\ su MARCD ISLAND OFFICE
T Bouthern States Utilities ¢«  O60 N. Colier Bivd. » F.0.Box 197 = Marcolslsnd, H. 33888

Customar Servics {813} 394-3168 » Eusinass [§13] 354-3880

March 4, 1996

Dear Customer:

Our water plant personnel have been by your home several times to
speak with you regarding our lead and copper sampling program. To date,
we have arrived while no one is home.

Please call our secretary, Rhonda Smith, at 394-3880 or 394-3160,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p. m. We would like to sct up a time and date to speak with

you personally,
Thank you!!
Sincerely,
Larry Lebovitz
Marco Island Plant
Lead Operator

WATERFORELQRDAS. = UTLURE
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MARCO 1SLAND OFFICK
Bou:h-rn aum Utiiitias «+ SB0 N. Cofier Bivd., » P.O.Box 187 +* Marcolslarnd, FL 333969
Custorner Servics [B13]384-3188 « Business (813) 384-3880

March 21, 1996

Nicholas Palazzo

1502 #2 Mainsail Drive

Marco Shores, FL. 33562
Dear Mr. Pulazzo:

Thank you for participating in the lead and copper sampling program recently
conducted by Southern States Utilities within your neighborhood. Attached is a copy of
the laboratory analysis performed on the samples you collected.

The testing program is designed to look at a “worse case” situation whero
contamination would most likely occur. In taking samples, for example, it was necessary
for the water to be drawn the first thing in the morning after it sat undisturbed in the
plumbing for at least six hours.

In the samples taken from your home, copper action levels were within the “action
level” standard of 1.3 parts per million. However, lead levels were above the 0.015 parts
per million standard. Reduction of lead in your water can be simply accomplished by
running the cold water for only about 15 seconds, especially when it has not been used for
a long period; overnight for example.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sets drinking water
standards and has determined that lead is a health concern at certain exposure levels.
Materials that contain lead have frequently been used in the construction of water supply
distribution systems and plumbing systems in private homes and buildings. The most
commonly found materials include service lines, pipes, brass and bronze fixtures, and
solders and fluxes. Lead in thesc materials can contaminate drinking water as a result of
the corrosion that takes place when water comes in contact with those materials. Lead
can cause a variety of adverse health effects in humans. At relatively low levels of
exposure, these effects may include interference with red blood cell chemistry, delays in
normal physical and mental development in babies and young children, slight defects in the
attention span, hearing, and learning abilities of children, and slight increases in the blood

"Page 1of2
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pressurc of some adults. EPA’s national primary drinking water regulations require all
public water systems to optimize corrosion control to minimize lead contamination
resulting from the corrosion of plumbing materials. Public water systems serving 50,000
people or fewer that have lead concentrations below 15 parts per billion (ppb) in more
than the 90 percent of tap water samples (the EPA “action level”) have optimized their
corrosion control treatment. Any water system that exceeds the action level must also
monitor their source water to determine whether treatment to remove lead in the source
water s needed. Any water system that continues to exceed the action level after
installation or corrosicn control and/or source water treatment must eventually replace all
lead service lines contributing in excess of 15 ppb of lead to drinking water. Any water
system that exceeds the action level must also undertake 2 public education program to
inform consumecrs of ways they can reduce their exposure to potentially high levels of lead

in dnnldng water.

Southem States Utilities has monitored the scurce water to determine whether
additional treatment is needed. Those results have indicated that no detectable levels of
lead or copper were found in our source water  Nonetheless, you are still encouraged to
use the recommended steps above.

To measure the effecliveness of the long term treatment alternatives, we would
like to continue to have you collect water samples from your home periodically in the
future. A Southern States Utilities representative will be contacting you when the next
test is scheduled. Again, we appreciate your continued cooperation.

If you have any questions regarding this announcement, please call 1-800-432-
4501 or 407-880-0058 and request to speak to our Environmental Services Department.
For specific information regarding the sampling and analysis, call the Southern States
Utitities Central Laboratory at 407-860-7946.

Sincerely,

Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Marco Island Plant

LL/rs
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

1600 COLOR PLACE
APOPKA, FL 32703

CUSTOMER NUMBER

Local Ofiice Phone 1-813.294-3188 or Call Toll Free 1-800-432-4501 1043-9
ANDREW £ MALETICH
SFRVICE ADDRESS 508 E FRONTAGE RD N CURRENT CHARGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
SHORECREST CT BOLINGBROOK IL 60440-0000 PAST DUE AFTER
4/0%/86 § 173.62
Bill Date 3714/
Location Number 2600000323 WATER
Plant Numbar 28001 BASE FACILITY CHARGE 21,34
GALLONAGE CRARGE 47440 Gal @ § . 003210 152, 28
WATER . =
Rate Code-WIR TOTAL WATER 173.62
Biling Period 202/ TO 3/05/98
Days in Biling Periog: 32 TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 173. 62
Meater Readings:
Present. Pravious Usage TOTAL AMQUNT DUE $§ 173,62
2736580 2689140 47440 Ga!
Waler Size: 1”
Mster Number 5175254 5 * EMERGENCIES CALL 1-813-649- 2809
Cepasit $ ]
Connect Data 812502 WATER CONSERVATION RECUEST
Plegse reset all sprinkler vming deviees to honor a voluntary lnigaion schedule, by day of the
week, time and odd or even house numbers:
LOCATIONS AND DAYS OF THE. WEEK
Mondays and Thursdays: N of Collier Blvd,, W to the Gulf and & to the end of coliier Gt
Tuesdays and Fridaye: E of Coliier Blvd. and N of SR9Z.
Wodnesdays and Saturdays: S of $H92 and E of Colliar.
WATERING TIMES:
Qdd: 2 am 10 6am.
Even: 10 p.m. to 2 a.m.
* Some homes in your community have aisvatod ead levels in their drinking walsr. Lead cen pase
a signifizant risk t6 your heslth. Plesse read the enclosed notics for furthar information.
............ WATER USE -vvrravaaca-.
Daity Average Water Use:
Current Month 1483 GalDay
Same Mpath Last Yr 1417 GalDay
Daily Average Water Cost: § 5.43
Plegse bring entire blil when paying in person Make checks payable 1o S5U
Plaase return this portion with payment Bill Date a14me
CURRENT CHARGES
PAST DUE AFTER
Local Ofiice Phone 1-813-384-3166 or Call Toll Frae 1-800-4232.4501
4/03/96
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES $ 173.62

CUSTOMER NUMBER 1043-9

ANDREW F MALETICH
506 E FRONTAGE RD N

APOPKA, FL 32704-2047

BOLINGBROOK IL 60440-0000

P.O. BOX 2047
DUE UPON RECEIPT

PLEASE SHOW AMOUNT
QF PAYMENT

1043-0 Piant 26001 W

00304392L00180017362E
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= SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
1000 COLOR PLACE CUSTOMER NUMBER
APQPKA, FL 32703
Local Office Phone 1-813-394-3168 or Call Tolf Fres 1.800-432-4501 1870-5
HARRY T GOAMAN
SERVICE ANDRESS +940 DANA CT 745 CURRENT G#EGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
0 DANA CT MARCO FL 3308374524 FAST DU‘E Al 2
3/25/86 $ 99.75
Bill Date 3/05/86
Location Number 2660000352 WATER )
Plamt Number 26001 BASE FACILITY CHARGE g.40
GALLONAGE CHARGE  WATER CHARGES 91.35
WATER -
Rate Code- MIR TOTAL WATER 93 75
Bling Peried 1/17/26 TO  2/16/88
Days In Billing Peried: 30 TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 98, 75
Matar Readings:
Pratent . Fuvious  Usage TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ T ®/IE
135490 107580 28910 Gal
Meter Size: W x W
Meter Number 95262827 1 * EMERGENCIES CALL 1-813-545.2809
Deposit $ .00
Connect Data oz WATER CONSERVATION RECUEST
Plense reset all sprinkier Bming devicas to honor a veluntary irigation scheduls, by day of the
week Llime and odd or evan house numbers:
LOCATIONS AND DAYS OF THE WEEK
Mondays and Thursdays: N of Collier Bivd. , W to the Gulf and S to the end of eallier Ct,
Tussdays and Fridays: E of Colier Bivd. and N of SRSz
Weadnasdays and Saturdays: S of SR82 and E of Colier,
WATERING TIMES:
Qod: 2am to 6am.
Even: 10 p.m. 3 2 am,
* Bome homes in your tommunity hava elevated lead levels In their drinking water, Lead can posa
a significant risk to your health. Please read the enciosed notice for further information.
------------ WATER USE --~eeuoe--en
Laily Average Water Use:
Current Month 854 GalDay
Same Mont Last Yr 850 QalDay
Daily Average Water Cott § 3,33
Please bring entire bill when paying in person Maks checks payable 1o SBU
Please raturn this portion with payment Bill Drage /056
CURRENT CHARGES
PAST DUE AFTER
Lecal Office Phone 1-813-394-3188 or Call Toll Free 1-800-432.4507
3/25/96
TOTAL AMDUNT DUE
SOUTHERN STATES UTILTIES $ 9975

CUSTOMER NUMBER 1870-5

HARRY T GORMAN
1140 DANA CT
MARCO FL 33537.4524

&l

£.0. BOX 2047

APOPKA, FL 92704-2C47 DUE UPON RECEIPT

PLEASE SHOW AMOUNT
OF PAYMENT

1870-5 Plant 25001 L

O0X870526001400099754




Publiﬁ-ﬁfﬁducation Materials For
JThe Control Of
Lead And Copper

Marco Island
Water System

SOME HOMES IN MARCO ISLAND HAVE
ELEVATED LEAD LEVELS IN THEIR DRINKING
WATER. LEAD CAN POSE A SIGNIFICANT RISK TO
YOUR HEALTH, PLEASE READ THE ENCLOSED
NOTICE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

March, 1996

Department of Environmenlal Protection
Bureau of Drinking Waler
and Ground Waler Resources
2600 Blalr Stone Road
Twin Towaers Offlce Bullding
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
{904) 481-1762

Virginia B. Watheral), Secretary
Lawton Chifes, Governor

el
A —
A

v Southein Statas Utililiey

INTE, ,UCTION
s

The Uniled Slates Environmental Proleclion Agency
(EPA) and Southern Slales Utililies are concerned
about lead In your dilnking water.  Although most
homes have very low levels of lead In their drinking
water, some homes in lhe communily have lead levels
above the EPA aclion level of 15 parls per billion (ppb),
or 0.015 miligrams ol lead per liter of water (mg/L).
Under Federal law, we are required lo have a program
in place to minimize lead in your drinking waler by
January 1997,

This program includes corrosion control trealment,
source water Ireatment, and public educalion. We are
also required to repiace each !ead service tine thal we
cantrol i lhe line contributes to lead concentration of 15
ppb or more aller we have compleled the
comprehensive lrealment program.

Il you have any questions aboul how we are cairying
oul the requirements of the lead regulalion, please give
us a call al 1-800-432-4501. This brochure explains
the simple sleps you can lake to prolect you and your
family by reducing your exposure to lead.in drinking
waler.

HEALTH EFFECTS OF LEAD

Lead is a common, nalural and often useful metal
found throughout the environment in lead-based paint,
air, soil, househcld dust, lood, certaln types ol pottery,
porcelain and pewter, and water, Lead can pose a
significant tisk lo your health il oo much of it enlers
your body.

Lead builds up In the body over many years and can

cause damage lo lhe brain, red blood cells and
kidneys.

The grealesl risk Is to young children and pregnant
women. Amounts of [ead that won't hurt adulls can
slow down normal mental and physical development of
growing bodles. [n addition, a child al play often comes
inlo contact with sources of lead contamination like dirt
and dust that rarely alfect an adult.

It is important to wash children’s hands and loys often,

and lo try fo make sure they only put food In their
mouths,

LEAD IN DRINKINC  ATER

Lead in drinking water, aflhough rarely lhe sole cause
ol lead poisoning, can signllicantly increase a person's
total lead exposure, particularly the exposure ol Intanis
who drink baby formulas and concentrated juices thal
are mixed with water, The EPA eslimates lhal drinking
waler can make up 20 percent or more of a person’s
lolal exposure to lead.

Lead is unusual among drinking water contaminanls in
that it seldom occurs nalurally in water supplies fike
rivers and lakes. Lead enlers drinking waler primarily
as a result ol the corrosion, or wearing away, of
malerials containing lead in the water distiibution
system ang household plumbing.

These materials include lead-based solder used 1w join
copper pipe made of lead lhat connect your house to
lhe waler main {service lines). In 1986, Congress
banned the use of lead solder conlaining greater than
0.2% lead, and restricled the lead content of laucels,
pipes and other plumbing materials lo 8.0%.

When waler stands in lead pipes or plumbing syslems
containing lead lor several hours or more, lhe lead may
dissolve inlo your drinking waler. This means the first
waler drawn from the lap in the morning, or laler in-the
allernoan aller returning from work or school, can
conlain fairly high levels of lead.

STEPS YOU CAN TAKE IN THE HOME TO
REDUCE EXPOSURE TO LEAD IN ~
DRINKING WATER -

i

Despite our best ellorls mentioned earlier to conlrol
waler corrosivity and remove lead Irom lhe wales
supply, fead levels in some hemes or buildings can be
high.

Ta lind oul whether you need lo take action in your own
home, have your drinking water tested to determine if il
cantains excessive concentralions of lead. Tesling the
waler is essenlial because you cannot see, tasle, or
smell lead in drinking water.

Some local faboratories that can provide this service
are lisled at the end of this booklel. -

iy o

XIANZTddY

4-7/8C




more informati
15¢ call Southern

1 you should lake the lollowing precaulions:

1. Lel the water run from the lap before ysing 1t for
drinking or cooking any tima lhe walsr In a faucst
has gone unused for more lhan six hours. The
longer waler resides in your housa's plurmbing, tha more
lead it may contain. Flushing the lap means running the
cald water lauce) unlil the waler gels noliceably colder,
nsually about 15-30 seconds. U your house has a lead
service line lo the water main, you may hava la llush the
water lor a longer lime, perhaps one minute, belora
ckinking.  Although loilet Nlushing or showeiing llushes
vraler thiough a portion of your home's plumbing system,
you will need lo flush the waler In each faucel belora
using it for drinking or cocking. Flushing tap water is a
simple and inexpensive measura you can lake lo protacl
your family's health. Il usually uses less han one or twa
gallons of waler and cosls less than 10 cenls per month,
The cost estimate is based on flushing two limes a day
tor 0 days.

2. To conserve water, Il a couplo of boliles for
Grinking water after lushing the tap, and whenevar
possible, use flrsl Hlush water lo wash the dishes or
vrater the plants. Ul you live in a high-rise building,
fenting lhe water How before using it may nol work lo
lessen your risk from lead. The plumbing syslems have
more and somelimes larger plpes than smaller buildings.
Ask your landlord fo belp In locating the source of the
fead and lor advice on reducing the lead level.

1. Try not to cook with or drink water from the hot
waler 1ap. Hol water can dissolve more Jead mora
quickly than cold water. Il you need hol waler, draw
waler from the cold lap and bail | o the slove,

4. Remove icose lead solder and dobris from the
plumbing materlats Instafied In newly constructed
homes, or homes in which the plumbing has
reconlly been replaced. This can be done by removing
the laucet strainers (rorn all 1aps and running the waler
up to five minules. Therealler, periodicalty remave the
skrainets and {lush oul any debris that has accumulated
over lime,

It your copper pipes are Joined wilh lead solder thal has
been insialled Hlegally since it was banned in 1986,
notily the plumber who did the werk and request tha! he
or she replace lhe lead solder with lead-ires solder.
Lead solder lnoks dull gray, and when scialched with a
key looks shiny, in addlilon, notlty tha Colller
County Publle Health Unlt {$41) 774-8200, about Lhe
vlolation.

j)n having your water tested,
ates Utilities al 1-800-432-4501.
waler lest indicales thal the drinking waler drawn
n a tap in your home contains lead above 15 ppb,

5. Datermins whather or r;? 1 sarvice Mne that
conhects your home or aparlisst o the water maln
{s mado of lead. The best way lo determine il your
service line |s mads of lead is by elther hiring a licensed
plumber 1o inspect the line or by contacting the piurnbing
contraclor wha Inslalied the iins.

— You can idenlify he plurmbing contraclor by checking
Iha city's record of building permits which should be
maintained In files of the Collier County Building
Department. A licensed plumber can at lhe same time
check to sae it your home's plumbing contalns lead
soldey, lead pipas or pipe (itlings that contain lead.

— Tha public water system that delivers water to your
home should also maintaln records of the maleals
localad In he dislribulion systern. If the service ling that
connects your dwelling 1o the to the waler coniribules
mora than 15 ppb lo drinking waler, afler our
comprehensiva lrealmenl program is in place, we are
required ta replace the line.

~ If tha line Is only parially conlrolled by Southern
Slalgs Ulililles, we are required to provida you wilh
information on how fo replace your portion af tha sarvice
line, and offer lo replace 1hat portion of Ihe line al your
expense and take a lollow-up lap waler sample wilhin 14
days of the replacemenl, Acceplable replacement
ahiernalives include copper, sleel, iron and plastic pipes.

6. Have an electriclan check your wirlng.
grourling wires from the electrical syslem are altached
10 your plpes, cotroslon may be greater. Cheack wilh &
ficansed elecirician or your local eleclrical code lo
determine i your widng can be grounded elsewhsra.
D0 NOT allempt to changs the wifing yoursell bacausa
Improper grounding can cause slecircal shock and fire
hazards.

investigaled. Be sura to check \ha aclual - -~Jormance
ol a specilic home treatment device bel Ind after
Instafting the unit.

2. Purchase boltled water for drinking and cooking.

You can consull a variaty of sources for addilional inlormation,
Your lamilly doclor or pediatrician can pariorm a blood test for
lead and provide you wilh information about the health elfects of
lead. Slale and Jocal governmeal agencies thal can be
conlacled inglude:

Southern States Uillitles, $-800-432-4501, can
provide you wilh Intormatlon about your|
community's waler supply and a list of local
faboratories thal have been coniracted by
EPA for tesling water quality,

The Colller County Bullding Department
(941) 643-8400 can provide you with
information about building permlits records
thal should contain the names of pfumbing
contractors that plumbed your home; and

The Celller County Public Health Unit ‘841}
774-8200 can provide you wlth Information
about the health etfects of fead and how you
can have your chlld's blood tested.

The lollowing is a list of some Slale-approved
laboratories in you area thal you can call to have your
waler lested for lead:

The steps described above will reduca the lead
concendrations in your drinking water, However, i a
water lesl indicales lhat the drinking waler coming from
your tap contains lead concenlrations In excess of 15
ppb alter flushing, or after we hava compleled our
aclions lo minimize lead levels, then you may wani to
take Ihe lollowing addilional measures:

1. Purchase or leass a home treatment device.
Homa realment devices are limitad In that” each unit
troats only the waler lhat flows (rom the faucet to which
I 1s connecled, and all of \he davices raquira periedic
mainlenanca and replacement,  Devices such as
1averse osmosls syslems or dislllers can elfectively
remove lead Irom your drinking waler. Soma activaled
carbon fiters may reduce lead levels at the lap,
however, ali lead reducllon clalms should be

Culligan Operating
Services, Inc.

Sanders Laboratory

Thornton Lahoratory

1

(941) 597-6059

Englewood Walter District (941) 474-3217

(941} 488-8103

{813) 223-9702
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

1000 COLOR PLAGE
APOPKA, FL 32703

CUSTOMER NUMBER

Locat Office Phone 1-813-334-3168 or Call Tell Free 1-800-432.4501

SERVIGE ADDRESS
SHORECREST CT

Bill Dawe 3/14/06
Location Number 2600000323
Piant Nurmber 26001

WATER
Rate Code- MIR
Biling Perisd 20206 TC  3/M05/9

Days in Billing Period: 32

Metar Readings:

Present  Previous Usage

2736580 2689140 47440 Gal

Mater Size: 1"

Maler Number 2175254 3

Deposit L . oo

Connect Data B/i2/82
............ WATER USE -«eveee-oeoe
Daity Average Water Use;

Current Manth 1483 Gal/Day

Same Month Last Yr 1417 GalWDay

Daily Average Water Cost: § 5. 43

ANDREW F MALETICH
506 E FRONTAGE RD N
BOLINGBROOK IL 80440-0000

WATER
BAEE FACILITY CHARGE
GALLONAGE CHARGE

47440 GEI @S
TOTAL WATER

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

1043-9
CURRENT CHARGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
PAST DUE AFTER
4/D3/96 $ 17352
21,54
. 003210 152, 28
- 173,62
173, 62
$ 17362

wask,

* EMERGENGIES CALL 1-413-645. 2808

WATER CONSERVATION RECUEST

LOCATIONS AND DAYS OF THE WEEK
Mandays and Thursdays: N of Collier Bivd. . W 10 the Gu¥ and & to tha end of coliier Gt
Tuesdays and Frigave: E of Collier Blvd. and N of SRo2.

Wednesdays and Saturdays:

S of SRg2 and E of Collier.

WATERING TIMES;
Ogd: 2 a.m to 6 am,
Even: 10 p.m, to 2 2. m.

a significant risk to yaur heatth,

Plamse bring entre bill when paying in person

Please retutn this portion with payment

* Some homes in your community have elevatad {ead levels in their drinking waler.

Please roset all sprinkler timing devices o honor a voluntary Inigation schecdule, by day of the
time and odd ¢or even houss numbers:

Lead can pose

Please vead the entosed notica for further information.

Make checks payable to S5U

gill Data

3/14/986

CURRENT CHARGES
PAST DUE AFTER

Local Offics Phone 1-813-394-3168 or Call Toll Free 1-A00-432-4501

CUSTOMER NUMBER 1043.9

ANDREW F MALETICH
506 E FRONTAGE RD N

4/03/96
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES $ 173.62
P.O. BOX 2047

AROPKA, FL 32704-2047

BOLINGBROOK IL 60440-0000

PLEASE SHOW AMOUNT
O PAYMENT

DUE UrON RECEIPT

1043-8 Plant

26001 w

00104392L002800L736EE



=gy

APPENDIX

.-

prgE__ G

OF _7

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

1060 COLOR PLACE CUSTOMER NUMBER

APOPKA, FL 327032
Local Office Phone 1-B13-394-3168 or Gall Toll Frea 1.800-432-4501 1870-5
HARRY T GORMAN
SERVICE ADDRESS 1140 DANA CT CURRENT CHARGES  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
‘0 DANA CT MARCD FL 330374524 PAST DUE AFTER
3/25/96 $ 99.75
Bil Date 3/05/08
Location Number 2600000352 WATER
Plant Number 26003 BASE FACILITY CHARGE B.40
GALLONAGE CHARGE  WATER CHARGES 91.35
WATER ] ———
Rale Code-MIR TOTAL WATER 89.75
Biling Period 117/96 TO 216/48
Days in Biling Period: 30 TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 98.75
Meter Readings:
Srens Besmn W TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ T

138490 107580 28210 Gal
Meier Size: %" x W

Mater Mumber  ©5252527 1
Deposit $ .00
Conngct Data Brome

------------ WATER USE --~esaver-s

Daily Aversge Water Use:

© EMERGENGCIES CALL 1-813. 545- 2809

WATER CONSERVATION RECWEST
Plouse reset all sprinker 9ming devices o honor a veluntary irigation scheduls, by day of the
week time and odd or evan housa numbars:
LOCATIONS AND DAYS OF THE WEEK
Mondays and Thursdays; N of Collisr Bivd., W to tha Gulf and & to the end of callier Gt
Tusesdays and Fridays: E of Colfer Blvd, and N of SRs2.
Wednesdays and Saturdays: S of SRS2 and £ of GCalliar,
WATERING TIMES:
Odd: 2am tobam
Even: 10 p.m. to 2am.
" Some homes in your community have elevated lead evels in their crinking water. Laad can posa
& significant risk to your health, Please read the enclosed notice lor further information.

Current Manth 964 GalDay
Same Month Last Yr 859 Gal/Day
Daily Average Waler Cost; § 353
Piegse bring entire bill when paying in persen Make checks paysable 1o SSU
Please retum this portion with payment Bill Dase 3/05/96
CURRENT CHRARGES
PAST DUE AFTER
Local Ofiics Phone 1-813-394-3168 or Call To!l Free 1-800-432-4501
3/25/96

CUSTOMER NUMBER 1870-5

HARRY T GORMAN
1140 DANA CT

MARCO FL 33937-4524

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES $ 9975
P.O. BOX 2047
APOPKA, FL 32704-2047 DUE UPON RECEIPT
PLEASE SHOW AMOUNT
OF PAYMENT

1870-5 Piamt 26001 W
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Publigs=ducation Materials For
{The Control Of
Lead And Copper

Marco Island
Water System

SOME HOMES IN MARCO ISLAND HAVE
ELEVATED LEAD LEVELS IN THEIR DRINKING
WATER. LEAD CAN POSE A SIGNIFICANT RISK YO
YOUR HEALTH. PLEASE READ THE ENCLOSED
NOTICE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

March, 1996

Department of Environmenlal Prolection
Bureau ol Drinking Waler
and Ground Waler Resources
2600 Blalr Stone Road
Twin Towers Qliice Bullding
Tallahassee, FL 32299-2400
{904) 481-1762

Virglnla B. Watherall, Secretary
Lawton Chiles, Governor

b,
A ——
A

SU

Southern Statas Utililins

(

INTF,, ,UCTION

The United Stales Environmental Prolection Agency
(EPA} and Southern Slates UWliitles are concerned
about lead In your drinking water.  Although most
homes have very low levels of lead In thelr drinking
water, some homes in the communily have lead levels
above the EPA action level of 15 parts per biilion (ppb),
or 0.015 miligrams of lead per liter of waler (mgiL).
Under Federal Jaw, we are required 1o have a program
in place to minimize lead In your drinking walar by
January 1997,

This program includes cortrosion conlrol lrealment,
source water freatment, and public educalion. We are
also required to replace each lead service line that we
conlro! If the line conlribules to lead concentralion of 15
ppb or more aller we have compleled lhe
comprehensive reaiment program.

It you have any guestions about how we are carrylng
out the requiremenls of the lead regulation, please give
us a call at 1-800-432-4501. This brochure explains
the simple steps you can take to protect you and your
family by reducing your exposure lo lead.In drinking
water.

HEALTH EFFECTS OF LEAD

Lead is a common, nalural and oflen useful metal
found lhroughout the environment in lead-based paint,
air, soil, household dust, food, cerlaln lypes of pottery,
porcelain and pewter, and water. Lead can pose a
significant risk to your heailh if too much ol It enlers
your body.

Lead builds up In lhe body over many years and can
cause damage lo the brain, red blood cells and
kidneys.

The greatest risk 1s to young children and pregnani
women. Amounls of lead that won'l hurl aduils can
slow down normal mental and physicat development of
growing bodies. In addition, a child at play oflen comes
inlo conlact with sources of lead contamination like dirt
and dust that rarely alfect an adult.

It is imporianl lo wash children's hands and toys often,
and to try to make sure they only pul food in their
mouths.

LEAD IN DRINKINC - ATER
Lead in drinking water, aflhough rarely the sole cause
of lead poisoning, can significanlly increase a person's
tolal lead exposure, paricularly the exposure ol inlants
who drink baby formulas and concenirated Juices \hat
are mixed with waler. ‘The EPA eslimales that diinking
waler can make vp 20 percent or more ol a person’s
{olal exposure 1o lead.

Lead is unusual among drinking water contaminants in
lhat It seldom occurs nalurally in waler supplies like
rivers and lakes. Lead enlers drinking water primarily
as a result of the corrosion, or wearing away, ol
materials containing lead in the water distribulion
syslem and household plumbing.

These materlals include lead-based solder used 1o join
copper pipe made of lead thal connect your house lo
lhe water main (service lines}). In 1988, Congress
banned the use ol ledd solder containing greater than
0.2% lead, and restricted the lead conlent ol faucels,
pipes and olher plumbing materlals lo 8.0%.

When waler slands in lead pipes or plumbing syslems
containing lead for several hours or more, lhe lead may
dissolve inlo your drinking water. This means the [irst
waler drawn Irom Lhe lap in the morning, or laler in.ihe
afterncon afler returning from work or school, can
conlain fairly high levels of lead.

STEPS YOU CAN TAKE IN THE HOME TO
REDUCE EXPOSURE TO LEAD IN ~
DRINKING WATER

Despite our besl efforls mentioned earlier lo conlrol
waler corrosivity and remove lead lrom the waler
supply, lead levels In some homes or buildings can be
high.

To find out whether you need to lake aclion in your own
home, have your drinking waler lested to delermine if it
conlains excessive concenirations of lead. Tesling the
waler is essential because you cannol see, tasle, o
smell lead in drinking water.

Some local laboratories thal can provide this service
are lisled at the end of this booklet, -
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more informatif
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' you should take the following precautions:

1. Lel the watar run from Lhe tap belore using It lor
Irinking or cooking any time the water In a faucal
'1as gone unused lor more than six hours. The
onger water residdes in yow house's plumbing, the more
rad it may condzin. Flushing the lap means running the
.old waler fauce’l unlil the waler gels noliceably colder,
usually about 15-30 seconds. I your houss has a lead
service line to tha water maln, you may have to flush the
«ater lor a longer lima, perhaps one minule, balore
inking.  Afthough toitel Hushing or showering flushes
«aler ihrough a portion ol your home's plumbing system,
vou vill peed 1o Jlush the water In each laucat belore
using N for dinking or cocking. Flushing lap water is a
simple and inexpensive measure you can lake lo protecl
your family's health. I vsually uses less than one or two
galloris of waler and cosls less than 10 cenls per month.
The cos! eslimate is based on flushing two times a day
lor 30 days.

2. To ¢onserve water, [l a coupla of bolllea for
drinking water afler flushing the tap, and whenever
passible, use Nrsl Hlush water 1o wash the dishes or
water tha pianis, 1 you live In a high-rise bullding,
letling the wafer flow belore using It may nol work to
lessen your risk from lead. The plumbing syslems have
more and sometimes larger plpes than smailer buildings.
Ask your tandlord lo help in localing the sourca of the
fead and lor advice on reducing the lead level.

3. Try nol lo cook with or drink waler from the hot
waler tap. Hol waler can dissolve more lead more
quickly than cold water. |t you nesd hol waler, draw
waler from jhe cold tap and boil It on the slove.

4. Remove loose lead solder and debrls trom the
plumblng materlals Installed Ih newly constructed
homes, or homes in which the plumbing has
raconily been replaced. This can be dons by removing
Ihe laucel slrainers from all taps and funning the waler
up lo five minwes. Therealier, periodically remove lhe
slrainess and Nush oul any debris thal has accurmwlaled
over lime.

Il your copper pipes are joined with lead selder that has
been Inslalled Megaly since it was banned in 1986,
nolily the plurber whao did the work and requast Ihat ha
or she replace Ihe lead solder with lead-lree solder.
tead solder looks dull gray, and when scralched wilh a
key looks shiny. In additlon, notlty the Collier
County Publlc Healtih Uni{ (341} 774-8200, sboul the
violation,

Sn having your waler tested,
ates Ulililies at 1-B00-432-4501.
water test indicates thal the drinking water drawn
» @ lap In your home contains lead above 15 ppb,

5. Determins whether or n 1 service line thal
connecls your home or apariiiwu{ to the waler maln
is made of lead. The best way fo determing i your
service Yine Is made of laad Is by either hiring a licensed
plumber to Inspect the line of by conlacling the plumbing
conlraclor who Inslalled tha line,

— You can identity the plumblng contractor by checking
tha city's record of bullding permits which should be
maintained in fites of the Golller Counly Buiding
Departiment. A licensed plumber can al the sams lime
check Io see If your home's plumbing contains lead
solder, lead pipes or pipe fttings 1hat conlaln fead.

-~ The public water system hat defivers watsr fo your
home should also maintain records of the materlals
tacated In the distribullon system. H the service line that
connecls your dwelling to the to the waler contribaes
more than 15 ppb lo dinking waler, alter our
comprehenstve trealmant program is in place, wa are
required to replace tha line.

~ i the Yine is ony parlially controlied by Southermn
States Uliities, we are required o provide you with
infermalion on how o replace your portion of the service
ling, and olfer o replace Ihal portion of the line al your
axpense and laka a lollow-up lap water sample within 14
days of Ihe replacemenl. Acceptable replacement
alleratives include copper, steel, lron and plastic pipes.

5. Hava an eleciriclan check your wirng. |t
grounding wires from the eleclrical system are aftached
1o your plpes, comosion may be greater. Check with a
licensed elechiclan or your local eleclrical code fo
determine If your widng can be grounded elsewhers,
DO NQT altempt fo change the widng yourse!f because
Improper grounding can cause electrlcal shock and fire
hazards,

Investigated. Be sure o check the aclual ~--ormance
ol a specific home keatment device bel Ind aller
installing the unit. .

2. Purchase boltled water for drinking and cooking.

You can consult a variely of sources for addilional information.
Your lamily doclor or pedialrician can perform a blood test lor .
lead and provide you with information about Ihe health effecls of
lead. Stale and local government agencies thal can be
contacted incClude;

Southern Siates Ulilitles, 1-800-432-4501, can
provide you wlith information aboul your
community's waler supply and a list of Jocal
laboratories that have been contracted by
EPA for lesting water quallly,

The Colller Couniy Building Depariment
(941) 643-8400 can provide you with
Intormation about bullding permlts records
that should contain the names of plumbing
coplractors that plumbed your home; and

The Colller County Public Health Unit /941)
774-8200 can provide you wilh Information
about the health efliects of lead and how you*

can have your child’s blood tested. *

The following Is a list of some Stale-approved
laboratories in you area lhat you can call to have your
water tesled for lead: J

The sleps described above will reduce the [sad
concentrations In your drinking waler, Howsver, il a
waier test indicates that the drinking waler coming from
your lap conlains lead concentrations In excess of 15
ppb after flushing, or aller we have compleled our
aclions 1o minimize lead levels, then you may wani fo
take the following additional measures:

1. Purchase or 1ease a home treatment devics.
Home treatment devices arg limitad In thal each unit
Ireals only the water thal llows Trom the faucel lo which
It Is connecled, and all of tha davices require perlodic
malnlenance and replacemenl. Devices such as
reverse osmosls systems or disllllers can ellectively
remave lead Irom your drinking water. Some activated
carbon fMers may reduce Jead lovels al the lap,
thowever, all lead reducllon clalms should be

Culligan Operating

Englewood Water District
Sanders Laboratory

Thornten Laboratory

¥

{941) 597-605%
Services, Inc.

(941) 474-3217
(941} 488-8103
(813) 223-9702

Southern Statan Uilitiey

W

s
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THORNTON LABORATORIES, INC.

MARINE, ANALYTICAL ANC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1145 EAST CASS STREET, TAMPA, FLOAIDA 23602
P.O. BOX 2880, TAMPA. FLORIDA 336012880 TELEPHONE (812) 223-9702
HRAS# B4147 HAS# £34100, EB4228 FAX (813) 223-9332

- B

Public Drinking Water System
Laboratory Analysis Reporting Format
for Lead and Copper Tap Samples

CERTIFIED LABORATORY NAME: THORNTON LABORATORIES, INC.
HRS CERTIFICATION NUMBER: 84147

LABORATORY CONTACT: RICHARD LEWIS

AND PHONE NUMBER: (813) 223-9702

SUBCONTRACTORS NAME
CERTIFICATION NUMBER
AND PHONE NUMBER

The attached sampling analytical results were submitted by the following public water system. Each
sample container contained one liter of solution (+ 100mL). All samples were to the best of our
knowledge raken properly by the foliowing systemn and analyzed in accordance with the requirements
listed on page 26560 of the June 7, 1991 Federa! Register. Tap sampling dates were reported for

each sample received.

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM’S DER 1.D. NUMBER: 216 0064
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM’S NAME: Poaton LS
(MUST BE INCLUDED WITH SAMPLE SUBMITTAL)

I do HEREBY CERTIFY that all data submitted are correct.

SIGNATURE, 2?"4"7/ Vilsaiant

NAME (PRINT) RICHARD LEWIS _
DATE 0CT 2 1 19%4

DER/ACPHU REVIEWING OFFICIAL:

DATA SUBMITTAL (CHECK ONE)
SATISFACTORY {) UNSATISFACTORY ()
NOT PROPERLY IDENTIFIED ()




THORNTON LABORATORIES, INC. 4FS
MARINE, ANALYTICAL AND ENVIRCNMENTAL SERVICES
1145 EAST CASS STHEET. TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602
P.O. BOX 2380, TAMPA, FLORIDA 23601-2880 TELEPHONE ({813} 2238702
HASs B434T HRS s E84100. EB4324

Fax 813) 223-9332

21-0ct-1994

Page I ———
LEAD TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS AND RESULT RANKIMNG REPORT

System Name: BEACON HILLS Date Submitted to Lab: 6-0CT-1994
»—"'_-'—_.____\‘-

PWS-ID: 2 Hp colyf Analysis Date: J_.:L:O.c:t_—_§l94

Laboratory: Thornton Laboratories Lab Analysis Method: EPA 239.2

Lab-ID: 84147 Lead Analysis

Contact: Richard Lewis Method Detection Limit: 0.001 mg/L

Phone: (813) 223-9702 90th Percentile Value: 0.019 mg/L

Rank Location Ccode Date Site Lead (Pb)

A (ascending} No. Tier Lab Sample ID Sampled (mg/L}

_ 1 25 ] BB5567 /0 -4-94 )

— 2 220 1 885968 T 9.27.97 0

_ 3 9 | 885977 9= 3L 94 0

_ 4 4 , 885975 70-4-9Y 0.001

- 5 26 i 885964 9-20-94 0.002

_ 6 7 885973 9-24.9 0.003

__ 7 HE I B860GS8 J0-5-94 0.003

_ 8 g N 885976 70-4-94 0.004

_ i B85981 Jo-5-94 0.004

_ 1a 210 i . 885982 g-ab-94 0.005

_ 1 35 885948 269 0.007

_ 13 205 [ BB5958 7-29.0¢ 0.009

—_ 13 — B85953 70 -4.04 0.011

. 14 Zo T~ 885955 " To1-¥ 0.012

. 16 [7) \ B86014 /o-5-95 0.012

— 18 z% | 885974 /0 - y-q4 0.014

— by 3b 885556 q.20-94 0.018

_ 1p Ll : 885957 76-5 -9+ 0.019

___ [+ 70 I 885970 T 0.022

- 2a ol i 885969 U] 0.0386

_ 23 [ \ 885966 /0494 0.048

The action limit for Lead is 0.015 mg/L

5%[,[‘ B BgLolz  rAgE- X B was rcfaH‘J on Wrons plaay ran‘Lifh( rcfar+.
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THORNTON LABORATORIES, iNC.

MARINE, ANALYTICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1145 EAST CASS STREET, TAMPA. FLORIDA 33602
P.O. BOX 2880, TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601-2880 TELEPHONE (B$3) 223-9702
HAS# 84147 HRS# E84100. EB4324 FAX (813) 223-8332

21-0ct-1994

Page 1
COPPER TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS AND RESULT RANKING REPORT
System Name: BEACON HILLS Date Submitted to Labk: 6-0CT-1594
PWS-ID: 260064 Analysis Date: 18-0ct-1954
Laboratory: Thornton Laboratories Lab Analysis Method: EPA 220.1
Lab-ID: 84147 Copper Analysis
Contact: Richard Lewis Method Detection Limit: 0.05 mg/L
Phone: (813) 223-9702 90th Percentile Value: 0.21 mg/L
Rank Location Code ‘ Date Site Copper (Cu)
A (ascending) No. Tier Lab Sample ID Sampled (mg/L)
— : — L 2EC54E _d-2.a9 0
— 2 ) 885568 9.27-94 0.06
_ 3 { 885970 9.26.99 0.06
—_ 4 —__ 885973 §-z6.9Y 0.06
_ 5 : 885975 ~J0-4-94 _ 0.06
- — —= socesn 1233t o7
_ 2 ! 886014 1859y 0.07,
_ ] i 885981 6. 594 0.08
_ o8 . 885955 ~7o-1-9% 0.09
_ 14 | 885969 —J6-4-94_ 0.09
- 1t S 885953 Jo- 494 0.15
_ 13 i 885956 2597 0.16
. 13 - T 885964 %-:s-eu 0.16
_ hE- ) 1 8B5%9867 70 4-gH 0.186
_ 15 - 885974 o497 G.16
- 1% | 885577 _‘7_ﬁ_-25.24 0.16
- 132 — I 885557 70-5-949 0.20
_ 18 \ 885566 78 - 4.6y ¢.21
L Tl { 885576 /o -4.04 0.49
_ 2e - T 8B6008 /8-85.97 1.37
_ 21 - T 885582 9.26.97 2.98

The action limit for Copper is 1.3 mg/L

S%Pk_ﬁ geL0ol2 e Fing £ s fcror-\«.d N Lirong qu& .I"R/IEH\J report-
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November 1964

Dear SSU customer:

Thank you for participating in cur recent program to
determine Lead and Copper concentrations in your drinking
water.

Samples were collected from 21 Beaccon Hills S§S5U
customers, 5 cof the 21 residences exceeded the EPA
"action level” of 0.015 ppm for Lead, and 2 of the 21
residences exceeded the EPA "“action level® of 1.3 for Copper.
For your information, a copy of the lakoratery report for
your home is enclosed.

We would like teo continue to sample in your home for future
studies with your permission. Since your home was on the
original list of the sampling plan, ycu may remain on the
program and will not be required to pay for this additional
customer service.

A representative will be drepping off a bottle for our next
sampling period when date is determined. Thank you for your
cooperaticn. -

If you have any specific guestions on the sample report or
any guestions regarding the sampling plan for Lead and
Copper, please call our Technical Services Department or
Envirommental Compliance Department at 1-800-423-4501. We
will be glad to answer any questions you may have.

Thank you
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November 1994

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} sets
drinking water standards and has determined that copper is a
health concern at certain exposure levels. Copper, a reddish-
brown metal, is often used to plumb residential and
commercial structures that are connected to water
distribution systems. Copper contaminating drinking water as
a corrosion by-product occurs as a result of the corrosion of
copper pipes that remain in contact with water for a
prolonged period of time. Copper is an essential nutrient,
but at high doses it has been shown to cause stomach and
intestinal distress, liver and kidney damage, and anemia.
Persons with Wilson’s disease may be at a higher risk of
health effects due to copper than the general public.

Public water systems must meet the EPA "action level" which
requires that at least 90% of drinking water samples analyzed
must have copper concentrations kelow 1.3 ppm. Southern
States Utilities is reguired to notify you that the
laboratory test on a water sample from inside your particular
home did exceed 1.3 ppm for Copper. Attached is a copy of the
laboratory analysis performed on the water sample collected
in your home.

SS8U will be performing a water corrosion control study to
determine the best way to limit possible corrosive effects in
home plumbing systems. Copper levels in your drinking water
are likely to pe highest if your home has copper piping and
the water sits in the piping for several hours. Reduction of
copper in your water can simply be accomplished by running
the cold water tap for approximately 15 seconds.

Thank you for your participation in our lead and copper
sampling program. With your permission, we would like to
continue to ceollect water from your home in the future. If
you have any guestions regarding this Announcement, please
feel free to call Southern States Utilitiegs/Jacksonville
office at 641-8332 and reguest to speak with our operations
supervisor.
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November 1994

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

The Environmental Protection Agency has determined that Lead
in high levels can be harmful to your health. Southern
States Utilities has started a program t¢ monitor and control
levels of Copper and Lead in our drinking water. The results
of your water sample collected from your home have exceeded
the EPA "action level" for Lead. The attachments will help
you understand Lead and the effects it has on people. Thank
you again for participating in our study and feel free to
call our Operations supervisor at €41-8332 and we will be
glad to speak with you.
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Lead & Copper Summary Sheet

System Name: Beacon Hills Plant #: 886 ] PWSID# 2160064
Regulating Agency Duval County SSU Region: North
Sampling Plan Submitted:  06/92 County: Duval
Sampling Period: June 94 - Sept 94 | Sample Date: 9/26/94 - 10/5/94
Sample Results: # of exceedances / # of Samples Was 90% Exceeded
Lead 5/21 Yes
Copper 2/21 No
90% was exceeded for lead - was the following completed: Date Required | Date Completed
Water Quality Parameters (WQP) 12/31/94 prior to 12/06/94
Individual Customer Notification (Failed & Passing) 12/21/94 11/94
Insert notices in each customer's water utility bill 12/21/94 11/30/94
Submit the information editorial departments of newspapers 12/21/94 05/02/95
Deliver pamphlets or brochures 12/21/94 05/03/95
Submit the public service announcement to radio and television 12/21/94 05/02/95
Corrosion Contro] Study Completed {Desktop Evaluation) 04/24/95 03/03/95

Sampling Period: Jan 95 - June 95 | Sample Date: 7/21/95-09/29/95
Sample Results: # of exceedances / # of Samples Was 90% Exceeded
Lead 4/40 No
Copper 2740 No
Sampling Period: Jan 96 - June 96 | Sample Date: 03/28/96
Sample Results: # of exceedances / # of Samples Was 90% Exceeded
Lead 7/50 Yes
Copper 2/50 No
If 90% was exceeded for lead was the following completed: Date Required | Date Completed
Water Quality Parameters (WQP) 06/30/96
Individual Customer Notification 05/31/96 05/17/96
Insert notices in each customer's water utility bill 05/31/96 05/20/96
Submit the information editorial departments of newspapers 05/31/96 05/20/96
Deliver pamphlets or brochures 05/31/96 Rt
Subrmit the public service announcement to radio and television (5/31/96 05/20/96
Carrosion Control Study Completed (Desktop Evaluation) N/A

**  Will be completed by 05/28/96.
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‘ 'SSU

Southern States Utilities o 1000 Color Place o Apopka, FL 32703 e 407/880-0058

i May 3, 1995

Mr. Chiris C. Carter, Environmental Specialist I
HRS Duval County Public Health Unit
Environmenta] Health/Engineering Division

900 University Boulevard North 900 Bidg/Ste. 300
Jacksonville, Florida 32211

RE: Non-Compliance Letter Beacon Hills PWS ID#2160064 dated 4/26/95

Dear Mr. Carter:

Please be advised that your letter was recetved on May 2, 1995 by Mr. Rafael A. Terrero.
In accordance with the stipulations of your letter regarding our public education
complaince, I am providing the following information.

e On Monday, May 1, all residents of Beacons Hills affected by the lead advisory were
mailed a copy of the attached lead brochure, which received final approval from your

office on Thursday, Apnl 27.

* On Tuesday, May 2, a news release was mailed to the Florida Times Union along
with a copy of the approved lead advisory brochure. A copy of the release is attached.

e On Tuesday, May 2, a letter and public service advisory were sent to WAPE, WROO,
WIKS, WIXT and WTLYV broadcast stations along with a copy of the approved lead
advisory brochure and the news release.

e On Wednesday, May 3, a letter was sent to Ms. Catherine Jones at Hidden Hiils
Learning Center along with a copy of the news release and copies of the approved lead
advisory brochure for distribution to parents. A copy of that letter is attached.

Please advise if we need to take further actions in order to comply with the public
education requirements in Duval County.

Sincerely,
Donald Holcomb Teresa K. Ingram
Lead Operator III Communications Administrator

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S EUITURE
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Southern States Utilities o 1000 Color Place & Apopka, FL 32703 & 407/880-0058

Contact: Tracy Smith
(407) 880-0058

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Southern States Utilities Issues Lead Advisory
To Beacon Hills Water Customers

APOPKA, FL, May I, 1995 - The Environmental Protection Agency and
Southern States Utilities (SSU) are concerned about lead in drinking water in one
Jacksonville area community. In accordance with required lead sampling protocol,
samples were taken at various locations around the Beacon Hills community after the
water had been stagnant for at least six hours.

Although most of the 21 random sampling locations in that SSU service area had
very low levels, five locations measured at higher than 15 parts per billion, or 0.015
milligrams of lead per liter of water (mg/1), which is the designated “action level.” The

analytical results for the samples that exceeded the action level are as follows:

Location Result/(Mg/1)
11267 Harbour Woods South 0.018
11401 Portside 0.019
4355 Fulton 0.048
4616 Charies Bennett 0.036
11253 Harbour Woods 0.022

SSU has mailed an informational brochure that outlines the nature of the advisory
to all customers in the affected area. The material outlines what steps should be taken to

minimize, test for, or eliminate exposure (see attachment).

(continued)

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FUTURE
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Page Two -- Beacon Hills Lead Advisory

What Customers Should Know About Lead In Drinking Water
Under federal law, SSU is required to have a program in place to minimize lead in
drinking water by January 1997. This program includes corrosion treatment, source water
treatment, and public education. If customers have any questions orehow Southern
States Utilities is carrying out the requirements of the lead regulation, please call the SSU

Customer Service Office at 1-800-432-4501.

Health Effects of Lead

Lead is a common, natural and often useful metal found throughout the
environment in lead-based paint, air, soii , household dust, food, porcelain, water, and
certain types of pottery. Lead can pose a significant risk to human health if too much of it
enters the body. Lead builds up in the body over many years and can cause damage to the
brain, red blood cells, and kidneys.

The greatest risk is to young children and pregnant women. Amounts of lead that
will not hurt adults can slow down normal mental and physical development of growing
bodies. In addition, a child at play often comes into contact with sources of lead
contamnination such as dirt and dust that rarely affect an adult. It is important to wash
children’s hands and toys often and try to ensure that children only put food in their

mouths.

Lead In Drinking Water
Lead in drinking water, although rarely the sole cause of lead poisoning, can
significantly increase a person’s total lead exposure, particularly the exposure of infants

who drink baby formulas and concentrated juices that are mixed with water.

(continued)
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Page Three -- Beacon Hills Lead Advisory

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)} estimates that drinking water can
make up to 20 percent or more of a person’s total lead exposure. Lead seldom occurs
naturaily in drinking water supplies such as rivers and lakes, but enters the drinking water
systems primarily as a result of corrosion of materials in the distribution system or
household plumbing that contain lead. These materials include lead-based solder used to
join copper pipe made with lead that connect homes in the service lines.

In 1986, Congress banned the use of lead-based solder containing greater than .2
percent lead and restricted the lead content of faucets, pipes, and other plumbing
materials to .8 percent. When water stands for several hours or more in lead pipes or
plumbing systems containing lead, the lead may dissolve into the water. This means that
the first water drawn from the tap in the morning or late in the afternoon after returning
from work or school can contain fairly high levels of lead. Therefore, customers are
advised to let the water run from the cold water for 15 to 30 seconds before using it for
drinking or cooking any time the water in a faucet has gone unused for more than six
hours.

For additional information regarding the sampling resuits or for a brochure on how

to reduce exposure to lead in drinking water, call the SSU Customer Service Office at 1-

800-432-4501.

HE R
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LEAD TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS SACE - I OF
BEACON HILLS AND COBBLESTONE
Dete Submitted to Lab: A/22/96 and 3/28/96
Lab Analysis Method: EPA 2009
Method Detaction Limit: 0.001 mgiL
Lead Action Level: 0.015 mgiL.
SAMPLE : DATE LEAD COPPER
A TIEER NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED mgil. mg/L
’ BCOOETS 144-12120 Famsworth A12/96]<0.001
% BCO0770 152-3228 Pathway 3/27/961<0.001
. BCOO773 25-11841 Valley Garden 3/27/96|<0.601
4 B8COO775 254-2945 Hollows /27196 <0.001
§ BCO0778 142-12065 Candlawick 327/96|<0.001
b BCOO784 40-45611 Fuhen 427/96|<0.001
7 BCOO792 31-1134% Harbor Waod s 3/27/96|<0.001
2 BC00793 26-11818 Founders Cove 37Z7/96|<0.001
? BCOOB58 187-4044 Arbor Lake 3/12/96 0.001
©3 BCOOSE1 189-3962 Hollows V12196 0.001
o BCOOET4 135-12139 Chippinharm V1296 0.001
s BCOD&76 132-12248 Chippinham A12/96 0.001
1y BCOOG7T 143-12123 Balfour Ct 3112096 0.001
1 BCOQG79 150-3127 Roundham 3/12/06 0.001
v BCOOSS1 124-3311 Brackberry 3/12196 0.001
i BCO0683 149-11883 Hiddan Hills 3/12/96 0.001
) BCOO772 257-11962 Harbor Cove 27195 0.001
“ BCOO774 30-3924 Valley Garden 3/27/96 0.C01
1z BCOO713 177-4625 Moris 3/12/96 0.001
BCOO794 27-11725 Seaview 3727096 0.001
1 BCOO0EE3 157-11672 Brushridge a12/96 0.002
v BCOOBES 127-2724 Moarsefield 312756 0.002
13 BCO0S72 128.2826 Moorsefield 312/96 0.002
- BCODETS 133-12155 Chippenham 3/12/96 0.002 -
b BCOD&ED 153-3138 Pattway 3/12/96 0.002
s BCOOE82 151-3208 Southwell 3/12/96 0.002
4 BCOOGB4 148-11904 Hidden Hills 3/12/96 0.002
4 BCOO769 181-3992 High Pine 3727196 0.002
al BCOOTTE 179-3970 High Pline Rd 327196 0.002
e BCO0TE1 258-12469 Anesworth A27/96 0.002
© BCO0BET 100-11523 Starboard 3/12/96 0.002
. BCOOEDS 151-4408 Monument Rd 3/12/96 0.002
Y BCOO700 175-4420 Monument o 3/12/96 0.002
3 BC00701 163-4544 Monument 32096 0.002
4 BCOG707 115-11441 Portside 31296 0.002
G BCOO717 1734571 Histarical Trall A12/98 0.002
! BCOO718 176.4834 Mariners 2/12/96 0.002
- BCO0783 41-4848 Cherles Bonnett 227136 0.662
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LEAD TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS
BEACCN HILLS AND COBBLESTONE
Page 2
SAMPLE DATE LEAD COPPER
A TER NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED mg/L mgiL
74 BCOO785 A7-11559 Starbeard 3127196 0.002
av BCO0788 44-4637 Monument Point 3727196 0.002
J! BCU0659 1BO-4051 Arbor Lake 3112/96 0.003
J 800660 183-11964 Harbor Cove 31296 0.003
E] BCOO671 147-4002 Redford 1296 2.003
ot BCOO788 255-12453 Anesworth r27/96 0.003
£4 BCoOCsa9 1394513 Charles Bennett 312/96 0.003
e BCO068s 101-4850 Fulton Rd 3712496 0.003
ol BCOG706 198-11414 Portside Dr 412/96 £.003
4 BCOQTO8 190-4516 BlUF V1296 0.003
a4 BCO0T10 162-4647 Bluff A1286 0.003
50 BCO0725 1034571 Bluft 3/12/95 0.003
<! BCDO712 121-4604 Morris 3/12/98 0.003
“ BCDO714 111-11350 Honey Tres 3/12/98 0.003
- BCOO716 140-11625 Jonathon 3/12/96 0.003
£y BCOG719 174-5054 Mariners 96 0.003
45 BCQOT22 171-11468 Sweet Cherry 3/12/96 0.003
1 BC00723 195-11472 Sweat Charry Ln 31298 0.003
S BCO0670 129-2818 Moorsafieid 3/12/96 0.004
& BCOQEES 1486-11622 Sherborme 3296 0.004
24 BCOOTTY 155.12014 Cobhiewond 3/27/98 0.004
e BCoOD782 145-1186% Hiddan Hills 3/27/96 0.004
o BCOOGRE 141-4428 Charles Bennett 3/12/96 0.004
" BCOO694 122-4832 Charles Bennett . 31296 0.004
83 BCOO721 136-11350 Beacon Dr 3/12/96 0.004
v BCOOT7E7 46-4661 Monument 327/86 0.004
53 BCOOS57 1054041 Arbor Lake 312/86 0.005
Wt BCOOD662 188-3964 High Pins 3/12/96 0.005
o BCOD&ET 185-12041 Candlawick 312096 0.005
&8 BCOOBS3 107-4635 Charles Bennett Or 3/12/96 0.005
¥ BCOOBST 113-4625 Fulton Rd 3/12/96 0.005
-3 BCO0EES 158-3058 Cobblewoad Y1296 0.008
N BC00668 134-2623 Moarsefield ER Y 0.006
v BCOO724 102-4611 Monument Rd 312796 0,008
9 BCCO705 118-11401 Portside Dr N8 0.006
-l BCO0ES4 182-4031 Smokeridge 3/12/96 0.007
i BCO0TT1 258-12038 Arbor Lake 327786 0.007
wl BCo0&%0 120-4613 Charles Bennelt - 1296 0.007
An BCO0636 1084508 Fulton Rd 312196 0.007
% BCO0791 43.11267 Harbor Wood Rd s 27196 0.007
% BCO06E5 154 12012 Cabblewood 31296|  0.008
ey BCOGT04 117-11333 Portside 312/96 0,009
@ BCOO715 106-12160 Ft, Carofine 3nzes|  0.09 257,
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LEAD TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS
BEACON HILLS AND COSBLESTONE
Page 3
SAMPLE DATE LEAD  COPPER
A TIEER NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED  mgiL ma/L

2 o7 st BC00788 36-4620 Blutf 3/27/96 0.008

X BCU0698 112-4721 Fuiton Rd 3/12/96 0.01Q

2t BCOCT83 45-4658 Buft Rd 3127/96 0.010

w BCOO709 123-4642 Bluff 31296 0.022

)\ BCOO69S 137 4355 Fulton Rd 312/96 0.024

%" BCOOT79 2532671 Moorsefield 3/27/98 £.025

yt BCO0GS2 110-4627 Charles Bennatt Dr 3/12/96 0.029

9 BCOO720 192-11251 River Knoll 31286 0.040

A9 BCO0703 114~11267 Portside Dr 3/12/96 0042}

at BCO0EST 1384516 Charles Bennelt a6 (0355
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COPPER CUSTOMER TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS
BEACON HILLS AND COBBLESTONE
Data Submittad to Lab: 3/22/96 and 3/28/96
Lab Analysis Method: SM3111B
Method Detection Limit: 0.02 mg/L
Copper Action Lavel. 1.30 mg/L
SAMPLE DATE LEAD COPPER
A TER NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED mag/l mg/L.
! BCOOBES 158-3058 Cobblewond ANMz9e <0.02
z BCOO770 152.3228 Pathway 3127196 <0.02
3 BCO0703 114-11267 Portside Dr 312196 <0.02
T2 BCOO717 173-4571 Historical Trall 31296 <0.02
re BCOOEST? 113-45625 Fulten Rd 3112/96 0.02
b BCOOG99 161-4408 Manument Rd 12186 0.02
-1 BCOO704 117-11333 Portside 3112/96 0.02
¢ BCO0E74 135-12139 Chippinham 3112/98 0.03
g BC00723 195-11472 Sweet Cherry Ln 3/12/98 0.03
5 BCOOBE2 188-3964 High Pins 31296 Q.04
be BCOO771 256-12038 Arbor Lake 3727196 0.04
pE BCQO773 25-11841 Valley Garden 3727196 0.04
33 BCO0ES0 1204613 Charles Bsnnatt 3N2/86 0.04
’ F BCOO692 110-4627 Charles Bennett Dr 31296 0.04
it BCOO6E7 100-11523 Starbeard 31296 0.04
% BCOG700 1754420 Monumernt A 2/96 0,04
17 8C00713 177-4626 Momis 12/96 0.04
{% BCOO772 257-11962 Harbor Gave 3/27/96 0.05
o BCOO774 30-3924 Valley Garden 327196 0.05
BE) BCOO715 106-12160 Ft. Caroline 3M12/98 0.05
2t BCO0792 31-11341 Harbor Wood s 327196 0.05
12 BCOOG98 112-4721 Fulton Rd /12756 0.08
13 BCOO721 136-11350 Beacen Or 12/96 0.06
24 BCOO793 26-11818 Founders Cava 327/36 0.06
25 BCOO706 118-11414 Portside Dr 3U12/98 0.07
2 BCOOT10 162-4647 Bluff 3/12/96 0.08
a7 BCOQ7ON 163-4544 Menument 31296 0.09
qj BCOG703 123-4542 Bluff 3/12/96 0.09
24 BCO0722 171-11456 Sweet Chemy 3/12/196 .08
1% BCOQE72 128-2826 Moarsefield 3112/96 0.10
ol BCOO705 118-11401 Portside Dr /12196 Q.10
72 BCOOTES 404611 Fultan 1/27/68 0.10
41 BCOO6B0 153-3138 Pathway 3/12/96 0.11
A BCO06SS 137 4355 Fulton Rd 3112/96 0.11
n9 BCOO791 33-11257 Harbor Wood Rd s ar27/06 0.1
A BCOOBE4 148-11904 Hidden Hilis 3/12/96 0.12
& BCOO785 47-11559 Starboard 3727796 0.15
24, BCQQ7T138 176-4834 Marinars 3286 0.16
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COPPER CUSTOMER TAP sampLE ANALYSis  PAGE \6 OF 6
BEACON HILLS AND COBBLESTONE
Page 2
SAMPLE DATE LEAD COPPER
A TER NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED ma/L ma/L
24 BCO0693 107-4535 Chares Bernett Or 12/96 0.17
Yo BCOOG86 101-4658 Fulton Rd 3/12196 0.17
g1 BCODT25 1034671 BlLf 3/12/96 0.17
I BCOOE8B 1414428 Charles Bennett 3M2/98 0.18
i BCO0657 105-4041 Ackor Lake 1296 0.18
4 BCDO780 255.12453 Anesworth V27196 0.18
ué BCQRO786 44-4631 Monument Point 3/27/96 0.19
e BCOO7E9 181-3992 High Pine 3/27/96 0.21
¥ BCO0712 121-4504 Mortis 31298 0,21
ot BCQOSE? 185-12041 Candlewick 31296 0.22
J4 BCO067% 150-3127 Roundham 3/12/96 0.24
£ BCOO778 142-12065 Candlewick 279 0.25
! BCaO0779 253-2671 Moarsefield 3/27/96 0.25
oy BCOOT3Y 45-4858 Buff Rd /27196 0.25
! BCOO734 27-11725 Seaview 3127196 0.26
oY BCO0665 154 12012 Cobblewood 31 2/96 0.27
5< BCOO719 174-5054 Mariners 31236 0.27
1A BCO0GS8 108-4508 Fulton Rd 3/12/96 0.29
d g7 BCO0708 190-4516 Biuff 3/12/96 2.31
5% gcoa7ay 48-4661 Monumant 3727196 0.31
g4 BCO0GTS 132-12248 Chippinham 3/12/96 0.32
i~ BCO06S1 124-3311 Brackberry ANZ98 0.32
L BCO0714 111-11353 Hoey Tree 31296 0.32
7Y BCO0860 183-11964 Harbor Cave 312/56 036
z BCQO707 115-11441 Portside 3/12/96 0.41
" BCOO783 41-4848 Charles Bennett 3/27/96 0.41
oS BCO0781 25812469 Anaswarth A2TISE 0.42
b BCO0670 129-2818 Moorsefiald 12/96 0.43
‘oﬂ‘ BCOO675 133-12155 Chippenham 312196 0.48
N BCOOG6S 127-2724 Moorsefield 3/12/96 0.49
B BCO0683 148-11883 Hiddan Hills AU12/96 0.5a
-9 BCOO788 36-4620 Bluff 327195 0.50
9t BCOOT20 192-11251 River Knall 3/12/96 0.53
11 BCOOE9T 13846186 Charles Bannett N9 Q.57
14 BCOCES4 122-4832 Charles Bennett 312/86 0.59
ua BCOO782 145-11869 Hidden Hills 3/27/96 0.85
1 BCC0GaZ 151-3208 Southwell 3296 0.67
(1" BCOO716 140-11825 Jonathon _ 3/12/96 0.87
i BCOO775 254-3945 Hollows 3/27/96 0.83
iy BCOOS3S 148-11622 Sherbome 2/12/96 0,95
gl BCO0BB1 189-3962 Hollows 12796 0.96
~ %0 BCOCTT? 155-12014 Cobblewoed /27186 0.99 .
f‘ S oz BCOOBSS 187-4044 Arbor Lake V12196 1.13 8o T
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COPPER CUSTOMER TAP SAMPLE ANALYSIS
BEACON HILLS AND COBBLESTONE

Page 3
SAMPLE DATE LEAD  COPPER
A TIER  NUMBER LOCATION SAMPLED mg/l. ma/L
&Y BCOGST7 143-12123 Balfour Ct 31296 1.22
i3 BC20776 178-3970 High Pine Rd 327196 1.27
"-,'\ BC00663 134-2623 Moorsefield M 2/96 1.31
BCO0S71 147-4002 Redford 312/96 139
o ECO0563 157-11672 Brushridge 312/56 1.45
< BCO06E4 182-4031 Smokeridge 31296 1.50
@ BCO0689 139-4513 Charles Bennett 3/12/36 1.50
& BCO0SS 180-4051 Arbor Lake 3/12/96 1.52
30 BCOCE78 144-12120 Farnsworth 312/96 1.7
n BCOO724 1024611 Monument Rd U12/96 2.04
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May 17, 1996

«CustName»
«Addressl»
Jacksonville, Florida 32225

Re:  Lead and Copper Sampling Program
Dear «CustLastName»:

Thank you for participating in our most recent water sampling program to determine lead and
copper concentrations in the tap water in your home. You were one of nearly 100 SSU
customers from the Beacon Hills/Cobblestone areas who assisted in the test.

The results of the sampling showed that the vast majority of homes, including yours, were within
acceptable limits for lead and copper. That good news, because the sampling techniques are
intended to create a “worst case” situation -- one in which the greatest potential for
concentrations of lead and copper will be collected from the plumbing. The results of the sample
collected from your home are a follows:

Lead «Lead» milligrams per liter (EPA action level = 0.015 milligrams per liter)
Copper «Copper» milligrams per liter (EPA action level = 1.3 milligrams per liter)

In accordance with the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection, and HRS Duval County Public Health Unit requirements, the action
levels for lead and copper are exceeded when more than 10 percent of tap samples collected are
above the 0.015 mg/1 for lead or 1.3 mg/l for copper.

Although your home was below the action level, as a general precaution, we recommend that the
following steps be taken in regarding to drinking water:

1. Let the water run for up to 60 seconds prior to use for drinking or cooking, especially
when the water faucet has not been used for six or more hours. This “flushing” will
greatly reduce the concentration of any metals from the plumbing. We recommend that
you collect this water for other uses, such as watering house plants.

2. Only use water from the cold water tap for drinking or cooking.
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Lead and Copper Sampling Program - page 2

For your information, we have enclosed a brochure that gives additional information regarding the
health effects of lead and additional steps you can take to reduce your exposure to lead.

As a result of earlier testing, Southern States Ultilities installed additional treatment facilities in the
Beacon Hills/Cobblestone area in January 1996 to reduce lead and copper corrosion. It is
expected that the treatment will take several additional months to become fully effective. The
most recent sampling was conducted to measure the progress of the newly installed equipment.
We will keep customers apprised of the progress over time.

Again, thank you for your participation and assistance. If you have any specific questions, please
call us at 1-800-432-4501.

Sincerely,

Karla Olson Teasley, Vice President
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
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CustName Addressl CustLastName Lead | Copper
Mr. Raymond A. 4571 Historical Trail Cv Mr. Matheny 0.002 | 0.00
Matheny
D. C. Thompson 4625 Fulton Road _ D. C. Thompson | 0.005 0.02
R. C. Carter 4408 Monument Pt Drive | R, C. Carter 0.002 0.02
Mr, Lang D. Mikell 11333 Portside Drive Mr. Mikell 0.009 0.02
J. L. Teague 4620 Bluff Avenue J. L. Teague 0.009 0.02
Ms. Carol Wheeler 4658 Bluff Avenue Ms. Wheeler 0.010 0.02
Dr. P. F. Wubbbena, Jr. 11267 Harbour Woods Dr. Wubbena 0.007 0.02
Road S.
Ms. Donna Gallagher 11341 Harbour Woods Ms. Gallagher 0.000 0.02
Road S.
Mr. James A 11818 Founders Cove Mr. WeetenKamp | 0.000 0.02
Weetenkamp
Mr. Gary L. Massar 11725 Seaview Drive Mr. Massar 0.001 0.02
Mr. Larry D. Jones 11472 Sweet Cheery Lane | Mr. Jones 0.003 0.03
S
R. H. Aprile 11523 Starboard Drive R. H. Aprile 0.002 0.04
Mr. Thomas H. Williams | 4613 Charles Bennett Drive | Mr. Williams 0.007 0.04
Mr, Richard Price 4420 Monument Point Mr. Price 0.002 0.04
Drive
Ms. Deborah Baker 4626 Morris Road Ms. Baker 0.001 0.04
Hidden Hills Learning 12160 Fort Caroline Road | Customer 0.009 0.05
Tree
Ms. Donna Ruark 4721 Fulton Road Ms. Ruark 0.010 0.06
R. L. Martin 11350 Beacon Drive R. L. Martin 0.004 0.06
Mr. Leland Brewsaugh 11414 Portside Drive Mr. Brewsaugh 0.003 0.07
Mr. Kevin Merrill 4647 Bluff Avenue Mr. Mermill 0.003 0.08
Mr. William Randolph 4544 Monument Point Mr. Randolph 0.002 0.09
Drive
Ms. Karen W. Duncan 11466 Sweet Cherry Lane | Ms. Duncan 0.003 0.09
S.
Mr. Charles Kiseljack 11401 Portside Drive Mr. Kiseljack 0.006 0.10
Mr. Lloyd Shipman 4611 Fulton Road Mr. Shipman 0.000 0.10
Mr. William T. Morrison | 11559 Starboard Drive Mr. Morrison 0.002 0.15
Mr. Randy Allen 4834 Mariners Point Drive | Mr. Allen 0.002 0.16
Mr. Ernest Hermann 4659 Fulton Road Mr. Hermann 0.003 0.17
Ms. Elaine Scanlon 4635 Charles Bennett Drive | Ms. Scanlon 0.005 0.17
Mr. Sean Thompson 4671 Bluff Avenue Mr. Thompson 0.003 0.17
Mr. Dennis Bailey 4428 Charles Bennett Drive | Mr. Bailey 0.004 0.18
Mr. Lynwood O. Mercer | 4631 Monument Point Mr. Mercer 0.002 0.19
Drive
J. D. Hutham 4604 Morris Road J.D. Hufham 0.003 0.21
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CustName Addressl CustLastName Lead | Copper
Mr. Gordon Amidon, Jr. | 5054 Mariners Point Drive | Mr. Amidon 0.003 0.27
Mr. Deonald Rowe 4509 Fulton Road Mr. Rowe 0.007 0.29
Mr. Charles Belcher 4516 Bluff Avenue Mr. Belcher 0.003 0.31
Mr, Ronald L. Delucia 4661 Monument Point Mr, Delucia 0.004 0.31
Drive
Mr. Richard Reed, Jr. 11350 Honeytree Lane N. Mr. Reed 0.003 0.32
J. M. Davis 11441 Portside Drive J. M. Davis 0.002 0.41
Mr. Robert E. Estlund 4848 Charles Bennett Drive | Mr. Estlund 0.002 041
Mr. Randy C. Townsend { 4832 Charles Bennett Drive | Mr. Townsend 0.004 0.59
Mr. Scott Palmer 11625 Jonathan Road M:r. Palmer 0.003 0.87
Ms. Lydia Richardson 3058 Cobblewood Lane Ms. Richardson 0.006 0.00
West
Mr. David Honeyman 3228 Pathway Ct Mr. Honeyman 0.000 0.00
R. H. Wiswell 12139 Chippenham Ct. R. H. Wiswell 0.001 0.03
Mr. Scott MacGregor 3964 High Pine Road Mr. MacGregor 0.005 0.04
Ms, Lucretia A. Brown 12038 Arbor Lake Drive Ms. Brown 0.007 0.04
Mr. William D. Sickles 11841 Valley Garden Drive | Mr. Sickles 0.000 0.04
Mr. Vincent G. Sams 11962 Harbour Cove Drive | Mr. Sams 0.003 0.05
South
Mr. Charles Wrona 3924 Valley Garden Drive | Mr. Wrona 0.001 0.05
West
Mr. Don Jackson 2826 Moorsfield Lane Mr. Jackson 0.002 0.10
Ms. Jacquelyn H. 3138 Pathway Ct Ms. Bouknight 0.002 0.11
Bouknight
Mr. David Bennett 11904 Hidden Hills Drive | Mr. Bennett 0.002 0.12
Mr. Jack McDonough 4041 Arbor Lake Drive Mr. McDonough | 0.005 0.18
West
Mr. Mark Riskin 12453 Anesworth Ct. Mr, Riskin 0.003 0.18
Mr, Segundo Llamado 3992 High Pine Road Mr. Llamado 0.002 0.21
Ms. Mary K. Sullivan 12041 Candlewyck Lane Ms. Sullivan 0,005 0.22
Mr. William Urbannski 3127 Roundham Lane N. Mr. Urbanski 0.001 0.24
Mr. Tomas Toomey 12065 Candlewyck Lane Mr. Toomey 0.000 0.25
Ms. Jean Stoll 12012 Cobblewood Lane Ms. Stoll 0.009 0.27
N,
Ms. Maria Degado 12248 Chippenham Ct. Ms. Degado 0.001 0.32
Mr. Charles E. Hickman | 3311 Brackenbury Lane Mr. Hickman 0.001 0.32
Mr. Ralph F. Mears 11964 Harbour Cove Drive | Mr. Mears 0.003 0.36
S.
Ms. Laura Foss 12469 Anesworth Ct. Ms. Foss 0.002 0.42
Ms. Mary Jean Wallis 2318 Moorsfield Lane Ms. Wallis 0.004 0.43
Mr. Kelly H. Wiick 12155 Chippenham Ct. Mr, Wilck 0.002 0.46
Mr. Gary Bibeau 2724 Moorsfield Lane Mr. Bibeau 0.002 0.49
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CustName Addressl CustLastName Lead | Copper
Mr. Tommie Reese 11883 Hidden Hills Drive Mr. Reese 0.001 0.50
Mr. James M. Ullery 11869 Hidden Hills Drive | Mr. Ullery 0.004 0.65
Mr. Yury Kovalenco 3208 Southwell Ct. Mr. Kovalenco 0.002 0.67
Mr. William Gay 3945 Hollows Drive Mr. Gay 0.000 0.89
Mr. Bob Powell 11622 Sherborne Mr. Powell 0.004 0.95
Ms. Dorothy De Francis | 3962 Hollows Drive Ms. De Francis 0.001 0.96
Mr. Leslie J. Personeus 12014 Cobblewood Lane Mr. Personeus 0.004 0.99
N.
Mr. William J. Gray 4044 Arbor Lake Drive Mr. Gray 0.001 1.13
West
Mr. Fermin Bautista 12123 Bailfour Ct, Mr. Bautista 0.001 1.22
W. E. Causey 3970 High Pine Road W. E. Causey 10002 [1.27




T c.ee:)e:l. QQ?‘PQ-\F
ocon \evel
Cobblestone

APPENDIX JC;?_:EQCK
May 17, 1996 SAGE 2 OF ’,[

«CustName»
«Address1»
Jacksonville, FL. 32225

Re: Southern States Ultilities
Lead and Copper Sampling Program

Dear «CustLastName»:

Thank you for participating in our recent program to determine lead and copper
concentrations in the tap water in your home. Samples were collected from a total of
forty-three homes in the general area of Cobblestone. Of those tested, seven homes,
including yours, had water samples that are above the 1.3 milligram per liter limit used to
calculate the action level for copper, and one home had a sample that exceeded the 0.015
milligram per liter limit used to calculate the action level for lead. The results of the
sample collected from your home are as follows:

Lead «Lead» mg/l
Copper «Coopem» mg/l

Although there are no acute health effects related to elevated copper levels, we
recommend that the following precautions be taken:

1. Let the water run for up to 60 seconds prior to use for drinking or cooking. This is
especialy important when the water has not been used for over 6 hours. This
“flushing” will greatly reduce the concentration of lead or copper in the water. We
suggest that you capture this water for other uses, such a watering house plants.

2. Use only water from the cold water tap for drinking or cooking.

These simple steps will minimize your exposure to copper or lead from your drinking
water. The attached brochure gives additional information regarding the health effects of
lead and offers additional steps you can take to reduce your exposure to lead. §
Remember, the sampling techniques used are intended to create a “worst case” situation --
one in which the greatest potential for concentrations of lead and copper will be collected
from the plumbing.
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Lead and Copper Sampling - page 2

In accordance with USEPA, Filonda Department of Environmental Protection, and HRS
Duval County Public Health Unit Requirements, the “action levels” for lead and copper
referred to above are exceeded when the concentration of lead or copper is greater than
0.015 mg/l or 1.3 mg/l, respectively for lead and copper, for more than 10 percent of tap
samples collected during any monitoring period. During this monitoring period, the action
level was exceeded for lead in the area served by the Beacon Hills Water Treatment Plant,
and the action level for copper was exceeded for the area served by the Cobblestone water
treatment plant.

When the action level is exceeded for two consecutive monitoring periods, the water
supplier (SSU) is required to implement a program of treatment to reduce lead or copper
concentrations at the homeowners’ tap. SSU installed treatment in January, 1996 to
reduce lead and copper corrosion, as required by law. It is expected that the treatment
will take several months to be effective. The last sampling event was conducted to
measure the progress of the newly installed treatment. We will keep you apprised of the
progress of the treatment.

Thank you again for your assistance with the sampling program.

Sincerely:

Karla Olson Teasley, Vice President
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
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CustName Addressl CustLastName Lead | Cooper
Mr. Arturo Devera 2623 Moorsfield Lane Mr. Devera 0.006 1.31
Mr. Kyle M. Waites, Jr. 4002 Retford Drive Mr. Waites 0.003 1.39
Mr. Alan R. Paquette 11672 Brushridge Circle S. | Mr. Paquette 0.002 1.45
Mr. Ray J. Cristman 4031 Smoke Ridge Circle | Mr. Cristman 0.007 1.50
E.

Mr. Steve D. Duncan 4051 Arbor Lake Drive W. | Mr. Duncan 0.003 1.52
Mr. Alton L. Whitehead 12176 Safeshelter Drive S. | Mr. Whitehead 0.000 1.55
Mr. Mark Trauthwein 12120 Farnsworth Ct. Mr. Trauthwein | 0.000 171
N Barh K.ﬂugcx 267t Moor stretd-Fane Ms: K‘lillgtﬂ 525 825
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May 17, 1996

«CustName»
«Addressl»
Jacksonville, FL. 32225

Re:  Southern States Utilities
Lead and Copper Sampling Program

Dear «CustLastName»:

Thank you for participating in our recent program to determine lead and copper concentrations in
the tap water in your home. Samples were collected from a total of fifty homes in the service area
for the Beacon Hills Water Treatment Plant. Of those tested, two homes had water samples that
are above the 1.3 milligram per liter limit used to calculate the action level for copper, and seven
homes had samples that exceeded the 0.015 milligram per liter limit used to calculate the action
level for lead. The results of the sample collected from your home are as follows:

Lead «Lead» mg/l
Copper «Copper» mg/l

Because of health concerns related to lead exposure, we recommend that the following
precautions be taken:

1. Let the water run for up to 60 seconds prior to use for drinking or cooking. This 1s especialy
important when the water has not been used for over 6 hours. This “flushing” will greatly
reduce the concentration of lead or copper in the water. We recommend that this water be
collected for other uses, such as watering house plants.

2. Use only water from the cold water tap for drinking or cooking.

These simple steps will minimize your exposure to lead from your drinking water.

The attached brochure gives additional information regarding the heaith effects of lead and
additional steps you can take to reduce your exposure to lead. The same recommendations

should be followed for copper, although there are no acute health effects related to copper.

In accordance with USEPA, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, and HRS Duval
County Public Health Unit Requirements, the “action levels” for lead and copper referred to
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Lead and Copper Sampling -- page 2

above are exceeded when the concentration of lead or copper is greater than 0.015 mg/l or 1.3
mg/l, respectively for lead and copper, for more than 10 percent of tap samples collected during
any monitoring period. During this monitoring period, the action level was exceeded for lead in
the area served by the Beacon Hills Water Treatment Plant, and the action level for copper was
exceeded for the area served by the Cobblestone water treatment plant.

When the action level is exceeded for two consecutive monitoring periods, the water supplier
(SSU) is required to implement a program of treatment to reduce lead or copper concentrations at
the homeowners’ tap. SSU installed treatment in January, 1996 to reduce lead and copper
corrosion, as required by law. It is expected that the treatment will take several additional months
to be fully effective. The last sampling event was conducted to measure the progress of the newly
installed treatment. We will keep you apprised of the progress of the treatment.

Thank you again for your assistance with the sampling program.

Sincerely:

Karia Olson Teasley, Vice President
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
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CustName Addressl CustLastName | Lead | Copper
Mr. James Rouse 4642 Bluff Avenue Mr. Rouse 0.022 0.09
H. D. Wade 4355 Fulton Avenue H. D. Wade 0.024 0.11
Mr. Bobby Joe Goode 11253 Harbour Woods Road S. | Mr. Goode 0.025 0.02
Mr. Ray Thalmueller 4627 Charles Bennett Drive Mr. Thalmueller | 0.029 0.04
Mr. Hector M. Soto 11251 River Knoll Drive Mr, Soto 0.040 0.53
Mr. Harry B. Toban 11267 Portside Drive Mr. Toban 0.042 0.00
W. E. Sullivan 4616 Charles Bennett Drive W. E. Sullivan 0.355 0.57
Mr. John F. Pierce 4513 Charles Bennett Drive Mr, Pierce 0.003 1.50
Ms. Mary H. Middleton 4611 Monument Point Drive Ms. Middleton | 0.006 2.04
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May 17, 1996

Ms. Barb Klinger
2671 Moorsfield Lane
Jacksonville, FI. 32225

Re:  Southern States Utilities
Lead and Copper Sampling Program

Dear Ms. Klinger:

Thank you for participating in our recent program to determine lead and copper concentrations in
the tap water in your home. Samples were collected from a total of 93 homes in the Beacon
Hills/Cobblestone service area. Of those tested, nine homes had water samples that are above the
1.3 milligram per liter limit used to calculate the action level for copper, and eight homes had
samples that exceeded the 0.015 milligram per liter limit used to calculate the action level for lead.
The results of the sample collected from your home are as follows:

Lead 0.025 mg/l
Copper 0.25 mg/l

Because of health concerns related to lead exposure, we recommend that the following
precautions be taken: ]

1. Let the water run for up to 60 seconds prior to use for drinking or cooking. This is especialy
important when the water has not been used for over 6 hours. This “flushing” will greatly
reduce the concentration of lead or copper in the water. We recommend that this water be
collected for other uses, such as watering house plants.

2. Use only water from the cold water tap for drinking or cooking.

These simple steps will minimize your exposure to lead from your drinking water.

The attached brochure gives additional information regarding the health effects of lead .and
additional steps you can take to reduce your exposure to lead. The same recommendations

should be followed for copper, although there are no acute health effects related to copper.

In accordance with USEPA, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, and HRS Duval
County Public Health Unit Requirements, the “action levels” for lead and copper referred to
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above are exceeded when the concentration of lead or copper is greater than 0.015 mg/l or 1.3
mg/l, respectively for lead and copper, for more than 10 percent of tap samples collected during
any monitoring period. During this monitoring period, the action level was exceeded for lead in
the area served by the Beacon Hills Water Treatment Plant, and the action level for copper was
exceeded for the area served by the Cobblestone water treatment plant.

When the action level is exceeded for two consecutive monitoring periods, the water supplier
(SSU) is required to implement a program of treatment to reduce lead or copper concentrations at
the homeowners’ tap. SSU installed treatment in January, 1996 to reduce lead and copper
corrosion, as required by law. It is expected that the treatment will take several additional months
to be fully effective. The last sampling event was conducted to measure the progress of the newly
installed treatment. We will keep you apprised of the progress of the treatment.

Thank you again for your assistance with the sampling program.

Sincerely:

Karla Olson Teasley, Vice President
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
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May 20, 1996

Ms. Monica Richarson

THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION
P. O. Box 1949

Jacksonville, Florida 32231

Dear Ms. Richardson:

Southern States Utilities has completed the third round of lead and copper sampling, as detailed
on the enclosed release. We will soon be sending individual notification, including the brochure,
to all customers in the area.

As you will recall, SSU had similar results from its 1995 sampling. According to EPA rules, we
submitted a plan of action to the regulatory authorities, installed the corrosion control equipment
at the water treatment facility, began operation this January, and are now making the appropriate
adjustments to achieve maximum results. It is expected that it will take several months before the
corrosion control devises will become fully affective.

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the

Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a iocal news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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May 20, 1996

News Director

WIKS-TV

9117 Hogan Road

P. O. Box 17060
Jacksonville, Florida 32216

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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May 20, 1996

News Director

WIXT-TV

4 Broadcast Place
Jacksonville, Florida 32247

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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May 20, 1996

News Director

WILV-TV

1070 East Adams Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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May 20, 1996

News Director
WAPE-Raido

9090 Hogan Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32216

Enclosed is a copy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Florida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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May 20, 1996

News Director

WROO - Radio

Suite 107

8386 Baymeadows Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Enclosed is a cdpy of a Public Service Announcement that we are required to submit to local
broadcast media. This Lead Advisory is provided in compliance with Section 62-551.840 of the
Flonida Administrative Code. A copy of a local news release is also attached.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 1-407-880-0058 ext. 137. Thank
you.

Tracy Smith
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Water For Florida’s Future

Date: May 20, 1996 Contact: _Tracy Smith 407/880-0058, ext. 137

FOR IMMEDIATE USE

Southern States Utilities Completes Semi-annual Lead and Copper Sampling
LEAD ADVISORY CONTINUES

Southern States Utilities has completed the required semi-annual lead and copper sampling
in the Beacon Hills and Cobblestone areas of Duval County. The results of the tests indicate that
elevated lead levels continue to be detected in some homes in the area served by the Beacon Hills
water treatment plant.

Florida Administrative Code (FAC) 62-551 states that a water system that exceeds the
federal lead action level of 15 parts per billion at the $0th percentile based on tap water samples
collected in accordance with FAC 62-551 shall deliver public education material to all customers
in the areas affected. In adherence to this rule, the customers in the Beacon Hills service area
were first advised of elevated levels of lead in May 1995. When the action level for either lead or
copper is exceeded, Florida Administrateive Code 62-55] requires a system to initiate a corrosion
control treatment program. In January, 1996, Southern States Utilities implemented a program of
action to stabilize the drinking water through the installation of chemical feed systems which
balance the pH level of the treated water.

The issuance of a lead advisory is based on the laboratory detection of minute levels of
lead, compared with standards and requiremérzts of the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency.
Because of the health concemns related to lead exposure, sampling is conducted under a “worst
case” scenario.  Sample locations with the greatest potential for elevated levels are selected for
testing. Generally, sample locations are chosen based on the age of area and the construction

material used at the time the area was constructed. Water samples are taken only after water
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sits undisturbed in plumbing for at least six hours, allowing extended contact of the water with
plumbing that possibly contains some lead. Then, the first draw of water is collected and tested.

In the most recent sampling, most of the 50 in-home sampling locations in the Beacon
Hills area had no detectable or very low levels of lead. Seven locations measured higher than 15
parts per billion, or 0.015 milligrams of lead per liter of water, which is used to calculate the
*action level” set by the federal government.

Sampling of 43 homes in the Cobblestone area, which is connected to the water supply
serving Beacon Hills, determined that only one home exceeded the 0.015 milligram per Liter limit
for lead. However, seven homes showed levels of copper above the 1.3 millligram per liter limit
which is used to calculate the action level for copper. Those Cobblestone residents are advised to
follow the same recommendations as those established for lead.

The USEPA estimates that drinking water can make up to 20 percent or more of a
person’s total lead exposure. Lead seldom occurs natrally in drinking water supplies, but enters
the drinking water system primarily as a result of contact with materials in the distribution system
or household plumbing that contain lead. These materials include Iead-based solder used to join
copper pipe. In 1986, Congress banned the use of lead-based solder containing greater than 0.2
percent lead and restricted the lead content in pipes and other plumbing material to 0.8 percent.
Sampling conducted at the SSU wells, treatment facilities, and within the distribution sysiem at
various locations throughout the Beacon Hills and Cobblestone area has not detected the presence
of lead.

Agquifer water in the Northeast Florida region is nawrally high in elements which, when
treated for potable use, become chemically unbalanced. This water attempts to stabilize by

bonding with metal plumbing. It is expected that the treatment eguipment recently installed by

SSU will balance the water and correct this problem within several months. Serni-annual testing

is required to determine the effectiveness of the treatment measures. Federal regulation provides
for a three year time frame after the installation of treatment equipment to make necessary
adjustments to meet the desired results. _

In the meantime, customers in Beacon Hills are advised to continue to take recommended
steps to reduce the exposure to lead in the home. Those steps include:

1. Use only the cold water faucet to draw water for drinking and cooking; and
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2. “Flush” the water for up to 60 seconds -- particularly if water has remained
undisturbed for several hours -- before use. For conservation, it is suggested that the

“flushed” water be collected for watering plants or other households uses.

By merely “flushing” the system -- allowing the water to run for a few seconds --
low level lead contaminates are generally removed.

Southern States Utilities, based in Apopka, is Florida’s largest privately held water
and wastewater utility serving more than 150,000 customers in 113 communities located in 24

counties.

BEH

**Editor's note:

The sampling discussed in this news release was conducted under the EPA prescribed and
approved techniques. Prior reports in February 1996 of high lead levels detected through non-
approved sampling have been determined to be invalid and meaningless. After conducting repeat
sampling in February at the same locations using EPA prescribed methods, the results showed
tead to be below action levels.
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PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

“Know The Facts About Lead”

Why should everyone want to know the facts about lead and drinking water? Because unhealthy
amounts of lead can enter drinking water through the plumbing in your home. That’s why you
should get your water tested -- and the cost is minimal -- about thirty dollars. Contact Southern
States Utilities at 1-800-432-4501 for information on testing and on simple ways to reduce your

exposure to lead in drinking water.

#He#




Publlc Education Materials For
The Control Of
Lead And Copper

Beacon Hills
Water System

SOME HOMES IN THE BEACON HILLS SERVICE
AREA HAVE ELEVATED LEAD LEVELS IN THEIR
DRINKING WATER, LEAD CAN POSE A
SIGNIFICANT RISK TO YOUR HMEALTH. PLEASE
READ THE ENCLOSED NOTICE FOR FURTHER

INFORMATION. THE BEACON HILLS SERVICE -

AREA IS SHOWN OGN THE ATTACHED MAP,

May, 1996

Departmisnt of Environmental Protaction
Bureau of Drinking Water
and Ground Water Resources
2600 Blalr Stone Road
Twin Towers Office Bullding
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
(904) 487-1762

.
A—
AR
v Southarn States Ulihliss

INTRODUCTION

The Uniled States Environmental Prolection Agency
{EPA) and Southern Slates Ulilities are concerned
about fead In your drinking waler. Aithough most
hames have very low levels of lead In their drinking
waler, some homes in lhe community have lead levels
above the EPA aclion level of 15 parts per billion {ppb},
or 0.015 milligrams of lead per liter of water (mg/l}.
Under Federal law, we are required to have a program
in place lo minimize lead In your drinking waler by
January 1997,

This program Inciudes corrosion control lreatment,
source water treaiment, and public education. We are
also required to replace each lead service line that we
control if 1he fine confributes to lead concentration of 15
ppb or more after we have compleled the
comprehensive treatment program.

Ii you have any questions about how we are carrylng
out lhe requiremenis of the lead regulation, please give
us a call at 1-800-432-4501. This brochure explains
the simple steps you can take to prolect you and your
family by reducing your exposure to iead in drinking
waler.

HEALTH EFFECTS OF LEAD

Lead is a common, natural and ofien useful metal
found throughout the environment in lead-based paint,
air, soil, household dust, lood, certain types of pottery,
porcetain and pewler, and water. Lead can pose a
significant risk to your health if loc much of it enters
your body.

Lead builds up in the body over many years and can
cause damage to the brain, red blood cells and
kidneys.

The greatest risk Is to young children and pregnant
women. Amounts of lead that won't hurt adults can
slow down normal mental and physical development of
growing bodies. In addition, a child al play often comes
into conlact wilh sources of lead contamination like dirt
and dust that rarely aflect an adult.

Il is imporiant to wash children's hands and toys often,
and to try to make sure lhey only put focd in their
mouths,

b - .
LEAD IN DRINKING WATER

Lead in drinking water, although rarely the sole cause
of fead poisoning, can significantly Increase a person's
total lead exposure, particularly the exposure of infants
who drink baby formulas and concentraled juices Ihat
are mixed with water. The EPA estimales that drinking
water can make up 20 percent or more of a person’s
total exposure to lead.

Lead is unusual among drinking water contaminants in
that it seldom occurs naturally in water suppiies like
rivers and lakes. Lead enlers drinking water primarily
as a result of the corrosion, or wearing away, of
materials containing lead in the water distribulion
syslem and household plumbing.

These materials include lead-based solder used to join
copper pipe made ol lead that connect your house lo
the water main (service lines), In 1986, Congress
banned \he use of lead solder containing grealer than
0.2% lead, and reslricled lhe lead content of faucets,
pipes and other plumbing materials (o 8.0%.

When waler stands in lead pipes or plumbing systems
containing lead for several haurs or more, the lead may
dissolve into your drinking water. This means the lirst
water drawn from the lap in the morning, or later in \he
afternoon afler returning from work or school, can
contain fairly high levels of lead.

STEPRS YOU CAN TAKE IN THE HOME TO
REDUCE EXPOSURE TO LEAD IN
DRINKING WATER

Despile our best efforts mentioned earlier to control
water corrosivity and remove lead from the water
supply, iead levels in. some homes or buildings can be
high.

To lind cut whelher you need to take aclion in your own
home, have your drinking water tested to determine il il
contains excessive concentrations of lead. Testing lhe
waler is essential because you cannol see, taste, or
smaell lead in drinking water.

Some local laboralories that can provide this service
are lisled at the end of this booklel.
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